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Leger, Cheryl (BOS) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Requester, 

DPH Sunshine 
Friday1 March 11, 2022 3:28 PM 
DPH Sunshine; SOTF, (BOS) 
88878-67394299@requests.muckrock.com 
RE: Public Records Request #20-1076 / File No 20059 
TomasAragon_CDPHemails_Batch1_Redacted.pdf 

We have conducted a diligent search for records responsive to your request. We have located responsive records, which 
are available to you here and have also been uploaded to NextRequest case #20-1076/ SOTF File 20059. We have 
redacted parts of the records provided in response to your request here because such records contain protected health 
information. Cal. Govt. Code Secs. 6254(c), 6254(k); Health Insurance and Accountability Act of 1996, 45 C.F.R. Secs.160, 
164; Cal. Civ. Code Secs. 56 et seq.; California Constitution, Art. I, Sec. 1. 

Due to the need to continue reviewing, we will produce any additional responsive records on a rolling basis. 

Thank you. 

From: DPH Sunshine <dph.sunshine@sfdph.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 1, 2022 1:15 PM 
To: 88878-67394299@requests.muckrock.com 
Cc: SOTF, (BOS) <sotf@sfgov.org> 
Subject: Public Records Request #20-1076 

Hello, 

I am responding on behalf of SFDPH regarding public records request #20-1076. We first wanted to offer our 

sincere our apologies. We were not aware that you did not have access to the NextRequest system to view the 

Department's response to your request. Your experience in the NextRequest system was the first we had 

heard of it being inaccessible and that you were unable to view our response to your records request seeking 

clarification. It was never our intention to withhold information. 

DPH has identified a voluminous number of emails potentially responsive to your request. We would 

appreciate any narrowing down of the request. Could you please provide specific names of individuals that 

you'd request the information? 

In the meantime, until we hear from you, to the best of abilities of our abilities, we will begin processing this 

request based on the narrowing by individuals as opposed to the entire Department. We will provide these 

documents to you on a rolling basis. 

We have included the original request below for reference. 

All communications with CDC or its employees (email, text, or chat) with any of the following 
insensitive keywords: "coronavirus" "wuhan" "SARS" "COVID" "COV/D19" "COVID-19" "SARS-CoV-2" "2019-
nCOV" "nCOV" "severe acute respiratory syndrome" "viral pneumonia" "pneumonia of unknown origin" "novel 
pneumonia" from Nov 14, 2019 to present. For solely this request, any format showing all participants {TO, 
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FROM, CC; and BCC for items sent by City employees) and preserving the body, attachments and images is 
sufficient. 
2. All communications to or from the California DPH or its employees (email, text, or chat) with any of the 
following insensitive keywords: "coronavirus" "wuhan" "SARS" "COVID" "COV/019" "COV/D-19" "SARS-CoV-2" 
"2019-nCOV" "nCOV" "severe acute respiratory syndrome" "viral pneumonia" "pneumonia of unknown origin" 
"novel pneumonia" from Nov 14, 2019 to present (request submitted: 2/28/20}. 

Thank you, 

DPH Sunshine Team 
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From: 
To: 

Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

DPH-DOC Plans Sit Stat 
Aram. bronston@acaov .ore; mhccsitreos&resourcerequests@cdph.ca.gov; DPH-Inteqration Steering Committee; 
EMSADutyOfficer@EMSA.ca.gov; cdphdutyofficer@cdoh.ca.gov; chess@ncric.ca.qov; 
CoastalReqion@CalOES.ca.gov; DutyOfficer. DEM (DEM) 
SFDPH DOC Incident Action Plan (IAP) for Operational Period 7 
Friday, February 28, 2020 3:47:00 PM 
OP7 COVID-19 IAP 2010.02.28 FINAL.pdf 

Please find attached SFDPH DOC Incident Action Plan (IAP) for Operational Period 7 (Saturday 

2/29/2020 through Friday 3/6/2020). 

NOTE: the DPH DOC has changed Operational Period structure to Saturday-Friday. OP7 is now 

Saturday 2/29/2020 through Friday 3/6/2020. Please ensure your 214s reflect these dates. 

-- DPH DOC Plans Situation Status 

DPH. DOC. Plans.SitStat@sfdph.org 

-- DPH DOC Plans Situation Status 

DPH.DOC.Plans.SitStat@sfdph.org 
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From: 
To: 

kathleen.harnman@cdph.ca gov 
CDPH!DIGCA@LISTSERY.CDPH.CA.GOV 

Subject: 
Date: 

CDCHAN-048 Update and Interim Guidance on Outbreak of Coronavirus Disease 2019 (COV!D-19) Feb 28 2020 
Friday, Febnuary 28, 2020 2:47:36 PM 

This message is from outside the City email system Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources 

This is an official 
CDC HEAL TH UPDATE 
Distributed via the CDC Health Alert Network February 28, 2020, 15:05 ET (3:05 PM ET) 
CDCHAN-0428 

Update and Interim Guidance on Outbreak ofCoronavirus Disease 2019 (COVJD-19) 

Summary 
The Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) continues to closely monitor and respond to the COVID-19 outbreak caused by the novel coronavirus, 
SARS-CoV-2 

This CDC Health Alert Network (HAN) Update provides updated guidance on evaluating and testing persons under investigation (PUis) for COVID-19 It 
supersedes guidance provided in CDC's HAN 427 distributed on February I, 2020 
The outbreak that began in Wuhan, Hubei Province, has now spread throughout China and to 46 other countries and territories, including the United States As 
of February 27, 2020, there were 78,497 reported cases in China and 3,797 cases in locations outside China In addition to sustained transmission in China, 
there is evidence of community spread in several additional countries CDC has updated travel guidance to reflect this information 
(https://urldefense proofpoint com/v2/url?u=https-3A _ www cdc gov_ coronavirus _ 2019-
2Dncov _ travelers_index html&d=Dw!FaQ&c=Lr0a7ed3egkbwePCNW4ROg&r=SvuDBzl OlTbEa2fPd _ cZyWQF A-
GVbfkNc 1PGbbhBsMs&m=S8k8yUBbHy3h3b4HQ3JDV9oeWOpoABR6HOM3ajghlIE&s=5wQ4ul pyd3huRECgL9FIF26fQMI Gr18RK wn _ cdgfZhM&e=) 

To date, there has been limited spread ofCOVID-19 in the United States As of February 26, 2020, there were a total of61 cases within the United States, 46 
of these were among repatriated persons from high-risk settings The other 15 cases were diagnosed in the United States; 12 were persons with a history of 
recent travel in China and 2 were persons in close household contact with a COVJD-19 patient (i e person-to-person spread) One patient with COVID-19 
who had no travel history or links to other known cases was reported on February 26, 2020, in California The California Department of Public Health, local 
health departments, clinicians, and CDC are working together to investigate this case and are identifying contacts with whom this individual interacted 

CDC, state and local health departments, other federal agencies, and other partners have been implementing measures to slow and contain transmission of 
COVID-19 in the United States These measures include assessing, monitoring, and caring for travelers arriving from areas with substantial COVJD-19 
transmission and identifying cases and contacts of cases in the United States 

Recognizing persons at risk for COVJD-19 is a critical component of identifying cases and preventing further transmission With expanding spread of 
COVID-19, additional areas of geographic risk are being identified and PU! criteria are being updated to reflect this spread To prepare for possible additional 
person-to-person spread ofCOVID-19 in the United States, CDC continues to recommend that clinicians and state and local health departments consider 
COVID-19 in patients with severe respiratory illness even in the absence of travel history to affected areas or known exposure to another case 

Criteria to Guide Evaluation and Testing of Patients Under Investigation (PU!) for COVID-19 Local or state health departments, in consultation with 
clinicians, should determine whether a patient is a PU! for COVID-19 The CDC clinical criteria for COVID-19 PUis have been developed based on available 
information about this novel virus, as well as what is known about Severe Acute Respiratory Syndrome (SARS) (https://urldefense proofpoint com/v2/url? 
u=https-3A_ www cdc gov _sars_ clinical_guidance htrnl&d=Dw!FaQ&c=Lr0a7ed3egkbwePCNW4ROg&r=SvuDBzl OlTbEa2fPd _ cZyWQFA­
GVbfkNclPGbbhBsMs&m=S8k8yUBbHy3h3b4HQ3JDV9oeWOpoABR6HOM3ajghllE&s=Ybw IZg47KVi_ h3 WTKNftX3r2GeXQzOqbQYPAD­
cRvDM&e=) and Middle East Respiratory Syndrome (MERS) (https://urldefense proofpoint com/v2/url?u=https-
3A_ www cdc gov_ coronavirus_ mers_interim-2Dguidance htrnl-
23evaluation&d=Dw!FaQ&c=Lr0a7ed3egkbwePCNW 4ROg&r=SvuDBzl 01TbEa2fPd _ cZyWQF A­
GVbfkNclPGbbhBsMs&m=S8k8yUBbHy3h3b4HQ3JDV9oeWOpoABR6HOM3ajghlJE&s=xnTIEF3HGjcvZj-WiNTtuoHQC40QErVlCpHRHPR7K7o&e= 
) These criteria are subject to change as additional information becomes available 

Clinical Features 
Epidemiologic Risk 
Fever! or signs/symptoms of lower respiratory illness (e g, cough or shortness of breath) AND Any person, including healthcare personnel2, who has had 
close contact3 with a laboratory-confirmed4 COVID-19 patient within 14 days of symptom onset 
Fever! and signs/symptoms of a lower respiratory illness (e g, cough or shortness of breath) requiring hospitalization AND A history of travel from affected 
geographic areas5, within 14 days of symptom onset 
Fever! with severe acute lower respiratory illness (e g, pneumonia, ARDS (acute respiratory distress syndrome) requiring hospitalization and without an 
alternative explanatory diagnosis ( e g, influenza) 6 AND No identified source of exposure 

These criteria are intended to serve as guidance for evaluation ln consultation with public health departments, patients should be evaluated on a case-by-case 
basis to determine the need for testing Testing may be considered for deceased persons who would otherwise meet the PUI criteria 

lFever may be subjective or confirmed 
2 For healthcare personnel, testing may be considered if there has been exposure to a person with suspected COVID-19 without laboratory confirmation 
Because of their often extensive and close contact with vulnerable patients in healthcare settings, even mild signs and symptoms ( e g , sore throat) of COVJD-
19 should be evaluated among potentially exposed healthcare personnel Additional information is available in CDC's Interim US Guidance for Risk 
Assessment and Public Health Management of Healthcare Personnel with Potential Exposure in a Healthcare Setting to Patients with Corona virus Disease 
2019 (COVID-19) (https://urldefense proofpoint com/v2/url?u=https-3A _ www cdc gov _coronavirus _20 l 9-2Dncov _hep _guidance-2Drisk-2Dassesment-
2Dhcp htrnl&d=DwIFaQ&c=LrOa7ed3egkbwePCNW4ROg&r=SvuDBzlOITbEa2fPd_cZyWQFA-
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GVbfkNclPGbbhBsMs&m=S8k8yUBbHy3h3b4HQ3JDV9oeWOpoABR6HOM3ajghlIE&s=IKstLNjCnfqcd23o6UD1ZcRn4S4Ho4HFnludVea84io&e=) 
3Close contact is defined as-
a) being within approximately 6 feet (2 meters) of a COVID-19 case for a prolonged period; close contact can occur while caring for, living with, visiting, or 
sharing a healthcare waiting area or room with a COVID-19 case - or-
b) having direct contact with infectious secretions of a COVID-19 case (e g, being coughed on) If such contact occurs while not wearing recommended 
personal protective equipment (PPE) (e g, gowns, gloves, NIOSH-certified disposable N95 respirator, eye protection), criteria for PU! consideration are met 
Additional information is available in CDC's updated Interim Healthcare Infection Prevention and Control Recommendations for Patients with Confirmed 
COVID-19 or Persons Under lnvestigation for COVID-19 in Healthcare Settings (https://urldefense proofpoint com/v2/url?u=https-
3A_ www cdc gov _coronavirus _2019-2Dncov _infection-2Dcontrol _control-
2Drecommendations html&d=Dw!FaQ&c=Lr0a7ed3egkbwePCNW4ROg&r=SvuDBzl 01TbEa2fPd _cZyWQF A-
GVbfkNc 1 PGbbhBsMs&m=S8k8yUBbHy3h3b4HQ3JDV9oe WOpoABR6HOM3ajghlIE&s=wNynx5KIW2o!A3rb VwoQBOKuaulNYR5Zkj_ DmFLsUsA&e= 
) 
Data to infonn the definition of close contact are limited Considerations when assessing close contact include the duration of exposure ( e g , longer exposure 
time likely increases exposure risk) and the clinical symptoms of the person with COVID-19 (e g, coughing likely increases exposure risk, as does exposure 
to a severely ill patient) Special consideration should be given to healthcare personnel exposed in healthcare settings, as described in CDC's Interim US 
Guidance for Risk Assessment and Public Health Management of Healthcare Personnel with Potential Exposure in a Healthcare Setting to Patients with 
COVID-19 (https://urldefense proofpoint com/v2/url?u=https-3A _ www cdc gov_ coronavirus_20 l 9-2Dncov _ hcp _guidance-2Drisk-2Dassesment-
2Dhcp html&d=Dw!FaQ&c=LrOa7 ed3egkbwePCNW4ROg&r=SvuDBzl 01TbEa2fPd _cZyWQF A-
GVbfkNc 1PGbbhBsMs&m=S8k8yUBbHy3h3b4HQ3JDV9oe WOpoABR6HOM3ajghlIE&s=IKstLNjCnfqcd23o6UD 1ZcRn4S4Ho4HFn 1 udVea84io&e= ) 
4Documentation oflaboratory-confinnation of COVID-19 may not be possible for travelers or persons caring for COVID-19 patients in other countries 
5Affected areas are defined as geographic regions where sustained community transmission has been identified Relevant affected areas will be defined as a 
country with at least a CDC Level 2 Travel Health Notice Current infonnation is available in CDC's COVID-19 Travel Health Notices 
(https://urldefense proofpoint com/v2/url?u=https-3A _ www cdc gov _coronavirus_ 20 l 9-
2Dncov _ travelers&d=DwIFaQ&c=LrOa7 ed3egkbwePCNW4ROg&r=SvuDBzl OITbEa2fPd _cZyWQF A­
GVbfkNclPGbbhBsMs&m=S8k8yUBbHy3h3b4HQ3JDV9oeWOpoABR6HOM3ajghlIE&s=2qm4mGT9w53NATP!3vHQX-mCsXy Y550snSeonTd8uh Y &e= 
) 
6Category includes single or clusters of patients with severe acute lower respiratory illness ( e g , pneumonia, ARDS (acute respiratory distress syndrome) of 
unknown etiology in which COVID-19 is being considered 
Recommendations for Reporting, Testing, and Specimen Collection Clinicians should immediately implement recommended infection prevention and control 
practices (https://urldefense proofpoint com/v2/url?u=https-3A_ www cdc gov_ coronavirus _ 20 l 9-2Dncov _infection-2Dcontrol _control-
2Drecommendations html&d=Dw!FaQ&c=LrOa7ed3egkbwePCNW4ROg&r=SvuDBzl 01TbEa2fPd _ cZyWQF A-
GVbfkNc lPGbbhBsMs&m=S8k8yUBbHy3h3b4HQ3JDV9oe WOpoABR6HOM3ajghlIE&s=wNynx5KIW2oIA3rb VwoQBOKuaulNYRSZkj_DmFLsUsA&e= 
) if a patient is suspected of having COVID-19 They should also notify infection control personnel at their healthcare facility and their state or local health 
department if a patient is classified as a PU! for COVID-19 State health departments that have identified a PU! or a laboratory-confirmed case should 
complete a PU! and Case Report fonn through the processes identified on CDC's Coronavirus Disease 2019 website 
(https://urldefense proofpoint com/v2/url?u=https-3A_ www cdc gov _coronavirus _ 2019-2Dncov yhp _reporting-
2Dpui html&d=DwIFaQ&c=LrOa7ed3egkbwePCNW4ROg&r=SvuDBzlOITbEa2fPd_cZyWQFA­
GVbfkNclPGbbhBsMs&m=S8k8yUBbHy3h3b4HQ3JDV9oeWOpoABR6HOM3ajghlIE&s=G-5rC5UNs8SmDxjncsRlG2Nk9-iUbUCUprZNgKXdgGc&e=) 
State and local health departments can contact CDC's Emergency Operations Center (EOC) at 770-488-7100 for assistance with obtaining, storing, and 
shipping appropriate specimens to CDC for testing, including after hours or on weekends or holidays Currently, diagnostic testing for COVID-19 is being 
performed at state public health laboratorie~ and CDC Testing for other respiratory pathogens should not delay specimen testing for COVID-19 
For initial diagnostic testing for SARS-Co V-2, CDC recommends collecting and testing upper respiratory tract specimens (nasopharyngeal AND 
oropharyngeal swabs) CDC also recommends testing lower respiratory tract specimens, if available For patients who develop a productive cough, sputum 
should be collected and tested for SARS-CoV-2 The induction of sputum is not recommended For patients for whom it is clinically indicated (e g, those 
receiving invasive mechanical ventilation), a lower respiratory tract aspirate or bronchoalveolar lavage sample should be collected and tested as a lower 
respiratory tract specimen Specimens should be collected as soon as possible once a PU! is identified, regardless of the time of symptom onset See Interim 
Guidelines for Collecting, Handling, and Testing Clinical Specimens from Patients Under Investigation (PU!s) for COVID-19 
(https://urldefense proofpoint com/v2/url?u=https-3A _ www cdc gov_ coronavirus_20 l 9-2DnCo V _lab _guidelines-2Dclinical-
2Dspecimens html&d=DwIFaQ&c=LrOa7ed3egkbwePCNW4ROg&r=SvuDBzl OITbEa2fPd _ cZyWQF A­
GVbfkNclPGbbhBsMs&m=S8k8yUBbHy3h3b4HQ3JDV9oe WOpoABR6HOM3ajghlIE&s=DhPv-k-sLjc78pLqKr6wTcmm4u26PTZzA _DIScyGAFg&e=) 
and Biosafety FAQs for handling and processing specimens from suspected cases and PU!s (https://urldefense proofpoint com/v2/url?u=https-
3A_ www cdc gov_coronavirus_2019-2Dncov _lab_biosafety-
2Dfaqs html&d=DwIF aQ&c=LrOa7ed3egkbwePCNW4ROg&r=SvuDBzl OITbEa2fPd _cZyWQF A­
GVbfkNclPGbbhBsMs&m=S8k8yUBbHy3h3b4HQ3JDV9oe WOpoABR6HOM3ajghlIE&s=ArqmusKD05 _ ckx Y6FDNNTGCLSveH7X3!0knNn5MyQTA&e= 
) 

For More Information 
More information is available at the COVID-19 website: https://urldefense proofpoint com/v2/url?u=https-3A_www cdc gov_coronavirus_2019-
2Dncov _index html&d=DwIFaQ&c=LrOa7ed3egkbwePCNW 4ROg&r=SvuDBzl 01TbEa2£Pd _cZyWQFA­
GVbfkNclPGbbhBsMs&m=S8k8yUBbHy3h3b4HQ3JDV9oe WOpoABR6HOM3ajghlIE&s=Sp9 _ uKKHOJDcuxsNB7et7Xz-zld _F73fRp5-rXq YvL Y &e= 
The Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) protects people's health and safety by preventing and controlling diseases and injuries; enhances health 
decisions by providing credible infonnation on critical health issues; and promotes healthy living through strong partnerships with local, national, and 
international organizations 

######################################################################## 

To unsubscribe from the CDPHIDIGCA list, click the following link: 
htljls·//Jistserv cdph ca gov/c~i-bin/wa exe0 SUBEDl=CDPH1DIGCA&A=l 
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From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Vuqia. Duc@CDPH 
Chan. Curtis CDPHl 
Araaon. Tomas fDPHl 
RE: Eager to review epidemiology reports mentioned by CDPH of negligible CFR among specific populations 
Friday, February 28, 2020 12:10:11 PM 
COVID-19 China 40K+ cases.pdf 

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted 
sources. 

Hi Curtis, 

Thank you for your feedback about our teleconference call and sharing your thoughts and concerns. 

We here at CDPH are in the same boat, learning as we go everyday and trying to keep up with 

reports and publications to come up with the best public health decisions and recommendation at 

the moment. Attached is that article from the China CDC (similar as the CDC MMWR) that was 

mentioned on the call; since we're not familiar with China CDC, I suggest reading it with some 

concern for the validity of the data and their interpretation, but there are some interesting and 

useful information there. 

Thanks for manning the front line in SF, 

Due 

From: Chan, Curtis (DPH) <curtis.chan@sfdph.org> 

Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2020 11:27 PM 

To: Vugia, Duc@CDPH <Duc.Vugia@cdph.ca.gov> 

Cc: Aragon, Tomas <tomas.aragon@sfdph.org> 

Subject: Eager to review epidemiology reports mentioned by CDPH of negligible CFR among specific 

populations 

**[EXTERNAL MESSAGE)** FROM: curtis.chan@sfdoh.org 

Only open links and attachments from known senders. Do not provide your username or 

password. To report suspicious emails, click "Report Phish" button. 
------·----·--- - ---- ~----·---·--- ------- -------- - -- -- -·---------------· 

Hi Dr. Vugia, 

Thank you for today's excellent LHD teleconference call with so many clear summaries by the 

CDPH team. A CDPH physician described the severity of the disease and cited a study with 

very low CFR among young people in China. She suggested that she would forward the article 

to the LHDs. I found some articles (e.g., Woo, JAMA) to be very helpful, and wonder which 

article(s) plans to send and when? 

With a new concern of community transmission in the SF Bay Area and increasing public 

concern about the one case of severe respiratory disease in Solano County, I've fielded many 

excellent community questions from clinicians and school/childcare leaders about: 

1. testing only LR!s who are hospitalized 
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2. closure of schools and child care 

Whereas I agree with the current public health decisions, as we're gathering capacity for 

regional lab testing and weighing the benefits/risks of childcare-school closure, the 

epidemiology that your team quoted provides some rationale for: 

1. CFR (below SARS and MERS) helps justify NOT testing for mild-moderate patients, 

particularly for some demographics? For example, 0 deaths among 416 cases of 

children 0-9yo in China is helpful for the pediatric community and many concerned 

families. 

2. Risk factors(> 70y, lung disease, congregate living) might be considered for testing mild­

moderate disease? 

3. No school closure yet. With no evidence of high CFR, we have time to understand 

extent of community transmission? 

As I'm replying to many emails while fielding calls from clinicians for the 3rd night-in-a-row, 

I'm eager to reference some data/rationale for not testing possible cases and preparing (not 

implementing) school closure. Thank you so much for your consideration. I hope that this 

worker-bee Deputy Health Officer perspective/questions is helpful. 

Yours, 

curtis 

https: //jam a network. com /iou rna ls/_ja m a/fu I la rticle/2 7 62130 

<10yo: 0 deaths of 416 cases 

70s: 8.0% CFR 

80+ 14.8% CFR. 

Curtis Chan, MD, MPH 

Deputy Health Officer 

Medical Director of Maternal, Child & Adolescent Health 

San Francisco Department of Public Health 

30 Van Ness Avenue, Suite 260b, SF, CA 94102 

Main Line: (415)575-5670. Direct Line: (415)575-5672 

www.sfdoh.org/mch Curtis.Chan@sfdph.org 

Pronouns: he/him/his 

P1902 



From: 

To: 

Subject: 
Date: 

Hanson, Jake@CDPH 

CDPH CCLHO DL 

Fwd: What US Hospitals Should Do Now to Prepare for a COVID-19 Pandemic 

Thursday, February 27, 2020 3:40:27 PM 

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources. 

From: Rick Johnson <drrickjohn@gmail.com> 

Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2020 9:59 AM 

To: Hanson, Jake@CDPH 

Subject: Fwd: What US Hospitals Should Do Now to Prepare for a COVID-19 Pandemic 

**[EXTERNAL MESSAGE]** FROM: drrickjohn@gmail.com 

Only open links and attachments from known senders. Do not provide your username or password. To 

report suspicious emails, click "Report Phish" button. 
-- - - -- --- - - " 

This is an excellent resource that Health Officers could share with hospitals. 
Can you send out to all the HOs? 
Thanks 
Rick 
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Center for Health Security About CBN I Archive I Subscribe 

What US Hospitals Should Do Now to Prepare for a COVID-19 Pandemic 

Eric Toner, MD, and Richard Waldhorn, MD February 27, 2020 

The World Health Organization (WHO) and the US Centers for Disease Control and Prevention 
(CDC) have called on health systems around the world to prepare for a possible COVID-19 
pandemic. The purpose of this article is to offer to American hospital administrators and clinicians 
specific judgment on what hospitals should do to prepare for a COVID-19 pandemic. This is an 
update of a similar perspective related to pandemic influenza, published in 2006.1 These 
recommendations derive from the authors' analysis of the consequences of a flu pandemic, review 
of many existing hospital plans, analysis of the federal government's recommendations, and 
meetings with a number of leaders in health care, public health, and emergency management. 
Recognizing that any such recommendations must be based on numerous untestable assumptions, 
any of which can be reasonably challenged, we propose specific actions and priorities for the 
purpose of making the discussion of hospital pandemic preparedness issues more operationally 
useful. This commentary pertains to hospitals, but long-term care facilities, outpatient clinics, 
medical offices, and other healthcare facilities must also urgently prepare. 

The Argument for Urgent Preparedness 
The current COVID-19 epidemic looks very much like an early influenza pandemic in many 

P1904 



important respects. It is spreading from person to person efficiently, much like influenza, including 
some degree of pre-symptomatic spread. Although the true case fatality rate is as yet uncertain, all 
evidence suggests that it is as severe as, if not more severe than, influenza pandemics of the last 
century. The case fatality rate (CFR) of confirmed COVID-19 patients in China is estimated to be 1-
3%, although this may not account for all mildly symptomatic or asymptomatic infections. In some 
regions of China outside Hubei, the CFR has been less than 1 %. For comparison, the CFR of the 
2009 influenza pandemic was around 0.1 %, the 1968 and 1957 pandemics in the United States 
were about 0.5%, and the CFR of the 1918 pandemic was estimated to be 2.5 % in the United 
States. 

Because it will take considerable time to fully understand the epidemiology of COVJD-19, it is 
reasonable to begin preparations using a model we have studied extensively for decades and that 
seems similar to COVJD-19-pandemic influenza. The threat of a novel influenza pandemic has 
stimulated international, national, and local planning and preparedness efforts for years. In the 
event of a 1918-scale flu pandemic, hospitals would be flooded with sick patients seeking care. 

The impact of a COVID-19 pandemic on hospitals is expected to be severe in the best of 
circumstances. Currently, US hospitals routinely operate at or near full capacity and have limited 
ability to rapidly increase services. There are currently shortages of healthcare workers of all kinds. 
Emergency departments are overcrovvded and often have to divert patients to other hospitals. 

In recent years, there has been a reduction in the overall number of hospitals, hospital beds, and 
emergency rooms. During an epidemic, the healthcare workforce would be greatly reduced. 
Healthcare workers would face a high risk of infection because of contact with infected patients; 
many would need to stay home to care for sick relatives, and, in the absence of vaccine, others 
might fear coming to work lest they bring a lethal infection home to their families. The provision of 
medical services to both COVID-19 and non-COVID-19 patients may be adversely affected in most 
communities. 

Detailed modeling projections for COVID-19 have not yet been released by the US government or 
WHO; however, the US Department of Health and Human Services (HHS) released official 
planning assumptions for pandemic influenza, ranging from a moderate pandemic like 1968 or 
1957, to one based on a very severe pandemic like 1918.2. These may be the best tools we have at 
the moment. They differ by more than 10-fold in the number expected to need hospitalization, 
intensive care, and mechanical ventilation (see Table 1 ). 

Table 1 
HHS pandemic planning assumptions 

Moderate Scenario (1968-like) 

38 M rieeding medical care 

1 M hospitalizations 

200,000 needing ICU 

Very Severe Scenario (1918-like) 

38 M needing medical care 

9.6 M hospitalizations 

2.9 M needing ICU 

As a comparison, there are about 46,500 medical ICU beds in the United States and perhaps an 
equal number of other ICU beds that could be used in a crisis. Even spread out over several 
months, the mismatch between demand and resources is clear. 

Some patients in China have been treated with extracorporeal membrane oxygenation (ECMO), 
and some US medical centers with this technology are preparing to use it as well. For US hospitals 
with this capability, it would be prudent to think through how this scarce resource would be 
allocated if demand exceeds resources. 

Preparedness Defined 
Based on such calculations, it would seem that preparing for a pandemic of even moderate severity 
is a difficult challenge. For the purpose of this analysis, we use the following definition of 
preparedness: 

Eve1y hospital, in collaboration with other hospitals and public health agencies, will be able to 
provide appropriate care to COVID-19 patients requiring hospitalization while maintaining other 
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essential medical services in the community, both during and after a pandemic. 

This definition recognizes that what constitutes "appropriate care" and the criteria for hospital 
admission may well change during a pandemic. 

The Top Priorities 
Individual hospitals and groups of hospitals involved in regional coordination of pandemic 
preparedness should focus their initial preparedness efforts in the following priority areas: 

1. Comprehensive and realistic planning based on actual CDC FluSurge projections in each 
hospital, and collaborative planning among all hospitals in a region (eg, healthcare 
coalitions). 

2. Limiting the nosocomial spread of the virus to (1) protect the healthcare workers and, thus, 
maintain a hospital workforce; (2) prevent the hospital from being a disease amplifier; and (3) 
protect the non-COVID-19 patients from infection, so as to maintain the ability to provide 
essential non-COVID-19 health care. 

3. Maintaining, augmenting, and stretching the hospital workforce. 
4. Allocating limited healthcare resources in a rational, ethical, and organized way so as to do 

the greatest good for the greatest number. 

Specific Priority Actions to Be Taken 
To implement the priority goals above, hospitals should undertake the following specific actions: 

1. Employing a comprehensive and realistic planning process: 

• Employ at least 1 full-time hospital emergency manager in each hospital. 
• Dedicate a full-time infection prevention practitioner to work on infection prevention aspects 

of the preparations, including education, training, and exercises. 
• Designate a medical director to work closely with the emergency manager and infection 

prevention practitioner. 
• Create a pandemic preparedness committee (or use an existing emergency management 

committee) that includes representatives of all clinical and support departments as well as 
senior administrators. 

• Participate in a local healthcare coalition, which includes neighboring hospitals, local public 
health agencies, and emergency management Members of multi-hospital health systems 
should integrate system-wide planning with local planning with other local hospitals. 

• We do not yet have modeling tools or planning assumptions for COVID-19. CDC has 
developed FluSurge 2.0, which can be used in conjunction with HHS planning assumptions 
to guide planning for both a moderate and severe pandemic) Note that the default 
assumptions in FluSurge are based on a 1968-like pandemic. To model a severe pandemic, 
FluSurge allows the assumed number of hospitalizations to be modified to correspond to the 
HHS planning assumptions for a severe pandemic. 

• Be able to make 30% of licensed bed capacity available for COVID-19 patients on 1 week's 
notice. About 10-20% of a hospital's bed capacity can be mobilized within a few hours by 
expediting discharges, using discharge holding areas, converting single rooms to double 
rooms, and opening closed areas, if staffing is available. Another 10% can be obtained within 
a few days by converting flat spaces, such as lobbies, waiting areas, and classrooms.4 

• Collaborate in regional plans to be able to make at least 200% of licensed bed capacity in 
the region available for COVID-19 patients on 2 weeks' notice. 

• Use telephone and internet-based advice lines to reduce unnecessary visits to the hospital 
emergency department 

2. Limiting the nosocomial spread of the virus: 

" The CDC has provided good technical guidance on infection control for COVID-19 in 
healthcare facilities . .2-

• Limit the accidental contamination of the hospital environment by implementing respiratory 
etiquette and by using simple surgical masks for everyone entering the facility (staff, patients, 
and visitors) during a pandemic. Assuming re-supply may be difficult during a pandemic, 
stockpile enough masks for 3 weeks. 

• Prevent staff from getting infected by training healthcare workers on the use of personal 
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protective equipment (PPE) and infection control procedures and by stockpiling a supply of 
PPE. PPE availability is currently limited, but hospitals should purchase what they can, 
recognizing that a local outbreak could last at least several weeks to several months. Given 
the preeminent need to protect healthcare workers, we feel the highest level of protection 
available should be used. We call for the use of N95 respirators for healthcare workers with 
direct contact with COVID-19 patients. This is in concert with the CDC's COVID-19 
guidelines. Powered air-purifying respirators (PAPRs) should be available for use in high-risk 
aerosol-generating procedures. 

• Limit the number of staff who are exposed to COVI D-19 patients by cohorting (dedicated 
staff in dedicated units) (see Figure 1 ). Utilize overtime and long shifts for staff in the COVID-
19 units to limit the number of staff needed. When possible, use staff who are immune 
(recovered) in the COVID-19 units. 

• Prevent infected staff from working (except with COVID-19 patients) by tracking staff who are 
sick and testing for COVID-19, if possible, and keeping a log of staff who have had confirmed 
COVID-19. 

Figure 1 
Cohorting 

3. Maintaining, augmenting, and stretching the hospital workforce: 

• Vaccinate all staff for influenza to reduce the burden of that disease. 
• Organize in-home childcare for well children of healthcare workers if schools are closed, 
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using screened volunteers. 
• Provide medical daycare for sick family members. 
• Allay fear through open, honest, and transparent planning and careful training. 
• Shift clinical staff to highest-need areas from areas that may be closed or quiet; employ "just 

in time" education and "buddy teaming." 
• Augment clinical staff with nontraditional personnel, employing "just in time" education and 

"buddy teaming." Use (1) medical professionals with prior clinical experience (eg, 
administrators, researchers, retirees, etc); (2) related health professionals (eg, dentists, 
veterinarians, emergency medical technicians, etc); (3) nonclinical hospital personnel; and 
(4) nonclinical outside personnel. Specific training and operating procedures for each group 
must be created in advance. 

• Coordinate plans with other hospitals in the region to recruit and use volunteers. 

4. Allocating limited healthcare resources in a rational, ethical, and organized way so as to do the 
greatest good for the greatest number through deferral of nonemergency care and, if necessary, 
institution of alternative patient care routines. 

• Prioritize which services and types of procedures can be deferred, for how long, and with 
what consequences and create an alternative plan for patients who will be deferred. Create a 
process for refining and updating this plan as circumstances change. Create a process to 
track deferred patients. 

• Plan for the graceful transition to contingency and crisis standards of care. In a severe 
pandemic, not all patients in need of intensive care will be able to be accommodated in the 
ICU. Normal staffing ratios and standard operating procedures will not be able to be 
maintained. 

• Plan for alternative sites to provide ICU-like care within the hospital (eg, catheterization lab, 
catheterization recovery, OR, PACU, endoscopy units, etc). 

• Implement contingency and crisis standards, which will be justified when conventional 
standards cannot be maintained despite the use of all available resources, including mutual 
aid arrangements. The legal and ethical framework for these decisions should be considered 
well in advance of a crisis. Alterations in hospital policy and procedures should be 
implemented by an active decision of the hospital leadership in consultation with the medical 
staff and civil authorities. 

• Create criteria/clinical guidelines for use (or denial) of resource-intensive services (eg, 
admission, mechanical ventilation, invasive monitoring) based on national guidelines, such 
as the Crisis Standards of Care report§. in regional collaboration with other hospitals. 

• Establish a process for triage of patients competing for limited resources, including 
admission, early discharge, and life support. These decisions should not be made solely by 1 
person. The criteria used to make these decisions should be created in advance and formally 
sanctioned by the medical staff and hospital administration. 

How to Proceed 
Although a COVID-19 pandemic seems all but inevitable, there is still uncertainty about its severity 
in the United States. Time will tell, but, in the meantime, hospitals should not delay. In the event of 
a pandemic, the predictable costs of not preparing, in human, societal, and political terms, would be 
huge. Decision makers at all levels-including hospital CEOs and their boards and state and 
federal officials-should consider these issues and how to proceed. Several of the first priority 
items (comprehensive and collaborative planning, discussing allocation of scarce resources, and 
planning education and training) take substantial time. Hospitals should begin these actions now. 
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From: 
To: 

Kagan. Rachael IDPH) 
Araaon. Tomas CDPH) 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Colfax Grant IDPHl; Bobba. Naveena CDPH); Philip. Susan IDPH); Stoltey. Juliet IDPHl; Stier. David IDPHl; Nauyen. Rita CDPHl 
Re: help with language In light of new case 

Date: Thursday, February 27, 2020 7:18:15 AM 
Attachments: Outlook-snjocvze.pna 

Tomas, 

Thanks, but that sentence does not take into account the new patient in Solano/Sacto. 

I am going to use the sentence Grant approved, which allows for more modes of transmission. 

Thanks, Rachael 

From: Aragon, Tomas (DPH) <tomas.aragon@sfdph.org> 

Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2020 7:59 PM 

To: Kagan, Rachael (DPH) <rachael.kagan@sfdph.org>; Colfax, Grant (DPH) <grant.colfax@sfdph.org>; Bobba, 

Naveena (DPH) <naveena.bobba@sfdph.org>; Philip, Susan (DPH) <susan.philip@sfdph.org>; Stoltey, Juliet (DPH) 

<juliet.stoltey@sfdph.org> 

Cc: Stier, David (DPH) <david.stier@sfdph.org>; Nguyen, Rita (DPH) <rita.nguyen@sfdph.org> 

Subject: Re: help with language in light of new case 

How about something like: 

Risk of infection is based on exposure to the novel coronavirus in locations where it has spread (now 30+ 

countries), or by close contact to a confirmed case. 

Country count is here: 

https: I /www.cdc.gov/co rona vi rus/2019-ncov /locations-confirmed-cases. htm I 

Confirmed 2019-nCoV Cases Globally I CDC 

Links wich this icon indicate that you are !eavirg the CDC website .. Ti1e Cemers for Jisease Controi ar1c 
C)re'ientior, (CDC) cannot attesT w tne accuracy of a rion-federa weosi:e. ~:nkirg w a non-federa! website 
c::oes noc consc'tute an endorsemenc by CDC or any oF its employees of tne sponsors or t~1e 1nfor111a,:on 
and prccucts ;:irese:-.i:ed o:i the website. 

Tomas 

p.s. plz excuse typos 

Tomas J. Aragon, MD, DrPH 
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415-515-5734 (cell); 415-554-2898 (office) 

Health Officer, City & County of San Francisco 

Director, Population Health Division (PHO) 

San Francisco Department of Public Health 

101 Grove St., Rm 308, SF CA 94102 

"Radical transformational leadership is leading change from the universal values of dignity, equity, 
compassion and humility to transform self, people, systems and cultures towards equity and sustainable 
results." (learn more http://bit.ly/phd-lead) 

NOTICE: This message and attachments may contain confidential or privileged information. If you are not 

the intended recipient, disclosure, copying, use, or distribution of the information is prohibited. Notify the 

sender immediately and delete all information. 

From: Kagan, Rachael (DPH) <rachael.kagan@sfdph.org> 

Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2020 5:58 PM 

To: Colfax, Grant (DPH) <grant.colfax@sfdph.org>; Bobba, Naveena {DPH) <naveena.bobba@sfdph.org>; Philip, 

Susan {DPH) <susan.philip@sfdph.org>; Aragon, Tomas (DPH) <tomas.aragon@sfdph.org>; Stoltey, Juliet (DPH) 

<juliet.stoltey@sfdph.org> 

Cc: Stier, David {DPH) <david.stier@sfdph.org>; Nguyen, Rita (DPH) <rita.nguyen@sfdph.org> 

Subject: help with language in light of new case 

Hi team, 

So much happening. I'd like to draw your attention to one particular question (among many). 

In terms of the xenophobia and discrimination theme, we have been saying: This virus is not about 
race, ethnicity or culture. The risk of getting COVID-19 is based on travel history, 
and contacts with people who are sick. 

In light of the new California case having no travel history and no known contacts with travelers or people who 
are sick, how would we modify our statement? I realize we don't have all the answers right now, but the Mayor 
and Carmen Chu are submitting an op-ed tomorrow about discrimination, and I am helping them update this 
language. How about: 

Is that safe to say? Note that this is not a clinical piece, but we still want to be accurate. 

Thank you, 

Rachael 

From: CDPHPress {OPA) <CDPHPressOPA@cdph.ca.gov> 

Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2020 5:39 PM 

To: CDPHOPA@LISTSERV.CDPH.CA.GOV 

Subject: News Release: CDC Confirms Possible First Instance of COVID-19 Community Transmission in California 

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources. 
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FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE 
February 26, 2020 
PH20-006 

CALIFORNIA DEP.ARTTVIEN"fOF PUBUC HEAL TH 

CONTACT: Corey Egel I 916.440.7259 I CDPHpress@cdph.ca.gov 

CDC Confirms Possible First Instance of 
COVID-19 Community Transmission in California 

SACRAMENTO - The U.S. Centers for Disease Control and Prevention today confirmed a 
possible first case of person-to-person transmission of COVID-19 in California in the general 
public. The individual is a resident of Solano County and is receiving medical care in Sacramento 
County. The individual had no known exposure to the virus through travel or close contact with a 
known infected individual. 

California has a strong health care system and public health infrastructure. California has 
prepared for the potential spread of diseases, such as H1 N1, in the past and is prepared and 
actively responding to the potential community spread of COVID-19. Contact tracing in this case 
has already begun. 

The health risk from novel coronavirus to the general public remains low at this time. While 
COVID-19 has a high transmission rate, it has a low mortality rate. From the international data 
we have, of those who have tested positive for COVID-19, approximately 80 percent do not 
exhibit symptoms that would require hospitalization. There have been no confirmed deaths 
related to COVID-19 in the United States to date. California is carefully assessing the situation 
as it evolves. 

"Keeping Californians safe and healthy is our number one priority," said Dr. Sonia Angell, 
Director of the California Department of Public Health and State Public Health Officer. "This has 
been an evolving situation, which California has been monitoring and responding to since 
COVID-19 cases first emerged in China last year. This is a new virus, and while we are still 
learning about it, there is a lot we already know. We have been anticipating the potential for such 
a case in the U.S., and given our close familial, social and business relationships with China, it is 
not unexpected that the first case in the U.S. would be in California. That's why California has 
been working closely with federal and local partners, including health care providers and 
hospitals, since the outbreak was first reported in China -- and we are already responding." 

As in any public health emergency, the Department of Public Health's Emergency Operations 
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Center has been actively coordinating response efforts across the state and preparing for 
possible community transmission. California continues to prepare and respond in coordination 
with federal and local partners. 

This would be the first known instance of person-to-person transmission in the general public in 
the United States. Previously known instances of person-to-person transmission in the United 
States include one instance in Chicago, Illinois, and one in San Benito County, California. Both 
cases were after close, prolonged interaction with a family member who returned from Wuhan, 
China and had tested positive for COVID-19, the disease caused by novel coronavirus. As of 
today, including this case, California has had 7 travel-related cases, one close contact case, and 
now one community transmission. 

As with any virus, especially during the flu season, the Health Department reminds you there are 
a number of steps you can take to protect your health and those around you: 

• Washing hands with soap and water. 

• Avoiding touching eyes, nose or mouth with unwashed hands. 

• Avoiding close contact with people who are sick are all ways to reduce the risk of infection 
with a number of different viruses. 

• Staying away from work, school or other people if you become sick with respiratory 
symptoms like fever and cough. 

The California Department of Public Health will not be providing additional information about this 
patient due to patient confidentiality. For more information about novel coronavirus, please visit 
the CDPH website. 

www.cdph.ca.gov 

To unsubscribe from the CDPHOPA list, click the following link: 
https://listserv.cdph.ca.gov/cgi-bin/wa.exe?SUBEDJ=CDPHOPA&A=l 
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From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Date: 

Philip. Susan IDPH) 
Louie. Janice IDPH); Stoltev. Juliet IDPH); Bobba. Naveena IDPH); Stier. David IDPH); Chan, Curtis IDPH) 
DuBois. Amie IDPH); Aragon. Tomas CDPH) 
Re: News Alert: First U.S coronavirus case of unknown origin confirmed in Northern California, a sign the virus 
may be spreading in a local area 
Thursday, February 27, 2020 6:15:26 AM 

Yes thank you, Janice and agree we will be talking more today 

Sent from my mobile device, please excuse typos 

Susan Philip MD MPH 
Deputy Health Officer 
San Francisco Department of Public Health 
(628)206-7638 

From: Louie, Janice (DPH) <janice.louie@sfdph.org> 

Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2020 11:46:42 PM 

To: Stoltey, Juliet (DPH) <juliet.stoltey@sfdph.org>; Philip, Susan (DPH) <susan.philip@sfdph.org>; 

Bobba, Naveena (DPH) <naveena.bobba@sfdph.org>; Stier, David (DPH) <david.stier@sfdph.org>; 

Chan, Curtis (DPH) <curtis.chan@sfdph.org> 

Cc: DuBois, Amie (DPH) <amie.dubois@sfdph.org>; Aragon, Tomas (DPH) 

<tomas.aragon@sfdph.org> 

Subject: Fw: News Alert: First U.S coronavirus case of unknown origin confirmed in Northern 

California, a sign the virus may be spreading in a local area 

Dear Susan, Naveena and Julie, 

Curtis and I listened to the CAHAN call today late afternoon where the first case of community 

transmission in Solano county was described. The CDPH call with regard to official facts was 

vague. My understanding from unofficial communications with colleagues is that the case was 

transferred from another facility to UC Davis, is critically ill with ARDs, and was tested as a PUI 

under the footnote in the CDC criteria of "severe respiratory illness of unknown etiology". The 

patient has no known epidemiologic risk factors including travel out of country or exposure to 

a known COVID-19 case or other ill exposures, and it sounds like contact investigation was 

performed thoroughly. 

Since many on this email are participating on many statewide, national or hospital calls, if 

there is further information that anyone hears about this case please share with the Clinical 

Consultation Team. We have been basing much of our PUI screening criteria on epidemiologic 

risk (e.g. travel from an area with sustained community transmission). However, if after 

communicating with other county partners we confirm that this case truly had no known 

travel or exposure, I recommend we consider broadening our PUI definition to include any 

severely ill patient with pneumonia (e.g. hospitalized or in an ICU} regardless of travel history. 

Since there were many astute clinicians asking questions on the CAHAN call, I anticipate that 

tomorrow we will have many inquiries along the same lines with regard to broadening our 
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testing criteria, as well as requests for testing, requests for guidance, concerns about 

unprotected exposures in healthcare workers, PUis, and specimen collection and testing 

(aside from worried well calls). Based on the available information it seems reasonable to 

broaden testing, but 

I want to make sure we all agree and that we are prepared for the influx and extra staffing we 

may need to handle it. 

Janice 

Janice K. Louie, MD, MPH 

Please note if I am e-mailing you about 2019 n-Coronavirus, it is because I am on temporary assignment to assist with 

the SFDPH 2019 nCoV Activation 

From: Harriman, Kathleen@CDPH <Kathleen.Harriman@cdph.ca.gov> 

Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2020 4:21 PM 

To: Louie, Janice (DPH) <janice.louie@sfdph.org>; Stoltey, Juliet (DPH) <juliet.stoltey@sfdph.org> 

Subject: FW: News Alert: First U.S coronavirus case of unknown origin confirmed in Northern 

California, a sign the virus may be spreading in a local area 

1bis message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments 
from untrusted sources. 

First U.S coronavirus case of unknown origin confirmed 
in Northern California, a sign the virus may be spreading 
in a local area 

The Centers for Disease Control and Prevention has been informed of the first case 
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of the coronavirus in a person who did not recently return from a foreign country or 

have contact with a confirmed case, according to a person briefed on the case. 

Officials have begun tracing the contacts of the resident to find out how the person 

may have been infected and who else might have been exposed. 

Read more» 

You received this email because you signecl up for news alerts from The Washington Post. 

Manaqe nw newsletters and <:)l<erts I Unsubscribe 

Privacv Policy I Helo 

©2020 The Washington Post, ·1301 K St NW, Washington DC 2007'1 
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P1916 



From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Date: 

Louie, Janice IDPHl 

Stoltey. Juliet IDPHl; Philip. Susan iDPHl; Sobba, Naveena (DPHl; Stier, David IDPH); Chan, Curtis CDPHl 

DuBois. Amie IDPHl; Aragon. Tomas jDPH) 

Fw: News Alert: First U.S coronavirus case of unknown origin confirmed in Northern California, a sign the virus 
may be spreading in a local area 

Wednesday, February 26, 2020 11:46:44 PM 

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

severely ill patient with pneumonia (e.g. hospitalized or in an ICU) regardless of travel history. 

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

Please note if I am e-mailing you about 2019 n-Coronavirus, it is because 1 am on temporary assignment to assist with 

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

Subject: FW: News Alert: First U.5 coronavirus case of unknown origin confirmed in Northern 

California, a sign the virus may be spreading in a local area 

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments 
from m1trusted sources. 

First U.S coronavirus case of unknown origin confirmed 
in Northern California, a sign the virus may b_e spreading 
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

Looks accurate 

Colfax, Grant IDPHl 
Kagan, Rachael CDPHl; Sobba, Naveena IDPHl; Philio, Susan CDPHl; Aragon, Tomas CDPHl; Stoltey Juliet CDPHl 
Stier, David (PPHl; Nquyen. Rita CDPHl 
Re: help with language in light of new case 
Wednesday, February 26, 2020 6:36:59 PM 
image003,png 

Get Outlook for Android 

From: Kagan, Rachael (DPH) <rachael.kagan@sfdph.org> 

Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2020 5:58:44 PM 

To: Colfax, Grant (DPH) <grant.colfax@sfdph.org>; Bobba, Naveena (DPH) <naveena.bobba@sfdph.org>; Philip, 

Susan (DPH) <susan.philip@sfdph.org>; Aragon, Tomas (DPH) <tomas.aragon@sfdph.org>; Stoltey, Juliet (DPH) 

<juliet.stoltey@sfdph,org> 

Cc: Stier, David (DPH) <david,stier@sfdph.org>; Nguyen, Rita (DPH) <rita.nguyen@sfdph.org> 

Subject: help with language in light of new case 

Hi team, 

So much happening. I'd like to draw your attention to one particular question (among many), 

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

From: CDPHPress (OPA) <CDPHPressOPA@cdph.ca.gov> 

Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2020 5:39 PM 

To: CDPHOPA@LISTSERV.CDPH.CA,GOV 

Subject: News Release: CDC Confirms Possible First Instance of COVID-19 Community Transmission in California 

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources, 
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FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE 
February 26, 2020 
PH20-006 

CJ-\llFORi\llA DEPil;RTMENTOF PUBUC HEAL IH 

CONTACT: Corey Egel 1916.440.7259 I CDPHpress@cdph.ca.gov 

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
COVI D-19 has a high transmission rate, it has a low mortality rate. From the international data 
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
Director of the California Department of Public Health and State Public Health Officer. 'This has 
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
not unexpected that the first case.in the U.S. would be in California. That's why California has 
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
China and had tested positive for COVI D-19, the disease caused by novel coronavirus. As of 
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

1Nww.cdpb.ca.gov 

To unsubscribe from the CDPHOPA list, click the following link: 
https://listserv.cdph.ca.gov/cgi-bin/wa.exe?SUBED l =CDPHOPA&A = 1 
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From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Hi team, 

Kagan Racha..fil.illl1:!.) 
Colfax Grant mpHl· Sobba Naveena (DPHl; Philio Susan <DPH); Aragon Tomas rDPHl; Stoltey Juliet (DPH) 
Stier David (DPHl; Nquyen Rita rDPHl 
help with language in light of new case 
Wednesday1 February 261 2020 5:58:47 PM 
imaqe003.emz 
PH20-C06 CDC Confirms Possible First Instance of COVID-19 Communjtv Transmission in California.odf 
imaae001.emz 
imaoe003.onq 

So much happening. I'd like to draw your attention to one particular question (among many). 

In terms of the xenophobia and discrimination theme, we have been saying: This virus is not about race, ethnicity or culture. The 
risk of getting COVID-19 is based on travel history, and contacts with people who are sick. 

In light of the new California case having no travel history and no known contacts with travelers or people who are sick, how would we modify our 
statement? I realize we don't have all the answers right now, but the Mayor and Carmen Chu are submitting an op-ed tomorrow about 
discrimination, and I am helping them update this language. How about: 

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
CONTACT: Corey Egel J 916.440.7259 I CDPHpress@cdph.ca.gov 

CDC Confirms Possible First Instance of 
COVID-19 Community Transmission in California 

SACRAMENTO - The U.S. Centers for Disease Control and Prevention today confirmed a possible first case of person-to­
person transmission of COVID-19 in California in the general public. The individual is a resident of Solano County and is 
receiving medical care in Sacramento County. The individual had no known exposure to the virus through travel or close contact 
with a known infected individual. 

California has a strong health care system and public health infrastructure. California has prepared for the potential spread of 
diseases, such as H1N1, in the past and is prepared and actively responding to the potential community spread of COVID-19. 
Contact tracing in this case has already begun. 

The health risk from novel coronavirus to the general public remains low at this time. While COVID-19 has a high transmission 
rate, it has a low mortality rate. From the international data we have, of those who have tested positive for COVID-19, 
approximately 80 percent do not exhibit symptoms that would require hospitalization. There have been no confirmed deaths 
related to COVID-19 in the United States to date. California is carefully assessing the situation as it evolves. 

"Keeping Californians safe and healthy is our number one priority," said Dr. Sonia Angell, Director of the California Department 
of Public Health and State Public Health Officer. "This has been an evolving situation, which California has been monitoring and 
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responding to since COVID-19 cases first emerged in China last year. This is a new virus, and while we are still learning about 
it, there is a lot we already know. We have been anticipating the potential for such a case in the U.S., and given our close 
familial, social and business relationships with China, it is not unexpected that the first case in the U.S. would be in California. 
That's why California has been working closely with federal and local partners, including health care providers and hospitals, 
since the outbreak was first reported in China -- and we are already responding." 

As in any public health emergency, the Department of Public Health's Emergency Operations Center has been actively 
coordinating response efforts across the state and preparing for possible community transmission. California continues to 
prepare and respond in coordination with federal and local partners. 

This would be the first known instance of person-to-person transmission in the general public in the United States. Previously 
known instances of person-to-person transmission in the United States include one instance in Chicago, Illinois, and one in San 
Benito County, California. Both cases were after close, prolonged interaction with a family member who returned from Wuhan, 
China and had tested positive for COVID-19, the disease caused by novel coronavirus. As of today, including this case, 
California has had 7 travel-related cases, one close contact case, and now one community transmission. 

As with any virus, especially during the flu season, the Health Department reminds you there are a number of steps you can 
take to protect your health and those around you: 

• Washing hands with soap and water. 

• Avoiding touching eyes, nose or mouth with unwashed hands. 

• Avoiding close contact with people who are sick are all ways to reduce the risk of infection with a number of different 
viruses. 

• Staying away from work, school or other people if you become sick with respiratory symptoms like fever and cough. 

The California Department of Public Health will not be providing additional information about this patient due to patient 
confidentiality. For more information about novel coronavirus, please visit the CDPH website. 

www.cdph ca.9.Q.\l 

To unsubscribe from the CDPHOPA list, click the following link: 
hltp.s://I istserv.cdph.ca. crov/cgi-bin/wa.exe"S UBED I =CDPHOP A&A= 1 
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From: 
To: 
Subject: 

Date: 
Importance: 

California Health Alert Network 
Aragon, Tomas (DPH) 
CAHAN HCP Conference Call Notification - COVID-19 Update Conference Call TODAY, 2/26/20 5:30 PM - 6:00 
PM (PST) 
Wednesday, February 26, 2020 5:48:05 PM 
High 

Additional lines have been added to this call as of 5:45 pm. Please redial now to 
join. 

The California Department of Public Health, has scheduled a COVID-19 update 

conference call for California healthcare facilities today, Wednesday, February 26, 

2020 at 5:30 PM (PST). Please see below conference call information below. 

Participation Access Information: 

Toll-Free: 844-767-5679 

Access Code: 2447851 

Conference Name: COVID-19 Update Health Care Facilities 
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From: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

CDPHPress lOPA) 
News Release: CDC Confinns Possible First Instance of COVID-19 Community Transmission In California 
Wednesday, February 261 2020 5:29 59 PM 
jmage003 emz 
~ 
PH20-006 CDC Confirms Possible First Instance of COVID-19 Communitv Traosmissjon jn California pdf 

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources. 

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE 
February 26, 2020 
PH20-006 
CONTACT: Corey Egel I 916.440.7259 I CDPHpress@cdphca.gov 

CDC Confirms Possible First Instance of 
COVID-19 Community Transmission in California 

SACRAMENTO- The U.S. Centers for Disease Control and Prevention today confirmed a possible first case of person-to­
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
diseases, such as H1 N1, in the past and is prepared and actively responding to the potential community spread of COVID-19. 
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
since the outbreak was first reported in China - and we are already responding." 

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

WWW.Cd~ 
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From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

FanellL Susan@CDPH 
CDPH CHEAC DL; CDPH CCLHO DL 
Fwd: News Release: CDC Confirms Possible First Instance of COVID-19 Community Transmission in California 
Wednesday, February 26, 2020 5:29:23 PM 
jmage002.ong 
PH20-006 CDC Confirms Possible First Instance of COVID-19 Communitv Transmission in California.odf 

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources. 

From: Egel, Corey@CDPH <Corey.Egel@cdph.ca.gov> 

Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2020 5:26 PM 

To: Fanelli, Susan@CDPH 

Subject: News Release: CDC Confirms Possible First Instance of COVID-19 Community Transmission in 

California 

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE 
February 26, 2020 
PH20-006 

C,ti,LJFORNIP1 DEP.A.RTMEN T OF PU8UC: HE,ll.LTH 

CONTACT: Corey Egel I 916.440.72591 CDPHpress@cdph.ca.gov 

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
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we have, of those who have tested positive for COVI D-19, approximately 80 percent do not 
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

www.cdph.ca.gmL 
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From: 
To: 
Subject: 

Date: 

Hanson. Jake@CDPH 
CDPH CCLHO DL; CDPH CHEAC DL 
Fwd: CAHAN HCP Conference Call Notification - COVID-19 Update Conference Call TODAY, 2/26/20 5:30 PM -
6:00 PM (PST) 
Wednesday, February 26, 2020 5: 11:00 PM 

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted 
sources. 

FYI 

From: California Health Alert Network <noreply@everbridge.net> 

Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2020 3:43 PM 

To: Hanson, Jake@CDPH 

Subject: CAHAN HCP Conference Call Notification - COV\D-19 Update Conference Call TODAY, 

2/26/20 5:30 PM - 6:00 PM (PST) 

**(EXTERNAL MESSAGE]** FRO\Vl: noreply@everbridge.net 

Only open links and attachments from known senders. Do not provide your username or 

password. To report suspicious emails, click "Report Phish" button. 

i~ 

The California Department of Public Health, has scheduled a COVID-19 update conference 
call for California healthcare facilities today, Wednesday, February 26, 2020 at 5:30 PM 
(PST). Please see below conference call information below. 

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

Blocher, Tricia@CDPH 
CDPH CCLHO DL; CDPH CHEAC DL 
COVID-19 Call at Spm 

Date: 
Importance: 

Wednesday, February 26, 2020 5:03:39 PM 
High 

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted 
sources. 

Hello Local Health Officers and Health Executives, 

We are holding a call for you at Spm (Invitation from Jake Hanson earlier today), followed by a call 

with Healthcare Facilities at 5:30p (sent via CAHAN). 

Toll-Free: 844-767-5679 
Access Code: 8753908 

Apologies for any confusion. 

Talk to you soon! 

Tricia N. Blocher 

Deputy Director 

Emergency Preparedness Office 

California Department of Public Health 

Office: (916) 650-6710 

Mobile: (916) 712-1261 
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From: Bronston Aram EMS 

To: DPH·DOC Plans Sit Stat; DPH·COVID-19 DPH Activation 2020; mhccsitreos&resourcereouests@cdph.ca gov; 
EMSADutvOfficer@EMSA.CA.GOV; DPH·Integration Steering Committee; cdphdutvofflcer@cdph.ca gov; chess@ncric.ca.oov; 
CoastalReaion@CALOES.ca.oov; DutyOfficer DEM !DEM) 

Subject: 
Date: 

Re: SFDPH DOC COVID· 19 Situation Status Report (02/26/2020) 
Wednesday, February 26, 2020 4:44:48 PM 

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources. 

Received. Thank you. 

A ram 

Aram L. Bronston EMT-P 
EMS Coordinator/RDMHS Region II 
Alameda County Health Care Services Agency 
1000 San Leandro Blvd., Ste#200 
San Leandro, CA 95477 
Aram.Bronston@acgov.org 
510/618-2033 office 
510/421-9340 cell 
8816-32623882 iridium (emergencies ONLY) 
Http://EMS.ACGOV.ORG/RDMHS-R2 (Resource & Reference Site) 

This message has come from a mobile device. Please excuse any brevity or typographical errors. 

From: DPH-DOC Plans Sit Stat <DPH.DOC.Plans.SitStat@sfdph.org> 

Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2020 4:43:09 PM 

To: DPH-COVID-19 DPH Activation 2020 <DPH-nCoVActivation2020@sfdph.org>; Bronston, Aram, EMS 

<Aram.Bronston@acgov.org>; mhccsitreps&resourcerequests@cdph.ca.gov 

<m hccsit reps&resourcereq uests@cd ph. ca.gov>; E MSADutyOffi cer@ EMSA. CA. GOV <EM SAD utyOfficer@EMSA. CA. GOV>; 

DPH-lntegration Steering Committee <DPH.ISC@sfdph.org>; cdphdutyofficer@cdph.ca.gov 

<cdphdutyofficer@cdph.ca.gov>; chess@ncric.ca.gov <chess@ncric.ca.gov>; CoastalRegion@CALOES.ca.gov 

<CoastalRegion@CALOES.ca.gov>; DutyOfficer, DEM (DEM) <demdutyofficer@sfgov.org> 

Subject: SFDPH DOC COVID-19 Situation Status Report (02/26/2020) 

SFDPH DOC COVID-19 Situation Status Report (02/26/2020) 

Status: Yellow 
Outlook: Worsening 
Need: None 

#of Cases/Deaths 
Worldwide: 81,322 Cases/ 2,770 Deaths (John Hopkins CSSE, link below) 
US: 59 Cases (see notes below)/ 0 Deaths (John Hopkins CSSE) 
CA: 10 Cases/ 0 Deaths (CDPH) 
SF: 0 Cases 

httos: I /gi sa od data. ma os. a rcgi s. com la oos/ ops dashboard/index. html# /bd a 7 5 94 7 40fd40 29942 346 7b48e9ecf6 

Updates and Response: 

SFDPH 

Summary of actions 

• Mayor London Breed declared a local emergency 02/25/20, allowing CCSF to access additional resources to 

prepare for potential COVID-19 cases in SF. 

• SFDPH DOC expanded community outreach and mitigation efforts, working closely with the CCSF 

P1931 



Emergency Operations Center (EOC} in anticipation of increased inquiries due to the declaration of a local 

emergency. 

• SFDPH is focusing on providing a comprehensive picture of past and current preparation and mitigation 

efforts, forward leaning departmental objectives, and the data and information being used to guide the 

work. 

• SFDPH and the EOC are collaborating to create a process for routing briefing and other informational 

requests (from media and non-media sources) to the appropriate channels. 

• SFDPH drafted guidelines for housing plans for confirmed COVID-19 cases, potential COVID-19 cases, and 

medium risk individuals who live in congregate living situations including Single Room Occupancies {SROs). 

" SFDPH completed a preparedness consultation site visit to Chinese Hospital 02/25/20 and UCSF Mission Bay 

today 02/26/20. 

• SF Public Health Laboratory is strengthening their safety measures for lab personnel, including enhanced 

Personal Protective Equipment (PPE) requirements. 

• SF Public Health Laboratory is still awaiting delivery of CDC testing kits. CDC reported they will have a ship 

date for the testing kits by the end of this week. 

• SFDPH is updating their COVID-19 Fact Sheet to include the most recent updates and align messaging and 

information across DPH and CCSF sites. 

" SFDPH Public Information Office recently completed a COVID-19 prevention focused informational poster, 

which will soon be displayed on BART Trains. 

• SFDPH CDCP information: https ://www.sfcdcp.org/infectious-d iseases-a-to-z/coronavi rus-2019-novel­

%20%20%20coron avi rus/ 

• CDC updated their travel advisory to include South 

Korea. http s: I /wwwn c. cd c. gov /travel /n oti ces/wa rn in g/ co ron avi ru s-so uth-ko r ea 

• CDC reports that to date 445 people have been tested in the U.S. 

• httos://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/cases-in-us.html 

Wl::l.Q {World Health Organization)-

• WHO stated that 4 new countries (Algeria, Austria, Croatia, and Switzerland) reported cases of COVID-19 in 

the past 24 hours. (as of 02/26/20) 

• https://www.who.int/emergencies/diseases/novel-coronavirus-2019/situation-reports 

CDPH {California Department of Public Health)-

" CDPH reported new cases of COVID-19 in CA in the 24 hours. Number of confirmed cases in CA remains at 

10. 

• httos: //www.cdoh.ca. gov /Pro gr a ms/Cl D/DCDC/Pa ges/I m mun jzatioo/nC0\/2019 .aspx 

Johns Hopkins Data Dashboard (real time updates, data sources- WHO, CDC, NHC, and DXY.) 

International data-

• 81,322 confirmed cases globally. 

• 78,064 confirmed cases in mainland China; 3,258 confirmed cases outside of mainland China, in 46 

countries. 

" 2, 719 deaths in mainland China+ 51 additional deaths (Afghanistan, Bahrain, Iraq, Oman, Iran, Italy, 
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Philippines, Hong Kong, Taiwan, Japan, France, South Korea, Diamond Princess Cruise) 

" Confirmed cases outside of China across 36 countries/regions (includes regions of Hong Kong and Taiwan, 

outside of mainland China) 

National {U.S.) data: 

" 59 confirmed cases currently in the U.S. (42 from Diamond Princess cruise ship, from unassigned 

locations) cases in 5 states. 

" https ://gisa ndd ata. maps.a rcgis. com/a p ps/opsdash boa rd/ind ex. htm 1#/bda 7 594 7 40fd40299423467b48e9ecf6 

NOTE: Information may vmy as events and reporting are rapidly evolving. 

-- DPH DOC Plans Situation Status 

DPH. DOC. Plans.SitStat@sfd ph .org 

"*This email was sent from an external source. If you do not know the sender, do not click on links or attachments. ** 
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From: 
To: 
Subject: 

Date: 
Importance: 

California Health Alert Network 
Aragon. Tomas CDPH) 
CAHAN HCP Conference Call Notification - COVID-19 Update Conference Call TODAY, 2/26/20 5:30 PM - 6:00 
PM (PST) 
Wednesday, February 26, 2020 3:43:24 PM 
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
CDPH CCLHO DL; CDPH CHEAC DL; Bobba. Naveena CDPH); Cheung. Michele (Orange # 2); Cole. Thomas; Dean 
Sidelinger; DeBurgh Kat@calhealthofficers.org; Ennis. Josh (Humboldt); Furst Karen@San Joaquin County; 
Goldstein. David (Contra Costa); Gunzenhauser. Jeffrey; Han. George@Santa Clara County; Hernandez. 
Liz@Countv of San Diego; Kinnison. Michael@SutterCounty: DPH - sarah.lewis; Limbos. Marv Ann (Yolo); 
McMillan. Craig (Mendocino); McNitt. Louise@Countra Costa County: Michele Violich (michele.violich@co.santa­
cru7.ca.usl; Morrow Gib; Newel. Gail; Northroo. Leah@SutterCo; Pan. Erica (Alameda); paoasozomenos. Thea; 
DPH-daniel.peddycord; Perti. Tara (Santa Clara); Nichole Quick; Radhakrishna. Rohan (Contra Costa); Bk§. 
Homer@co.yuba.ca.us; Rosen. Frederick; Sallenave. Catherine (San Mateo); Santora. Lisa@marincounty.ora; 
Stoltev. Juliet CDPH); Taylor. Melodv@Sacramento Countv; Tzvieli Ori (Contra Costa); Warne. Thomas !Contra 
Costal; Wu. Christine; Zahn. Matt@Oranoe County 
The President & Coronavirus Task Force News Conference TODAY at 6:30 p.m. Eastern Time 
Wednesday, February 26, 2020 2:07:03 PM 
imageOOl.png 

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted 
sources. 

FYI 

From: Pottebaum, Nie D. EOP/WHO <Nicholas.D.Pottebaum@who.eop.gov> 

Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2020 2:00 PM 

To: Pottebaum, Nie D. EOP/WHO <Nicholas.D.Pottebaum@who.eop.gov> 

Cc: Hoelscher, Douglas L. EOP/WHO <Douglas.L.Hoelscher@who.eop.gov>; Swint, Zachariah D. 

EOP/WHO <Zachariah.D.Swint2@who.eop.gov>; Imhoff, Olivia P. EOP/WHO 

<Olivia.P.lmhoff2@who.eop.gov> 

Subject: The President & Coronavirus Task Force News Conference TODAY at 6:30 p.m. Eastern Time 

TBJ'. Wl-lfTE HOUSE 

State Leaders and Staff, 

Today (Wednesday, February 26) at 6:30 PM Eastern Time, President Donald J. Trump, Vice 

President Mike Pence, and Members of the Coronavirus Task Force will Hold a News Conference 

from the White House James S. Brady Briefing Room. 

You can view the news conference here: WhiteHouse.iwv/Live. 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

Thanks, 

Nie 

Nicholas D. Pottebaum 
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Special Assistant to the President and Deputy Director 

White House Office of Intergovernmental Affairs 

0: 202-456-2132 I C: 202-881-7803 I E: Nicholas.D.Pottebaum(ci)who.eoo.gov 
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From: 
To: 

Acosta. Meileen D. 
Dana.A.Vierra@kp.org; Benjamin J. Gover; bjohnson@northbav.org; Learv. Michele F.; James.Salvante@sonoma­
county.org; Gammon. Beniamin G.; jenny.vargas1Cilcountvofnapa.org; SKaufman@NorthBav.org; 
Celeste.Philip@sonoma-countv.om; PVenturi(Cil~lorthBay.ora; Richards. Javleen M.; 
Heather.Theaux@NorthBay.org; Kirniq. Denise D.; Naramore. Sara E.; Ntui. Asundep N.; Scheuer. Tara E.; 
Matvas. Bela T.; Davis. Shai B.; Wu. Christine A.; Salvatierra. Annabelle; Butterfield, Rodney D.; Stovell. Paris V.; 
Selby, Ted; Kaousinszky, Beatrix S.; Miller, Glen M.; Coutee, Cvnthia; Boags. Dawn P.; Huber. Gerald R.; Vauahn, 
Debbie L.; Rogers. Christine D.; Huston, Nancy L.; Corsello, Biraitta E.; carrievoyce@alphaprc.org; 
diedreeckle@alohaprc.org; bbyrnes@communitvmedicalcenters.org; brambila@cmcenters.org; 
dlooez(Qlcmcenters.ora; kmarshall(Qlcommunitymedicalcenters.org; novelo@cmcenters.ora; 
jsinqson@communitymedicalcenters.ora; lilouis@communitvmedicalcenters.ora; 
mavila@communitymedicalcenters.org; mcalvario@communitymedjcalcenters.org; 
waldez@communitymedicalcenters.org; Asoen.L.Higqins.mil@mail.mil; JuanSalvador.F.Rios.mil@mail.mil; 
Keith .J. Bu raess.civ@mail.mil; Michael. P. Scan non. mi\(6lmail. mil; cookie@dixonfamilvservices. ora; Modrich. Michael 
&; Tatham. Dana E.; Chang, Han K.; Crowl. Hannah L.; Tandinco. Imelda M.; West. Jaron C.; Braden. Jeanah 
Ii.; Nasser. Jack S.; Harms, Kylie A.; Blancaflor, Marielou B.; Stoner. Maria E.; Galleao. Maria J.; Soto. Noelle S.; 
Alota. Ofelia C.; Kim. Rebekah J.; Thomas. Rahitha M.; Fuller. Shandi J.; Vera. Santos J.; Collins, Sharon L.; 
Inton. Zosima B.; Ticzon, Zenia; Amacel.C.Rae@nsmtp.ko.ora; amanda.l.swetland@kp.om: amv.mckaia@kp.org; 
andrea.notch@kp.ora; brandon.e.stinnett@ko.org; Brian.T.Douglas@ko.org; catherine.x.graham@kp.ora; 
charmaine.r.aandy@kp.org; Dilenna.Harris@ko.ora; Elaina.x.oteyza@ko.org; aina.coco@ko.ora; gina.x.biter­
mundt@ko.ora: Hui.X.Zhao@kp.org; isabelle.c.haller@kp.org; jason.d.shorter@kp.org; Jennifer.R.Gant@ko.ora; 
jessica.l.flanaaan@kp.org; jessica.oemberton10lko.ora; Julie.duke@kp.org; Kristin.L.Mattick@kp.org; 
ladonna.a.robinson@kp.oro; michael.e.vollmer@ko.ora; michelle.camicia@ko.ora; nolana.daoust@kp.ora; 
Olivia.G.Liana@kp.org; rav.dodson@ko.ora; Shivama.A.Clunie@kp.org; stephen.m.oarodi@kp.org; 
steven.geriqk@ko.org; Zacharv. D .Mclendon@kp .orq; Amanda. V .Thornton@kp .oro; camille .aoplin-jones@kp .orq; 
Eva.Reyes@kp.org; Kirsten.H.Sellier@kp.org; Lakethia L Lake-Pascua; Monika.SloarnCilko.ora; 
Saarika.X.Sharma@kp.ora; fcortez@laclinica.org; jpalec@laclinica.org; jsalinas@laclinica.org; 
nzuniqa@laclinica.org; oroyball@laclinica.ora; afinkelstein@laclinica.org; jaarcia@laclinica.org; 
VLujarnCillaclinica.org; wjeter@laclin ica .org; nfacher@laclinica.org; jpierson@medicambulance.net; 
bmeader@medicambulance.net; kburke@ncms.com; dbarney@northbav.org; ddabeck@northbay.org; 
djfreeman@northbav.om; gwarner@northbay.org: hvenezio@northbav.org; info@northbaynursing.com; 
jabrams@northbav.org; jforbush@north bay .org; KShafer@NorthBay.ora; ldequattro@north bay.erg; 
leslie.mcgee@northbay.org; ogarner@northbav.org; rachelle.hunter@northbay.org; sjewel@northbav.ora; 
skhambatta@northbay.org; tstog ner@NorthBav. orq; ybonomo@northbay.org; ABrewer@NorthBav.org; 
ascabral@northbav .ora; bgheno@northbay.org; clewis@northbay.ora; Damaris. Valera@NorthBav .orq: 
Greaorv.Duncan@NorthBay.org; Heather.Resseqer@Northbay.org; JoAnn.Munski@NorthBay.org; 
Joni.Evanaelista1CilNorthBav.org; JSimmers(QlNorthBav.org; Kristine.Ball@NorthBay.ora; NBrocato@NorthBay,org; 
RSeo1CilNorthBay.org; sean.zortmanjCilnorthbay.orq; SOBrien@NorthBay.ora; TClifton1CilNorthBay.org: 
Tiffany.Schega@northbay.oro; Traci.Duncan1CilNorthBay.org; vanika.moeller-lewis@northbay.org; 
Wavne.Gietz@Northbav.org; amv@northbayoediatrics.com; sharon@northbavoediatrics.com; 
omar .siddiqui@no1thbav.org; madelman@olehealth.org; mconnick@o\ehealth.org; mamendoza@olehealth.org; 
dtamavo@olehealth.org; ctownsend@oartnershioho.org; dcudmore@po-sp.org; sdorsey@op-sp.org; Watson. 
Cindv J.; Miller. Crvstal E.; Zuniaa. Patricia D.; Boucher. Terri; pushtopull@aol.com; brenkkm1rusutterhealth.org: 
falckt@sutterhealth.org; hayesD3@sutterhealth.org; moo res 15@sutterhealth.org; 
patientresourcectr@sutterhealth.org; puleo\@sutterheaith.org; salvatm@sutterhealth.ora; 
starbub(Qlsutterhealth .org; WilliarS@sutterhealth.org; arovero@sutterhealth .ora; musvosh@sutterhealth.org; 
washinr@sutterhealth.ora; carterrl1Cilsutterhealth.oro; helen.asido@med.va.gov; \vlarkus Neil (external); 
fvlaria.Ga.\vlartinez@ko.org; satilano@laclinica.org; starter@northbav.oro; llind@ucdavis.edu; jdkirk@ucdavis.edu; 
mbvanleeuwe@ucdavis.edu; cischafer@ucdavis.edu; cecasev@UCQAVIS.EDU; stelliano@ucdavis.edu; 
carmartin@UCDAVIS.EDU; stcohen@ucdavis.edu; mreillv@ucdavis.edu; ltnavarra1ruucdavis.edu; 
kbbentonvitz@ucdavis.edu; silverj@sutterhealth.org; contrej2@sutterhealth.org; jaegerk@sutterhealth.org; 
mcnittk@sutterhealth.org; Amy.x.beasley@ko.ora; villanbc@sutterhealth.org; deborah.raymond@ko.org; 
cindy.I.calvillo@ko.org; monica.l.manabe@kp.org; christopher.w.walker@ko.org; norair.jemjemian@kp.org; 
ohilomena.c.duru@kp.org; Petru. Ann IUCSF); dablumberg@ucdayis.edu; epartridge@ucdavis.edu; 
Jennifer.L.Ellis@ko.om; Carol.x.glaser@kp.om; Tara.areenhow@kp.ora; Juanita.A.Jularbal-Walton@kp.org; 
lee.m.erickson@kp.org; Daohne.s.morris@ko.org; Gordon.s.chew@kp.org; Dosi. Abhishek (external); 
CoeG@sutterhealth.org; GeddisTG@sutterhealth.org; Larsem2@sutterhealth.org; Tonv.L.Berqer@ko.org; 
Debra.Bussey@kp.ora; Chaconas. Ted (UCSF); cherie.m.staga@ko.org; maraaret.Lholm@kp.org; 
brian.x.honevcutt@ko.ora; Griffin Roaers; Isabel Reyes; Robles. Tracy (Risk Mgmt\; Isenberg. William, M.D.; 
Lockhart, Stephen M.D.; David M Buettner; Dao.M.FreemaniOlkp.ora; beth.grant@countvofnapa.org; 
crvstal .milne@countyofnapa.org; eva. weinsteiniOlcountyofnaoa .orq; Heidi .Merchen@countvofnapa .ora; 
karen.relucio@countvofnapa.org; lindsev.termini@countvofnapa.om; Fletcher. Lisa; Enoel. Marquetta; 
Michael.Vincent@countyofnaoa.org; Naila.Francies@countvofnaoa org; Trejo. Teresa; Amy.Herold@stjoe.org; 
qianna.oeralta@stjoe.org; David.J.Witt@ko.ora; Mary.C.Mever@kp.ora; Shakiara Kitchen; 
Joanna.Mills@johnmuirhealth.com; Joroe.Bernett MD@johnmuirhealth.com; 
Mateika.Martin@iohnmuirhealth.com; Michelle. Looes@johnmuirhealth.com; Rav. Nassief@johnmuirhealth.com; 
Rebecca.Forbes(Qljohnmuirhealth.com; Russell.Rodriauez MD@johnmuirhealth.com; 
Scott.Mever@johnmuirhealth.com; Charity.Dean@cdoh.ca.gov; Charlotte.Girocco@cdph.ca.gov; 
Cora.Hoover@cdoh.ca.gov; Craio.Johnson@emsa.ca.gov; dave.duncan@emsa.ca.gov; 
Heidi .Steinecker@cdph.ca .aov; jeocuser08@cd oh .ca .oov; JEOCUser54@cdph.ca .aov; 
Kathleen.Harriman(Qlcdoh .ca.gov; Lvnn.Janssen@cdoh.ca.oov; Seema.lain@cdph.ca.gov; 
Selam.Tecle@cdph.ca.aov; Shua.Chai@cdoh.ca.oov; Susan.Fanelli10.lcdph.ca.aov; tricia.blocher@cdph.ca.aov; 
chris. farnitano@cchealth.org; Daniel. Peddvcord@cchealth .oro; Lisa. Vajart-Smith@cchealth .ora; 
Paul.Leung@cchealth.org; brad.aates(Cilemsa.ca.aov; adam.j.\andsdorf@kp.oro; Amey.Cervantes@kp.org; 
Mitchell.W.Saruwatari@ko.ora; Scott.T.Gardner(Qlkp.ora; Scot.P.JohnsomCilkp.ora; Tom.Hanenburg@kp.org; 
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Cc: 
Subject: 

SolanoEPI; Lucas, Amanda (UCSF); Hsieh, Charlotte CUCSF); Dan Desmond; Johnson, CraigtfuEMSA; 
ReturninqTravelerMonitoring; Valdez. Virginia; Ledin. Katva@CDPH; Rains. Robvn L.; IZB EPI Report (CDPH­
DCDC); Kimberly C Galey: Girlvnda Gonzales; iyk4@cdc.gov; Michelle J. Gaskill-Hames; Jennifer Gordon; Ori 
Tzvieli; Susan Farley; Craig S. Baker; Louise McNitt; Lilia Rvan; CarrolL Darin ICDC/DDID/NCEZIDIOD!; Roberts. 
Desera 5; David.Runt@cchealth.org; Jill.Honeymantiilcchealth.orq; Kathy.Ferris@cchealth.org; 
amish.k.waland@kp.ora; Steohania.S.Armani@ko.ora; David.X.Mueller@kp.org; Surita.Sharma@kp.org; 
Christopher.Baldini@hhs.gov; john.redd@hhs goy; Kevin.Sheehan@hhs.gov; Mark.Youno@hhs.gov; 
Sara.Green@hhs.gov; hfw3@cdc.oov; hzt7@cdc.gov; lxo9@cdc.aov; mrh7@cdc.gov; NRBl<iilcdc.aov; Aragon, 
Tomas (DPH); Adriana.Arrizon@sonoma-countv.org; Arcelia .Reyes-Delgado@sonoma-county.ora; 
Barbie.robinson@sonoma-county.com; Bryan.Cleaver@sonoma-county.ora; Carly.Sullivan@sonoma-county.org; 
Jamie.Rich@sonoma-county.ora; Jen.Banks@sonoma-county.ora; Kim.Caldewev@sonoma-county.org; 
Lindsey.Totah@sonoma-county.ora; Mary.Miller@sonoma-county.org; Rachel.Rees@sonoma-county.org; 
Robert.Benjamin@sonoma-county.org; Rohish.Lal@sonoma-county.org 
YPetrofsky@NorthBay.om; Dubray, Christine (CDC/DDIDINCIRD/DBD); Maria Musolf 
NEW NUMBER and NEW TIME - Solano County Novel Coronavirus Call with Healthcare and EMS Partners 
(non proprietary) 

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources. 

We apologize for the short notice and for changing the meeting time again this week, but we are moving this afternoon's call to tomorrow from 11 :30-
12:30. . 

Thank you all for your understanding!! 

This is the weekly call for Solano County Healthcare and EMS partners. We've also invited surrounding counties and hospitals affected by the 
Diamond Princess evacuee response as well as State and Federal partners. 

Thanks. 

Solano Public Health 

Call-in Information: 

Number: 408-418-9388 

Meeting ID: 966 019 345 

(message contents are nonproprietary) 

P1938 



From: 

To: 

Acosta. fv\eileen D. 
Kirnig. Denise D.; Naramore Sara F.; Ntui, Asundep N.; Scheuer. Tara E.; Matvas, Bela T.; Richards. Jayleen M.; 
Davis, Shai B.; Wu, Christine A.; Salvatierra. Annabelle; Butterfield, Rodney D.; Stovell. Paris V.; Selbv, Ted; 
Kapusinszky, Beatrix S.; Miller. Glen M.; Coutee. Cynthia; Boggs. Dawn P.; Huber. Gerald R.; Yaughn, Debbie L.; 
Rogers. Christine D.; Huston, Nancv L.; Corsello. Biraitta E.; carrievoyce@alphaprc.org; 
diedreeckle@alphaprc.org; bbyrnes@communitvmedicalcenters.org; brambila@cmcenters.org; 
dlopez@cmcenters.org; kmarshall@communitymedicalcenters.ora; novelo@cmcenters.ora; 
jsinason@communitymedicalcenters.ora; lilouis@communitymedicalcenters.org; 
mavila@communitymedicalcenters.org; mcalvario@communitymedicalcenters.org; 
waldezcillcommunitymedicalcenters.org;Aspen.L.Hiagins.mil\illmail.mil;JuanSalvador.F.Rios.mil@mail.mil; 
Keith.J.Burgess.civ@mail.mil; Michael.P.Scannon.mil@mail.mil; cookie@dixonfamilyservices.ora; Modrich. Michael 
&; Tatham Dana E.; Chang, Han K.; Crowl Hannah L.; Tandinco. Imelda M.; West Jaron C.; Braden. Jeanah 
t;L; Nasser. Jack S.; Harms, Kvlie A.; Blancaflor. Marielou B.; Stoner, Maria E.; Leary, Michele F.; Galleao. Maria 
1; Soto. Noelle S.; Alota, Ofelia C.; Kim, Rebekah l; Thomas. Rahitha M.; Fuller. Shandi J.; Vera, Santos J.; 
Collins, Sharon L.; Inton, Zosima B.; Ticzon Zenia; Amacel.C.Rae@nsmtp.kp.oro; amanda.l.swetland@kp.org; 
amv.mckaia@ko.org: andrea.notch@kp.org; brandon.e.stinnett@ko.ora; Brian.T.Douglas@kp.org; 
catherine.:.:.qraham@ko.org: charmaine.r.gandy@ko.org; Dilenna.Harris@kp.org; Elaina.x.otevza@ko.ora; 
aina.cococrukp.ora; gina.x.biter-mundt@ko.ora; Hui.X.Zhao@kp.org; isabelle.c.haller@kp.org; 
jason.d.shorter@kp.org; Jennifer.R.Gant@ko.org; jessica.l.flanagan@ko.ora; jessica.oemberton@kp.oro; 
Julie.duke@kp.org; Kristin.L.Mattick@ko.org; ladonna.a.robinson\rukp.org: michael.e.vollmer\ruko.ora; 
michelle.camicia@ko.org; nolana.daoust@ko.org; Olivia.G.Liang@kp.org; rav.dodson@kp.org; 
Shivama.A.Clunie@ko.org; steohen.m.oarodi@ko.org; steven.qerigk@kp.ora; Zachary.D.Mclendon@kp.om; 
Amanda.V.Thornton@ko.om; camille.apolin-jones(Olko.org; Eva.Reves@ko.org; Kirsten.H.Sellier@kp.org; 
Lakethia L Lake-Pascua; Monika.Sloan@kp.oro; Saarika.X.Sharma<Cilko.org; fcortez@laclinica.org; 
jpalec@laclinica.org; jsalinas@lac\inica.ora; nzuniga@laclinica.org; proyball@laclinica.ora; 
afinkelstein@laclinica.oro; jqarcia@laclinica.ora; Vlujan@laclinica.org; wjeter@laclinica.org; 
nfacher@laclinica.org; jpierson1rumedicambulance.net; bmeader@medicambulance.net; kburke@ncms.com; 
bjohnson@northbay.oro; dbarney@northbay.org; ddabeck@northbay.org; djfreeman@northbay.oro; 
gwarner@northbay.org; hvenezio@northbav.org; info@northbaynursing.com; jabrams@northbay.org; 
jforbush@northbay.om; KShafer@NorthBav.org; ldeguattro@northbav.org; leslie.mcgeecrunorthbay.ora; 
oqarner@northbav .orq; rachelle.hunter@northbay.org; sjewel@north bay.orq; skhambatta@north bav.ora; 
tstogner@NorthBay.ora; ybonomo@northbav.org; ABrewer@NorthBay.org; ascabral@northbay.org; 
bqheno@north bav .org; clewis@northbay.org; Damaris. Valera@NorthBay.om; Gregory. Duncan@~Jorth Bav. oro; 
Heather.Resseger@Northbay.org; Heather.Theaux@NorthBay.org: JoAnn.Munski@NorthBay.org; 
Joni.Evangelista@NorthBav.org; JSimmers@NorthBav.org; Kristine.Ball@NorthBay.org; NBrocato@NorthBav.org; 
PVenturi@NorthBay.org; RSeo@NorthBay.Jllil;sean.zortman@northbav.org; SKaufman@NorthBay.org; 
SOBrien@NorthBav.org; TC\ifton@NorthBay.oro; Tiffany.Schegg@northbay.ora; Traci.DuncancruNorthBay.orq; 
vanika.moeller-lewis@northbav.org; Wayne.Gietz@Northbay.org; amy@northbavoediatrics.com; 
sharon1runorthbavoediatrics.com; omar.siddioui@northbay.oro; madelman@olehealth.ora; 
mconnick@olehealth.org; mgmendoza@olehealth.org: dtamayo@olehealth.org; ctownsend@partnershipho.om; 
dcudmore@po-sp.oro; sdorsey@op-sp.org; Watson, Cindy J.; Miller. Crvstal E.; Zuniga. Patricia D.; Boucher. 
Terry; oushtopull\ruaol .com; brenkkm@sutterhealth.org; falckt@sutterhealth.org; havesD3@sutterhealth .orq; 
mooreslS@sutterhealth.org; patientresourcectr@sutterhealth.ora; ouleol@sutterhealth.org; 
salvatm@sutterhealth.org; starbu b@sutterhealth.org; WilliarS@sutterhealth.org; groverp@sutterhealth .ora; 
musvosh@sutterhealth .oro; wash inr@sutterhealth.org; carterrl@sutterhealth .ora; he I en .asido@med.va. aov; 
Markus. Neil !external); fvlaria.Ga.Martinez@ko.org; satilano@laclinica.org; starter@northbay.org; 
llind@ucdavis.edu; idkirk\Cilucdavis.edu; mbvanleeuwe@ucdavis.edu; cischafer@ucdavis.edu; 
cecasev@UCDAVIS.EDU; stelliano@ucdavis.edu; carmartin@UCDAVIS.EDU; stcohen@ucdavis.edu; 
mreilly@ucdavis.edu; ltnavarra@ucdavis.edu; kbbentonvitz@ucdavis.edu; Gammon, Benjamin G.; 
silverj@sutterhealth.org; contrej2@sutterhealth.org; jaeaerk@sutterhealth.org; mcnittk@sutterhealth.org; 
Amy.x.beaslev@kp.org; villanbc@sutterhealth.org; deborah.raymond@kp.ora; cindv.I.calvillo@ko.org; 
monica.l.manabe@kp.ora; christopher.w.walker@ko.org; norair.jemjemian@ko.org; ohilomena.c.duru@kp.org; 
Petru. Ann (LJCSF); dablumberg@ucdavis.edu; eoartridge@ucdavis.edu; Jennifer.L.Ellis\Cilkp.org; 
Carol.x.alaser@ko.org; Tara.areenhow@ko.org; Juanita.A.Jularbal-Walton@ko.org; lee.m.erickson@kp.org: 
Daohne.s.morris@kp.ora; Gordon.s.chew@kp.org; Dosi Abhishek (external); CoeG@sutterhealth.org; 
GeddisTG@sutterhealth.org; Larsem2@sutterhealth. ora; Dana .. <\. Vierra@kp.org; Tony.L. Beraer@ko.org; 
Debra.Bussey@ko.org; Chaconas. Ted (LJCSFI; cherie.m.staga@kp.org; maraaret.Lholm@ko.ora; 
brian.x.honeycutt@kp.oro; Griffin Roaers; Isabel Reyes; Robles. Tracv (Risk Mgmt); Isenbera. William, M.D.; 
Lockhart. Stephen M.D.; David M Buettner; Dan.M.Freeman@ko.org; beth.arant@countvofnapa.ora; 
crvstal. milne@countvofnapa.org; eva. weinstein@countvofnaoa .orq; Heidi, Merchen@countvofnaoa.org; 
ienny. vargas@countvofnaoa.org; karen .relucio@countyofnapa. ora; lindsev. termini@countvofnaoa.ora; Fletcher, 
Lisa; Engel. Marouetta; Michael.Vincent@countvofnaoa.org; Naila.Francies@countvofnapa.org; Trejo, Teresa; 
Amv.Herold@stioe.org; giaona.oeralta@stjoe.ora; David.J.\/\/itt@ko.org; Mary.C.fvleyer@kp.ora; Shakiara Kitchen; 
Joanna.Mills@johnmuirhealth.com; Jorae.Bernett MD@johnmuirhealth.com; 
Mateika.Martin@johnmuirhealth.com; Michelle.Lopes@johnmuirhealth.com; Rav.~Jassief@johnmuirhealth.com; 
Rebecca. Forbes@johnmuirhealth.com; Russell. Rodriquez MD@joh nmuirhealth. com; 
Scott. Meyer@iohnmuirhealth.com; Charity.Dean@cdph.ca .aov; Charlotte .Girocco@cdoh.ca .gov; 
Cora .Hoover@cdph.ca .aov; Craia .Johnson@emsa.ca .oov; dave .duncan1ruemsa .ca .gov; 
Heidi .Steinecker@cdph.ca. aov; jeocuser08@cd ph .ca .gov; JEOCUser54@cdoh.ca .aov; 
Kathleen.Harriman@cdoh.ca.gov; Lynn.Janssen@cdph.ca.aov; Seema.Jain@cdph.ca.gov; 
Selam.Tecle@cdph.ca.aov; Shua.Chai@cdoh.ca.aov; Susan.Fanelli@cdph.ca.oov; tricia.blocher@cdph.ca.aov; 
ch ris. farn itano@cchealth.org; Daniel .Peddycord@cchealth.org; Lisa. Vajqrt-Smith@cchealth.org; 
Paul.Ieuna@cchealth.org; brad.oates@emsa.ca.oov; adam.j.landsdorf@ko.ora; Amey.Cervantes@kp.org; 
Mitchell.W.Saruwatari\mko.ora; Scott.T.Gardner@kp.om; Scot.P.Johnson@ko.org; Tom.Hanenburg@ko.org; 
SolanoEPI; Lucas, Amanda (LJCSF); Hsieh. Charlotte (UCSF); Dan Desmond; Johnson Craiq1ruEMSA; 
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Subject: 

ReturninqTravelerMonitoring; Valdez. Virginia; Ledin, Katya@CDPH; Rains. Robyn L.; IZB EPI Report CCDPH­
DCDC); Kimberlv C Galey: Girlvnda Gonzales; ivk4@cdc.gov;. Michelle J. Gaskill-Hames; Jennifer Gordon; Ori 
Tzvieli; Susan Farley: Craig S. Baker; Louise McNitt; Lilia Rvan; Carroll. Darin CCDC/DDID/NCEZID/OD); Benjamin 
J. Gover; Roberts. Desera S; David.Runt@cchealth.ora; Jill.Honeyman@cchealth.org; Kathv.Ferris@cchealth.org; 
amish.k.waland@ko.ora; Stephania.S.Armani@kp.ora; David.X.Mueller@kp.org; Surita.Sharma@kp.ora; 
Christopher.Baldini@hhs.gov; john.redd@hhs.gov; Kevin.Sheehan@hhs gov; Mark.Younq@hhs.gov; 
Sara.Green@hhs.gov; hfw3@cdc.gov; hzt7@cdc.gov; lxo9@cdc.aov; mrh7@cdc.gov; NRBl@cdc.gov; 8.@.QQJh 
Tomas CDPHl; Adriana.Arrizon@sonoma-county.org; Arcelia.Reyes-Delqado@sonoma-county.oro; 
Barbie.robinson1rusonoma-county.com; Brvan.Cleaver@sonoma-county.ora; Carly.Sullivan@sonoma-county.om; 
Celeste.Philio@sonoma-county orq; James.Salvante@sonoma-county.oro; Jamie.Rich@sonoma-county.om; 
Jen.Banks@sonoma-county.org; Kim.Caldewey@sonoma-county.om; Lindsey.Totah@sonoma-county.org; 
Marv .M iller@sonoma-county ora; Rachel.Rees@sonoma-county.org; Robert.Benjamin<illsonoma-countv .orq; 
Rohish.Lal@sonoma-county orq 
NEW NUMBER - Solano County Novel Coronavirus Call with Healthcare and EMS Partners (nonproprietary) 

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

DOCAdmin DPH (DPHl; DPH-nCoV Activation 2020; DutvOfficer DEM (DEMl; Duty Officer EMSA@EMSA; cdohdutyofficer@cdoh.ca.qov; 
chess@ncric ca gov; mhccsitreos&resourcerequests@cdoh.ca.qov; DPH-Inteqration Steerino Committee; Coasta!Reqion@Ca!OES.ca.oov 
Re: SFDPH DOC COVID-19 Situation Status Report (02/25/2020) 

Date: Tuesday, February 25, 2020 4:12:25 PM 

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

From: DOCAdmin, DPH (DPH) <dph.docadmin@sfdph.org> 

Sent: Tuesday, February 25, 2020 3:45:46 PM 

To: DPH-nCoV Activation 2020 <DPH-nCoVActivation2020@sfdph.org>; DutyOfficer, DEM (DEM) 

<demdutyofficer@sfgov.org>; Duty Officer, EMSA@EMSA <EMSADutyOfficer@EMSA.CA.GOV>; Bronston, Aram, EMS 

<Ara m. B ronston@acgov.org>; cd phd utyoffice r@cd p h. ca .gov <cdphd utyoffi cer@cd ph. ca .gov>; chess@ncric.ca .gov 

<chess@ncric.ca .gov>; m hccsitreps&resou rce req uests@cd ph. ca .gov <m hccsitreps&resou rce requests@cdph.ca .gov>; 
DPH-lntegration Steering Committee <DPH.ISC@sfdph.org>; CoastalRegion@CalOES.ca.gov 

<CoastalRegion@CalOES.ca.gov> 

Subject: SFDPH DOC COVID-19 Situation Status Report (02/25/2020) 

SFDPH DOC COVID-19 Situation Status Report (02/25/2020) 

Status: Yellow 
Outlook: Worsening 
Need: None 

#of Cases/Deaths (dated 02/25/20) 
Worldwide: 80,350 Cases/ 2,705 Deaths (John Hopkins CSSE, link below) 
US: 53 Cases (see notes below)/ 0 Deaths (CDC) 
CA: 10 Cases / 0 Deaths (illlli) 
SF: 0 Cases 
htt os: II gisa nd data.ma os. a rcgis. com/a oos/ oosda sh boa rd Ii ndex. htm I# /bd a 7 S94 7 40fd 40 29942 3467b48e9ecf6 

Updates and Response: 

e The Mayor has declared a local emergency due to COVID-19. Although there are still zero confirmed cases 

in San Francisco residents, the global picture is changing rapidly. Given the high volume of travel between 

SF and mainland China, and the spread of the virus in other countries, there is a growing likelihood that San 

Francisco will see cases eventually. The declaration of a local emergency will mobilize city resources, 

accelerate emergency planning, streamline staffing, coordinate agencies across the city, allow for future 
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reimbursement by the state and federal governments and raise awareness throughout San Francisco about 

how everyone can prepare in the event that COVID-19 (novel coronavirus) appears in San Francisco. 

Summary of actions 

" SFDPH DOC Call Center has attempted contact to all return travelers from China in need of follow-up . 

.. SFDPH is maintaining global, national, and local situational awareness as South Korea, Japan, and Italy have 

reported significant increases in the number of confirmed COVID-19 cases. 

" SFDPH is preparing to update stakeholder messaging in anticipation of new CDC guidance. 

" SFDPH is working closely with the Department of Emergency Management's (DEM) Emergency Operations 

Center (EOC) on community outreach, care and shelter for potential COVID-19 cases . 

.. SFDPH, the Mayor, DEM, and Chinese Community leaders provided updates to the public on SF's 

preparedness efforts. 

" SFDPH completed preparedness consultation site visits to 5 major SF hospitals, with plans to visit 2 

additional sites. DPH will hold a tabletop exercise and discussion with SF hospital partners on preparing for 

COVID-19 cases. 

.. SFDPH CDCP information: https :/ /www .sfcdcp.org/i nfectious-d iseases-a-to-z/coron avirus-2019-novel­

%20%20%20coron avi rus/ 

.. CDC is operationalizing its pandemic preparedness and response plans, including measures to prepare 

communities to respond to local transmission of COVID-19. There is an abundance of pandemic 

guidance developed and adapted for a COVID-19 pandemic . 

.. CDC updated travel guidance on 02/23/20 recommending travelers avoid all nonessential travel to the 

People's Republic of China (this does not include Hong Kong, Macau, or the island ofTaiwan). 

https :/ /wwwn c. cdc.gov /travel/destinations/travel er/none/ch ina#travel-notices 

.. No changes in number of U.S. confirmed cases reported since 02/24/20. 

.. https://www.cdc.gov/coronavjrus/2019-ncov/cases-jn-us.html 

WHO {World Health Organization)-

" WHO has an on line course titled "Infection Prevention and Control for COVID-19." The course provides 

information on how facilities can prepare to respond to emerging respiratory viruses such as COVID-19. 

https:/ /openwho.org/courses/COVI D-19-1 PC-EN 

" The WHO-China joint mission concluded on 02/24/20 and released findings about the transmissibility and 

severity of COVID-19, and the impact of the measures taken. 

httos://www.fmprc.gov.cn/mfa eng/topics 665678/kjgzbdfyvq/tl 749176.shtml 

" WHO and European Centre for Disease Prevention and Control (ECDC) mission arrived in Italy on 02/24/20 

to support Italian authorities on the COVID-19 situation. 

• WHO stated that 4 new countries (Afghanistan, Bahrain, Iraq, and Oman) reported confirmed cases of 

COVID-19 in the past 24 hours (as of 02/25/20). 

• https: I /www.who.int/ emergencies/diseases/novel-coron avi ru s-2019/situation-reports 

CDPH (California Department of Public Health)-
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CDPH lab in Richmond, CA is currently testing potential (PUI) cases quarantined at Travis Air Force Base. This 

lab is not providing testing for local jurisdictions at this time. 

" httos ://www. cd ph. ca .gov /Programs/Cl D/DCDC/Pages/1 mmu n ization /n COV2019. as0x 

Johns Hopkins Data Dashboard (real time updates, data sources- WHO, CDC, NHC, and DXY.) 

International data-

" 80,350 confirmed cases globally 

" 77,660 confirmed cases in mainland China (96.7% of all confirmed cases globally). 

" 2,660 deaths in mainland China+ 45 additional deaths (Afghanistan, Bahrain, Iraq, Oman, Iran, Italy, 

Philippines, Hong Kong, Taiwan, Japan, France, South Korea, Diamond Princess Cruise) 

• 2,747 confirmed cases outside of China across 36 countries/regions (includes regions of Hong Kong and 

Taiwan, outside of mainland China) 

National {U.S.) data: 

" 53 confirmed cases currently in the U.S. (36 from Diamond Princess cruise ship, from unassigned 

locations) cases in 7 states. 

" httos: //gisa ndd ata. maps .arcgis. com /a o os/ oosdash boa rd/ind ex. htm 1#/bd a 7594 7 40fd402 99423467b48e9ecf6 

NOTE: Iriformation may vary as events and reporting are rapidly evolving. 

San Francisco Department of Public Health 

DOC Administration 

To send a message to Command Staff: dph.doc@sfdph.org 

To send a message to Operations Section: dph.docoperationssection@sfdph.org 

To send a message to Planning Section: dph.docplanssection@sfdph.org 

To send a message to Logistics Section: dph.doclogisticssection@sfdph.org 

To send a message to Finance Section: dph.docfinancesection@sfdph.org 

"This email was sent from an external source. If you do not know the sender, do not click on links or attachments. '* 
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From: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Vugia, Duc@CDPH 
CDPH CCLHO DL; CDPH DCDC COCO 
Vuqia. Duc@CDPH; Watt, James@CDPH; Coronavirus Clinical; ReturninqTravelerfvlonitoring; Chai. Shua@CDPH; 
Dean, Charity A@CDPH; Fanelli. Susan@CDPH; Blocher, Tricia@CDPH; JEOC Director 
CDPH Guidance for Monitoring Returning Travelers 
Tuesday, February 25, 2020 3:47:08 PM 
CDPH Guidance for Monitoring Returnina Travelers Feb 2020.pdf 

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted 
sources. 

Dear Local Health Officers and Communicable Disease Control Officers, 

Attached is the CDPH Guidance for Monitoring Returning Travelers where we restate and clarify CDC 

risk assessment and guidelines for monitoring and movement of returned travelers considered at 

high, medium, and low risk. At this time, this CDPH guidance only addresses persons who have 

returned from China within 14 days and therefore may be revised with new updates from CDC 

Given the rapidly changing global situation, we will try to update guidances as needed in a timely 

manner. 

Sincerely, 

Due 

Due J, Vugia, MD MPH 
Chief, Infectious Diseases Branch 
California Department of Public Health 
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From: DOCAdmin DPH !DPH) 

To: 

·subject: 

DPH-nCoV Activation 2020; DutyOfficer DEM (DEM); Duty Officer EMSA@EMSA; aram.bronston@acgov.ora; cdohdutyofficer@cdoh.ca gov; 
chess@ncric ca gov; mhccsitreos&resourcereouests@cdoh.ca.qov; DPH-Integration Steering Commjttee; CoastalReqion@Ca!OES ca gov 
SFDPH DOC COVID· 19 Situation Status Report (02/25/2020) 

Date: Tuesday, February 25, 2020 3:45:49 PM 

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
US: 53 Cases (see notes below)/ 0 Deaths {CDC) 
CA: 10 Cases/ 0 Deaths (CDPH) 
SF: O Cases 
https://gi sanddata. maps. arcgis .com/a pps/oosdashboa rd/index. htm 1#/bda 7 594 7 40fd40299423467 b48e9ecf6 

Updates and Response: 

" The Mayor has declared a local emergency due to COVID-19. Although there are still zero confirmed cases 

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

" SFDPH DOC Call Center has attempted contact to all return travelers from China in need of follow-up. 

" SFDPH is maintaining global, national, and local situational awareness as South Korea, Japan, and Italy have 

reported significant increases in the number of confirmed COVID-19 cases. 

" SFDPH is preparing to update stakeholder messaging in anticipation of new CDC guidance. 

" SFDPH is working closely with the Department of Emergency Management's (DEM) Emergency Operations 

Center {EOC) on community outreach, care and shelter for potential COVJD-19 cases. 

" SFDPH, the Mayor, DEM, and Chinese Community leaders provided updates to the public on SF's 

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

• SFDPH CDCP information: https :/ /www.sfcdcp.org/infectjous-diseases-a-to-z/coronavirus-2019-novPl­

%20%20%20coronavirus/ 

" CDC is operationalizing its pandemic preparedness and response plans, including measures to~ 

communities to respond to local transmission of COVID-19. There is an abundance of oandemic 
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guidance developed and adapted for a COVID-19 pandemic. 

" CDC updated travel guidance on 02/23/20 recommending travelers avoid all nonessential travel to the 

People's Republic of China (this does not include Hong Kong, Macau, or the island ofTaiwan). 

https://wwwnc.cdc.gov/travei/destinations/traveler/none/china#travel-notices 

" No changes in number of U.S. confirmed cases reported since 02/24/20. 

" https ://www.cdc.gov I coronavi rus/2019-ncov /cases-in-us. htm I 

WHO (World Health Organization)-

" WHO has an online course titled "Infection Prevention and Control for COVID-19." The course provides 

information on how facilities can prepare to respond to emerging respiratory viruses such as COVID-19. 

https:/ /ooenwho.orgicou rses/COVID-19-1 PC-EN 

" The WHO-China joint mission concluded on 02/24/20 and released findings about the transmissibility and 

severity of COVID-19, and the impact of the measures taken. 

https://www.fmprc.gov.cn/mfa eng/tooics 665678/kigzbdfyvq/tl 7 49176.shtml 

., WHO and European Centre for Disease Prevention and Control (ECDC) mission arrived in Italy on 02/24/20 

to support Italian authorities on the COVID-19 situation . 

., WHO stated that 4 new countries (Afghanistan, Bahrain, Iraq, and Oman) reported confirmed cases of 

COVID-19 in the past 24 hours (as of 02/25/20). 

" https: /f www.who.int/e merge ncies/diseases/novel-coro navi rus-2019 /situation-reports 

CDPH (California Department of Public Health)-

., CDPH lab in Richmond, CA is currently testing potential (PUI) cases quarantined at Travis Air Force Base. This 

lab is not providing testing for local jurisdictions at this time. 

" https :/ /www.cdph.ca .gov /Programs/CID/DCDC/Pages/I mmunization/nCOV2019.aspx 

Johns Hopkins Data Dashboard (real time updates, data sources- WHO, CDC, NHC, and DXY.) 

International data-

" 80,350 confirmed cases globally 

• 77,660 confirmed cases in mainland China (96.7% of all confirmed cases globally). 

• 2,660 deaths in mainland China+ 45 additional deaths (Afghanistan, Bahrain, Iraq, Oman, Iran, Italy, 

Philippines, Hong Kong, Taiwan, Japan, France, South Korea, Diamond Princess Cruise) 

" 2, 747 confirmed cases outside of China across 36 countries/regions (includes regions of Hong Kong and 

Taiwan, outside of mainland China) 

National (U.S.) data: 

e 53 confirmed cases currently in the U.S. (36 from Diamond Princess cruise ship, from unassigned 

locations) cases in 7 states. 

• https: I /gisa nddata. maps.a rcgis. com/a pos/ o psdashboa rd/index. htro 1#/bda 7 594 7 40fd40299423467 b48e9ecf6 

NOTE: Information may vary as events and reporting are rapidly evolving. 
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
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From: Lee RILEY 
To: Aragon. Tomas (DPH) 
Cc: Art Reingold; Chiu. Charles (UCSF); George Rutherford; Winston. Lisa (UCSF) 
Subject: 
Date: 

Re: Fw: EMBARGOED until 2pm: Press Release by City and County of San Francisco re COVID-19 
Tuesday, February 25, 2020 3:33:14 PM 

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted 
sources. 

Hi Tomas 
Thank you for the heads-up! Very important move! 
Lee 

Lee W. Riley, MD 
530E Li Ka Shing Bldg 
Division oflnfectious Diseases and Vaccinology 
School of Public Health, University of California 
Berkeley, CA 94 720 
Office Phone: 510-642-9200 

On Tue, Feb 25, 2020 at 12:45 PM Aragon, Tomas (DPH) <tomas.aragon@sfdph.org> wrote: 
Dear Ors Reingold, Riley, Chiu, Rutherford, and Winston, 

Want to give you a heads up on embargoed press conference in SF (see attached press 

release). 

We will be declaring a local emergency to prepare for community transmission of COVID-

19. 

FYI: Also attached are some of my notes that summarize our activities. 

Thanks for your leadership in this area! 

With gratitude, 

Tomas 

p.s. plz excuse typos 

Tomas J. Aragon, MD, DrPH 

415-515-5734 (cell); 415-554-2898 (office) 

Health Officer, City & County of San Francisco 
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Director, Population Health Division (PHD) 

San Francisco Department of Public Health 

101 Grove St., Rm 308, SF CA 94102 

"Radical transformational leadership is leading change from the universal values of dignity, 
equity, compassion and humility to transform self, people, systems and cultures towards 

equity and sustainable results." (learn more http://bit.ly/ohd-lead) 

NOTICE: This message and attachments may contain confidential or privileged information. 

If you are not the intended recipient, disclosure, copying, use, or distribution of the 

information is prohibited. Notify the sender immediately and delete all information. 

From: Aragon, Tomas (DPH) 

Sent: Tuesday, February 25, 2020 11:44 AM 

To: Angell, Sonia Y@CDPH<Sonia.An12:ell0Jcdph.ca.gov>; Susan Fanelli 

<susan .fanelli@cdoh.ca.gov> 

Cc: Erica Pan <erica.pan0Jacgov.org>; Scott Morrow <smorrowr@smcgov.org>; Sara Cody 

<sara.cody@ohd.sccgov.org>; Chris Farnitano, M.D.<Chris.Farnitano(@cchealth.org>; Karenina 

(Karen) Relucio <l<aren.Relucio@countvofnapa.org>; Jue, Mary <juem@sfusd.edu>; 

coatesk@sfusd.edu <coatesk@sfusd.edu>; Bela Matyas <btmatvascwsolanocounty.com>; 

Matthew Willis (fv1Willis0Jmarincountv.org) <IVlWillisr@marincountv.org>; Shruti Dhapodkar MD 

(sdhapodkar0Jsmcgov.orn) <sdhapodkarj@smcgov.orn>; l\/luntu Davis 

<IVluDavis@ph.lacountv.12:ov>; Barbara Ferrer <BFerrert@oh.lacounty.gov>; Lisa Hernandez 

<Ii hero an dez (Cilcitvofberkeley. info> 

Subject: EMBARGOED until 2pm: Press Release by City and County of San Francisco re COVID-19 

FYI --- ***EMBARGOED PRESS RELEASE until 2pm*** 

CITY OF SAN FRANCISCO MOVES PROACTIVEL Y TO PREP ARE FOR POSSIBLE 
NOVEL CORONA VIRUS ACTIVITY IN THE COMMUNITY 

Although there are still zero confirmed cases of novel coronavirus in San Francisco 
residents, the global situation is changing rapidly. Mayor Breed, Department of Public 
Health, and Department of Emergency Management take action to protect community 
health. 

See attached for full press release 

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
equity and sustainable results." (learn more http://bit.ly/phd-lead) 

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
Araqon, Tomas (DPH) 

Subject: CAHAN LHD Conference Call Notification - Agenda: All County COVID-19 (Coronavirus) Update Conference Call 
Thursday, 2/27 /20 at 1 PM - 2 PM (PST) 

Date: Tuesday, February 25, 2020 3:02:04 PM 

The California Department of Public Health (CDPH) has released the agenda for this 

week's conference call on Thursday, 2/27/2020. 

As a reminder, this is one of a weekly series of conference calls on Thursdays at 1 :00 

pm PST to update Local Health Departments on the latest developments regarding 

COVID-19 (Coronavirus). 

Agenda: 

• Welcome and call agenda 

• Epidemiology/surveillance update 

• Returning traveler monitoring 

• Considerations regarding Persons Under Investigation 

• Laboratory update 

• Infection control and healthcare facilities update 

• Q&A 

This week's participant access information is as follows: 

Toll-Free: 844-721-7241 

Access Code: 4994612 
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From: Winston Lisa 
To: Araaon. Tomas CDPHl 
Subject: 
Date: 

RE: EMBARGOED until 2pm: Press Release by City and County of San Francisco re COVID-19 
Tuesday, February 25, 2020 1:25:24 PM 

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted 
sources. 

Thank you, Tomas. I will not share until after 2 pm. 

Lisa 

Lisa Winston, MD 

Professor, Department of Medicine 

Vice Chief, Inpatient Medical Services 

and Hospital Epidemiologist 

Phone: (628) 206-8703 

Fax: (628) 206-8965 

From: Aragon, Tomas (DPH) <tomas.aragon@sfdph.org> 

Sent: Tuesday, February 25, 2020 12:45 PM 

To: Reingold, Art <reingold@berkeley.edu>; Chiu, Charles <Charles.Chiu@ucsf.edu>; Lee W Riley 

<lwriley@berkeley.edu>; George Rutherford <grutherford@psg.ucsf.edu>; Winston, Lisa 

<Lisa. Winston@ucsf.edu> 

Subject: Fw: EMBARGOED until 2pm: Press Release by City and County of San Francisco re COVID-19 

Dear Drs Reingold, Riley, Chiu, Rutherford, and Winston, 

Want to give you a heads up on embargoed press conference in SF (see attached press 

release). 

We will be declaring a local emergency to prepare for community transmission of COVID-19. 

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
equity, compassion and humility to transform self, people, systems and cultures towards equity 
and sustainable results." (learn more http:/ /bit.ly/phd-lead) 

NOTICE: This message and attachments may contain confidential or privileged information. If 

you are not the intended recipient, disclosure, copying, use, or distribution of the information 

is prohibited. Notify the sender immediately and delete all information. 

From: Aragon, Tomas (DPH) 

Sent: Tuesday, February 25, 2020 11:44 AM 

To: Angell, Sonia Y@CDPH <Sonia.,L\ngell@cdoh.caJwv>; Susan Fanelli <susan.fanelliCwcdph.ca.gQ_IL> 

Cc: Erica Pan <erica.pan@acgov.org>; Scott Morrow <smorrow@smcgov.org>; Sara Cody 

<sara.cody@phd.sccgov.org>; Chris Farnitano, M.D. <Chris.Farnitano(iilcchealth.onz>; Karenina 

(Karen) Relucio <l<aren.Relucio(o)countvofnaoa.org>; Jue, Mary <juem(o)sfusd.edu>; 

coateslq@sfusd.edu <coatesk@sfusd.edu>; Bela Matyas <btmatvas@solanocountv.com>; Matthew 

Willis (M\iVillis(o)marincountv.org)<M\!Villis@marincountv.org>; Shruti Dhapodkar MD 

(sdhapodkarriilsmcgov.org)<sdhaoodkar@smcgov.org>; Muntu Davis <fv1uDavis@ph.lacountv.iwv>; 

Barbara Ferrer <BFerrPrr@oh.lacounty.gov>; Lisa Hernandez <lihernandez(o)citvofberkelev.info> 

Subject: EMBARGOED until 2pm: Press Release by City and County of San Francisco re COVID-19 

FYI --- ***EMBARGOED PRESS RELEASE until 2pm*** 

CITY OF SAN FRANCISCO MOVES PROACTIVEL Y TO PREPARE FOR POSSIBLE 
NOVEL CORONA VIRUS ACTIVITY IN THE COMMUNITY 

Although there are still zero confirmed cases of novel corona virus in San Francisco residents, 
the global situation is changing rapidly. Mayor Breed, Department of Public Health, and 
Department of Emergency Management take action to protect community health. 

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
and sustainable results." (learn more http://bit.ly/phd-lead) 

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

Rutherford, George 
Araoon, Tamas iDPH) 
Re: EMBARGOED until 2pm: Press Release by City and County of San Francisco re COVID-19 
Tuesday, February 25, 2020 12:53:01 PM 

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted 
sources. 

Thanks, Tomas. Let me know if there's anything I can do to help. 

George 

From: "Aragon, Tomas (DPH)" <tomas.aragon@sfdph.org> 

Date: Tuesday, February 25, 2020 at 12:49 PM 

To: "Rutherford, George" <George.Rutherford@ucsf.edu> 

Subject: Fw: EMBARGOED until 2pm: Press Release by City and County of San Francisco re 

COVID-19 

From: Aragon, Tomas (DPH) <tomas.aragon@sfdph.org> 

Sent: Tuesday, February 25, 2020 12:44 PM 

To: Art Reingold <reingold@berkeley.edu>; Chiu, Charles (UCSF) <Charles.Chiu@ucsf.edu>; Lee W 

Riley <lwriley@berkeley.edu>; George Rutherford <grutherford@psg.ucsf.edu>; Winston, Lisa 

(UCSF) <Lisa.Winston@ucsf.edu> 

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

P1955 



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

and sustainable results." (learn more htto://bit.ly/phd-lead) 

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

To: Angell, Sonia Y@CDPH <Sonia.Angell@cdph.ca.gov>; Susan Fanelli <susan.fanelli@cdph.ca.gov> 

Cc: Erica Pan <erica.pan@acgov.org>; Scott Morrow <smorrow@smcgov.org>; Sara Cody 

<sara.cody@phd.sccgov.org>; Chris Farnitano, M.D.<Chris.Farnitano@cchealth.org>; Karenina 

(Karen) Relucio <Karen.Relucio@countyofnapa.org>; Jue, Mary <juem@sfusd.edu>; 

coatesk@sfusd.edu <coatesk@sfusd.edu>; Bela Matyas <btmatyas@solanocounty.com>; Matthew 

Willis (MWillis@marincounty.org) <MWillis@marincounty.org>; Shruti Dhapodkar MD 

(sdhapodkar@smcgov.org) <sdhapodkar@smcgov.org>; Muntu Davis <MuDavis@ph.lacounty.gov>; 

Barbara Ferrer <BFerrer@ph.lacounty.gov>; Lisa Hernandez <lihernandez@cityofberkeley.info> 

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

Although there are still zero confirmed cases of novel coronavirus in San Francisco residents, 
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
equity compassion and humility to transform self, people, systems and cultures towards equity 
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
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From: ArtRe!Mold 
To: Aragon Tomas/DPHl 
Subject: Re: EMBARGOED unti! 2pm: Press Release by City and County of San Francisco reCOVID-19 

Tuesday, February 25, 2020 12:52:08 PM Date: 

---~---·------------------------~~~~----~~-----------··--~--~-------------

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources. 

thanks Tomas 
busy? 

On Feb 25, 2020, at 12:44 PM, Aragon, Tomas (DPH) <tD.!llilS ... ar.ngon@sfdph org> wrote: 

Dear Drs Rein gold, Riley, Chiu, Rutherford, and Winston, 

Want to give you a heads up on embargoed press conference in SF (see attached press release} 

We will be declaring a local emergency to prepare for community transmission of COVID-19 

FYI; Also attached are some of my notes that summarize our activities 

Thanks for your leadership in this areal 

With gratitude, 

Tomas 

p s plz excuse typos 

Tomas J Arag6n, MD, DrPH 
415-515-5734 (cell); 415-554-2898 (office) 

Health Officer, City & County of San Francisco 

Director, Population Health Division (PHO) 

San Francisco Department of Public Health 

101 Grove St, Rm 308, SF CA 94102 

Radical transformational leadership is leading change from the universal values of dignity, equity, compassion and humility to transform self, people, systems and 

cultures towards equity and sustainable results. (learn more htto.//bit !y/phd-lead) 

NOTICE: This message and attachments may contain confidential or privileged information lf you are not the intended recipient, disclosure, copying, use, or 

distribution of the information is prohibited Notify the sender Immediately and delete all information 

From: Aragon, Tomas (DPH) 
Sent: Tuesday, February 25, 202011:44 AM 
To: Angell, Sonia Y@CDPH <Sonia Angell@cdph ca gov>; Susan Fanelli <susan fane!li@cdph ca 0 ov> 
Cc: Erica Pan <erica oan@acaov org>; Scott Morrow <smorrow@smcgov ora>; Sara Cody <sara cody@ohd scrnov om>; Chris Farnitano, M D <Chris Farnitano@cchealth org>; 
Karenina {Karen) Relucio <Knren Relucio@couotvofoaoa org>; Jue, Mary <juem@sfusd edu>; coatesk@sfusd edu <rnatesk@sfusd edu>; Bela Matyas 
<btmatyas@so!anor:ountv com>; Matthew Willis {MW1llis@mariocounty org) <MWl!lis@marincouoty ora>; Shrutl Dhapodkar MD {sdbaoodkar@smrnov DC!?) 

<~odkar@smrnov orn>; Muntu Davis <MuQav1s@ob l;icopnty gov>; Barbara Ferrer <BFerrer@nh lacotmt~>; Lisa Hernandez <lihernandez@cityofberkeley info> 
Subject: EMBARGOED untll 2pm: Press Release by City and County of San Francisco re COVID·19 

FYI --- ... EMBARGOED PRESS RELEASE until 2pm'*' 

CITY OF SAN FRANCISCO MOVES PROACTIVELY TO PREPARE FOR POSSIBLE NOVEL CORONAVIRUS ACTIVITY IN THE COMMUNITY 

Although there are still zero confirmed cases of novel coronavirus in San Francisco residents, the global situation Is changing rapidly. Mayor Breed, Department of Public Health, and Department of 
Emergency Management take action to protect community health. 

See attached for full press release 

Thanks, 

Tomas 

p s plz excuse typos 

TomasJ AragOn, MD, DrPH 
415-515-5734 (cell); 415-554-2898 (office) 

Health Officer, City & County of San Francisco 

Director, Population Health Division (PHO) 

San Francisco Department of Public Health 

101 Grove St , Rm 308, SF CA 94102 

Radical transformational leadership is leading change from the universal values of dignity, equity, compassion and humility to transform selt people, systems and 

cultures towards equity and sustainable results. (learn more http-I/bit ly/phd-lead) 

NOTICE: This message and attachments may contain confidential or privileged information If you are not the intended recipient, disclosure, copying, use, or 

distribution of the information is prohibited Notify the sender immediately and delete all information 
<02 25 20 Public Health Update _Novel Coronavirus pdf><20200224_ SFDPH-DOC _Community-Mitigation pdf> 
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From: 
To: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 

CDPH CCLHO Mailbox 
CDPH CCLHO DL; CDPH CHEAC DL; Sobba, Naveena rDPHl; Cheuna, Michele (Orange # 2); Cole, Thomas; Dean 
Sidelinger; DeBurqh, Kat@calhealthofficers.ora; Ennis, Josh (Humboldt); Furst. Karen@San Joaauin County; 
Goldstein. David (Contra Costa); Gunzenhauser. Jeffrey; Han. Georqe<mSanta Clara County; Hernandez. 
Liz@Countv of San Diego; Kinnison, Michael@SutterCounty; DPH - sarah.lewis; Limbos, Marv Ann (Yolo): 
McMillan. Craia (Mendocino); McNitt Louise@Countra Costa County; Michele Violich (michele.violich@co.santa­
cruz.ca.us); Morrow. Gib; Newel. Gail; Northrop, Leah@SutterCo; Pan, Erica (Alameda); Paoasozomenos. Thea; 
DPH-daniel.peddycord; Perti. Tara !Santa Clara); Nichole Quick; Radhakrishna. Rohan (Contra Costa); fil;& 
Homer@co.vuba.ca.us; Rosen, Frederick; Sallenave, Catherine (San Mateo I; Santora, Lisa@marincounty.org; 
Stoltey. Juliet (DPH); Taylor. Melody@Sacramento County; Tzvieli Ori (Contra Costa); Warne. Thomas (Contra 
Costa); Wu. Christine; Zahn, Matt@Orange County 
CAHAN HCP Conference Call RESCHEDULE Notification - COVID-19 (Coronavirus) Update Conference Call 
2/25/20 12:00 PM - 1:00 PM (PST) 
Hospita1Cal1Particioant2-25-20Noon.odf 

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources. 

<https://www.cdph.ca.gov/Programs/EPO/Publishinglmages/CAHAN%20LOG0%20For%20Notification%20Emai1%20Headers.png> 

The California Department of Public Health, Center for Health Care Quality has rescheduled our weekly, Tuesday morning COVID-19 (Coronavirus) 
conference call for California healthcare facilities. 

The call is now at 12:00 PM, (Noon) today. 

Please see the attached conference call agenda and call in details below. Please note that the call-in number is unchanged: · 

Participation Access Information 

Toll-free: 844-721-7239 

Access Code: 7993227 

We will resume our regular scheduled calls next week on Tuesday, March 2nd, 2020, at 7:45 AM. 

P1959 



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
Tuesday, February 25, 2020 10: 16:33 AM 
Hosoita1Ca11Particioant2-2S-70Noon .pdf 

The California Department of Public Health, Center for Health Care Quality has 

rescheduled our weekly, Tuesday morning COVID-19 (Coronavirus) conference call 

for California healthcare facilities. 

The call is now at 12:00 PM, (Noon) today. 

Please see the attached conference call agenda and call in details below. Please 

note that the call-in number is unchanged: 

Participation Access Information 

Toll-free: 844-721-7239 

Access Code: 7993227 

We will resume our regular scheduled calls next week on Tuesday, March 2nd, 2020, 

at 7:45 AM. 
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From: 
To: 
Subject: 

Date: 

California Health Alert Network 
Aragon. Tomas (DPHl 
CAHAN HCP Conference Call CANCELLATION Notification - COVID-19 (Coronavirus) Update Conference Call 
2/25/20 7:45 AM - 8:45 AM (PST) 
Tuesday, February 25, 2020 8:20:34 AM 

Healthcare Partners, 

We sincerely apologize for a system wide technical issue this morning that does not 

allow us to hold our 7:45am all-facility phone conference. We are hoping to 

reschedule this call within the next 48 hours and will send a notification for the date 

and time. 

Thank you for your patience and partnership. 
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From: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 

CDPH CCLHO Mailbox 
CDPH CCLHO DL,; CDPH CHEAC DL; Bobba, J\Javeena (DPH); Cheung, Michele (Orange # 7); Cole. Thomas; Dean 
Sidelinger; DeBurgh, Kattrucalhealthofficers.org; Ennis, Josh (Humboldt); Furst. Karen@San Joaquin County; 
Goldstein, David (Contra Costa): Gunzenhauser. Jeffrey; Han. GeorqetmSanta Clara County; Hernandez. 
LiztmCountv of San Diego; Kinnison, Michael@SutterCounty; DPH - sarah.lewis; Limbos, Mary Ann CYolol; 
McMillan, Craig (Mendocino); McJ\Jitt. Louise@Countra Costa County; Michele Violich (michele. violich@co.santa­
cruz.ca.us); Morrow. Gib; Newel. Gail; Northroo. Leah@SutterCo; Pan. Erica (Alameda); Papasozomenos. Thea; 
DPH-daniel.peddycord; Perti. Tara (Santa Clara); Nichole Ouick; Radhakrishna. Rohan (Contra Costa); ill;& 
Homenruco.yuba.ca.us; Rosen, Frederick; Sallenave. Catherine (San Mateo); Santora, Lisa@marincounty.org; 
Stoltey, Juliet CDPH); Taylor. Melodv@Sacramento Countv; T7Vieli. Ori (Contra Costa); Warne, Thomas (Contra 
Costa); Wu. Christine; Zahn. Matt@Oranoe County 
Porter. Corwin (SAN BERNARDINO); Teske, Milton; Damiano. Sandy@Sacramento County; Frankovich. Teresa; 
Stephen Munday.MD; Doohan. Noemi; Rehwaldt. Warren; Simon Paul 
CAHAN HCP Conference Call Notification - COVID-19 (Coronavirus) Update Conference Call 2/25/20 7:45 AM -
8:45 AM (PST) 
Hosoita1Ca11Particioant2.-? 5-20. pdf 

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources. 

<https://www.cdph.ca.gov/Programs/EPO/Publishinglmages/CAHAN%20LOG0%20For%20Notification%20Email%20Headers.png> 

Healthcare Partners, 

We sincerely apologize for a system wide technical issue this morning that does not allow us to hold our 7:45am all-facility phone conference. We are 
hoping to reschedule this call within the next 48 hours and will send a notification for the date and time. 

Thank you for your patience and partnership. 

<https://www.cdph.ca.gov/Programs/EPO/Publishinglmages/CAHAN%20LOG0%20For%20Notification%20Email%20Headers,png> 

The California Department of Public Health, Center for Health Care Quality will conduct a conference call for California healthcare facilities on 
Tuesday, 2/25/2020 at 7:45 AM PST to provide updates on COVID-19 (Coronavirus). 

As a reminder, this is part of a weekly series of conference calls on Tuesday mornings until further notice. 

Please see conference call agenda attached and call in details below: 

Participation Access Information 

Toll-free: 844-721-7239 

Access Code: 7993227 
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From: Schmidt Jeffrev CDPH) 
To: 
Cc: 

Aragon, Tomas CDPH); Hammer, Hali CDPH) 
Yu. Albert CDPH); Sobba. Naveena CDPHl 

Subject: Re: CAHAN HCP Conference Call Notification - COVID-19 (Coronavirus) Update Conference Call 2/25/20 7:45 AM 
- 8:45 AM (PST) 

Date: Tuesday, February 25, 2020 7:57:39 AM 

I can't get on the call either. 

Jeffrey A. Schmidt, RN MPH 
i)iir~'.H>tc~r) C~!Jnir~:;d 

rno-1 Potrem .Avenue f(oom 
S2~n F r3nclsco

1 
c:,6i 84 'l i 0 

P'.1eine (4 ·1 :3) 206-352!5 

ZuckerbergSanFranciscoGeneral.org 
Follow us on Facebook 

::~i:-~ P.-rn;:;i: 1.s 1n1"2:~derJ fnr rhe recipi2rn ~;nly, J Pn")T.2CtRd i-ieain; 11-1f·()r1.1r;i:1on (;JHI) ".·i con;.:;:11:l~(i it. ~0i:; email, 1 Jn:..J~~tt1orL'.'.ed 

(iiSC:!():~'J(A ---:·; 1,1 ')1~·:::·r::c 1 r:'"'~ d1.sc!os2r '.C) (1v1i or c:-irn ,;::11 PP.t;c1ii1es .~~,r:iP.f ~;-~-e d1-:r:! r..:::~'ero:: J:'l'J~'C.\/ )::j\1\f:). :r vou reCRi\ted 

From: Aragon, Tomas (DPH) <tomas.aragon@sfdph.org> 

Sent: Tuesday, February 25, 2020 7:56 AM 

To: Hammer, Hali (DPH) <hali.hammer@sfdph.org> 

Cc: Schmidt, Jeffrey (DPH) <jeffrey.schmidt@sfdph.org>; Yu, Albert (DPH) <albert.yu@sfdph.org>; 

Bobba, Naveena (DPH) <naveena.bobba@sfdph.org> 

Subject: Re: CAHAN HCP Conference Call Notification- COVID-19 (Coronavirus) Update Conference 

Call 2/25/20 7:45 AM 8:45 AM (PST) 

I agree. it is same number and code from last call on 2/13. 

hmmm? 

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
equity, compassion and humility to transform self people, systems and cultures towards equity 
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

From: Hammer, Hali (DPH) <hali.hammer@sfdph.org> 

Sent: Tuesday, February 25, 2020 7:46 AM 

To: Aragon, Tomas (DPH) <tomas.aragon@sfdph.org> 

Cc: Schmidt, Jeffrey (DPH) <jeffrey.schmidt@sfdph.org>; Yu, Albert (DPH) <albert.yu@sfdph.org>; 

Bobba, Naveena (DPH) <naveena.bobba@sfdph.org> 

Subject: Re: CAHAN HCP Conference Call Notification - COVID-19 (Coronavirus) Update Conference 

Call 2/25/20 7:45 AM - 8:45 AM (PST) 

Thanks, Tomas. I tried calling in but the access code wasn't accepted. 
-H 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Feb 24, 2020, at 5:41 PM, Aragon, Tomas (DPH) <tomas.aragon@sfdph.org> 
wrote: 

CDPH health care call tomorrow 

Tomas 

p.s. plz excuse typos 

From: California Health Alert Network <noreply@everbridge.net> 

Sent: Monday, February 24, 2020 4:49 PM 

To: Aragon, Tomas (DPH) <tomas.aragon@sfdph.org> 

Subject: CAHAN HCP Conference Call Notification - COVID-19 (Coronavirus) Update 

Conference Call 2/25/20 7:45 AM - 8:45 AM (PST) 
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The California Department of Public Health, Center for Health Care Quality will 
conduct a conference call for California healthcare facilities on Tuesday, 
2/25/2020 at 7 :45 AM PST to provide updates on COVID-19 (Corona virus). 

As a reminder, this is part of a weekly series of conference calls on Tuesday 
mornings until further notice. 

Please see conference call agenda attached and call in details below: 

Participation Access Information 
Toll-free: 844-721-7239 
Access Code: 7993227 

<Hospita1Cal1Participant2-25-20.pdf> 
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From: 
To: 
Cc: 

Hammer. Hali (DPH) 
Aragon, Tomas IDPH) 
Schmidt Jeffrev IDPH); Yu. Albert CDPH); Bobba, Naveena (DPH) 

Subject: Re: CAHAN HCP Conference Call Notification - COVID-19 (Coronavirus) Update Conference Call 2/25/20 7:45 AM 
- 8:45 AM (PST) 

Date: Tuesday, February 25, 2020 7:46:12 AM 

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
2/25/2020 at 7:45 AM PST to provide updates on COVID-19 (Coronavirus). 

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
CDPH CCLHO DL; CDPH CHEAC DL; Sobba, Naveena IDPH); Cheung. Michele (Orange # 2); Cole. Thomas; Dean 
Sidelinaer; DeBurqh, Kat(fucalhealthofficers.org; Ennis, Josh (Humboldt); Furst. Karen@San Joaquin County; 
Goldstein, David (Contra Costa); Gunzenhauser. Jeffrev; Han. GeorgetfuSanta Clara County; Hernandez. 
Liz\fuCountv of San Diego; Kinnison. Michael@SutterCounty; DPH - sarah.lewis; Limbos. Marv Ann (Yolol; 
McMillan. Craia !Mendocino); McNitt. Louise@Countra Costa County; Michele Violich (michele.violich@co.santa­
cruz.ca.us); Marrow, Gib; Nevvel. Gail; Northroo. Leah@SutterCo; Pan. Erica (Alameda); Papasozomenos. Thea; 
DPH-daniel.peddycord; Perti. Tara (Santa Claral; Nichole Quick; Radhakrishna. Rohan (Contra Costa);~ 
Homer@co.yuba.ca.us; Rosen, Frederick; Sallenave. Catherine (San Mateo); Santora Lisa@marincounty.org; 
Stoltev, Juliet IDPH); Taylor. Melodv(Q)Sacramento County; T7Vieli. Ori (Contra Costa); Warne. Thomas (Contra 
Costa!; Wu. Christine; Zahn. Matt@Orange County 
CAHAN HCP Conference Call Notification - COVID-19 (Coronavirus) Update Conference Call 2/25/20 7:45 AM -
8:45 AM (PST) 
HospitalCal I Pa1ticipant2-25-2 0. pdf 

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
CDPH CCLHO PL; CDPH CHEAC DL; Bobba Naveena (DPH); Cheung. Michele (Orange # 2); Cole, Thomas; Dean 
Sidelinger; DeBuroh. Kat@calhealthofficers.oro; Ennis, Josh (Humboldt\; Furst Karen@San Joaquin County; 
Goldstein, David (Contra Costa); Gunzenhauser, Jeffrey; Han. Georae@Santa Clara Countv; Hernandez, 
Liz@Countv of San Diego; Kinnison. Michael@SutterCounty: DPH - sarah.lewis; Limbos, Marv Ann (Yolo); 
McMillan. Craia (Mendocino); McNitt. Louise@Countra Costa County; Michele Violich Cmichele.violich@co.santa­
cruz.ca.usl; Morrow. Gib; Newel. Gail; Northroo, Leah<iilSutterCo; Pan. Erica (Alamedal; Paoasozomenos. Thea; 
DPH-daniel.geddycord; Perti, Tara (Santa Claral; Nichole Quick; Radhakrishna. Rohan (Contra Costa/;~ 
Homer@co.yuba.ca.us; Rosen. Frederick; Sallenave, Catherine (San Mateol; Santora, Lisa@marincounty.ora; 
Stoltey, Juliet (DPH); Taylor Melodv@Sacramento County; Tzvieli. Ori (Contra Costa); Warne. Thomas !Contra 
Costal; Wu Christine; Zahn. Matt@Orange County 
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
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From: Schmidt Jeffrev (DPH) 
To: 
Cc: 

Aragon. Tomas (DPH); Yu. Albert (DPH) 
Hammer. Hali (DPHl; Bobba. Naveena (DPHl 

Subject: Re: CAHAN HCP Conference Call Notification - COVID-19 (Coronavirus) Update Conference Call 2/25/20 7:45 AM 
- 8:45 AM (PST) 

Date: Tuesday, February 25, 2020 6:23:01 AM 

Thanks Tomas, we will be on the call. 

Best, 

Jeff 

Jeffrey A. Schmidt, RN MPH 
'Oirnctorr, G:Jkiic;;i~ O:peG·~1tkins 

S!nd Tc;:iutr131 :':~:J!r1t$I' 

1001 Potrem Avenue F<:oom 
San F ranci:scc, Cf.. 941 'I 0 
Pl1c)ne·. (415) 206-3525 

ZuckerbergSanFranciscoGeneral.org 
Follow us on Facebook 

From: Aragon, Tomas (DPH) <tomas.aragon@sfdph.org> 

Sent: Monday, February 24, 2020 5:41 PM 

To: Schmidt, Jeffrey (DPH) <jeffrey.schmidt@sfdph.org>; Yu, Albert (DPH) <albert.yu@sfdph.org> 

Cc: Hammer, Hali (DPH) <hali.hammer@sfdph.org>; Bobba, Naveena (DPH) 

<naveena.bobba@sfdph.org> 

Subject: Fw: CAHAN HCP Conference Call Notification - COVID-19 (Coronavirus) Update Conference 

Call 2/25/20 7:45 AM - 8:45 AM (PST) 

CDPH health care call tomorrow 

Tomas 

p.s. plz excuse typos 

From: California Health Alert Network <noreply@everbridge.net> 

Sent: Monday, February 24, 2020 4:49 PM 

P1970 



To: Aragon, Tomas (DPH) <tomas.aragon@sfdph.org> 

Subject: CAHAN HCP Conference Call Notification - COVID-19 (Coronavirus) Update Conference Call 

2/25/20 7:45 AM - 8:45 AM (PST) 

The California Department of Public Health, Center for Health Care Quality will conduct a 
conference call for California healthcare facilities on Tuesday, 2/2512020 at 7:45 AM PST to 
provide updates on COVID-19 (Coronavirns). 

As a reminder, this is pait of a weekly series of conference calls on Tuesday mornings tmtil 
fmther notice. 

Please see conference call agenda attached and call in details below: 

Participation Access Information 
Toll-free: 844-721-7239 
Access Code: 7993227 

P1971 



From: 
To: 
Subject: 

Date: 
Attachments: 

California Health Alert Network 
Aragon. Tomas (DPH) 
CAHAN HCP Conference Call Notification - COVID-19 (Coronavirus) Update Conference Call 2/25/20 7:45 AM -
8:45 AM (PST) 
Monday, February 24, 2020 4:49:52 PM 
HosoitalCa II Participant2-25-20, pdf 

The California Department of Public Health, Center for Health Care Quality will 

conduct a conference call for California healthcare facilities on Tuesday, 2/25/2020 at 

7:45 AM PST to provide updates on COVID-19 (Coronavirus). 

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
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From: Nieves, Israel (DPH) 
To: 
Subject: 

Aragon. Tomas (DPH'l; Siador Christine CDPHI; Philio, Susan CDPH) 
Fw: Infrastructure Grant Funds: Q&A 

Date: Monday, February 24, 2020 3:58:08 PM 
Attachments: 

FYI 

Best 

Israel 

DCDC IG Q&As.pdf 

Israel Nieves-Rivera 

PHD Policy Director 

Population Health Division 

San Francisco Department of Public Health 

25 Van Ness Avenue, 8th Floor, Room 4, SF, CA 94102 I 628 206-7687 

REACH -for- Results, Equity, and Accountability with Cultural Humility 

Our Mission: To protect and promote health and well-being for all in San Francisco 

Our Vision: Making San Francisco the healthiest place on earth! 

**CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE** This email message and any attachments are solely for the 

intended recipient and may contain confidential or privileged information. If you are not the 

intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, use or distribution of the information included in 

this message and any attachments is prohibited. If you have received this communication in 

error, please notify the sender immediately and permanently delete or otherwise destroy the 

information. 

From: Michelle Gibbons <mgibbons@cheac.org> 

Sent: Monday, February 24, 2020 3:03 PM 

Subject: FW: Infrastructure Grant Funds: Q&A 

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from 

untrusted sources. 

Good Afternoon, 

CDPH released a Q&A document on the Infectious Disease Infrastructure Funding. Please see 

attached. 

Thank you, 
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Michelle Gibbons 
Executive Director 
County Health Executives Association of California (CHEAC) 

1127 11th Street, Suite 806, Sacramento CA 95814 
Office: (916) 327-7540 
www.cheac org 

From: LHJDCDC <LHJDCDC@cdph.ca.gov> 

Sent: Monday, February 24, 2020 2:08 PM 

To: LHJDCDC <LHJDCDC@cdph.ca.gov> 

Cc: Watt, James@CDPH <James.Watt@cdph.ca.gov>; Johnson, Drew@CDPH 

<Drew.Johnson@cdph.ca.gov>; Kile-Puente, Amy@CDPH <Amy.Kile-Puente@cdph.ca.gov>; 

Rhinehart, Bill@CDPH <Bill.Rhinehart@cdph.ca.gov>; Michelle Gibbons <mgibbons@cheac.org> 

Subject: Infrastructure Grant Funds: Q&A 

Good afternoon LHJ Partners, 

Thank you for all of the feedback and questions provided during our teleconference 
call in January regarding the grant funding each county will be receiving. We have put 
together a Q&A document that provides answers to questions we received, including 
information about allowable uses of the funding. 

Please see the attached Q&A document. 

If you should have additional questions or need more information, you may send 
questions to our LHJDCDC@cdph.ca.gov inbox or contact your program specialist 
noted on your award letter. 

Sincerely, 

DCDC Team 

LHJDCDC@cdph.ca.gov 
California Department of Public Health 
Division of Communicable Disease Control 
MS 7300 
P.O. Box 997377 
Sacramento, CA 95899-7377 
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From: Bronston, Aram, EMS 

To: leonoudakis Kristina (DPHl; DPH-nCoV /\ctivation 2020; DPH-lnteoration Steering Committee; EMSADutvofficer@EMSA.f'A qoy; 
cdohdutvofficer@cdoh.ca.oov; chess(illncris.ca.qov; coastalreoion@CALOES.ca gov; DutvOfficer. DEM (DEM); 
mhccsitreos&resourcereq uests@cd oh, ca. gov 

Subject: 
Date: 

RE: SFDPH DOC COVID-19 Situation Status Report (02/24/2020) 
Monday, February 24, 2020 3:55:42 PM 

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources. 

Received. 

Thank you, 

Aram 

Aram L Bronston EMT-P 

EMS Coordinator/RDMHS Region II 

Alameda County Health Care Services Agency 

1000 San Leandro Blvd., Ste#200 

San Leandro, CA 94577 

Aram.bronston (al acgov.org 

510/618-2033 office 

510/421-9340 cell 

8816-32623882 iridium (emergency only) 

htto://ems.acgov.org/RDMHS-R2 (Resource & Reference Site) 

From: Leonoudakis, Kristina (DPH) [mailto:kristina.m.leonoudakis@sfdph.org] 

Sent: Monday, February 24, 2020 15:53 

To: DPH-nCoV Activation 2020 <DPH-nCoVActivation2020@sfdph.org>; DPH-lntegration Steering Committee 

<DPH.ISC@sfdph.org>; EMSADutyofficer@EMSA.CA.gov; Bronston, Aram, EMS <Aram.Bronston@acgov.org>; 

cdphdutyofficer@cdph.ca.gov; chess@ncris.ca.gov; coastalregion@CALOES.ca.gov; DutyOfficer, DEM (DEM) 

<demd utyofficer@sfgov.org>; m hccsitre ps& resou rcereq uests@cd ph .ca ,gov 

Subject: SFDPH DOC COVID-19 Situation Status Report (02/24/2020) 

SFDPH DOC COVID-19 Situation Status Report (02/24/2020) 

Status: Yellow 
Outlook: Worsening 
Need: None 

#of Cases/Deaths (dated 02/23/20) 
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Worldwide: 79,553 Cases I 2,628 Deaths (John Hopkins CSSE, link below) 
US: 35 Cases I 0 Deaths (CDC) 
CA: 10 Cases I 0 Deaths (CDPH) 
SF: 0 Cases 
https: !/gisa nddata. maps. a rcgjs.com/a p os/ opsd ash boa rd/index. html#/bda 7 594 7 40fd40299423467 b48e9ecf6 

Updates and Response: 

SFDPH 

Summary of actions 

• SFDPH DOC Call Center has attempted contact to 99% ofreturning travelers from China, per the CDC 
list of travelers requiring follow-up. 

" SFDPH is maintaining global, national, and local situational awareness to provide messaging focused on 
preparation for COVID-19 and the steps we can take to mitigate and prepare at our workplaces, homes, 
etc. 

• SFDPH is collaborating with partner agencies at a city wide level to establish housing plans for potential 
PUis, and to prioritize the SF community sites requiring immediate outreach and preparation for 
COVID-19. 

• Cleaning/disinfection guidance for businesses & organizations (including BART & MUNI) have been 
completed. 

• SFDPH is automating processes for return traveler data entry to be able to provide a more 
comprehensive data picture. 

• SFDPH DOC is focused on planning for potential Medical Surge at SF hospitals, including working with 
SFFD and assessing 911 dispatch COVID-19 screening calls. 

• SFDPH is working with the California Department of Public Health (CDPH) to assess stocking levels 
and usage of Personal Protective Equipment PPE across local jurisdictions, to support medical service 
continuity of operations. 

• SFDPH CDCP information: https://www.sfcdcp.org/infectious-diseases-a-to-z/coronavirus-2019-novel­
%20%20%20coronavirus/ 

CDC-
• CDC reports 14 confirmed cases in the U.S. (12 travel-related, 2 person-to-person spread. 
• CDC reports 426 people have been tested (as of 02/24/20)- 12.4% of all PUis have tested positive for 

COVID-19. 
• CDC reports 39 confirmed cases among persons repatriated to the US and tested by CDC (3 repatriated 

from Wuhan, China, 36 from the Diamond Princess Cruise Ship) 
• https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/cases-in-us html 

WHO (World Health Organization)-

• WHO continues its focus on exploring transmission patterns, risk factors, and other clinical features 
ofCOVID-19. 

• No new countries reported cases ofCOVID-19 (as of02/23/20). 
• https://www.who.int/emergencies/diseases/novel-coronavirus-2019/situation-reports 

CDPH (California Department ofPublic Health)- (as of2/21/2020) 

• There are 10 cases (including two from separate repatriation flights) of2019 novel coronavirus 
confirmed in California by CDC lab testing and approximately 185 persons have been tested to date. 

• CDPH sent out a survey to local jurisdictions to assess stocking levels and usage of Personal Protective 
Equipment PPE. 

• https:/ /www .cdph.ca.gov/Programs/CID/DCDC/Pages/l mm unization/nCO V2019 .aspx 

Johns Hopkins Data Dashboard (real time updates, data sources- WHO, CDC, NHC, and DXY.) 
International data-
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• 79,553 confirmed cases globally 
• 77,150 confirmed cases in mainland China 
• 2,593 deaths in mainland China+ 35 additional deaths (Iran, Italy, Philippines, Hong Kong, Taiwan, 

Japan, France, South Korea, Diamond Princess Cruise) 
" 2,403 confirmed cases outside of China across 36 countries/regions (includes regions of Hong Kong and 

Taiwan, outside of mainland China). 

National (U.S.) data: 
• No newly reported confirmed cases in last 24 hours: remain at 35 total confirmed cases in 8 states. 
• https :// zisanddata.maps.arcgis.com/apps/ opsdashboard/index.htm l#/bda 7 594 7 40fd40299423467b48e9ecf6 

NOTE: Information may vary as events and reporting are rapidly evolving. 

Kristina Leonoudakis-Watts, H PC3/0perations Manager 

San Francisco Department of Public Health 

Public Health Emergency Preparedness and Response 

(415) 558-5934 office 

(415) 377-8549 mobile 

krist1 na. m. leonou da kis@sfdph.org 

The San Francisco Health Network is the city's only comprehensive system of care. Our top goal is to improve the 
value of services provided to our patients, staff, and San Franciscans. 

This message and any attachments are solely for the intended recipient, and may contain confidential or privileged 
information. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, use, or distribution of this message and 
any attachments is prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender by reply 
email, and immediately and permanently delete this message and any attachments. Thank you. 

**This email was sent from an external source. If you do not know the sender, clo not click on links or 
attachments.** 
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From: Leonoudakis, Kristina !DPHl 

To: DPH-nCoV Activation 2020; DPH-Inteqration Steering Committee; EfVISADutyofficer@EMSA.CA.gov; Bronston, Aram, EMS; 
cdphdutvofficer@cdoh.ca,qov; chess(illncris.ca.gov; coastalreaion@CALOES.ca.gov; Dut:vOfficer. DEM (DEM); 
mhccsitreos&resourcereguests@cdoh.ca.gov 

Subject: SFDPH DOC COVID-19 Situation Status Report (02/24/2020) 
Monday, February 24, 2020 3:53:13 PM Date: 

SFDPH DOC COVID-19 Situation Status Report (02/24/2020) 

Status: Yellow 
Outlook: Worsening 
Need: None 

#of Cases/Deaths (dated 02/23/20) 
Worldwide: 79,553 Cases/ 2,628 Deaths (John Hopkins CSSE, link below) 
US: 35 Cases/ 0 Deaths (CDC) 
CA: 10 Cases/ 0 Deaths (CDPH) 
SF: 0 Cases 
https :/ /gisa nd data. maps, a rcgis. com/ a pps/opsdash board/index. htm l#/bda 7594 7 40fd40 299423467 b48e9ecf6 

Updates and Response: 

SFDPH 
Summary of actions 

• SFDPH DOC Call Center has attempted contact to 99% ofretuming travelers from China, per the CDC 
list of travelers requiring follow-up. 

• SFDPH is maintaining global, national, and local situational awareness to provide messaging focused on 
preparation for COVID-19 and the steps we can take to mitigate and prepare at our workplaces, homes, 
etc. 

" SFDPH is collaborating with partner agencies at a city wide level to establish housing plans for potential 
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

" SFDPH DOC is focused on planning for potential Medical Surge at SF hospitals, including working with 
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

" CDC reports 14 confirmed cases in the U.S. (12 travel-related, 2 person-to-person spread. 

" CDC reports 426 people have been tested (as of 02/24/20)- 12.4% of all PUis have tested positive for 
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
" https://www.who.int/emergencies/diseases/novel-coronavirus-2019/situation-reports 

CDPH (California Department of Public Health)- (as of2/21/2020) 

• There are 10 cases (including two from separate repatriation flights) of 2019 novel corona virus 
confirmed in California by CDC lab testing and approximately 185 persons have been tested to date. 

• CDPH sent out a survey to local jurisdictions to assess stocking levels and usage of Personal Protective 
Equipment PPE. 

• https://www .cdph.ca.gov/Programs/CID/DCDC/Pages/Jmmunization/nCOV2019 .aspx 

Johns Hopkins Data Dashboard (real time updates, data sources- WHO, CDC, NHC, and DXY.) 
International data-

• 79,553 confirmed cases globally 
• 77,150 confirmed cases in mainland China 
" 2,593 deaths in mainland China+ 35 additional deaths (Iran, Italy, Philippines, Hong Kong, Taiwan, 

Japan, France, South Korea, Diamond Princess Cruise) 
• 2,403 confirmed cases outside of China across 36 countries/regions (includes regions of Hong Kong and 

Taiwan, outside of mainland China). 

National (U.S.) data: 

" No newly reported confirmed cases in last 24 hours: remain at 35 total confirmed cases in 8 states. 

" https :// gisanddata.m aps.arc:gis. com/apps/opsdashboard/index. htm 1#/bda 7 5 94 7 40fd40299423 467b48e9ecf6 

NOTE: Information may vary as events and reporting are rapidly evolving. 

Kristina Leonoudakis-Watts, HPC3/0perations Manager 

San Francisco Department of Public Health 

Public Health Emergency Preparedness and Response 

(415) 558-5934 office 

(415) 377-8549 mobile 

kristina.m.leonoudakis@sfdph.org 

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

LHJDCDC 
LHJDCDC 

Cc: Watt. James@CDPH; Johnson, Drew@CDPH; Kile-Puente, Amv@CDPH; Rhinehart, Bill@CDPH; Gibbons, 
Michelle@cheac.org 

Subject: Infrastructure Grant Funds: Q&A 
Date: Monday, February 24, 2020 2:11:41 PM 
Attachments: DCDC JG Q&!\s,odf 

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
questions to our LHJDCDC@cdp~ inbox or contact your program specialist 
noted on your award letter. 

Sincerely, 

DCDC Team 

LHJDCDC@cd~ 

California Department of Public Health 
Division of Communicable Disease Control 
MS 7300 
P.O. Box 997377 
Sacramento, CA 95899-7377 
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From: Hanson. Jake@CDPH 
CDPH CCLHO DL To: 

Subject: CAHAN LHD Conference Call Notes - All County Coronavirus Update Conference Call Thursday, 2/20/20 at 1 PM -
2 PM (PST) 

Date: Monday, February 24, 2020 6:56:22 AM 
2020-02-21LHDUodateCall13002.20.20.pdf Attachments: 

FYI 

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted 
sources. 

from: California Health Alert Network <noreply@everbridge.net> 

Sent: Friday, February 21, 2020 5:58 PM 

To: Hanson, Jake@CDPH <Jake.Hanson@cdph.ca.gov> 

Subject: CAHAN LHD Conference Call Notes -All County Coronavirus Update Conference Call 

Thursday, 2/20/20 at 1 PM - 2 PM (PST) 

**[EXTERNAL MESSAGE]** FROM: noreply1@everbridge.net 

Only open links and attachments from known senders. Do not provide your username or 

password. To report suspicious emails, click "Report Phish" button. 
--- ~ -~ - - -- - - ----·--------- --- --- -

The California Department of Public Health (CDPH) convened their weekly call to 
update Local Health Departments on the latest developments regarding the 2019 
Novel Coronavirus on Thursday, 2/20/2020. The notes to this call are attached. 

As a reminder, this is a weekly series of conference calls on Thursdays, from 1 :00 -
2:00 PM PST. 

The next call in this series will be on Thursday, 2/27/2020. The participant access 
information will be as follows: 

Toll-Free: 844-721-7241 
Access Code: 4994612 
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From: 
To: 

Stoltey. Juliet (DPH) 
Aragon, Tomas iDPH) 

Subject: 
Date: 

Re: Update on specimens for San Francisco PUI 
Sunday, February 23, 2020 7:44:32 PM 

Thanks Tomas! 

Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Aragon, Tomas (DPH) <tomas.aragon@sfdph.org> 

Sent: Sunday, February 23, 2020 6:38 PM 

To: Stoltey, Juliet (DPH) 

Cc: Philip, Susan (DPH) 

Subject: Re: Update on specimens for San Francisco PUI 

Julie, Yes, I agree w releasing PUI. Thanks for all your work! 

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
and sustainable results." (learn more http://bit.lv/ohd-lead) 

NOTICE: This message and attachments may contain confidential or privileged information. If 

you are not the intended recipient, disclosure, copying, use, or distribution of the information 

is prohibited. Notify the sender immediately and delete all information. 
------~---~~----- ---· 

From: Stoltey, Juliet (DPH) <juliet.stoltey@sfdph.org> 

Sent: Sunday, February 23, 2020 6:20 PM 

To: Aragon, Tomas (DPH) <tomas.aragon@sfdph.org> 

Cc: Philip, Susan (DPH) <susan.philip@sfdph.org> 

Subject: Fwd: Update on specimens for San Francisco PUI 

Hi Tomas, 
I wanted to ensure you were in agreement regarding releasing this PUI from isolation given 
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Julie 

Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Fleming-Dutra, Katherine E. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD) <ftu2@cdc.gov> 

Sent: Sunday, February 23, 2020 5:08 PM 

To: Harriman, Kathleen@CDPH; Wadford, Oebra@CDPH; Bowen, Virginia B. 

(CDC/DDID/NCHHSTP/DSTDP); Peters, Philip@CDPH; Bialek, Stephanie R. 

(CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/DPDM); Graitcer, Samuel B. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ISD); Guh, Alice Y. 

(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Vasquez, Amber Marie (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Soda, 

Elizabeth (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); DuBois, Amie (DPH); Louie, Janice (DPH); Philip, Susan 

(DPH); Yokoe, Deborah (UCSF); Nichols, Amy (UCSF); Stoltey, Juliet (DPH) 

Subject: Re: Update on specimens for San Francisco PUI 

The ultimate decision is of comse up to you all as you have jurisdiction, but I also agree this is 
reasonable. 

Thank you all! 

Best, 
Katherine 

Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Harriman, Kathleen@CDPH <Kathleen.Harriman@cdph.ca.goV> 
Sent: Sunday, February 23, 2020 7:08:08 PM 

To: Fleming-Dutra, Katherine E. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD) <ftu2@cdc.gov>; Wadford, Debra@CDPH 
<Debra.Wadford@cdph.ca.goV>; Bowen, Virginia B. (CDC/DDID/NCHHSTP/DSTDP) <xef3@cdc.gov>; 
Peters, Philip@CDPH <Philip.Peters@cdph.ca.gov>; Bialek, Stephanie R. (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/DPDM} 
<zqg7@cdc.goV>; Graitcer, Samuel B. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ISD} <igc6@cdc.gov>; Guh, Alice Y. 
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <ggt4@cdc.gov>; Vasquez, Amber Marie (CDC/0010/NCEZID/DHQP) 
<yxi9@cdc.gov>; Soda, Elizabeth (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <lxn9@cdc.gov>; DuBois, Amie (DPH) 
<amie.dubois@sfdph.org>; Louie, Janice (DPH) <janice.louie@sfdph.org>; Philip, Susan (CDC 
sfdph.org) <Susan.Philip@sfdph.org>; Yokoe, Deborah (UCSF} <Deborah.Yokoe@ucsf.edu>; Nichols, 
Amy (UCSF) <Amy.Nichols@ucsf.edu>; Stoltey, Juliet@San Francisco County 
<juliet.stoltey@sfdph.org> 
Subject: Re: Update on specimens for San Francisco PUI 
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I defer to CDC for the final decision, but it seems reasonable to me. Kathy 

From: Stoltey, Juliet (DPH) <juliet.stoltey@sfdph.org> 

Sent: Sunday, February 23, 2020 3:50:40 PM 

To: Fleming-Dutra, Katherine E. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD) <ftu2@cdc.gov>; Wadford, Debra@CDPH 

<Debra.Wadford@cdph.ca.gov>; Harriman, Kathleen@CDPH <Kathleen.Harriman@cdph.ca.gov>; 

Bowen, Virginia B. (CDC/DDID/NCHHSTP/DSTDP) <xef3@cdc.gov>; Peters, Philip@CDPH 

<Philip.Peters@cdph.ca.gov>; Bialek, Stephanie R. (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/DPDM) <zqg7@cdc.gov>; 

Graitcer, Samuel B. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ISD) <igc6@cdc.gov>; Guh, Alice Y. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) 

<ggt4@cdc.gov>; Vasquez, Amber Marie (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <yxi9@cdc.gov>; Soda, 

Elizabeth (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <lxn9@cdc.gov>; DuBois, Amie (DPH) 

<amie.dubois@sfdph.org>; Louie, Janice (DPH) <janice.louie@sfdph.org>; Philip, Susan@SFDPH 

<susan.philip@sfdph.org>; Yokoe, Deborah (UCSF) <Deborah.Yokoe@ucsf.edu>; Nichols, Amy 

(UCSF) <Amy.Nichols@ucsf.edu> 

Subject: RE: Update on specimens for San Francisco PU/ 

**[EXTERNAL MESSAGE]** FROM.: juliet.stoltey@sfdph.org 

Only open links and attachments from known senders. Do not provide your username or 

password. To report suspicious emails, click "Report Phish" button. 

Hi all, 

Thank you very much, I have received the negative results for both NP and OP specimens collected 

on 2/21/2020. 

CDC/CDPH colleagues - based on these results (and considering their low likelihood of being positive 

in the first place), is there general agreement that we can conclude that this patient is negative and 

release them from isolation? 

Thanks, 

Julie 

From: Fleming-Dutra, Katherine E. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD) <ftu2@cdc.gov> 

Sent: Sunday, February 23, 2020 2:22 PM 

To: Wadford, Debra@CDPH <Debra.Wadford@cdph.ca.gov>; Harriman, Kathleen@CDPH 

<Kathleen.Harriman@cdph.ca.gov>; Bowen, Virginia B. (CDC/DDID/NCHHSTP/DSTDP) 

<xef3@cdc.gov>; Peters, Philip@CDPH <Philip.Peters@cdph.ca.gov>; Bialek, Stephanie R. 

(CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/DPDM) <zqg7@cdc.gov>; Graitcer, Samuel B. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ISD) 

<igc6@cdc.gov>; Guh, Alice Y. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <ggt4@cdc.gov>; Vasquez, Amber Marie 

(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <yxi9@cdc.gov>; Soda, Elizabeth (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) 

<lxn9@cdc.gov>; DuBois, Amie (DPH) <amie.dubois@sfdph.org>; Louie, Janice (DPH) 

<janice.louie@sfdph.org>; Philip, Susan (DPH) <susan.philip@sfdph.org>; Yokoe, Deborah (UCSF) 

<Deborah.Yokoe@ucsf.edu>; Stoltey, Juliet (DPH) <juliet.stoltey@sfdph.org> 

Subject: RE: Update on specimens for San Francisco PUI 
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Hi all, 

I was just notified that this PUI has updated lab results viewable in ELIMS now. We are not 

allowed to give you the results, but CDPH public health lab should be able to see them now. 

Best, 

Katherine 

Katherine E. Fleming-Dutra, MD 

Case Tracking Team 

COVID-19 Epi Task Force 

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention 

404-639-4243 

ftu2@cdc gov 

From: Wadford, Debra@CDPH <Debra.Wadford@cdph.ca.gov> 

Sent: Sunday, February 23, 2020 2:05 PM 

To: Harriman, Kathleen@CDPH <i1_athleen.Harriman@cdoh.ca.gQ.!£>; Bowen, Virginia B. 

(CDC/DDID/NCHHSTP/DSTDP) <xef3tiilcduwv>; Peters, Philip@CDPH<Philio.Peters(wcdoh.ca.gov>; 

Fleming-Dutra, Katherine E. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD) <ftu2@cdc.gov>; Bialek, Stephanie R. 

(CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/DPDM) <zqg7Ccvcdc.gov>; Graitcer, Samuel B. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ISD) 

<~>; Guh, Alice Y. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <ggt4(wcdc.gov>; Vasquez, Amber Marie 

(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <yxi9@cdc.gov>; Soda, Elizabeth (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) 

<lxn9@cdc.2ov>; DuBois, Amie (DPH) <amie.dubois@sfdph.org>; Louie, Janice (DPH) 

<janice.louie@sfdph.org>; Philip, Susan (CDC sfdph.org) <Susan.Philio@sfdph.org>; Yokoe, Deborah 

(UCSF) <Deborah.Yokoe(wucsf.edu>; Stoltey, Juliet@San Francisco County 

<iuliet.stoltey@sfdph.org> 

Subject: Re: Update on specimens for San Francisco PU! 

Alas, no results yet... I've reached out to my lab contact. He indicated earlier that there are samples 

being run right now. But not sure this included 

We are waiting and watching though, please assured of that. 

Thank you, 

Deb 

Debra A. Wadford, Ph.D 

Viral and Rickettsial Disease Laboratory 

CA Dept Public Health 

850 Marina Bay Pkwy 

Richmond, CA 94804 

Email: debra.wadford@cdph.ca.1wv 

Phone: 510-307-8624/510-685-2965 (cell) 

VRDL website: https://www.cdoh.ca.gov/Programs/CID/DCDC/Pages/VRDL.aspx 
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE WARNING: This transmission may contain confidential and proprietary 

information intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may 

contain information that is 

privileged, confidential, and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you have received this 

transmission in error, any disclosure, copying, distribution, downloading, uploading or the taking of 

any action in reliance on 

the contents of this information is strictly prohibited, and you are requested to immediately notify 

the above sender. 

From: Stoltey, Juliet (DPH) <juliet.stoltev(wsfdoh.onz> 

Sent: Sunday, February 23, 2020 10:59:08 AM 

To: Harriman, Kathleen@CDPH<l<athleen.Harrimant6lcdph.ca.gQJL>; 'Bowen, Virginia B. 

(CDC/DDID/NCHHSTP/DSTDP}' <xef3ccucdc.gov>; Peters, Philip@CDPH<Philip.Peters\cuccJph.ca.gov>; 

Fleming-Dutra, Katherine E. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD) <ftu2r@cdc.f)'ov>; Bialek, Stephanie R. 

(CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/DPDM) <z.g_g7(wcc\c.gov>; Graitcer, Samuel B. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ISD} 

<igc6@cdc gov>; Guh, Alice Y. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP} <ggt4(wcdc.gov>; Vasquez, Amber Marie 

(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP} <v~<i9\cuccJc.,__gQY>; Soda, Elizabeth (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) 

<lxn9(6lcdc.g_ov>; DuBois, Amie (DPH} <amie.dubois@sfdph.org>; Louie, Janice (DPH} 

<janice.louie@sfdoh.01-g>; Philip, Susan@SFDPH <susan.ohilio@sfdph.org>; Yokoe, Deborah (UCSF} 

<Deborah.Yokoe@ucsf.edu>; Wadford, Debra@CDPH <Debra.Wadfordr@ccloh.ca.gilli:> 

Subject: RE: Update on specimens for San Francisco PUI 

**[EXTERNAL MESSAGE]** FROM :juliet.stoltev(wsfdoh.org 

Only open links and attachments from known senders. Do not provide your username or password. 

To report suspicious emails, click "Report Phish" button. 

Hi all, 

Checking in - any update on results? 

Thanks very much, 

Julie 

From: Stoltey, Juliet (DPH} <juliet.stolteylwsfcloh.org> 

Sent: Saturday, February 22, 2020 3:53 PM 

To: Harriman, Kathleen@CDPH <l(athleen.Harrimanr@cdph.ca.gov>; 'Bowen, Virginia B. 

(CDC/DDID/NCHHSTP/DSTDP}' <)(ef31w:::dc.;zov>; Peters, Philip@CDPH <Philio.Petersr@cclph.ca,gm:>; 

Fleming-Dutra, Katherine E. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD) <ftu2(rocdc.gov>; Bialek, Stephanie R. 

(CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/DPDM) q_gg7(illcdc.gov>; Graitcer, Samuel B. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ISD) 

<igc6rcucdc.gQ.1L>; Guh, Alice Y. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <ggt4(cvcdr gov>; Vasquez, Amber Marie 

(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <y>,.i9@cdc.gov>; Soda, Elizabeth (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP} 

<lxn9r@cdc.;zov>; DuBois, Amie (DPH) <an-,ie.dubois(rusfdoh.org>; Louie, Janice (DPH} 

<ianice.louier@sfdph.org>; Philip, Susan (DPH) <susan.ohilip@sfdph.org>; Yokoe, Deborah (UCSF} 

<Deborah .Yokoer@ ucsf.eciu> 

Subject: Re: Update on specimens for San Francisco PUI 
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Thank you for the update. 

Julie 

Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Harriman, Kathleen@CDPH<l<athleen.Harriman(cucdoh.ca.gov> 

Sent: Saturday, February 22, 2020 3:43:31 PM 

To: 'Bowen, Virginia B. (CDC/DDID/NCHHSTP/DSTDP)' <><ef3(wcdc.go\/>; Peters, Philip@CDPH 

<Philip.Peters@cdph.ca.gov>; Fleming-Dutra, Katherine E. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD) <ftu2(cucdc gov>; 

Bialek, Stephanie R. (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/DPDM) qgg/(wcdc.gm:>; Graitcer, Samuel B. 

(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ISD) <Lgc6@cdc.gov>; Guh, Alice Y. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <ggt4(wcdc.gnv>; 

Vasquez, Amber Marie (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <yxi9@cdc.gov>; Soda, Elizabeth 

(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <lxn9<wcdc.gov>; DuBois, Amie (DPH) <amie.dubois<cusfdph.orn:>; Stoltey, 

Juliet (DPH) <juliet.stoltev@sfdph.org>; Louie, Janice (DPH) <janice.louie@sfdph.01-g> 

Subject: RE: Update on specimens for San Francisco PUI 

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from 

untrusted sources. 

Thank you - Julie Stoltey of SFDPH is on this email but I'll text her as well. Kathy 

From: Bowen, Virginia B. (CDC/DDID/NCHHSTP/DSTDP) <xef3(wcdc.gov> 

Sent: Saturday, February 22, 2020 3:40 PM 

To: Peters, Philip@CDPH<Philip.Petersrwcdph.ca.gov>; Harriman, Kathleen@CDPH 

<l<athleen.Harriman@cdph.ca.gov>; Fleming-Dutra, Katherine E. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD) 

<ftu2@.LrkgQy>; Bialek, Stephanie R. (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/DPDM) <m.g7(wcdc.gm:>; Graitcer, 

Samuel B. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ISD) <lgc6@cdc.gov>; Guh,.Alice Y: (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) 

<2gt4!wcdc.gm:>; Vasquez, Amber Marie (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <yxi9(wcdc.gov.>; Soda, 

Elizabeth (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <lxn9@cdu:ov>;amie.dubois(wsfdoh.org; Stoltey, Juliet@San 

Francisco County <iuliet.stoltey@sfdph.org>;janice.louie@sfdph.org 

Subject: Update on specimens for San Francisco PUI 

**[EXTERNAL MESSAGE]** FROM:xef3@cclc.gov 

Only open links and attachments from known senders. Do not provide your username or 

password. To report suspicious emails, click "Report Phish" button. 

Hi, all-

Thank you for working so hard to get specimens here as quickly as possible. We received them at 

CDC this morning. 

I'm writing to let you know we got word a few moments ago that results for the PUI discussed 
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yesterday willnot be available tonight. We expect them to be resulted and pushed through ELIMS no 

later than noon tomorrow (9am PT). We'll be back in touch soon. 

Ginny 

(Deputy Team Lead, Case-Tracking Team, Epi Task Force) 
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From: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

Date: 

Hi Tomas, 

Stoltey, Juliet (DPH) 

Aragon, Tomas (DPH) 

Philip, Susan (DPH) 

Fwd: Update on specimens for San Francisco PUI 

Sunday, February 23, 2020 6:20:19 PM 

wanted to ensme you were in agreement regarding releasing this Pill from isolation given 
negative results on the re eats ou'll recall that this was the erson whose onl 

Julie 

Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Fleming-Dutra, Katherine E. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD) <ftu2@cdc.gov> 

Sent: Sunday, February 23, 2020 5:08 PM 

To: Harriman, Kathleen@CDPH; Wadford, Debra@CDPH; Bowen, Virginia B. 

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

The ultimate decision is of course up to you all as you have jurisdiction, but I also agree this is 
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
<Debra.Wadford@cdph.ca.gov>; Bowen, Virginia B. (CDC/DDID/NCHHSTP/DSTDP) <xef3@cdc.gov>; 

Peters, Philip@CDPH <Philip.Peters@cdph.ca.gov>; Bialek, Stephanie R. (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/DPDM) 
<zqg7@cdc.gov>; Graitcer, Samuel B. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ISD) <igc6@cdc.gov>; Guh, Alice Y. 
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <ggt4@cdc.gov>; Vasquez, Amber Marie (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) 
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<yxi9@cdc.gov>; Soda, Elizabeth (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <lxn9@cdc.gov>; DuBois, Amie (DPH) 

<amie.dubois@sfdph.org>; Louie, Janice (DPH) <janice.louie@sfdph.org>; Philip, Susan (CDC 

sfdph.org) <Susan.Philip@sfdph.org>; Yokoe, Deborah (UCSF) <Deborah.Yokoe@ucsf.edu>; Nichols, 

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

**[EXTERNAL MESSAGE]** FROM: juliet.stoltey@sfdph.org 

Only open links and attachments from known senders. Do not provide your username or 

password. To report suspicious emails, click "Report Phish" button. 
--- -

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

release them from isolation 7 

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

Subject: RE: Update on specimens for San Francisco PU! 

Hi all, 

I was just notified that this PU! has updated lab results viewable in ELIMS now. We are not 

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

To: Harriman, Kathleen@CDPH <i<athleen.Harriman@cdph.ca.gov>; Bowen, Virginia B. 

(CDC/DDID/NCHHSTP/DSTDP) <xef3@cdc.gov>; Peters, Philip@CDPH <Philio.Pete1·s@cdph.ca.2ov>; 

Fleming-Dutra, Katherine E. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD) <ftu2@cdc.gov>; Bialek, Stephanie R. 

(CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/DPDM) <zqg7(iilcdc.gov>; Graitcer, Samuel B. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ISD) 

<igc6(@cdc.gov>; Guh, Alice Y. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <ggt4@cdc.gQY>; Vasquez, Amber Marie 

(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <vxi9(iilcdc.gov>; Soda, Elizabeth (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) 

<lxn9@cdc.gov>; DuBois, Amie (DPH) <amie.dubois@sfdoh.org>; Louie, Janice (DPH) 

<janice.louieriilsfdoh.org>; Philip, Susan (CDC sfdph.org) <Susan.Philio@sfdph.org>; Yokoe, Deborah 

(UCSF) <Deborah.Yokoe@ucsf.edu>; Stoltey, Juliet@San Francisco County 

<ju liet.stoltev@sfd ph .org> 

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

Debra A. Wadford, PhD 
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Viral and Rickettsial Disease Laboratory 

CA Dept Public Health 

850 Marina Bay Pkwy 

Richmond, CA 94804 

Email: deLxa.wadford(@cdoh.ca.2ov 

Phone: 510-307-8624/510-685-2965 (cell) 

VRDL website: httos:/ /www.cdph.ca.gov/Programs/CID/DCDCiPa2es/\/RDL.asox 

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

To: Harriman, Kathleen@CDPH <l<athleen.Hart"iman@cdph.ca.gov>; 'Bowen, Virginia B. 

(CDC/DDID/NCHHSTP/DSTDP)' <xef3@cdc.gov>; Peters, Philip@CDPH <Philip.Peters@cdoh.ca.gov>; 

Fleming-Dutra, Katherine E. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD) <ftu2@cdc.gm£>; Bialek, Stephanie R. 

(CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/DPDM) <1og71@cdc.gov>; Graitcer, Samuel B. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ISD) 

<igc61@cdc.gg~>; Guh, Alice Y. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <ggt4(iilcdc.gov>; Vasquez, Amber Marie 

(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <vxi9@cdc.gov>; Soda, Elizabeth (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) 

<lxn9f@cdc.gov>; DuBois, Amie (DPH) <amie.dubois1@sfdoh.om>; Louie, Janice (DPH) 

<janice.louie@sfdoh.org>; Philip, Susan@SFDPH <susan.ohilio@sfdph.org>; Yokoe, Deborah (UCSF) 

<Deborah.Yokoec@ucsf.edu>; Wadford, Debra@CDPH <Debra.Wadford(@cdph.ca.gov> 

Subject: RE: Update on specimens for San Francisco PUI 

**[EXTERNAL MESSAGE]** FROM:juliet.stoltev@sfdoh.org 

Only open links and attachments from known senders. Do not provide your username or password. 

To report suspicious emails, click "Report Phish" button. 
--- . - ·- -- --·-· -~--- ---- - - - -· --- -- --· ... 

Hi all, 

Checking in - any update on results? 

Thanks very much, 

Julie 

From: Stoltey, Juliet (DPH) <iuliet.stoltey@sfdph.org> 

Sent: Saturday, February 22, 2020 3:53 PM 

To: Harriman, Kathleen@CDPH <l<ath!Pen.Harrimanr@ccloh.ca.gov>; 'Bowen, Virginia B. 

(CDC/DDID/NCHHSTP/DSTDP)' <xef3@cdc.2ov>; Peters, Philip@CDPH <Philio.PetPrs@cdoh.ca.gov>; 

Fleming-Dutra, Katherine E. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD) <ftu2@cdc.gov>; Bialek, Stephanie R. 

(CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/DPDM) <1q27(illcdc.gov>; Graitcer, Samuel B. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ISD) 
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<igc6(wcdc.gov>; Guh, Alice Y. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <ggt4@cdc.gQY>; Vasquez, Amber Marie 

(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <vxi9(wcdc gov>; Soda, Elizabeth (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) 

<lxn9@cdc.gov>; DuBois, Amie (DPH) <amie.dubois@sfdph.org>; Louie, Janice (DPH) 

<janice.louie(wsfdph.org>; Philip, Susan (DPH) <susan.philio@sfdph.org>; Yokoe, Deborah (UCSF) 

<Debnrah.Yokoe@ucsf.edu> 

Subject: Re: Update on specimens for San Francisco PUI 

Thank you for the update. 

Julie 

Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Harriman, Kathleen@CDPH<l<athleen.Harriman(wcdoh.ca.gov> 

Sent: Saturday, February 22, 2020 3:43:31 PM 

To: 'Bowen, Virginia B. (CDC/DDID/NCHHSTP/DSTDP)' <xef3@cdc.gov>; Peters, Philip@CDPH 

<Philip.Peters@cdph.ca.gov>; Fleming-Dutra, Katherine E. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD) <ftu2@cdc-.gov>; 

Bialek, Stephanie R. (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/DPDM) <zog7@cdc.g,QY>; Graitcer, Samuel B. 

(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ISD) <igc6(rocdc.gov>; Guh, Alice Y. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <ggt4(wcdc.gov>; 

Vasquez, Amber Marie (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <vxiq@cdc.gov>; Soda, Elizabeth 

(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <lxn9@cdc.gov>; DuBois, Amie (DPH) <amie.dubois@sfdph.org>; Stoltey, 

Juliet (DPH) <juliet.stoltey@sfdoh.org>; Louie, Janice (DPH) <janice.louie@sfdph.org> 

Subject: RE: Update on specimens for San Francisco PUI 

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from 

untrusted sources. 

Thank you -Julie Stoltey of SFDPH is on this email but I'll text her as well. Kathy 

From: Bowen, Virginia B. (CDC/DDID/NCHHSTP/DSTDP) <:<ef3@cdc.gov> 

Sent: Saturday, February 22, 2020 3:40 PM 

To: Peters, Philip@CDPH <Philio.Peters@cdoh.ca.gov>; Harriman, Kathleen@CDPH 

<l(athleen.Harrjman@cdoh.ca.gov>; Fleming-Dutra, Katherine E. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD) 

<ftu2(alcdc.gov>; Bialek, Stephanie R. (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/DPDM) <zqg7@cdc.gov>; Graitcer, 

Samuel B. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ISD) <igc6@cclc.gov>; Guh, Alice Y. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) 

<ggt4(i:Vcdc.gov>; Vasquez, Amber Marie (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <yxi9(i:Vcdc.gov>; Soda, 

Elizabeth (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <lxn9(wcdc.gmL>;amie.clubois@sfdph.org; Stoltey, Juliet@San 

Francisco County <juliet.stoltev@sfdph.org>;janice.louie@sfdph.Qcg 

Subject: Update on specimens for San Francisco PUI 

**[EXTERNAL MESSAGE]** FROM:xef3@cdc.gov 

Only open links and attachments from known senders. Do not provide your username or , 
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I password. To report suspicious emails, click "Report Phish" button. 
- . ·- ~ 

Hi, all-

Thank you for working so hard to get specimens here as quickly as possible. We received them at 

CDC this morning. 

l 

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

P1995 



From: DPH. Pheor(DPHl 

To: 
Cc: 

DPH-PHD-Public Health Fmergencv Preparedness and Resoonse 

cdphdutyofficer@cdoh.ca.oov; chess@ncric.ca.oov; DutyOfficer. DEM !DEM); mhccsitreps&resourcereouests@cdph.ca.oov; 
Dutv Officer. EMSA@EMSA; CoastalRegion@CalOES.ca.gov; DPH-lntegration Steering Committee 

Subject: SFDPH DOC COVID-19 Situation Status Report (02/23/20) 

Date: Sunday, February 23, 2020 2:32:51 PM 

SFDPH DOC COVID-19 Situation Status Report (02/23/2020) 

Status: Yellow 
Outlook: Worsening 
Need: None 

# of Cases/Deaths 
Worldwide: 78,915 Cases I 2,467 Deaths (John Hopkins CSSE, link below) 
US: 35 Cases I 0 Deaths (CDC} 
CA: 10 Cases I 0 Deaths (CDPH} 
SF: 0 Cases 

https :// gi sand data. maps .arcgis. co ml apps/ ops dashboard/index. htm 1#/bda 7 5 94 7 40fd402 994 2346 7b48e9ecf6 

Updates and Response: 

SFDPH 
Summary of actions 

• SFDPH DOC Call Center operated over the weekend to outreach to return travelers from China. 

• The Call Center has attempted to contact 98% of the returning travel list provided to SFDPH by the 
CDC. The Call Center will continue to contact return travelers that require follow-up. 

• SFDPH DOC is looking at housing options for at-risk travelers that can't self-isolate as well as PUis that 
don't need hospitalization. 

• SFDPH DOC Community Mitigation Branch to perform outreach, provide education, and deliver 
guidance to communities, community-based organizations, and the general public. 

• SFDPH continues to work with regional, state, and federal partners on communication regarding the 
disposition of repatriated individuals and Diamond Princess Cruise quarantined persons that are being 
housed at Travis Air Force Base. 

" SFDPH Public Information Office continues to respond to media requests, address rumors/rumor control, 
and regularly update the COVID-19 fact sheet. 

" SFDPH CDCP information: https://www.sfcdcp.org/infectious-diseases-a-to-·z/coronavirus-2019-novel­
%20%20%20coronavirus/ 

CDC- (as of2.21.2020/4:00pm) 

• CDC reports 14 confirmed cases in the U.S. (12 travel-related, 2 person-to-person spread) 

" CDC reports 414 people have been tested 

• CDC reports 21 confirmed cases among persons repatriated to the US and tested by CDC (3 repatriated 
from Wuhan, China, 18 from the Diamond Princess Cruise Ship) 

• httns://www.cdc.!!ov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/cases-in-us html 
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WHO (World Health Organization)- (as of2/23/2020) 

• No new countries reported cases of COVID-19 in the past 24 hours. 

• https ://www.who.int/ em erg enc ies/ diseases/novel-coronavirus-2019/situation-repmis 

CDPH (California Department of Public Health)- (as of2/21/2020) 

• There are I 0 cases (including two from separate repatriation flights) of 2019 novel corona virus 

confirmed in California by CDC lab testing and approximately 185 persons have been tested to date. 

• https ://www.cdph.ca.gov/Programs/CID/DCDC/Pages/lmm unization/nCO V2019 .aspx 

Johns Hopkins Data Dashboard (real time updates, data sources- WHO, CDC, NHC, and DXY.) 
International data: 

• 78,915 confirmed cases globally 

• 76,936 confirmed cases in mainland China 

" 2,442 deaths in mainland China+ 25 additional deaths (Iran, Italy, Philippines, Hong Kong, Taiwan, 

Japan, France, South Korea, Diamond Princess Cruise) 

• 1,979 confirmed cases outside of China across 29 countries. 

National (U.S.) data: 

.. 35 total confirmed cases in 8 states. 

• https ://gisanddata.maps.arcgis .com/apps/ opsdashboard/index.htm l#/bda7 5 94 7 40fd40299423467b48e9ecf6 

NOTE: Information may vary as events and reporting are rapidly evolving. 

Public Health Emergency Preparedness & Response (PHEPR) Branch 

San Francisco Department of Public Health 
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From: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

DPH, Phepr IDPHl 
DPH-PHD-Public Health Emeraeocy Preparedness and Resoonse 
cdphdutyofficer@cdoh.ca.gov; chess@ncric.ca.gov; DutyOfficer DEM IDEMl; mhccsitreps&resourcerequests@cdph.ca.gQ'L; llilJy 
Officer. EMSA\illEfvJSA; CoastalRegion@CalOES.ca.gov; DPH-lntearation Steerina Committee 
SFDPH DOC COVID-19 Situation Status Report (02/22/20) 

Date: Saturday, February 22, 2020 1:53:39 PM 
Attachments: COVID-19 FINAL sit.stat.26 2020.02.22.pdf 

SFDPH DOC COVID-19 Situation Status Report {02/22/20) 

Status: Yellow 
Outlook: Worsening 
Need: None 

# of Cases/Deaths 
Worldwide: 77,968 Cases I 2,362 Deaths (John Hopkins CSSE, link below) 
US: 35 Cases/ 0 Deaths (CDC) 
CA: 10 Cases I 0 Deaths (CDPH) 
SF: 0 Cases 

https: //gisa nddata. maps .a rcgis.com/a pps/opsdash boa rd/index. htm 1#/bda 7 594 7 40fd40 299423467b48e9ecf6 

Updates and Response: 

SFDPH 

Summary of actions 

11 SFDPH DOC Call Center continues to operate over the weekend, with outreach to return travelers from 

China that require follow-up. 

" The Call Center has attempted to contact 91% of the returning traveler list that has been provided to SFDPH 

by the CDC. 

" SFDPH DOC Community Mitigation Branch to perform outreach, provide education, and deliver guidance to 

communities, community-based organizations, and the general public. 

• SFDPH DOC will be focused on streamlining the reporting of COVID-19 data as well as honing the metrics of 

the DPH DOC response. 

• SFDPH DOC has activated the Policy group. 

• SFDPH continues to work with regional, state, and federal partners on communication regarding the 

disposition of repatriated individuals and Diamond Princess Cruise quarantined persons that are being 

housed at Travis Air Force Base. 

• SFDPH Public Information Office continues to respond to media requests, address rumors/rumor control, 

and regularly update the COVID-19 fact sheet. 

• SFDPH CDCP information: https ://www.sfcdcp.org/infectious-disPases-a-to-7 /coronavirus-2019-novel­

%20%20%20coronavirus/ 

CDC- (as of 2.21.2020/4:00pm) 

• CDC reports 14 confirmed cases in the U.S. (12 travel-related, 2 person-to-person spread) 

11 CDC reports 414 people have been tested 

• CDC reports 21 confirmed cases (3 repatriated from Wuhan, China, 18 from the Diamond Princess Cruise 

Ship) 

• https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov /cases-in-us. html 
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WHO (World Health Organization)- (as of 2/22/2020) 
Two new countries (Lebanon and Israel) reported cases of COVID-19 in the past 24 hours. 
The role of environmental contamination in the transmission of COVID-19 is not yet clear. On 18 February, a new 
protocol entitled "Surface sampling of coronavirus disease (COVID-19): A practical "how to" protocol for health 
care and public health professionals" was published. This protocol was designed to determine viable virus 
presence and persistence on fomites in various locations where a COVID-19 patient is receiving care or isolated, 
and to understand how fomites may play a role in the transmission of the virus. 
The WHO Director-General briefed the emergency ministerial meeting on COVID-19 organized by the African 
Union and the Africa Centres for Disease Control and Prevention. 

• https: /!www. who. inti emergencies/ diseases I nove 1-coronavi rus-2019 /situation-re ports 

CDPH (California Department of Public Health)-

As of February 21, 2020, there are 10 cases (including two from separate repatriation flights) of 2019 novel 

coronavirus confirmed in California by CDC lab testing and approximately 185 persons have been tested to date. 

https: I /www.cdph.ca.gov/p rogra ms/Cl D /DCDC/Pa ges/I m mun ization/nCOV2019. as px 

Johns Hopkins Data Dashboard (real time updates, data sources- WHO, CDC, NHC, and DXY.) 
I nternationa I data: 

• 77,968 confirmed cases globally 

• 76,291 confirmed cases in mainland China 

• 2,345 deaths in mainland China+ 17 additional deaths (Iran, Italy, Philippines, Hong Kong, Taiwan, Japan, 

France, South Korea, Diamond Princess Cruise) 

• 1,677 confirmed cases outside of China across 29 countries. 

National (U.S.) data: 

• 35 total confirmed cases in 8 states. 

• https: // gisa nddata. maps. a rcgis. com/a pps/ o psdash boa rd/index. htm 1#/bda 7594 7 40fd402 99423467b48e9ecf6 

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

DPH Phepr iDPHl 
DPH. Phepr IDPHl 

Cc: DPH-PHD-Public Health Emeraency Preparedness and Response; aram.bronston@acaov.ora; DutyOfficer DEM IDEM); 
cdphdutyofficer@cdoh.ca.qov; mhccsitreos&resourcereouests@cdph.ca.gov; chess@ncric.ca.oov 

Subject: COVID-19 San Francisco DPH DOC IAP for OP 6 
Date: Friday, February 21, 2020 10:49:07 PM 
Attachments: OP6 COVID-19 !Ap 2020.02.21 FINAL.pdf 

Good evening, 

Please see attached, the San Francisco DPH DOC IAP for Operational Period 6. 

Situation Status: 

Status: Yellow 
Outlook: Worsening 
Need: None 

Estimation of total number of cases (updated 2020-02-21 at 11 :03 EST) 
Sources· 
https://gisanddata.maps.arcgis.com/apps/opsdashboard/index.html#/bda75947 40fd40299423467b48e9ecf6 
https://www. cd ph .ca. gov/Programs/CID/DC DC/Pages/I mmunization/nC OV2019. aspx 

# of Cases/Deaths 
Worldwide: 76,798 Cases/2,250 Deaths 
US: 34 Cases/O Deaths (Confirmed cases in the US - 13; Persons repatriated to US and tested by CDC: 
Wuhan - 3; Diamond Princess - 18) 
CA: 8 Cases/O Deaths (LA County, Orange County, Santa Clara County: 2, San Benito County: 2, 
Repatriation Flight: 2) 
SF: 0 Cases/O Deaths 

There are zero confirmed coronavirus cases at this time in SF. The SF Department of Public Health (DPH) 
is working closely with the U.S. Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) and the California 
Department of Public Health, monitoring the outbreak and preparing a response that protects the public. 

DPH continues to coordinate with federal, state, regional, City agencies and community partners on 
COVID-19 response efforts. Areas of focus include: working with key stakeholders to implement federal 
quarantine orders; conducting evaluation of returning travelers; identifying PUI housing options; providing 
public information that is accurate and accessible; providing guidance to clinicians; and coordinating with 
local healthcare facilities and assessing hospital readiness. 

Sincerely, 

Public Health Emergency Preparedness & Response (PHEPR) Branch 

San Francisco Department of Public Health 
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From: 
To: 

Subject: 
Date: 

Thanks Julie! 

Harriman, Kathleen@CDPH 
Stoltey, Juliet CDPH); Guh, Alice Y. CCDC/DDID/MCEZIDIDHOPl; Bowen, Virginia B. 
(CDC/DDID/NCHHSTPIDSTDP); Peters, Philio@CDPH; Flemino-Dutra. Katherine E. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBDl; 
Bialek, Stephanie R. CCDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/DPDM); Fischer, Marc (CDC/DDID/NCEZIDjDVBD); Pindvck, Talia 
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DFWED); Biggs. Holly ICDC/DDID/NCIRDIDVD); Havers, Fiona ICDCiDDID/NCIRD/DBD); 
fvlilucky. Jennifer Lynn ICDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBDl; Watson, John ICDCIDDID/NCIRD/DVDl; Graitcer, Samuel B. 
jCDC/DDID/MCIRD/ISDl; Vasquez, Amber Marie (CDC/DDIDINCEZID/DHOP); Soda, Elizabeth 
(CDC/DDIDINCEZIDIDHOP); DuBois, Amie CDPHl; Louie, Janice CDPHl; Philip. Susan IDPHl; Bobba, Naveena 
(DPH); Araaon, Tomas CDPHl; Wadford, Debra@CDPH; Yokoe, Deborah !UCSFl; Nichols. Amy IUCSFl 
Re: San Francisco/CDPH/CDC COVID-19 call 
Friday, February 21, 2020 6:38:53 PM 

From: Stoltey, Juliet (DPH) <juliet.stoltey@sfdph.org> 

Sent: Friday, February 21, 2020 6:24:26 PM 

To: Guh, Alice Y. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <ggt4@cdc.gov>; Bowen, Virginia B. 

(CDC/DDID/NCHHSTP/DSTDP) <xef3@cdc.gov>; Peters, Philip@CDPH <Philip.Peters@cdph.ca.gov>; 

Harriman, Kathleen@CDPH <Kathleen.Harriman@cdph.ca.gov>; Fleming-Dutra, Katherine E. 

(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD) <ftu2@cdc.gov>; Bialek, Stephanie R. (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/DPDM) 

<zqg7@cdc.gov>; Fischer, Marc (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DVBD) <mxf2@cdc.gov>; Pindyck, Talia 

(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DFWED) <NRBl@cdc.gov>; Biggs, Holly (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD) 

<xdc6@cdc.gov>; Havers, Fiona (CDC/DDID/NCJRD/DBD) <wja7@cdc.gov>; Milucky, Jennifer Lynn 

(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD) <wii7@cdc.gov>; Watson, John (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD) <acq4@cdc.gov>; 

Graitcer, Samuel B. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ISD) <igc6@cdc.gov>; Vasquez, Amber Marie 

(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <yxi9@cdc.gov>; Soda, Elizabeth (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) 

<lxn9@cdc.gov>; DuBois, Amie (DPH) <amie.dubois@sfdph.org>; Louie, Janice (DPH) 

<janice.louie@sfdph.org>; Philip, Susan@SFDPH <susan.philip@sfdph.org>; Sobba, Naveena (San 

Francisco County) <naveena.bobba@sfdph.org>; Aragon, Tomas <tomas.aragon@sfdph.org>; 

Wadford, Debra@CDPH <Debra.Wadford@cdph.ca.gov>; Yokoe, Deborah (UCSF) 

<Deborah.Yokoe@ucsf.edu>; Nichols, Amy (UCSF) <Amy.Nichols@ucsf.edu> 

Subject: RE: San Francisco/CDPH/CDC COVID-19 call 

**[EXTERNAL MESS,L\GE]** FROM: juliet.stoltey@sfdph.org 

Only open links and attachments from known senders. Do not provide your username or 

password. To report suspicious emails, click "Report Phish" button. 

Hi all, 

Thank you very much for the call today. UCSF looked at the I patients that the employee cared for 

shift. Of those, I were admitted from the ED and of those, all but one have 

already been discharged. They looked through the medical records of all patients and 

found no evidence for hospital-onset fever or any signs or symptoms suggestive of new respiratory 

infections. 

The specimens collected today have been picked up by World Courier for delivery tomorrow 

2/22/20. 

Tracking no: 114287446 
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Anything that can be done to expedite the repeat testing, and ensure the testing is done in the 

original lab, would be much appreciated. Please let me know if there are additional questions or 

comments. Adding UCSF to this email correspondence. 

Thanks, 

Julie 

From: Guh, Alice Y. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <ggt4@cdc.gov> 

Sent: Friday, February 21, 2020 12:07 PM 

To: Stoltey, Juliet (DPH) <juliet.stoltey@sfdph.org>; Bowen, Virginia B. (CDC/DDID/NCHHSTP/DSTDP) 

<xef3@cdc.gov>; Peters, Philip@CDPH <Philip.Peters@cdph.ca.gov>; 

kathleen.harriman@cdph.ca.gov; Fleming-Dutra, Katherine E. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD) 

<ftu2@cdc.gov>; Bialek, Stephanie R. (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/DPDM) <zqg7@cdc.gov>; Fischer, Marc 

(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DVBD) <mxf2@cdc.gov>; Pindyck, Talia (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DFWED} 

<NRBl@cdc.gov>; Biggs, Holly (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD) <xdc6@cdc.gov>; Havers, Fiona 

(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD) <wja7@cdc.gov>; Milucky, Jennifer Lynn (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD) 

<wii7@cdc.gov>; Watson, John (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD) <acq4@cdc.gov>; Graitcer, Samuel B. 

(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ISD) <igc6@cdc.gov>; Vasquez, Amber Marie (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) 

<yxi9@cdc.gov>; Soda, Elizabeth (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <lxn9@cdc.gov>; DuBois, Amie (DPH) 

<amie.dubois@sfdph.org>; Louie, Janice (DPH) <janice.louie@sfdph.org>; Philip, Susan (DPH) 

<susan.philip@sfdph.org>; Bobba, Naveena (DPH) <naveena.bobba@sfdph.org>; Aragon, Tomas 

(DPH) <tomas.aragon@sfdph.org>; Wadford, Debra@CDPH <Debra.Wadford@cdph.ca.gov> 

Subject: RE: San Francisco/CDPH/CDC COVID-19 call 

Hi Julie, 

I'm from the COVID-19 Healthcare Infection Control Team. We'd like to have a call today to discuss 

some initial actions that can be taken while we await the results of the repeat testing. This is mainly 

to help plan for the possibility that an investigation of where the PU\ worked 

is needed. We can see how our discussion goes and decide whether it would be helpful to have 

additional calls over the next couple of days. I will defer to others from CDC to see if they can answer 

your questions about the indeterminate result of the OP specimen. 

Thanks, 

Alice 

From: Stoltey, Juliet (DPH) <juliet.stoltev(cDsfdoh.org> 

Sent: Friday, February 21, 2020 2:19 PM 

To: Bowen, Virginia B. (CDC/DDID/NCHHSTP/DSTDP) <xef3@cdc.gmL.>; Peters, Philip@CDPH 

<Philio.Peters(wcdph.ca.gov>; kathleen.harriman(wcdph.ca.gov; Fleming-Dutra, Katherine E. 

(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD) <ftu2(wcdc.gQ:L>; Bialek, Stephanie R. (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/DPDM) 

<zog7@cdc.gQ.IL>; Fischer, Marc (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DVBD) <mxf2@cdc.gov>; Pindyck, Talia 

(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DFWED) <~.\RBl@cdc.gov>; Biggs, Holly (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD) 

<xdc6rcucdc.gov>; Havers, Fiona (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD) <wja7@cdc.gov>; Milucky, Jennifer Lynn 

(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD) <wii7(wcdc.gov>; Watson, John (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD) <acq4rwcdc.gov>; 

Graitcer, Samuel B. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ISD) <~>; Guh, Alice Y. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) 

P2002 



<ggt4CiVcdc.gov>; Vasquez, Amber Marie (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <vxi9@cdc.gQ1L>; Soda, 

Elizabeth (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <lm9<wcdc.gov>; DuBois, Amie (DPH) 

<amie.dubois@sfdph.org>; Louie, Janice (DPH) <janice.louie@sfdoh.org>; Philip, Susan (CDC 

sfdph.org) <Susan.Philip@sfdoh.org>; Sobba, Naveena (DPH) <naveena.bobbaiiilsfdoh.org>; Aragon, 

Tomas MD, DrPH (CDC sfdph.org) <tomas.ararwn@sfdph.om:>; Wadford, Debra@CDPH 

<Debra.Wadford@cdoh.ca.gov> 

Subject: RE: San Francisco/CDPH/CDC COVID-19 call 

Dear colleagues, 

Can you provide more information about the purpose of these daily calls? This individual seems 

unlikely to be a true positive given no clear exposure, the NP swab that was tested initially was 

negative, and there was a problem with specimen labeling for the OP specimen only which appeared 

to lead to a delay in testing - can CDC provide additional information about the OP specimen with 

the indeterminate result? Was there in fact a delay in testing b/c of issues with specimen 

labeling? What is the status of the repeat testing of the indeterminate specimen? 

We have collected specimens on this individual and will be sending them to CDC today. The patient 

remains in home isolation. 

Thanks, 

Julie 

Julie Stoltey, MD, MPH 

Director, Communicable Disease Control and Prevention 

Population Health Division 

San Francisco Department of Public Health 

25 Van Ness, Suite 500, San Francisco, CA 94102 

Direct line: 628-217-6343 

email: juliet.stoltey@sfdph.org 

CD Control main number: 415-554-2830 

http://www.sfd ph .orgL_gkp 

**CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE** This email is intended for the recipient only. If you receive this email in error, notify 

the sender and destroy the email immediately. Disclosure of the protected health information (PHI) contained 

herein may subject the discloser to civil or criminal penalties under state and federal privacy laws. 

-----Original Appointment-----

From: Bowen, Virginia B. (CDC/DDID/NCHHSTP/DSTDP) <xef3@cdc£ill£> 

Sent: Friday, February 21, 2020 10:42 AM 

To: Peters, Philip@CDPH; kathleen.harriman@cdoh.ca.gQ.x; Fleming-Dutra, Katherine E. 

(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD); Bialek, Stephanie R. (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/DPDM); Fischer, Marc 

(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DVBD); Pindyck, Talia (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DFWED); Biggs, Holly 

(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD); Havers, Fiona (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD); Milucky, Jennifer Lynn 

(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD); Watson, John (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD); Graitcer, Samuel B. 
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(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ISD); Guh, Alice Y. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Vasquez, Amber Marie 

(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Soda, Elizabeth (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); DuBois, Amie (DPH); Stoltey, 

Juliet (DPH); Louie, Janice (DPH) 

Subject: San Francisco/CDPH/CDC COVID-19 call 

When: Friday, February 21, 2020 4:00 PM-5:00 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada). 

Where: Skype Meeting 

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted 
sources. 

Hi, all-

We'd like to have daily check-ins for the next 4-5 days to discuss the SF healthcare worker with 

(currently) inconclusive COVID-19 lab results. Please forward this invitation as needed to appropriate 

persons in your organizations (county, state). Our hope is that these meetings will not all need to be 

an hour long, but I'm scheduling them as such for now. Please see call in information below. 

Thanks, 

Ginny Bowen 

Deputy Team Lead, Case-Tracking Team 

Epidemiology Task Force 

CDC COVID-19 Response 

Join Skype l'/leeting 
Trouble Joining? Trv Skvoe IJ'/eb ACJo 

Join by phone 

(404) 553-8912,,22178949# (Atlanta Dial-in Conference Region) 

(855) 348-8390,,22178949# (Atlanta Dial-in Conference Region) 

Find a loc;il number 

Conference ID: 22178949 

Forsrot vour dial-in PIN' I HP.lo 
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From: 
To: 

Subject: 
Date: 

Hi all, 

Stoltev. Juliet (DPH) 
Guh. Alice Y. CCDC/DDID/NCEZIDiDHOPl; Bowen. Virninia B. (CDC/DDID/NCHHSTPIDSTDP); Peters. 
Philio@CDPH; kathleen.harriman@cdph.ca.gov; Fleming-Dutra. Katherine E. (CDC/DDIDINCIRD/DBD); Bialek. 
Steohanie R. CCDC/DDPHSISjCGH/DPDMl; Fischer, Marc (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DVBD); Pindyck, Talia 
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DFWED); Biggs. Hollv (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD); Havers. Fiona CCDCIDDIDINCIRDIDBDl; 
Milucky. Jennifer Lynn CCDC/DDIDINCIRD/DBD); Watson. John (CDC/DDIDINCIRD/DVD); Graitcer. Samuel B. 
CCDCIDDID/NCIRDIISDl; Vasauez. Amber Marie (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHOP); Soda. Flizabeth 
(CDCIDDIDINCEZID/DHOP); DuBois. Amie (DPH); Louie. Janice (DPHl; Philip. Susan (DPHl; Bobba, Naveena 
(DPH); Aragon Tomas IDPH); Wadford. Debra@CDPH; Yokoe. Deborah IUCSFl; Nichols. Amy iUCSF) 

RE: San Francisco/CDPH/CDC COVID-19 call 
Friday, February 21, 2020 6:24:30 PM 

Thank you very much for the call today. UCSF looked at the I patients that the employee cared for 

shift. Of those, I were admitted from the ED and of those, all but one have 

already been discharged. They looked through the medical records of alll hospitalized patients and 

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

kathleen.harriman@cdph.ca.gov; Fleming-Dutra, Katherine E. (CDC/DDID/NC\RD/DBD) 

<ftu2@cdc.gov>; Bialek, Stephanie R. (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/DPDM) <zqg7@cdc.gov>; Fischer, Marc 

(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DVBD) <mxf2@cdc.gov>; Pindyck, Talia (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DFWED) 

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

to help plan for the possibility that an investigation of the healthcare facilities where the PUI worked 

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

To: Bowen, Virginia B. (CDC/DDID/NCHHSTP/DSTDP) <Xef3@cdc.gov>; Peters, Philip@CDPH 

<Philip.Peters@cdph.ca.gov>; kathleen.harriman(wcdoh.ca.gov; Fleming-Dutra, Katherine E. 

(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD) <ftu2@cdc.gov>; Bialek, Stephanie R. (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/DPDM) 

<zqrz7(wcdc.gov>; Fischer, Marc (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DVBD) <mxf?@cdc.gov>; Pindyck, Talia 

(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DFWED) <NRBl@cdc.gmL>; Biggs, Holly (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD) 

<xdc6(wcdc.gov>; Havers, Fiona (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD) <wja7@cdc.gov>; Milucky, Jennifer Lynn 

(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD) <wii7@cdc.gov>; Watson, John (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD) <acq4@cdc.gov>; 

Graitcer, Samuel B. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ISD) <i2c6@cdc.gov>; Guh, Alice Y. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) 

<ggt4(Cilcdc.gov>; Vasquez, Amber Marie (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <vxi9(w~>; Soda, 

Elizabeth (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <l;;n9(wcclc.gov>; DuBois, Amie (DPH) 

<amje.duboisr@sfdoh.org>; Louie, Janice (DPH) <janice.louie@sfdoh.org>; Philip, Susan (CDC 

sfdph.org) <Susan.Philip@sfdph.org>; Bobba, Naveena (DPH) <navee11a.bobba@sfdoh.org>; Aragon, 

Tomas MD, DrPH (CDC sfdph.org) <tomas.aragon@sfdph.org>; Wadford, Debra@CDPH 

<Debra.Wadfordr@cdph.ca.gov> 

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

email: juliet.stoltey@sfdph.QI:g 

CD Control main number: 415-554-2830 

http://www.sfdph.org/cdcp 

* * CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE** This email is intended for the recipient only. If you receive this email in error, notify 

the sender and destroy the email immediately. Disclosure of the protected health information (PHI) contained 

herein may subject the discloser to civil or criminal penalties under state and federal privacy laws. 

-----Original Appointment-----

From: Bowen, Virginia B. (CDC/DDID/NCHHSTP/DSTDP) <xef3@cdc.gov> 

Sent: Friday, February 21, 2020 10:42 AM 

To: Peters, Philip@CDPH; kathleen.harriman@_cdoh.ca.gmL; Fleming-Dutra, Katherine E. 

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

CDC COV\0-19 Response 
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Join Skype Meeting 
Trouble Joining? Trv Skvne Web Aoo 

Join by phone 

(404) 553-8912,,22178949# (Atlanta Dial-in Conference Region) 

(855) 348-8390,,22178949# (Atlanta Dial-in Conference Region) 

Fin;J 3 local number 

Conference ID: 22178949 

Forgot your dial-in PIN? I Helo 
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From: 
To: 
Subject: 

Date: 
Attachments: 

California Health Alert Network 
Araaan, Tomas (DPH) 
CAHAN LHD Conference Call Notes - All County Coronavirus Update Conference Call Thursday, 2/20/20 at 1 PM -
2 PM (PST) 
Friday, February 21, 2020 5:58:41 PM 
2020-02-2lLHDUodateCall1300 7 . 20, 20. odf 

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

Guh. Alice Y. (CDC/DDID/NCE7ID/DHQP) 
Stoltev, Juliet !DPH); Bowen. Virginia B. (CDCIDDID/NCHHSTP/DSTDP); Peters. Philip@CDPH; 
kathleen.harriman<mcdoh.ca.gov; Fleming-Dutra. Katherine E. !CDCIDDIDINCIRDIDBDl; Bialek. Steohanie R. 
(CDCIDDPHSISICGH/DPDM); Fischer. Marc (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DVBDl; Pindyck. Talia 
(CDCIDDIDINCEZID/DFWED); Biggs. Hollv (CDC/DDID/MCIRDIDVD); Havers. Fiona (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD); 
Milucky. Jennifer Lynn (CDCIDDID/NCIRDIDBDl; Watson. John (CDCIDDIDINCIRD/DVDl; Graitcer. Samuel B. 
(CDCIDDIDINCIRDIISDl; Vasguez. Amber Marie (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQPl; Soda. Elizabeth 
(CDCIDDIDINCEZID/DHQP); DuBois. Amie (DPHl; Louie. Janice (DPH): Philio. Susan (DPH); Bobba. Naveena 
(DPH): Araaon. Tomas CDPHl; Wadford. Debra@CDPH 
RE: San Francisco/CDPH/CDC COVID-19 call 
Friday, February 21, 2020 12:07:09 PM 

I'm from the COVID-19 Healthcare Infection Control Team. We'd like to have a call today to discuss 

some initial actions that can be taken while we await the results of the repeat testing. This is mainly 

to help plan for the possibility that an investigation of the healthcare facilities where the PU! worked 

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

To: Bowen, Virginia B. (CDC/DDID/NCHHSTP/DSTDP) <xef3@cdc.gov>; Peters, Philip@CDPH 

<Philip.Peters@cdph.ca.gov>; kathleen.harriman@cdph.ca.gov; Fleming-Dutra, Katherine E. 

(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD) <ftu2@cdc.gov>; Bialek, Stephanie R. (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/DPDM) 

<zqg7@cdc.gov>; Fischer, Marc (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DVBD) <mxf2@cdc.gov>; Pindyck, Talia 

(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DFWED) <NRBl@cdc.gov>; Biggs, Holly (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD) 

<xdc6@cdc.gov>; Havers, Fiona (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD) <wja7@cdc.gov>; Milucky, Jennifer Lynn 

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

sfdph.org) <Susan.Philip@sfdph.org>; Bobba, Naveena (DPH) <naveena.bobba@sfdph.org>; Aragon, 

Tomas MD, DrPH (CDC sfdph.org) <tomas.aragon@sfdph.org>; Wadford, Debra@CDPH 

<Debra.Wadford@cdph.ca.gov> 

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

http://www sfdQh.orglr;dg)_ 

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

From: Bowen, Virginia B. (CDC/DDID/NCHHSTP/DSTDP) <i\ef3@cdc.gov> 

Sent: Friday, February 21, 2020 10:42 AM 

To: Peters, Philip@CDPH;kathleen.harriman(wcdoh.ca.gov; Fleming-Dutra, Katherine E. 

{CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD); Bialek, Stephanie R. (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/DPDM); Fischer, Marc 

{CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DVBD); Pindyck, Talia {CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DFWED); Biggs, Holly 

{CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD); Havers, Fiona (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD); Milucky, Jennifer Lynn 

(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD); Watson, John {CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD); Graitcer, Samuel B. 

(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ISD); Guh, Alice Y. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Vasquez, Amber Marie 

(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Soda, Elizabeth {CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); DuBois, Amie {DPH); Stoltey, 

Juliet (DPH); Louie, Janice (DPH) 

Subject: San Francisco/CDPH/CDC COVID-19 call 

When: Friday, February 21, 2020 4:00 PM-5:00 PM {UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada). 

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
Trouble Joining? Trv Skvoe Web .1'00 

Join by phone 

(404) 553-8912,,22178949# (Atlanta Dial-in Conference Region) 

(855) 348-8390,,22178949# (Atlanta Dial-in Conference Region) 

Find ci local number 

Conference ID: 22178949 
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From: 
To: 

Subject: 
Date: 

Dear colleagues, 

Stoltey. Juliet CDPH) 
Bowen. Virginia B. (CDCiDDIDINCHHSTP/DSTDPl; Peters. Philip@CDPH; kathleen.harrimamrucdph.ca.gov; 
Fleming-Dutra, Katherine E. (CDC/DDID/NCIRDIDBDl; Bialek, Stephanie R. (CDCIDDPHSISICGHIDPDMl; Fischer. 
Marc CCDC/DDID/MCEZID/DVBDl; Pindvck, Talia (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DFWEDl; Biogs. Holly 
(CDC/DDID!NCIRD/DVDl; Havers. Fiona ICDCIDDID!NCIRD/DBD); Miluckv. Jennifer Lynn 
(CDCIDDID!NCIRDIDBDl; Watson. John (CDCIDDID/NCIRDIDVD!; Graitcer. Samuel B. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/TSDl; 
Guh. Alice Y. CCDCIDDIDINCEZID/DHOPl; Vasguez, Amber Marie CCDCjDDID/NCEZIDIDHOP}; Soda. Flizabeth 
(CDC/DDIDINCEZIDIDHOPl; DuBois. Amie (DPHl; Louie, Janice (DPH); Philio, Susan CDPHl; Sobba. Naveena 
(DPHl; Aragon. Tomas (DPHl; Wadford, Debra@CDPH 
RE: San Francisco/CDPH/CDC COVID-19 call 
Friday, February 21, 2020 11:18:59 AM 

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

email: juliet.stoltey@sfdgh.org 

CD Control main number: 415-554-2830 

hllp..J.Lwww.sfdrih.org/cdq:J. 

**CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE** This email is intended for the recipient only. If you receive this email in error, notify 

the sender and destroy the email immediately. Disclosure of the protected health information (PHI) contained 

herein may subject the discloser to civil or criminal penalties under state and federal privacy laws. 

-----Origi na I Appointment-----

From: Bowen, Virginia B. (CDC/DDID/NCHHSTP/DSTDP) <xef3@cdc.gov> 

Sent: Friday, February 21, 2020 10:42 AM 

To: Peters, Philip@CDPH; kathleen.harriman@cdph.ca.gov; Fleming-Dutra, Katherine E. 

(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD); Bialek, Stephanie R. (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/DPDM); Fischer, Marc 

(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DVBD); Pindyck, Talia (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DFWED); Biggs, Holly 

(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD); Havers, Fiona (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD); Milucky, Jennifer Lynn 

P2013 



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

CDC COVI D-19 Response 

Join Skype Meeting 
Trouble Joining? Trv Sk,me Web Aoo 

Join by phone 

(404) 553-8912,,22178949# (Atlanta Dial-in Conference Region) 

(855) 348-8390,,22178949# (Atlanta Dial-in Conference Region) 

Find a local nurnber 

Conference ID: 22178949 

Fornot vour rlial-in Plf,I? I Helo 
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From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

California Health Alert Network 
Aragon, Tomas (DPH) 
CAHAN HCP Conference Call Notes Coronavirus Update Conference Call 2/18/2020 
Thursday, February 20, 2020 5:28:46 PM 
WeeklvHCFCall CoronavirusUodate02-08-20.odf 

The California Department of Public Health, Center for Health Care Quality conducted 

a conference call for California healthcare facilities on Tuesday, 2/18/2020 at 7:45 AM 

PST to provide updates on the Coronavirus. 

Please see conference call notes attached. 
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From: 
To: 

Bell David CDPH) 
Ararn Bronston; California Governor''s Office of Emeraency Services; CDPH Outv Officer; DPH-lnteqration Steering Committee; DPH-nCoV 
Activation 2020; DutvOfficer DEM CDEMl; Emergencv Medical Services Authoritv; Medical and Health Coordination Center; Northern 
California Regional Intelligence Center 

Subject: SFDPH COVID-19 Sit. Stat. Report 02-20-2020 
Thursday, February 20, 2020 4:26:59 PM Date: 

SFDPH DOC COVID-19 Situation Status Report {02/20/20) 

Status: Yellow 
Outlook: Worsening 
Need: None 

# of Cases/Deaths 
Worldwide: 76,199 Cases/ 2,247 Deaths (John Hopkins CSSE, link below) 
US: *15 Cases (CDC excluding 14 Cases from Diamond Princess Cruise Ship)/ 0 Deaths 
CA: 8 Cases I 0 Deaths 
SF: 0 Cases 

Updates and Response: 

SFDPH 

Summary of actions 
• A suspected case of novel coronavirus (COVID-19) from Travis Air Force Base is being treated in a San 

Francisco hospital. The individual has no symptoms but tested positive for the virus in Japan and was 
brought to San Francisco from Travis Air Force Base in Fairfield, where they were quarantined after 
disembarking a cruise ship. 

• On 02-19-2020 SFDPH hosted a conference call with six major SF University and College systems to provide 

information and guidance on managing return travelers from China that may need follow up. 

• SFDPH DOC is identifying reporting needs and requirements for SF return traveler data, to guide analysis 

and provide a comprehensive picture of the ongoing and completed work. 

• SFDPH is utilizing data from incoming clinical consultation calls to guide prioritization of site visits and 

outreach to community clinics, healthcare facilities, and hospitals in SF. This includes facilities in the SFDPH 

Safety Net and external and/or private facilities. 

• SFDPH Primary Care clinics are universally screening their return traveler patients in clinic and report 

readiness to safely manage potential COVID-19 PUI cases. 

• SFDPH has identified a need to align efforts on quarantine clearance requests from the SF community and 

employers. 

• Public Information Office is focusing on emerging questions from the community about the quarantine 

process for congregate living settings (Single Room Occupancy units, multi-family homes, etc.). 

• SF Mayor, London Breed, will send letter to the RSA cybersecurity conference to 45k participants, 

reinforcing that risk for COVID-19 remains low . 

.cru:-
• On February 19, 2020, CDC issued travel guidance for Hong Kong, recommending that travelers practice 

usu a I precautions. https ://wwwnc.cdc. gov /trave I/ notices/watch/co rona'.li rus-ho n::!-kong 

• CDC reported U.S. testing data: 412 negative PUis; 52 Pending PUis. 

• https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/hcp/index.html 

WHO (World Health Organization)-
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China has revised their guidance on case classification for COVID-19, removing the classification of "clinically 

diagnosed" previously used for Hubei province, and retaining only "suspected" and "confirmed" for all 

areas, the latter requiring laboratory confirmation. Some previously reported "clinically diagnosed" cases 

are expected to be discarded over the coming days as laboratory testing is conducted and some are found 

to be COVID-19-negative. 

• https:/ /www.who.int/health-topics/coronavirus 

CDPH (California Department of Public Health)-

• CDPH announced that 16 laboratories, including the Viral and Rickettsial Disease Laboratory in Richmond, 

CA, will provide more rapid results than currently available and help to inform public health action and 

medical care for people who may have been exposed to novel coronavirus. Results from the Centers for 

Disease Control and Prevention currently take between two to seven days. The Public Health Department 

lab anticipates it will be able to conduct testing, and report results, within two days of specimen receipt. 

• https :/ iwww. cd p h. ca .gov/Programs/Cl D /DCDC!Pages/I mm u n ization/nC0\/2019 .as ox 

Johns Hopkins Data Dashboard (real time updates, data sources- WHO, CDC, NHC, and DXY.) 

International data: 

• 76,199 confirmed cases globally 

• 74,999 confirmed cases in mainland China 

• 1,200 confirmed cases outside of China across 29 countries. 

• 2,144 deaths in mainland China + 9 additional deaths in 7 countries outside of China (Philippines, Hong 

Kong, Taiwan, Japan, South Korea, France, Iran). 

• 2 deaths from Diamond Princess Cruise Ship. 

National (U.S.) data: 

• No new confirmed cases reported in the U.S. within the last 24 hours. 

• https://gisa ndda ta .maps.a rcgis.com/aops/orisdashboa rd/inde1;. html#/bd a 7594 7 40fd40299423467b48e9ecf6 

NOTE: Information may vary as events and reporting are rapidly evolving. 
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From: 
To: 

Subject: 

Hanson, Jake@CDPH 
CDPH CCLHO DL; CDPH CHEAC DL; Bobba, Naveena CDPHl: Cheung, Michele (Orange # 2l; Cole, Thomas; Dean 
Sidelinger; DeBurgh, Kat\rucalhealthofficers.org; Ennis, Josh (Humboldt); Furst. Karen@San Joaquin County; 
Goldstein. David (Contra Costa); Gunzenhauser, Jeffrey; Han, Georae1ruSanta Clara County: Hernandez, 
Liz@Couoty of San Dieao; Kinnison, Michael@SutterCountv; DPH - sarah.lewis; Limbos. Mary Ann (Yolo); 
McMillan. Craia (Mendocino); McNitt. Louise@Countra Costa County; Michele Violich (michele.violich@co.santa­
cruz.ca.usl; Morrow, Gib; Newel. Gail; Northrop, Leah1ruSutterCo; Pan. Erica (Alameda); Papasozomenos. Thea; 
DPH-daniel.peddvcord; Perti. Tara (Santa Clara); Nichole Ouick; Radhakrishna. Rohan (Contra Costal; ~ 
Homer@co.yuba.ca.us; Rosen. Frederick; Sallenave, Catherine (San Mateo); Santora. Lisa@marincounty.ora; 
Stoltey, Juliet CDPH): Tavlor. Melody@Sacramento County: T7Vieli. Ori (Contra Costa); Warne. Thomas (Contra 
Costal; Wu, Christine; Zahn, Matt@Oranqe County 
CAHAN All Facilities Notification - Environmental Infection Control for the Coronavirus Disease 2019 (COVID-19) 
(AFL 20-14) 

Date: Thursday, February 20, 2020 11:53:17 AM 

FYI 

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted 
sources. 

From: California Health Alert Network - CDPH L&C <noreply@everbridge.net> 

Sent: Thursday, February 20, 2020 11:38 AM 

To: Hanson, Jake@CDPH <Jake.Hanson@cdph.ca.gov> 

Subject: CAHAN All Facilities Notification - Environmental Infection Control for the Coronavirus 

Disease 2019 (COVID-19) (AFL 20-14) 

**(EXTERNAL MESSAGE]** FROM: norepJyCweve1·bridge.net 

Only open links and attachments from known senders. Do not provide your username or 

password. To report suspicious emails, click "Report Phish" button. 
-·-- - -- - ------~- . ------···---------- ---------------------- ------------------

This All Facilities Letter (AFL) notifies healthcare facilities of the Centers for Disease 
Control and Prevention (CDC) guidance regarding environmental infection control for 
Coronavirus Disease 2019 (COVID-19), formerly referred to as Novel Coronavirus 
(2019-nCoV). 

Please see the full AFL at the link below: 
https://www.cdph.ca.gov/Programs/CHCQ/LCP/CDPH%20Document%20Library/AFL­
?0-14.pdf 
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From: 
To: 
Subject: 

Date: 

California Health Alert Network - CDPH L&C 
Aragon. Tomas IDPH) 
CAHAN All Facilities Notification - Environmental Infection Control for the Coronavirus Disease 2019 (COVID-19) 
(AFL 20-14) 
Thursday, February 20, 2020 11:38:32 AM 

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

https://www.cdph.ca.gov/Programs/CHCQ/LCP/CDPH%20Document%20Library/AFL-

20-14.pdf 
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From: 
To: 

Bell David (DPHl 

Aram Bronston; California Governor"s Office of Emeroencv Servjces; CDPH Duty Officer; DPH-lnteqration Steering Committee; DPH-nCoV 
Activation 2020; DutyOfficer DEM (DEM); Emernencv Medical Services Authoritv; Medical and Health Coordination Center; Northern 
California Reoional Intelligence Center 

Subject: SFDPH COVID-19 Sit. Stat. Report02-19-2020 

Wednesday, February 19, 2020 2:35:13 PM Date: 

SFDPH DOC COVID-19 Situation Status Report (02/19/20) 

Status: Yellow 
Outlook: Worsening 
Need: None 

# of Cases/Deaths 
Worldwide: 75,283 Cases/ 2,014 Deaths (John Hopkins CSSE, link below) 
US: 29 Cases/ 0 Deaths 
CA: 8 Cases / 0 Deaths 
SF: O Cases 

Updates and Response: 

SFDPH 

Summary of actions 
• SFDPH is focused on working with Chinese community groups, commerce, businesses, schools, and media 

outlets, addressing concerns and providing preventative measures to the community. 

• Site visits to SF hospitals continue. DPH is providing consultation to facilities re: level of preparedness of the 

hospital and EMS, according to guidance. 

• SFDPH conferring with SF colleges & universities to provide COVID-19 guidance. 

• SFDPH developed a COVID-19 clinical intake form and check list to provide step-by-step guidance when 

evaluating patients who may have COVID-19, with a goal of preventing the spread of infection and 

expediting investigation. https://www.sfcdcp.org/i nfectious-d iseases-a-to-z/ co ro navi rus-2019-nove 1-
coronavi rus/co ronavi rus-7019-i nfo rmation-for-hea Ith ca re-provide rs/ 

• A Hospital FAQ for visitors and patients is currently in development. 

General FAQs 

Q2C-

• CDC is creating a booklet for arriving travelers to record temperatures and symptoms, to replace current 

CDC temperature logs. CDC is expecting to release the booklet by the end of February 2020. 

• CDC reported U.S. testing data: 412 negative PUis; 52 Pending PUis. 

https ://www .cdc.gov I coronavirus/2019-ocov /hco/ind ex. html 

WHO (World Health Organization)-
• WHO is working with an international network of statisticians and mathematical modelers to estimate key 

epidemiologic parameters of COVID19. 

• Online courses have been added to the OpenWHO platform: 

• Critical Care of Severe Acute Respiratory Infections 

• Health and safety briefing for respiratory diseases - ePROTECT 

https://www.who.int/hea lthacademy/cou rses/en/ 

bttos ://www. who. i nt/hea lth-topics/coronavi rus 

CDPH (California Department of Public Health)-
• CDPH is polling regions re: their inventory of Personal Protective Equipment (PPE). 

• CDPH announced that 16 laboratories, including the Viral and Rickettsial Disease Laboratory in Richmond, 

CA, will soon be able to perform COVID-19 testing. 
I 
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• CDPH reported 02/18/20 CA testing data: 172 persons tested; 8 confirmed cases; 147 negative results; 10 

pending results 

• httos ://vvww. cd p h. ca .gov iProgra ms/Cl D /DCDCiP ages/Im rn u n ization/nCOV2019. as ox 

Johns Hopkins Data Dashboard (real time updates, data sources- WHO, CDC, NHC, and DXY.) 
International data: 

• 75,283 confirmed cases globally 

• 74,188 confirmed cases in mainland China 

• 1,017 confirmed cases outside of China across 29 countries. 

• 2,006 deaths in mainland China+ 8 additional deaths in 6 countries outside of China {Philippines, Hong 

Kong, Taiwan, Japan, France, Iran). 

• 2 new confirmed cases in Iran. 

National (U S ) data: 

• No new confirmed cases reported in the U.S. within the last 24 hours. 

• httos :/ /gisa ndd a ta. ma os.a rcgis.co ml a oos/opsdas hboa rd/index. htm 1#/bd a 7 594 7 40fd40299423467 b48e9ecf6 

NOTE: Information may vary as events and reporting are rapidly evolving. 
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From: 
To: 

Marv Lou Licwinko 
Aragon, Tomas (DPH) 

Subject: 
Date: 

RE: ACTION NEEDED: 2020 Beverlee A. Myers Award for Excellence in Public Health Nominations 
Wednesday, February 19, 2020 11:48:52 AM 

Thank you! 

Mary Lou Licwinko, JD, MHSA 

Executive Director /CEO 

San Francisco Marin Medical Society 

2720 Taylor Street, Suite 450 

San Francisco, CA 94133 

(415) 561-0850 ext. 237 

mil (wsfrnms.org 

From: Aragon, Tomas (DPH) <tomas.aragonrwsfdph.orn> 

Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2020 11:13 AM 

To: Mary Lou Licwinko <mll@sfmms.org> 

Subject: Re: ACTION NEEDED: 2020 Beverlee A. Myers Award for Excellence in Public Health 

Nominations 

Attached is confidential cover letter that summarizes my work at DPH. Thanks! 

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
r·-----·---------~·-----------·---·---~~·--~-~------~·--·--~---------~------------·· 

From: Mary Lou Licwinko <mllcwsfmms.org> 

Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2020 10:51 AM 
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To: Aragon, Tomas (DPH) <tomas.arago11@sfdph.org> 

Subject: RE: ACTION NEEDED: 2020 Beverlee A. Myers Award for Excellence in Public Health 

Nominations 

Tomas, 

This information is great! I just about have the nominations letter written but thought I would ask 

you to tell me what you are currently working on that I might. I know you are working on 

coronavirus, by its new name but what else would you like me to include? 

ML 

Mary Lou Licwinko, JD, MHSA 

Executive Di rector /CEO 

San Francisco Marin Medical Society 

2720 Taylor Street, Suite 450 

San Francisco, CA 94133 

(415) 561-0850 ext. 237 

mil@sfmms.org 

From: Aragon, Tomas (DPH) <tomas.ara2on@sfdoh.org> 

Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2020 3:10 PM 

To: Mary Lou Licwinko <mll(cvsfrnms.ocg> 

Subject: Re: ACTION NEEDED: 2020 Beverlee A. Myers Award for Excellence in Public Health 

Nominations 

Hi Mary Lou, Sorry for missing this email. 

My cv is attached. 

More is available from my blog: 

httos://ta rag on rnd .gith u b.io/project/a rticles-reoorts/ 

Publications I Tomas J. l\rag611 

o,-v- as -'· l-1ec tr. , C ~y & Cov 
Di\/:s·on. :1 2xerc se iega au:~o,. =/ tc 

taraoonrnd.oitnL<O ;o 

Here is one relevant to outbreak: 

httos ://escholarsh io.org/uc/item/7687z08g 
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Thanks for thinking of me!!! 

Tomas 

p.s. plz excuse typos 

Tomas J. Aragon, MD, DrPH 

Epiden1iologic Concepts fo1r the 
P1revention and Control of 
Infectious Diseases - eScholarship 

OuToreak of Shiga Toxi>Prooucing Esche(c·~ia coli 
0157 1°fectiori .Associa(ed with a Restaur3nt 

escholarship.org 

415-515-5734 (cell); 415-554-2898 (office) 

Health Officer, City & County of San Francisco 

Director, Population Health Division {PHD) 

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

From: Mary Lou Licwinko <mll(wsfmms.org> 

Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 3:36 PM 

To: Aragon, Tomas (DPH) <tomas.aragon(iilsfdph.org> 

Subject: FW: ACTION NEEDED: 2020 Beverlee A. Myers Award for Excellence in Public Health 

Nominations 

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from 

untrusted sources. 

Tomas, 
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The SFMMS would like to nominate you for this award. I am wondering if you could send me your 

latest CV? I am delighted to nominate you! 

Best, 

Mary Lou 

Mary Lou Licwinko, JD, MHSA 

Executive Director /CEO 

San Francisco Marin Medical Society 

2720 Taylor Street, Suite 450 

San Francisco, CA 94133 

(415) 561-0850 ext. 237 

mll(ci)sfmms.org 

From: Marks, Michael@CDPH <Michael.Marks@CDPH.CA.GOV> 

Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 2:01 PM 

To: CDP HST 1\l<EHOLDERS@l ISTSERV.CDPH.CA.GOV 

Subject: ACTION NEEDED: 2020 Beverlee A. Myers Award for Excellence in Public Health 

Nominations 

The following is being sent on behalf of California Department of Public Health 
Director and State Health Officer, Dr. Sonia Angell: 

Dear Stakeholders: 

This year marks 150 years of public health in California, the second oldest state 
public health department in the nation. This is also my first year as the California 
Department of Public Health Director and State Health Officer, so I am looking 
forward to presenting our highest public health award, the Beverlee A. Myers Award 
for Excellence in Public Health, to this year's recipient. 

Nominations for the 2020 Beverlee A. Myers Award for Excellence in Public Health 
are now open through COB Tuesday, March 2, 2020. This award recognizes the 
contributions of public health and health care service professionals in improving the 
health status of Californians and will be presented at the Public Health Week Awards 
Ceremony in Sacramento on Wednesday, April 1, 2020. 

I have attached a letter with full details and directions on submitting your nomination, 
and a list of past recipients. Please pass my email and the attached letter along to 
your interested parties and stakeholders. If you have any questions, you can contact 
Michael Marks at (916) 440-7147 or email michael.marks@cdoh.ca.gov. Thank you 
very much. 

P2025 



Serving with you, 

("~ ~·------9_.,.-t.=<' 
'-------

Sonia Angell, MD, MPH 
California Department of Public Health 
Director and State Health Officer 
"A nationally accredited public health department" 

To unsubscribe from the CDPHSTAKEHOLDERS list, click the following link: 
https://listserv.cdph.ca.gov/cgi-bin/wa.exe?SUBEDl=CDPHSTAKEHOLDERS&A=l 
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From: 
To: 

Maiy Lou Licwinko 
Aragon, Tomas iDPH) 

Subject: 
Date: 

RE: ACITON NEEDED: 2020 Beverlee A. Myers Award for Excellence in Public Health Nominations 
Wednesday, February 19, 2020 10:52:40 AM 

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

mll(a)sfmms.org 

From: Aragon, Tomas (DPH) <tomas.araPon@sfcloh.or2> 

Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2020 3:10 PM 

To: Mary Lou Licwinko <mll(wsfmrns.org> 

Subject: Re: ACTION NEEDED: 2020 Beverlee A. Myers Award for Excellence in Public Health 

Nominations 

Hi Mary Lou, Sorry for missing this email. 

My cv is attached. 

More is available from my blog: 

httosj /ta ragon md .gith u b.io/oroiect/articles-reoorts/ 

Publications I Tomas J. Aragon 

Dlv:s·on. l exerc'.s2 Ch,i~r-'J; ;~/ ~s :J""O~ec~~ C'""'cl 

cc~e ::;·_,c>!c hea:-:r: se""'vices. 

tar::iconmd.aithub.io 

Here is one relevant to outbreak: 

https:// escholarsh io, ore:/uc/itf m/7687z08g 
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Thanks for thinking of me!!! 

Tomas 

p.s. plz excuse typos 

Tomas J. Aragon, MD, DrPH 

Epiden1iologic Concepts for the 
Prevention and Control of 
Infectious Diseases - eSchola1,shio 

Ou~Oreak of Shiga Toxlr'.-~roduc;ng Esc~er!c'"::a co.i 
C157 dection il,ssociated with a Restaurc.nt 

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

From: Mary Lou Licwinko <rnll@sfmms.org> 

Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 3:36 PM 

To: Aragon, Tomas (DPH) <tomas.aragon@sfdoh.org> 

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
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The SFM MS would like to nominate you for this award. I am wondering if you could send me your 

latest CV? I am delighted to nominate you! 

Best, 

Mary Lou 

Mary Lou Licwinko, JD, MHSA 

Executive Director/CEO 

San Francisco Marin Medical Society 

2720 Taylor Street, Suite 450 

San Francisco, CA 94133 

(415) 561-0850 ext. 237 

mll(cilsfmms.org 

From: Marks, Michael@CDPH <iVlichael.Marks@CDPH.CA.GOV> 

Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 2:01 PM 

To: CDPHSTAl<EHOLDF:RS(wl ISTSERVCDPH.CA.GOV 

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
for Excellence in Public Health, to this year's recipient. · 

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
Michael Marks at (916) 440-7147 or email michael.marks@cdph.ca.gov. Thank you 
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
https://listserv.cdph.ca.gov/cgi-bin/wa.exe?SUBED l =CD PH STA KEHOLDERS&A= 1 
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From: 
To: 

DPH Pheor CDPHl 
DPH-nCoV Activation 2020; mhccsitreos&resourcerequests@cdoh.ca.oov; DutyOfficer DEM CDEMl; DPH-!ntegration Steering Committee; 
Duty Officer EMSA@EMSA; aram.bronston@acaov.oro; cdphdutvofficer@cdph.ca.oov; chess@ncric.ca.gov; 
CoastalRegion@CalOES.ca.oov 

Subject: SFDPH DOC COVID-19 Situation Status Report (02/18/20) 
Tuesday, February 18, 2020 3:57:25 PM Date: 

SFDPH DOC COVID-19 Situation Status Report (02/18/20) 
Status: Yell ow 
Outlook: Worsening 
Need: None 

# of Cases/Deaths 
Worldwide: 73,451Cases I 1,875 Deaths (John Hopkins CSSE, link below) 
US: 29 Cases I 0 Deaths 
CA: 8 Cases (see CDPH report below)! 0 Deaths 
SF: 0 Cases 

Updates and Response: 

SFDPH 

Summary of actions 
• Progress has been made as SFDPH continues its outreach to return travelers from China requiring follow 

up. 

• SFDPH DOC is activating a "Community Branch" to perform outreach, provide education, and deliver 

guidance to communities, community-based organizations, and the general public. 

• SFDPH Laboratories are prepared to start COVID-19 testing and anticipate receiving supplies from the 

CDC by the end of this week. 

" SFDPH conducted a bed poll with SF hospitals over the weekend to assess readiness to support regional 

partners if needed. 

'" Public Information Office is creating an informational poster re: infection prevention techniques. The 

poster will be translated into 4 languages. 

" Messaging is being created to prepare residents in the event of a confirmed COVID-19 case in SF. 

" SFDPH is working with major employment agencies and organizations to organize a call to provide 

information on various protocols and escalation of response and messaging. 

• https: //www.sfcdcp.org/infectious-diseases-a-to-z/ coronavirus-2019-nove I- %20%20%20coronavirus/ 

CDC-

• CDC reported 60 pending PUis in 42 states and territories (does not include PUis in the US that were 

evacuated from the Diamond Princess cruise ship, including presumptive-positive cases). 

• CDC reported U.S. testing data: 15 positive PUis; 392 negative PUis; 60 Pending PUis 
• https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/hcp/index html 

WHO (World Health Organization)-
• WHO is currently gathering and assessing the needs of Member States for critical items such as Personal 

Protective Equipment {PPE). 

• WHO started dispatching COVID-19 testing kits for 56 countries. As of 17 February, 37 shipments have 

been dispatched to 34 countries and three regional offices. 

• https ://www.who.int/health-topics/coronavirus 

CDPH (California Department of Public Health)-
• 2 most recent COVID-19 confirmed cases in San Diego are under Federal quarantine and unconfirmed as 
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CA residents. 

Johns Hopkins Data Dashboard (real time updates, data sources- WHO, CDC, NHC, and DXY.) 

International data: 

• 73,451 confirmed cases globally 
• 72,439 confirmed cases in mainland China 
• 1,870 deaths in mainland China+ 5 additional deaths (Philippines, Hong Kong, Taiwan, Japan, France) 
• 1,012 confirmed cases outside of China across 29 countries. 

National (U.S.) data: 

• 29 total confirmed cases in 8 states. 
• 14 confirmed cases recently reported in Omaha, NB 
• https:// gisanddata maps.arcgis.com/apps/ opsdash board/index.html#/bda 7 5 94 7 40fd40? 994 23467b48e9ecf6 

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
CDPH CCLHO DL; CDPH CHEAC Dl; Bobba, Naveena IDPHl; Cheung, Michele (Orange # 2); Cole, Thomas; Dean 
Sidelinger; DeBurgh, Kat(rucalhealthofficers,org; Ennis, Josh (Humboldt); Furst. Karen@San Joaquin County; 
Goldstein, David (Contra Costal; Gunzenhauser, Jeffrev; Han, GeorgelruSanta Clara County; Hernandez, 
LizlruCountv of San Dieao; Kinnison, Michael@SutterCounty; DPH - sarah.lewis; Limbos, Marv Ann (Yolo); 
McMillan. Craia !Mendocino); McNitt, Louise@Countra Costa County; Michele Violich Cmichele.violich@co.santa­
cru,.ca.us); Morrow, Gib; Newel. Gail; Northrop. Leah@SutterCo; Pan, Erica jAlameda); Papasozomenos. Thea; 
DPH-daniel.oeddycord; Perti. Tara (Santa Claral; Nichole Quick; Radhakrishna Rohan (Contra Costal; ~ 
Homer@co.yuba.ca.us; Rosen, Frederick; Sallenave. Catherine (San Mateo); Santora. Lisaj(ilmarincounty,ora; 
Stoltey, Juliet IDPH); Tavlor Melody@Sacramento Countv; Tzvieli. Ori (Contra Costa); Warne, Thomas !Contra 
Costa\; Wu, Christine; Zahn, Matt@Oranae County 
CAHAN LHD Conference Call Notification - All County Coronavirus Update Conference Call Thursdays, at 1 PM - 2 
PM (PST) 

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources. 

<https://www.cdph.ca.gov/Programs/EPO/Publishinglmages/CAHAN%20LOG0%20For%20Notification%20Email%20Headers.png> 

The California Department of Public Health (CDPH) will conduct a weekly series of conference calls on Thursdays, beginning on this Thursday 
February 20, 2020 at 1 :00 pm PST to update Local Health Departments on the latest developments regarding the 2019 Novel Coronavirus. 

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
Aragon, Tomas CDPH) 
CAHAN LHD Conference Call Notification - All County Coronavirus Update Conference Call Thursday, 2/20/20 at 1 
PM - 2 PM (PST) 
Monday, February 17, 2020 7:03:30 PM 

The California Department of Public Health (CDPH) will conduct a weekly series of 

conference calls on Thursdays, beginning on this Thursday February 20, 2020 at 1 :00 

pm PST to update Local Health Departments on the latest developments regarding 

the 2019 Novel Coronavirus. 

This week's participant access information is as follows: 

Toll-Free: 844-721-7241 

Access Code: 4994612 
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From: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 
Date: 

Wooten, Wilma 
Levin, Robert; Kathleen Harriman; Feaster. Matt !Pasadena) 
DPH-sandra.huang; Munira.Shemsu@acaov.org; Pan, Erica CA\amedal; Oschsner, Allvson@AlamedaCo; 
Dustin, Heaton@acgov, oro; Brendan. Kober<ruacaov .org; Rita.Shiau@acqov .orq; Robert Brown2@acaov.org; 
Johnson. Richard (ALPINE); Streeoer. Tim (ALPINE); Duouis, Tamara@A\oineCount; Huspen Kerr. Rita; 
Desvoianes, Liz@Amadorgov; dlittlefield@amadoraov.org; Hernandez. Lisa ICity of Berkeley); Lewis. 
Linda@Butte Countv; Thao. Marv (Butte Countyl; Miller. Andrew; Kelaita. Dean; Rodriauez. Colleen; ~ 
Burt; bonnie.davies@countvofcolusa.com; Rios, Connie; Louise./V1cNitt@cchealth,org; Susan.Farley@cchealth.ora; 
Leung, Paul (CCHealthl; Sara.Sowko@cchealth.org; Rehwaldt Warren; Machado, Colleen; Bodenstab, 
She\bv@eo,del-norte.ca.us; Unaeheuer. Michael (El Dorado County); Orchard, Heather@EDCGOV; Mackey, 
Teresa@E\DoradoCo; christine.cifelli@edcgov.us; alicia.donhardt@edcgov.us; Williams, Nancv; Robinson, Nathan 
(El Dorado County); salsaqhbini@fresnocountyca,gov; mmorrisson@fresnocountvca.gov; 
skochkumar@fresnocountyca.gov; dluchini@fresnocountvca.aov; jprado@fresnocountyca.gov; Norton, 
Grinnell@Glenn County; Nelson, Mary Lou@Glenn County: mreese@countyofglenn.net; Baird, Donald; 
HPhillips@co.HumboldtCA.US; RPrejean@eo,humboldtca.us; KLHanson@co.humboldtca.us; 
edykehouse@co,humboldtca.us; kkel\v@co,humboldt.ca,us; Kriner, Paula; Lopez, Karla (Imperial County); 
Whitney, Timothy@inyo; Scott, Anna (INYO); Hernandez, Kimberly@Kern Countv; Walker. Ann@Kern County; 
kaurna@kerncountv.com; Teske, Milton; Soona, Sharon (Kings Countvl; Hill, Edward@Kjngs; 
Nichole.Fisher@co,\cinas.ca.us; King, Christine@kinascounty: courtney,derenia@lakecountyca,gov; l':'.)QY. 
Helen@Lassen; Davis, Anissa; Holman, Emily@Long Beach; Barin, Nora@Lona Beach; Torres, 
Cindy@LongBeach; Prado, Belinda@Long Beach; Balter, Sharon@Los Anaeles County; Terashita, Dawn@LA 
County: mokim@oh, lacounty,gov; FPratt@oh,lacounty.gov; pgounder@ph, lacountv .gov; 
rciven@ph.lacounty.gov; rreporter@ph,lacounty,gov; UHalai@oh,Jacounty,gov; BHwang@ph,\acounty.gov; 
Thomas, Cole; jennifer.maddox@maderacountv.com; joeterson@co.madera.ca.gov; 
mkellar@maderacounty.com; sara.bosse@maderacounty.com; Emerson. Cicily@MarinCounty: 
ljohnson@marincounty.ora; Santora, Lisa@marincounty.org; Sergienko. Eric; King Maraarita; 
mfazio@marioosacounty.org; Converv. Sharon; Pace. Garv@Mendocino Countv; 
Sydney,Loewen@countvofmerced.com; Yer,Chang(rucou ntyofmerced .com; Jessica Ju arez@countyofmerced ,com; 
ParmjitSahota@countvofmerced.com; RauLMedina@countyofmerced.com; Schulz. Tanva; Sphar. Stacy (Modoc 
Countv); Richert. Edward; chevenneo"sullivan@co.modoc.ca.us; Wheeler. Bryan; Pearce. Sandra@Mono Countv; 
Boo, Thomas (MONO); Moreno. Edward; Michie, Kristy; Lindsev.Termini@countvofnaoa.org; 
Jennv.Varaas@countvofnaoa.org; Beth.Grant@countvofnaoa.org; Cutler, Kenneth; Kev, Cindv (Nevada County); 
Wilson, Cynthia@Nevada County; Zahn, Matt<ruOrange County: Cheuna, Michele (Orange # 7); Jacobs, 
Josh@Oranae County: Meulman. Marc !Orange County); Goh. Ying-Ying; Feaster. Matt (Pasadena);~ 
Christine; Evangelista. Sharon; Hashimoto-Raju, Lani@Pasadena City; Holland, Aoril (PLACER); 
lvanzand(alplacer.ca.gov; Venable. Tina (PLUMAS); Cole, Barbara !Riverside County); Kasirve, Olivia; Taylor, 
Melody@Sacramento County; Mello. Lvnn@San Benito Countv; Ibrahim Dianq_; Strong, Susan; 
ruchLoancholv@dph.sbcounty,aov; McDonald. Eric; Kao, Annie S.; Johnson. Jeffrey M,; Stoltey. Juliet IDPHi; 
Araaon, Tomas (DPH); Portnoy, Diane CDPHl; Kim, Brian CDPHl; DuBois, Amie IDPH); Philip, Susan (DPHl; 
Enanoria, Wayne (DPH); jmaghirang@sjcohs.org; Pehl, Veronica@San Joaquin; Borenstein. Pennv; Gaiaer, 
Christine (SAN LUIS OBISPO); Rosen Frederick; Sallenave, Catherine (San Mateo #1); Bock. Carly@San Mateo 
County; Geltmaker, Matt@San Mateo County; Linquist, Jeanne (San Mateo Countv); Batson, Paige(cUSanta 
Barbara; Kellv.Debaene@santacruzcountv.us; Meza. Amv@Santa Cruz County; 
jessica.oltmanns@santacruzcounty.us; Ramstrom. Karen; cwood@co.shasta.ca.us; Goshong, Meaa@Shasta 
County; Sutton-Pado, Celia; Anseth. Shanna !SIERRA); emoraan@sierracounty.ca.qov; Koloacoff, Stephen; 
Harris. Brenda@co.siskiyou,ca,us; Davis, Shelly: Varna. Kristin@siskiyou; Salvatierra, Belle@So\ano Countv; 
Acosta. Meileen@Solano County; SENaramore@SolanoCounty.com; SJFuller(alSolanoCountv.com; Hernandez, 
Emely@Sonoma Countv; PHNurse1rusonoma-countv.orq; Vaishamoayan. Julie 2; Vassell. Barbara@Stanislaus 
County; TFryer@schsa.ora; Sanford. Denise@Stanislaus Co; Heredia, Maria; adumaran@co.sutter.ca.us; Naara, 
Daliinder (Sutter Countv); mrodriquez@co.sutter.ca.us; Wickenheiser, Richard; Schmidt, Michelle; Martin, 
Kottv@Tehama County: Hooper. Dollv; Saaar. Minnie@Tehama Co; sloomis@co.shasta.ca.us; 
cbrown@trinitvcounty,org; Hauaht. Karen; Kemof, Jeremv (Tulare County); Bernstein, Robert; Denney, 
Patty@Tuolumne; Edmondson. Hannah; Reeder. Eva: Gipson, Sandra; Steff.;, Megan; Ornelas, Christopher; 
FAayin@cLvernon.ca,us; VPetrosvan@cLvernon,ca,us; Chapman, Ron; ,1\nna Sutton; Ada.barros@volocountv.org; 
Weivoda, Kristin@Yolo County Health Department; Kelsch, Katie; Haydee.Dabritz@yolocounty.org; Moua. Xee; 
Rice, Homer@co.yuba.ca.us; dyork@co.yuba.ca.us; Vuaia, Duc@CDPH; Jain. Seema@CDPH; Kimura, 
Akiko1ruCDPH; Kamali, Amanda@CDPH; Snvder, Robert@CDPH; Yu, Alexander@CDPH; Abe, Kentaro@CDPH; 
DPH - Sarah.New; Hoover, Cora@CDPH; Royce, Sarah@CDPH; Yen, Cynthia@CDPH; Glenn-Finer, Rosie@CDPH; 
Murray, Frin@CDPH; Bregman, Brooke@CDPH; Hacker, Jil\@CDPH; Ruiz, Juan(cUCDPH; Kim. Janice@CDPH; 
Siegel. Jane@CDPH; Epson, Erin<fuCDPH; krose@skohs.org; DPH - Rachel.Mclean; Stockman. Lauren@CDPH; 
arellano, aileen(<llohd.sccaov.ora; CAWu@SolanoCountv.com; Garrison, Jared@Glenn; Weinstein, Eva (NAPA); 
Gustafson. Frin@SBCounty; Johnston, Samantha@CDPH; Romero Mike (PLACER); SineL Kim (Placer# 3); \arr; 
dailv; Volkman. Hannah@CDPH; rlarausa«ruco.humboldtca.us; smtaylor@co.shasta.ca.us; Gordon Arakawa; 
sdmoore@co,shasta.ca.us; Herrick, Robert@sutter; Baldwin. Kismet@SJCPHS; Morales Maria; LaRosa, Cecilia; 
Whittaker. Holly (Nevada Countvl; duwilson(ciloh,Jacounty.oov; Han. Georae@Santa Clara Countv; Martin, 
Brittany@CDPH; Gib.Morrow(cilsonoma-countv.ora; Chai. Shua@CDPH; Brodie, Georqia@CalaverasCounty; 
rverma@fresnocountvca.aov; r1ohra1rufresnocountyca.gov; Mitsunaaa. Tisha@CDPH; Naara, Daliinder (Sutter 
Countv); Sandy,Henlev@santacruzcountv.us; Newel, Gail; Herrera. Jennifer(cilSanta Cruz Count;; Brookes. 
Lvnn@Lake Countv; Simon.Paul<rumaderacountv.com; Sisson, Aimee(cUPlacer; Chin, Donna(alCountv of Merced; 
John .Ho Jou in@doh .sbcountv.qov; HarrisE@co.monterey.ca. us; Gonzales, Vivian(cilCityofPasadena 
RE: If you get calls from family members of hospitalized passengers from the Diamond Princess 
Monday, February 17, 2020 5:30:14 PM 
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This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted 
sources. 

BTW, we used resources from our ROV (Registrar of Voters) department. 

From: Wooten, Wilma 

Sent: Monday, February 17, 2020 5:28 PM 

To: Levin, Robert <Robert.Levin@ventura.org>; Kathleen Harriman 

<Kathleen.Harriman@cdph.ca.gov>; Feaster, Matt (Pasadena) <mfeaster@cityofpasadena.net> 

Cc: Huang, Sandra (Alameda) <Sandra.Huang@acgov.org>; Munira.Shemsu@acgov.org; Pan, Erica 

(Alameda) <Erica.Pan@acgov.org>; Oschsner, Allyson@AlamedaCo <AcuteCD@acgov.org>; 

Dustin.Heaton@acgov.org; Brendan.Kober@acgov.org; Rita.Shiau@acgov.org; 

Robert.Brown2@acgov.org; Johnson, Richard (ALPINE) <rjohnson@alpinecountyca.gov>; Streeper, 

Tim (ALPINE) <tstreeper@alpinecountyca.gov>; Dupuis, Tamara@AlpineCount 

<tdupuis@alpinecountyca.gov>; Huspen Kerr, Rita <hofficer@amadorgov.org>; Desvoignes, 

Liz@Amadorgov <ldesvoignes@amadorgov.org>; dlittlefield@amadorgov.org; Hernandez, Lisa (City 

of Berkeley) <lihernandez@cityofberkeley.info>; Lewis, Linda@Butte County 

<llewis@buttecounty.net>; Thao, Mary (Butte County) <mthao@buttecounty.net>; Miller, Andrew 

<AMiller@buttecounty.net>; Kelaita, Dean <dkelaita@co.calaveras.ca.us>; Rodriguez, Colleen 

<crodriguez@co.calaveras.ca.us>; Gregory, Burt <CCHO@colusadhhs.org>; 

bonnie.davies@countyofcolusa.com; Rios, Connie <constance.rios@colusadhhs.org>; 

Louise.McNitt@cchealth.org; Susan.Farley@cchealth.org; Leung, Paul (CCHealth) 

<Paul.Leung@cchealth.org>; Sara.Sowko@cchealth.org; Rehwaldt, Warren <wrehwaldt@co.del­

norte.ca.us>; Machado, Colleen <Cmachado@co.del-norte.ca.us>; Bodenstab, Shelby@co.del­

norte.ca.us <sbodenstab@co.del-norte.ca.us>; Ungeheuer, Michael (El Dorado County) 

<michael.ungeheuer@edcgov.us>; Orchard, Heather@EDCGOV <heather.orchard@edcgov.us>; 

Mackey, Teresa@EIDoradoCo <teresa.mackey@edcgov.us>; christine.cifelli@edcgov.us; 

alicia.donhardt@edcgov.us; Williams, Nancy <nancy.williams@edcgov.us>; Robinson, Nathan (El 

Dorado County) <nathan.robinson@edcgov.us>; salsaghbini@fresnocountyca.gov; 

mmorrisson@fresnocountyca.gov; skochkumar@fresnocountyca.gov; dluchini@fresnocountyca.gov; 

jprado@fresnocountyca.gov; Norton, Grinnell@Glenn County <GNorton@countyofglenn.net>; 

Nelson, Mary Lou@Glenn County <mnelson@countyofglenn.net>; mreese@countyofglenn.net; 

Baird, Donald <dbaird@co.humboldt.ca.us>; HPhillips@co.Humboldt.CA.US; 

RPrejean@co.humboldt.ca.us; KLHanson@co.humboldt.ca.us; edykehouse@co.humboldt.ca.us; 

kkelly@co.humboldt.ca.us; Kriner, Paula <PaulaKriner@co.imperial.ca.us>; Lopez, Karla (Imperial 

County) <karlalopez@co.imperial.ca.us>; Whitney, Timothy@inyo <twhitney@inyocounty.us>; Scott, 

Anna (INYO) <ascott@inyocounty.us>; Hernandez, Kimberly@Kern County 

<hernankim@kerncounty.com>; Walker, Ann@Kern County <walkerann@kerncounty.com>; 

kaurna@kerncounty.com; Teske, Milton <milton.teske@co.kings.ca.us>; Soong, Sharon (Kings 

County) <sharon.soong@co.kings.ca.us>; Hill, Edward@Kings <Edward.hill@co.kings.ca.us>; 

Nichole.Fisher@co.kings.ca.us; King, Christine@kingscounty <Christine.King@co.kings.ca.us>; 

courtney.derenia@lakecountyca.gov; May, Helen@Lassen <hmay@co.lassen.ca.us>; Davis, Anissa 

<Anissa.Davis@longbeach.gov>; Holman, Emily@Long Beach <emily.holman@longbeach.gov>; 

Barin, Nora@Long Beach <nora.barin@longbeach.gov>; Torres, Cindy@LongBeach 
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<cindy.torres@longbeach.gov>; Prado, Belinda@Long Beach <belinda.prado@longbeach.gov>; 

Balter, Sharon@Los Angeles County <SBalter@ph.lacounty.gov>; Terashita, Dawn@LA County 

<dterashita@ph.lacounty.gov>; mokim@ph.lacounty.gov; FPratt@ph.lacounty.gov; 

pgounder@ph.lacounty.gov; rciven@ph.lacounty.gov; rreporter@ph.lacounty.gov; 

UHalai@ph.lacounty.gov; BHwang@ph.lacounty.gov; Thomas, Cole <Tcole@madera-county.com>; 

jennifer.maddox@maderacounty.com; jpeterson@co.madera.ca.gov; mkellar@maderacounty.com; 

sara.bosse@maderacounty.com; Emerson, Cicily@MarinCounty <CEmerson@marincounty.org>; 

ljohnson@marincounty.org; Santora, Lisa@marincounty.org <LSantora@marincounty.org>; 

Sergienko, Eric <esergienko@mariposacounty.org>; King, Margarita 

<margaritaking@mariposacounty.org>; mfazio@mariposacounty.org; Convery, Sharon 

<converys@mendocinocounty.org>; Pace, Gary@Mendocino County 

<paceg@mendocinocounty.org>; Sydney.Loewen@countyofmerced.com; 

Yer. Cha ng@countyofmerced.com; Jessica .Ju arez@cou ntyofmerced .com; 

Parmjit.Sahota@countyofmerced.com; Raul.Medina@countyofmerced.com; Schulz, Tanya 

<tanyaschulz@co.modoc.ca.us>; Sphar, Stacy (Modoc County) <stacysphar@co.modoc.ca.us>; 

Richert, Edward <EdRichert@co.modoc.ca.us>; cheyenneo'sullivan@co.modoc.ca.us; Wheeler, 

Bryan <bwheeler@mono.ca.gov>; Pearce, Sandra@Mono County <spearce@mono.ca.gov>; Boo, 

Thomas (MONO) <tboo@mono.ca.gov>; Moreno, Edward <morenoel@co.monterey.ca.us>; Michie, 

Kristy <michiekj@co.monterey.ca.us>; Lindsey.Termini@countyofnapa.org; 

Jenny.Vargas@countyofnapa.org; Beth.Grant@countyofnapa.org; Cutler, Kenneth 

<Ken.Cutler@co.nevada.ca.us>; Key, Cindy (Nevada County) <cindy.key@co.nevada.ca.us>; Wilson, 

Cynthia@Nevada County <cynthia.wilson@co.nevada.ca.us>; Zahn, Matt@Orange County 

<mzahn@ochca.com>; Cheung, Michele (Orange# 2) <mcheung@ochca.com>; Jacobs, 

Josh@Orange County <jjacobs@ochca.com>; Meulman, Marc (Orange County) 

<mmeulman@ochca.com>; Goh, Ying-Ying <ygoh@cityofpasadena.net>; Feaster, Matt (Pasadena) 

<mfeaster@cityofpasadena.net>; Diggs, Christine <CDiggs@cityofpasadena.net>; Evangelista, 

Sharon <SEvangelista@cityofpasadena.net>; Hashimoto-Raju, Lani@Pasadena City <lhashimoto­

raj@cityofpasadena.net>; Holland, April (PLACER) <aholland@placer.ca.gov>; 

lvanzand@placer.ca.gov; Venable, Tina (PLUMAS) <tinavenable@countyofplumas.com>; Cole, 

Barbara (Riverside County) <BCOLE@rivcocha.org>; Kasirye, Olivia <kasiryeo@saccounty.net>; 

Taylor, Melody@Sacramento County <lawm@saccounty.net>; Mello, Lynn@San Benito County 

<lmello@cosb.us>; Ibrahim, Diana <diana.lbrahim@dph.sbcounty.gov>; Strong, Susan 

<sstrong@dph.sbcounty.gov>; ruchi.pancholy@dph.sbcounty.gov; McDonald, Eric 

<Eric.McDonald@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Kao, Annie S.<Annie.Kao@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Johnson, Jeffrey 

M.<Jeffrey.Johnson@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Stoltey, Juliet@San Francisco County 

<juliet.stoltey@sfdph.org>; Aragon, Tomas <tomas.aragon@sfdph.org>; Portnoy, Diane (San 

Francisco# 4) <diane.portnoy@sfdph.org>; brian.d.kim@sfdph.org; amie.dubois@sfdph.org; Philip, 

Susan@SFDPH <susan.philip@sfdph.org>; wayne.enanoria@sfdph.org; jmaghirang@sjcphs.org; 

Pehl, Veronica@San Joaquin <vpehl@sjcphs.org>; Borenstein, Penny <pborenstein@co.slo.ca.us>; 

Gaiger, Christine (SAN LUIS OBISPO) <cgaiger@co.slo.ca.us>; Rosen, Frederick 

<frosen@co.slo.ca.us>; Sallenave, Catherine (San Mateo #1) <csallenave@smcgov.org>; Bock, 

Carly@San Mateo County <cbock@smcgov.org>; Geltmaker, Matt@San Mateo County 

<mgeltmaker@smcgov.org>; Linquist, Jeanne (San Mateo County) <jlinquist@smcgov.org>; Batson, 

Paige@Santa Barbara <paige.batson@sbcphd.org>; Kelly.Debaene@santacruzcounty.us; Meza, 

Amy@Santa Cruz County <amy.meza@santacruzcounty.us>; jessica.oltmanns@santacruzcounty.us; 
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Ramstrom, Karen <kramstrom@co.shasta.ca.us>; cwood@co.shasta.ca.us; Goshong, Mega@Shasta 

County <mgroshong@co.shasta.ca.us>; Sutton-Pado, Celia <Csutton-pado@sierracounty.ca.gov>; 

Anseth, Shanna {SIERRA) <sanseth@sierracounty.ca.gov>; emorgan@sierracounty.ca.gov; Kolpacoff, 

Stephen <skolpacoff@co.siskiyou.ca.us>; Harris, Brenda@co.siskiyou.ca.us 

<bharris@co.siskiyou.ca.us>; Davis, Shelly <sdavis@co.siskiyou.ca.us>; Varga, Kristin@siskiyou 

<kvarga@co.siskiyou.ca.us>; Salvatierra, Belle@Solano County <aosalvatierra@solanocounty.com>; 

Acosta, Meileen@Solano County <MDAcosta@SolanoCounty.com>; 

SENaramore@SolanoCounty.com; SJFuller@SolanoCounty.com; Hernandez, Emely@Sonoma County 

<emely.hernandez@sonoma-county.org>; PHNurse@sonoma-county.org; Vaishampayan, Julie 2 

<jvaishampayan@schsa.org>; Vassell, Barbara@Stanislaus County <BVassell@schsa.org>; 

TFryer@schsa.org; Sanford, Denise@Stanislaus Co <dsanford@schsa.org>; Heredia, Maria 

<mheredia@co.sutter.ca.us>; adumaran@co.sutter.ca.us; Nagra, Daljinder (Sutter County) 

<DNagra@co.sutter.ca.us>; mrodriguez@co.sutter.ca.us; Wickenheiser, Richard 

<Richard.Wickenheiser@tchsa.net>; Schmidt, Michelle <michelle.schmidt@tchsa.net>; Martin, 

Kotty@Tehama County <katherina.martin@tchsa.net>; Hopper, Dolly <Dolly.Hopper@tchsa.net>; 

Sagar, Minnie@Tehama Co <Minnie.Sagar@tchsa.net>; sloomis@co.shasta.ca.us; 

cbrown@trinitycounty.org; Haught, Karen <khaught@tularehhsa.org>; l<empf, Jeremy (Tulare 

County) <jrkempf@tularehhsa.org>; Bernstein, Robert <rbernstein@co.tuolumne.ca.us>; Denney, 

Patty@Tuolumne <pdenney@co.tuolumne.ca.us>; Edmondson, Hannah 

<Hannah.Edmondson@Ventura.org>; Reeder, Eva <Eva.Reeder@ventura.org>; Gipson, Sandra 

<Sandra.Gipson@ventura.org>; Steffy, Megan <Megan.Steffy@ventura.org>; Ornelas, Christopher 

<Christopher.Ornelas@ventura.org>; FAgyin@ci.vernon.ca.us; VPetrosyan@ci.vernon.ca.us; 

Chapman, Ron <ron.chapman@yolocounty.org>; Sutton, Anna@Yolo County 

<anna.sutton@yolocounty.org>; Ada.barros@yolocounty.org; Weivoda, Kristin@Yolo County Health 

Department <kristin.weivoda@yolocounty.org>; Kelsch, Katie <Katie.Kelsch@yolocounty.org>; 

Haydee.Dabritz@yolocounty.org; Moua, Xee <xee.moua@yolocounty.org>; Rice, 

Homer@co.yuba.ca.us <hrice@co.yuba.ca.us>; dyork@co.yuba.ca.us; Vugia, Duc@CDPH 

<Duc.Vugia@cdph.ca.gov>; Jain, Seema@CDPH <Seema.Jain@cdph.ca.gov>; Kimura, Akiko@CDPH 

<Akiko.Kimura@cdph.ca.gov>; Kamali, Amanda@CDPH <Amanda.Kamali@cdph.ca.gov>; Snyder, 

Robert@CDPH <Robert.Snyder@cdph.ca.gov>; Yu, Alexander@CDPH <Alexander.Yu@cdph.ca.gov>; 

Abe, Kentaro@CDPH <Kentaro.Abe@cdph.ca.gov>; New, Sarah@CDPH <Sarah.New@cdph.ca.gov>; 

Hoover, Cora@CDPH <Cora.Hoover@cdph.ca.gov>; Royce, Sarah@CDPH 

<Sarah.Royce@cdph.ca.gov>; Yen, Cynthia@CDPH <Cynthia.Yen@cdph.ca.gov>; Glenn-Finer, 

Rosie@CDPH <Rosie.Glenn-Finer@cdph.ca.gov>; Murray, Erin@CDPH <Erin.Murray@cdph.ca.gov>; 

Bregman, Brooke@CDPH <Brooke.Bregman@cdph.ca.gov>; Hacker, Jill@CDPH 

<Jill.Hacker@cdph.ca.gov>; Ruiz, Juan@CDPH <Juan.Ruiz@cdph.ca.gov>; Kim, Janice@CDPH 

<Janice.Kim@cdph.ca.gov>; Siegel, Jane@CDPH <Jane.Siegel@cdph.ca.gov>; Epson, Erin@CDPH 

<Erin.Epson@cdph.ca.gov>; krose@sjcphs.org; Mclean, Rachel@CDPH 

<Rachel.Mclean@cdph.ca.gov>; Stockman, Lauren@CDPH <Lauren.Stockman@cdph.ca.gov>; 

arellano, aileen@phd.sccgov.org <aileen.arellano@phd.sccgov.org>; CAWu@SolanoCounty.com; 

Garrison, Jared@Glenn <JGarrison@countyofglenn.net>; Weinstein, Eva (NAPA) 

<Eva.Weinstein@countyofnapa.org>; Gustafson, Erin@SBCounty 

<erin.gustafson@dph.sbcounty.gov>; Johnston, Samantha@CDPH 

<Samantha.Johnston@cdph.ca.gov>; Romero, Mike (PLACER) <mromero@placer.ca.gov>; Sinel, Kim 

(Placer# 3) <ksinel@placer.ca.gov>; larry daily <robert.schechter@cdph.ca.gov>; Volkman, 
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Hannah@CDPH <Hannah.Volkman@cdph.ca.gov>; rlargusa@co.humboldt.ca.us; 

smtaylor@co.shasta.ca.us; Gordon Arakawa <Gordon.Arakawa@countyofmerced.com>; 

sdmoore@co.shasta.ca.us; Herrick, Robert@sutter <rherrick@co.sutter.ca.us>; Baldwin, 

Kismet@SJCPHS <kbaldwin@sjcphs.org>; Morales, Maria <Maria.Morales@ventura.org>; LaRosa, 

Cecilia <Cecilia.LaRosa@ventura.org>; Whittaker, Holly (Nevada County) 

<Holly.Whittaker@co.nevada.ca.us>; duwilson@ph.lacounty.gov; Han, George@Santa Clara County 

<George.Han@phd.sccgov.org>; Martin, Brittany@CDPH <Brittany.Martin@cdph.ca.gov>; 

Gib.Morrow@sonoma-county.org; Chai, Shua@CDPH <Shua.Chai@cdph.ca.gov>; Brodie, 

Georgia@CalaverasCounty <gbrodie@co.calaveras.ca.us>; rverma@fresnocountyca.gov; 

rvohra@fresnocountyca.gov; Mitsunaga, Tisha@CDPH <Tisha.Mitsunaga@cdph.ca.gov>; Nagra, 

Daljinder (Sutter County) <DNagra@co.sutter.ca.us>; Sandy.Henley@santacruzcounty.us; Newel, 

Gail <Gail.Newel@santacruzcounty.us>; Herrera, Jennifer@Santa Cruz County 

<jennifer.herrera@santacruzcounty.us>; Brookes, Lynn@Lake County 

<lynn.brookes@lakecountyca.gov>; Simon.Paul@maderacounty.com; Sisson, Aimee@Placer 

<asisson@placer.ca.gov>; Chin, Donna@County of Merced <donna.chin@countyofmerced.com>; 

John.Holguin@dph.sbcounty.gov; HarrisE@co.monterey.ca.us; Gonzales, Vivian@CityofPasadena 

<vivgonzales@cityofpasadena.net> 

Subject: RE: If you get calls from family members of hospitalized passengers from the Diamond 

Princess 

We had information translated. You can find on our site at www.coronavirus-sd.com 

From: Levin, Robert <R.oben.Levin@ventura.onz> 

Sent: Monday, February 17, 2020 2:52 PM 

To: Kathleen Harriman <l<athleen.Harriman(Wcclph.ca.20v>; Feaster, Matt (Pasadena) 

<mfeaster (wcitvofoasaclen a.net> 

Cc: Huang, Sandra (Alameda) <Sandra.Huang(ii!arn:ov.org>; Munira.Shemsu1cvacR:ov.org; Pan, Erica 

(Alameda) <Erica.Panrwacgov.org>; Oschsner, Allyson@AlamedaCo <Acut:eCD@arnov.org>; 

Dustin.Heaton@arnov.org; Brendan .l<ober1wacgov.org; Rita Sh iau@argov.mg; 

Robert.Brown2@acgov.org; Johnson, Richard (ALPINE) <rjohnson@.Q.Loinecountvca.2ov>; Streeper, 

Tim (ALPINE) <tstreeoer1waloioecountvca.2ov>; Dupuis, Tamara@AlpineCount 

<tduouistwaloinecountvca.gov>; Huspen Kerr, Rita <hofficerrwamaclm2ov.org>; Desvoignes, 

Liz@Amadorgov <ldesvoh:mes@amador2ov.org>; cllittlefieid(Wamaclorgov.org; Hernandez, Lisa (City 

of Berkeley) <lihernancJe71wcityofberkP!ev.info>; Lewis, Linda@Butte County 

<llewisfwbuttecountv.net>; Thao, Mary (Butte County) <rnthao@buttecountv.net>; Miller, Andrew 

<Af\/lill2r(Wbuttecountv.net>; Kelaita, Dean <dkelaita@co.caiaveras.ca.us>; Rodriguez, Colleen 

<crod ri2u ez@co.ca laveras.ca. us>; Gregory, Bu rt <CCHO rcucol us ad h hs .o rn:>; 

bonnie. davies(wcou ntyofcol u sa .com; Rios, Connie <constancP .rios(W col u sad h hs.org>; 

Louise.IV1cf\littcCilcchealth.org; Susan.Farlev@cchealth.org; Leung, Paul (CCHealth) 

<Paul.Leunr:r@cchealth.org>; Sara.Sowko@cchealth.org; Rehwaldt, Warren <wrehwaldt@co.del­

norte.ca.us>; Machado, Colleen <Cmachado(wco.del-norte.ca.us>; Bodenstab, Shelbv@co.del­

norte.ca.us <sbodenstab@co.del-norte.ca.us>; Ungeheuer, Michael (El Dorado County) 

<michae!.ungeheuer:cuedu:rov.us>; Orchard, Heather@EDCGOV<ilPather.orchard(Wedrnov.us>; 

Mackey, Teresa@EI DoradoCo <teresa.mackevrcuedc~>; christin e.cifelli (Cileclcgov.us; 

alicia.donhardt0Jedc~; Williams, Nancy <nancv.williamsrwedcgov.us>; Robinson, Nathan (El 
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Dorado County) <nathan.robinson1wedcgov.us>; salsaghbini@fresnocountyca.gm,:; 

mmorrisson@fresnocountvca.gov; skochku ma r·@fresnocou n tyca .gov; d I uch in i (rufresnocou ntvca .gov; 

jorado@fresnocountvca.gov; Norton, Grinnell@Glenn County <GNorton@countyofglenn.net>; 

Nelson, Mary Lou@Glenn County <mnelson@countvofalenn.net>; mreese(rucountvofolenn.net; 

Baird, Donald <dbaird(i'ilco.humboldt.ca.us>; HPhillios@co.HumboldtD\.US; 

RPrejeancwco.humboldt.ca.us; l(LHanson@co.humboldt.ca.us; edvkehouse@co.humboldt.ca.us; 

kkelly@co.humboldt.ca.us; Kriner, Paula <Paulal<rine1·@co.imperial.ca.us>; Lopez, Karla {Imperial 

County) <karlalopez@co.imoerial.ca.us>; Whitney, Timothy@inyo<twhitnevCWinvocountv.us>; Scott, 

Anna {INYO) <ascottCWinvocountv.us>; Hernandez, Kimberly@Kern County 

<hernankim(wkerncounty.com>; Walker, Ann@Kern County <walkerannCWl<erncountv.com>; 

kaurna@kerncoumy.com; Teske, Milton <milton.teskecwco.kings.ca.us>; Soong, Sharon (Kings 

County) <sharon.snong@co.kin2s.ca.us>; Hill, Edward@Kings <Edward.hill@co.ki n~a.us>; 

~Jichole.Fisherrwco.kings.ca.us; King, Christine@kingscounty <Christine.l(ing@co.kin2s.ca.us>; 

courtnev.derenia(culakecountvca.gov; May, Helen@Lassen <hmav@co.lassen.ca.us>; Davis, Anissa 

<Anissa.Davisfwlongbeach.gov>; Holman, Emily@Long Beach <emilv.holman@longbeach.gov>; 

Barin, Nora@Long Beach <nora.barinlculongbeach.gov>; Torres, Cindy@LongBeach 

<cindv.torres(wlon~>; Prado, Belinda@Long Beach <belinda.prado@longl!P~>; 

Balter, Sharon@Los Angeles County <SBalte.L@loh.lacountv.~>; Terashita, Dawn@LA County 

<dterashita@ph.lacountv.2ov>; mokim@oh.lacountv.gov; FPratt@oh.lacounty.gov; 

p2ounder@ph.lacounty.gov; rciven(@oh.lacountv.gov; rreoorter(wph.lacountv.2ov; 

UHalai@oh.lacountv.gov; BHwang1wph.lacou11tv.gov; Thomas, Cole <Tcole@madera-county.com>; 

jen n ifer. maddox@maderacou ntv .com; j oeterson@co. rnadera .ca.gmL; m kel I ar@ma deracou ntv.co m; 

sara.bosse@maderacoumy.com; Emerson, Cicily@MarinCounty <CEme1·son (wmarincou ntv.oi:g>; 

liohnson@marincountv.org; Santora, Lisa@marincoumv.org <LSantora(@marincountv.org>; 

Sergienko, Eric <esergienko(@mariposacountv.org>; King, Margarita 

<margaritakjng{Cil mariposacounty.org>; mfazio1w maciposacounty.org; Convery, Sharon 

<convervs@mendocinocounty.orn:>; Pace, Gary@Mendocino County 

<pace2@mendoci nocou nty.org>; Svd nev. Loewen (cvcou ntvofmerced .com; 

Yer. Chang CWcou ntyofmerced .com; .I essica . .I u arez (wcountyofmPrced .com; 

Parm iit.Sahota(cvcou ntyofrnerced.com; Raul. Medina@countyofmerced.com; Schulz, Tanya 

<tanvaschul?@co.modoc.ca.us>; Sphar, Stacy {Modoc County) <stacvsphar1wco.modoc.ca.us>; 

Richert, Edward <EdRichertrwco.modoc.ca.us>; cheyenneo'sullivan@co.modoc.ca.us; Wheeler, 

Bryan <bwheelerrwmono.ca.gov>; Pearce, Sandra@Mono County <spearce(cvmono.ca.gov>; Boo, 

Thomas {MONO) <tboo@mono.ca.gmL>; Moreno, Edward <morenoel@co.rnonterev.ca.us>; Michie, 

Kristy <michiekj@co.monterey.ca. us>; Lindsev.Termini@countyofnapa.org; 

Jennv.Vargas@countvofnaoa.org; Beth.Grant1@countvofnapa.org; Cutler, Kenneth 

<i(en.Cutle1·@co.nevada.ca.us>; Key, Cindy {Nevada County) <cindv.kev@co.nevacla.ca.us>; Wilson, 

Cynthia@Nevada County <cvnthia.wilson(wco.nevada.ca.us>; Zahn, Matt@Orange County 

<mzahn@ochca.com>; Cheung, Michele {Orange# 2) <mcheungrwochca.com>; Jacobs, 

Josh@Orange County <jjacobs@ochca.com>; Meulman, Marc (Orange County) 

<mmeulman@ochca.com>; Goh, Ying-Ying <:;LgohCWcitvofoasadena.ru;!>; Feaster, Matt (Pasadena) 

<mfeastPr@citvofoasadena.net>; Diggs, Christine <CDJggs@cjtvofoasadena.net>; Evangelista, 

Sharon <SEvamzelista@cityofpasadena.net>; Hashimoto-Raju, Lani@Pasadena City <lhashimoto­

raj(cvcitvofpasadena.net>; Holland, April (PLACER) <aholland@placer.ca.gov>; 

lvan?and1@placer.ca.gov; Venable, Tina {PLUMAS) <tinavenable@countyofolumas.cnm>; Cole, 
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Barbara (Riverside County) <QQ.lLE(@rivcocha.org>; Kasirye, Olivia <kasiryeo@saccountv.net>; 

Taylor, Melody@Sacramento County <lawm(@saccountv.net>; Mello, Lynn@San Benito County 

<lmello@cosb.us>; Ibrahim, Diana <diana.lbrahim(wdoh.sbcountv.swv>; Strong, Susan 

<sstrong@dph.sbcountv.gov>; ruchi.pancholvrwdoh.sbcountv.gov; McDonald, Eric 

<Eric.fVlcDonald1wsclcountv.ca.i?:cw>; Wooten, Wilma <Wilma.Wooten1@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Kao, Annie 

S.<.il.nnie.l\ao@sdcountv.ca.o:wv>; Johnson, Jeffrey M. <Jeffrev.Johnson(cusdcounty.ca.gmL>; Stoltey, 

Juliet@San Francisco County <iuliet.stoltev(cvsfr!oh.org>; Aragon, Tomas 

<tomas.aragon1cvsfdoh.org>; Portnoy, Diane (San Francisco# 4) <diane.oortnov1cvsfdoh.org>; 

lxian.d.kim(Wsfdoh.org; amie.dubois@sfdoh.org; Philip, Susan@SFDPH<susan.ohilio(Evsfdoh.org>; 

wavne.enanoriarwsfdoh.org; jmaghirang@sjcphs.org; Pehl, Veronica@San Joaquin 

<voehlr@sjcphs.org>; Borenstein, Penny <oborensteintwco.slo.ca.us>; Gaiger, Christine (SAN LUIS 

OBISPO) <cgaigenwco.slo.ca.us>; Rosen, Frederick <frosen@co.slo.ca.us>; Sallenave, Catherine (San 

Mateo #1) <csallenave@smcgov.org>; Bock, Carly@San Mateo County <cbockrwsmrnov.onz>; 

Geltmaker, Matt@San Mateo County <mgeltmaker(@smcgov.org>; Linquist, Jeanne (San Mateo 

County) <jlinquistrwsmcgov.org>; Batson, Paige@Santa Barbara <oaige.batson(@sbcohd.org>; 

l<ellv.Debaene..@LiantacnFcotintv.us.; Meza, Amy@Santa Cruz County 

<amv.m2za@santacruzcountv.us>; jessica.oltrnanns@santacruzcountv.us; Ramstrom, Karen 

<krC1mstrom(wco.shasta.ca.us>; cwood(wco.shasta.ca.us; Goshong, Mega@Shasta County 

<mgroshong(OJco.shasta.ca.us>; Sutton-Pado, Celia <Csutton-oado@sierracounty.ca.g_QjL>; Anseth, 

Shanna (SIERRA) <sanseth iwsierracountv.ca.gIBL>; em organ (wsierracounty.ca.g_Q\L; Kolpacoff, 

Stephen <skoloacoffrwco.siskiyou.ca.us>; Harris, Brenda@co.siskiyou.ca.us 

<bharris(wco.siskivou.ca.u~>; Davis, Shelly <sdavis@co.siskivou.ca.us>; Varga, Kristin@siskiyou 

<kvar~'lco.siski'LlliJ_.ca.us>; Salvatierra, Belle@Solano County <aosalvatierrarwsolanocount\/.corn>; 

Acosta, Meileen@Solano County <IVlDAc..0sta@SolC1noCountv.com>; 

SEi\Ja1·a1T1oretwSolanoCountv.com; SJFuller@SolanoCmmtv.com; Hernandez, Emely@Sonoma County 

<emely.hernandez@sonoma-countv.om>; PHNurse(cusonoma-countv.org; Vaishampayan, Julie 2 

<ivaishamoavan1wschsa.orn:>; Vassell, Barbara@Stanislaus County <BVassellt'Wschsa.org>; 

TFrver@schsa.org; Sanford, Denise@Stanislaus Co <dsanfmd@schsa.om>; Heredia, Maria 

qnheredia(wco.sutter.ca.us>; adumaran@co.sutter.ca.u::t; Nagra, Daljinder (Sutter County) 

<D~Jagra@co.sutter.ca.us>; mrodriguezrwco.sutter.ca.us; Wickenheiser, Richard 

<Richard.\i\/ickenheisenwtchsa.net>; Schmidt, Michelle <michelle.schmidt@tchsa.net>; Martin, 

Kotty@Tehama County <katherina.martinjwtchsa.net>; Hopper, Dolly <Dolly.Hoooe1·@tchsa.net>; 

Sagar, Minnie@Tehama Co <l'v1innie.Sagar@tchsa.net>; sloomis@co.shasta.ca.us; 

cbrown@trinitvcountv.org; Haught, Karen <khaught@tularehhsa.org>; Kempf, Jeremy (Tulare 

County) <jrkemof@tularehhsa.org>; Bernstein, Robert <rbernstein@co.tuolumne.ca.us>; Denney, 

Patty@Tuolumne <odennev@co.tuolumne.ca.us>; Edmondson, Hannah 

<Hannah.Edmondsoil@Ventura.or2>; Reeder, Eva <Fva.Reeder@ventura.om>; Gipson, Sandra 

<Sandra.Gioson(wventuramQ>; Steffy, Megan <iV1e2an.Steffv@ventura.or0>; Ornelas, Christopher 

<Ch ristooher. Orne!aslWveotu ra .or2>; FAgyi n !Wei .vernon .ca. us; \/Petrosva o@ci. vernon .ca. us; 

Chapman, Ron <ron.chaom;rn@yolocounty.org>; Sutton, Anna@Yolo County 

<anna.suttonrwvolocount:y.mg>; Jl.da.barros@volocountv.org; Weivoda, Kristin@Yolo County Health 

Department <kristi n. \Neivnda@volocouotv.or:g>; Kelsch, Katie <l<atie.l<elsch (wyolocou ntv.or·g>; 

Havdee.Dabrit7@volocountv.org; Moua, Xee qee.moua1[J)volocountv.orn:>; Rice, 

Homer@co.vuba.ca.us <hrice@co.vuba.ca.us>; dvorlqwco.vuba.ca.us; Vugia, Duc@CDPH 

<Duc.Vugia@cdQh.ca.g_QjL>; Jain, Seema@CDPH <Seema.Jain@cdoh.ca.2ov>; Kimura, Akiko@CDPH 
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<Akiko.l<imurci(cucdph.ca.gQY>; Kamali, Amanda@CDPH <Amanda.Kamali@cdph.ca.gQY>; Snyder, 

Robert@CDPH<Robert.Snvdenwcdph.ca.gov>; Yu, Alexander@CDPH <Alexander.Yu@cdph.ca.gov>; 

Abe, Kentaro@CDPH<l<entaro.Abe(wcdoh.ca.gQ\£>; New, Sarah@CDPH <Sarah.i\Jew@ccloh.ca.gov>; 

Hoover, Cora@CDPH <Cora.Hoove1-@cdph.ca.gov>; Royce, Sarah@CDPH 

<Sarah.Rovce\wcdph.ca.gQ;L>; Yen, Cynthia@CDPH <Cvnthia.Yen@cdoh.ca.gov>; Glenn-Finer, 

Rosie@CDPH<Rosie.Glenn-Finer(wcdph.ca.gov>; Murray, Erin@CDPH <Erin.Murrav@cdoh.ca.gQ)L>; 

Bregman, Brooke@CDPH<Brooke.Bregman(wcdph.ca.gov>; Hacker, Jill@CDPH 

<Jill.Hacker(cilcdph.ca.gov>; Ruiz, Juan@CDPH <Juan.Ruiz@cdph.ca.gov>; Kim, Janice@CDPH 

<Janice.Kirn1wcdph.ca.gov>; Siegel, Jane@CDPH <Jane.Siegel(@cdoh.ca.gov>; Epson, Erin@CDPH 

<Erin.Epson@ccloh.ca.gov>; krose@sjcphs.org: Mclean, Rachel@CDPH 

<Rachel .iVlclean@cdph.ca.gov>; Stockman, Lauren@CDPH <Lauren.Stockman@cdph.ca .gQ)L>; 

arellano, aileen1wphd.sccgov.org <aileen.arellano@phd.sccgov.org>; CA.Wu1wSolanoCountv.com; 

Garrison, Jared@Glenn <JGan-ison@countyofgleno.net>; Weinstein, Eva (NAPA) 

<Eva.Weinstein@countyofnaoa.org>; Gustafson, Erin@SBCounty 

<erin.gustafson 1wdph.sbcou ntv.gov>; Johnston, Samantha@CDPH 

<Samantha.Johnston@cdoh.ca.gQ!L>; Romero, Mike (PLACER) <mromero@olacer.ca.gmL>; Sine!, Kim 

(Placer# 3) <ksinel@placer.ca.gQY>; larry daily <robert.schechter1@cdoh.ca.gov>; Volkman, 

Hannah@CDPH <Hannah. Volkman 1wcdph.ca.gov>; rlargusa@co.humboldt.ca.us; 

smtavlor\@co.shasta.ca.us; Gordon Arakawa <Gordon.Arakawa(iilcountyofmercecl.com>; 

sdmoore(wco.shasta.ca.us; Herrick, Robert@sutter <rherrick@co.sutter.ca.us>; Baldwin, 

Kismet@SJCPHS <kbaldwin@sjcphs.org>; Morales, Maria <Maria.Moraleslwventura.org>; LaRosa, 

Cecilia <Cecilia.LaRosa(wventura.org>; Whittaker, Holly (Nevada County) 

<Hollv.Whittaker@co.nevada.ca.us>; duwilson@ph.lacounty.gov; Han, George@Santa Clara County 

<George.Han@phcl.sccgov.org>; Martin, Brittany@CDPH <Brittanv.i\/lartin@cdph.ca.gov>; 

Gib.fl/lorrow@sonoma-countv.01-g; Chai, Shua@CDPH<Shua.Chai1wccloh.ca.2ov>; Brodie, 

Georgia@CalaverasCounty <gbroclie@co.calave1-as.ca.us>; rverma1wfresnocountvca.2ov; 

rvohra(wfresnocountvca.gov; Mitsunaga, Tisha@CDPH<Tisha.Mitsuna2a1wcdob.ca.2ov>; Nagra, 

Daljinder (Sutter County) <Di'.Jagra@co.sutter.cci.us>; Sandv.Henlev@santacruzcountv.us; Newel, 

Gail <Gail.Newel@santacru1cotmty.us>; Herrera, Jennifer@Santa Cruz County 

<jennifer.herrera(wsantacru?countv.us>; Brookes, Lynn@Lake County 

<lvnn. brookesrw lakecountyca.2ov>; Simon.Paul (W maderacountv.com; Sisson, Aimee@Placer 

<asisson@olacer.ca.gov>; Chin, Donna@County of Merced <donna.chin@countyofmerced.com>; 

John. Holguinfwdph.sbcountv.gov; HarrisE 0lco.monterev.ca.us; Gonzales, Vivian@CityofPasadena 

<vivgonzales(wcitvofoasadena.net> 

Subject: RE: If you get calls from family members of hospitalized passengers from the Diamond 

Princess 

Dear Kathleen; 

I gave a talk to members of the Chinese community about coronavirus in Ventura County on 

Saturday morning. One of the things they mentioned to me was that there was a paucity of 

information written in Chinese characters. If that is not true, could you please point me in the 

direction of where I can find the information about coronavirus. If it is true, would you please create 

such written information for Chinese audiences? Please get back to me as their leadership is waiting 

for guidance. Thanks. 
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Bob Levin 

Health Officer 

Ventura County 

From: Harriman, Kathleen@CDPH<l<athleen.Harriman(rucdph.ca.g.QY.> 

Sent: Friday, February 14, 2020 5:45 PM 

To: Feaster, Matt (Pasadena) <mfeaster(wcitvofoasadena.net> 

Cc: Huang, Sandra (Alameda) <Sandra.Huarn<@acgov.org>; Munira.Shemsu(wacgov.org; Pan, Erica 

(Alameda) <Erica.Pan (5) arnov.org>; Oschsner, Allyson@AlamedaCo <A.cuteCD tCil acgov.org>; 

Dustin. Heaton (wacgilll,QI.g; Brendan.l<ober@aowv.org; Rita.Shiau@acg_pv.org; 

Robert.Brown/1@acgov.org; Johnson, Richard (ALPINE) <rjohnson1rualpinecountvca.gQJL>; Streeper, 

Tim (ALPINE) <tstreeper@alpinecountyca.swv>; Dupuis, Tamara@AlpineCount 

<tduouis@alpineco1mtvca.gov>; Huspen Kerr, Rita <hofficer@amadorgov.org>; Desvoignes, 

Liz@Amadorgov <ldesvoi2nes1@amadorgov.or?>;dlittlefield<i:Vamadorgov.org; Hernandez, Lisa (City 

of Berkeley) <lihernandez@citvofberkelev.info>; Lewis, Linda@Butte County 

<liewistwbuttecountv.net>; Thao, Mary (Butte County) <mthao@lxrctecountv.net>; Miller, Andrew 

<Pd'v4iller1wbuttecountv.net>; Kelaita, Dean <dkelaita@co.calaveras.ca.us>; Rodriguez, Colleen 

<crodriguez(iilco.calaveras.ca.us>; Gregory, Burt <CCHO@colusadhhs.org>; 

bonnie.davies@countvofcolusa.com; Rios, Connie <constance.rios<wcolusadhhs.01-g>; 

I ouise.i\/lcf\litt@cchealth.org; Susan.Farlev@cchealth.org; Leung, Paul (CCHealth) 

<Paul.Lt;1mg1@cchealth.org>; Sara.Sowko(wcchealth.org; Rehwaldt, Warren <wrehwaldt(wco.del­

norte.ca.u..~>; Machado, Colleen <Cmachado@co.del-norte.ca.u2>; Bodenstab, Shelh~L.fillco.del­

norte.ca.us <sbodenstab1wco.clel-norte.ca.us>; Ungeheuer, Michael (El Dorado County) 

<michael.ungeheuer@edrnov.us>; Orchard, Heather@EOCGOV<heather.orchard(i:Vedrnov.us>; 

Mackey, Teresa@EIDoradoCo <teresa.mackev@edcgov.us>; christine.cifelli@edcgov.us; 

alicia.donhardtrilledrnov.us; Williams, Nancy <nancv.wi!liams1wedcgov.us>; Robinson, Nathan (El 

Dorado County) <nathan.robinson fwedrnov. us>; salsa2hbin i@fresnocounty_i;;..a.,gQy; 

mmo1Tisson@fresnocou ntvca. 2ov; skochku ma r(wfresnocou ntvca .gmL; d I uch in i @fresnocou ntVCQ.gQ'!'.; 

lQ.Lado(wfresnocountvca.2ov; Norton, Grinnell@Glenn County <GNortonrwcou~n.net>; 

Nelson, Mary Lou@Glenn County <mnelson@countvofglenn.net>; mreese(wcountvofglenn.net; 

Baird, Donald <dbaird@co.humboldt.ca.us>; HPhillips(wco. Humboldt.CA. US; 

RPreiean Ciilco.hu mboldt.ca.us; l<LH anson@co.humboldt.ca.us; edvkehouse@co.humboldt.ca. us; 

kkellv@co.humboldt.ca.us; Kriner, Paula <Paulal<riner1@co.imperial.ca.us>; Lopez, Karla (Imperial 

County) <karlalopezf@co.imoerial.ca.us>; Whitney, Timothy@inyo <tvvhitnev@invocountv.us>; Scott, 

Anna (INYO) <ascott(cilinvocountv.us>; Hernandez, Kimberly@Kern County 

<hernankim!illkerncountv.com>; Walker, Ann@Kern County <walkerann@kerncountv.com>; 

kaurna@kerncountv.com; Teske, Milton <milton.teske(cilco.kings.ca.us>; Soong, Sharon (Kings 

County) <sharon.soon2@co.kin2s.ca.us>; Hill, Edward@Kings <Edward.hill@co.kin2s.ca.us>; 

l\J icho!e. Fish er(wco. kings.ca. us; King, Christi ne@kingscounty <Christine. l<i ng (cvco. kings.ca. us>; 

courtnev.dereniacwlakecountvca.s:i:o·J; May, Helen@Lassen <hmav@co.lassen.ca.us>; Davis, Anissa 

<.4nissa.riavisc@longbeach.gov>; Holman, Emily@Long Beach <emilv.holman@iongbeach.gov>; 

Barin, Nora@Long Beach <nora.barin@longbeach.gov>; Torres, Cindy@LongBeach 

<cindv.torrPs@longbeach.gQll>; Prado, Belinda@Long Beach <belincla.prado@iongbeach.2ov>; 

Balter, Sharon@Los Angeles County <SBalterc@oh.lacountv.gQY>; Terashita, Dawn@LA County 
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<dterashita@ph.lacountv.!IQ.\L>;.mokimrwph.lacounty.gov; FPratt(Cilph.lacounty.gov; 

pgounder@ph.lacountv.gov; rciven@oh.lacountv.gov; rreoorter@oh.lacountv.gov; 

UHalairCiloh.lacounty.gov; BHwa1w@ph.lacountv.f:':ov; Thomas, Cole <Tcoleralmadera-countv.com>; 

jen ni fer.maddo~<@maderacountv.com; joeterson ralco.madera.ca.gov; mkellar@maderacounty.com; 

sara.bosserwmaderacounty.com; Emerson, Cicily@MarinCounty <CEmerson@marincountv.org>; 

ljohnson@marincounty.mg; Santora, Lisa c@marincountv.org <LSantoraCrumarincounty.org>; 

Sergienko, Eric <esergienko(wmariposacounty.org>; King, Margarita 

<margarita king1@mariposacountv.org>; mfa1io@mariposacountv.org; Convery, Sharon 

<convervs(@mendocinocountv.org>; Pace, Gary@Mendocino County 

<paceg (ro mendoci nocou nty. org>; Svdnev. Loewen@cou ntvofmerced .com; 

Yer. Cha ng(wcou ntvofm erced .com; Jessica..l uarez@countyofmerced.com; 

Parmjit.Sahota@countyofmerced.com; Raul.Medina@countvofmerced.com; Schulz, Tanya 

<tanyaschul?(alco.modoc.ca.us>; Sphar, Stacy (Modoc County) <stacysohar@co.modoc.ca.us>; 

Richert, Edward <EdRichert@co.modoc.ca.us>; cheyenneo'sullivan@co.modoc.ca.us; Wheeler, 

Bryan <bwheeler@mono.ca.gov>; Pearce, Sandra@Mono County <soearce(wmono.ca.gov>; Boo, 

Thomas (MONO) <tboo@mono.ca.gov>; Moreno, Edward <morenoelrwco.monterey.ca.us>; Michie, 

Kristy <michiekj(wco.rnnnterev.ca.us>; Lindsey.Terminirwcotmtyofnap<l,Q[g; 

lenny.Vargas@countvofnaoa.org; Beth.Grant@countyofnapa.org; Cutler, Kenneth 

<l<en.Cutlerraico.nevada.ca.us>; Key, Cindy (Nevada County) <cindv.kevr@co.oevada.ca.us>; Wilson, 

Cynthia@Nevada County <cynthia.wilson@co.nevada.ca.us>; Zahn, Matt@Orange County 

<rmahnralochca.com>; Cheung, Michele (Orange# 2) <mcheu1w@ochca.com>; Jacobs, 

Josh@Orange County <jjacobsr@ochca.com>; Meulman, Marc (Orange County) 

<mmeulman@ochca.com>; Goh, Ying-Ying <ygoMvcitvofpasadena.net>; Feaster, Matt (Pasadena) 

<mfeaster(wcitvofpasadena.net>; Diggs, Christine <CDiggs@citvofpasadena.net>; Evangelista, 

Sharon <SEvangelistal@citvofpasadena.net>; Hashimoto-Raju, Lani@Pasadena City <lhashimoto­

rajrwcitvofoasadena.net>; Holland, April (PLACER) <aholiandr@placer.ca.gov>; 

lvan?andl@placer.ca.gov; Venable, Tina (PLUMAS) <tinavenable!Wcountvofolumas.com>; Cole, 

Barbara (Riverside County) <BCOLE@rivcocha.org>; Kasirye, Olivia <kasiryeo@lsaccountv.net>; 

Taylor, Melody@Sacramento County <lawm@saccountv.net>; Mello, Lynn@San Benito County 

<lmello@cosb.us>; Ibrahim, Diana <diana.lbrahim<Cildph.sbcount\j.gov>; Strong, Susan 

<sstrongr@dph.sbcountv.gov>; ruchi.oancholyl@doh.sbcountv.gm1.; McDonald, Eric (San Diego 

County) <eric.mcdonald@sdcountv.ca.gov>; Wooten, Wilma <Wilma.wooten!@sdcountv.ca.gQ.1£>; 

Kao, Annie (San Diego County) <annie.kao@sdcountv.ca.gov>; Johnson, Jeff (San Diego County) 

<Jeffrev.johnson@sdcountv.ca.gov>; Stoltey, Juliet@San Francisco County 

<juliet.stoltey(@sfdph.org>; Aragon, Tomas <tomas.aragon@sfdoh.org>; Portnoy, Diane (San 

Francisco# 4) <diane portnov@sfdph.om>; brian.d.kim@sfdph.org; amie.duboisl@sfdph.org; Philip, 

Susan@SFDPH <susan. oh ilip@sfdoh.org>; wayne.enanoria@sfdph.org; jmagh irang@sicphs.om; 

Pehl, Veronica@San Joaquin <voehl!@sjcphs.org>; Borenstein, Penny <pborensteinl@co.slo.ca.us>; 

Gaiger, Christine (SAN LUIS OBISPO) <cgaif:':err@co.slo.ca.us>; Rosen, Frederick 

<frosen(@co.slo.ca.us>; Sallenave, Catherine (San Mateo #1) <u.allenavel@smcgov,.Qig>; Bock, 

Carly@San Mateo County <cbock@smcrnv.org>; Geltmaker, Matt@San Mateo County 

<mgeltmaker@srncgov.org>; Linquist, Jeanne (San Mateo County) <jlinauist@smcgov.org>; Batson, 

Paige@Santa Barbara <oaige.batsonl@sbcphd.om>; l<ellv.Debaene@santacruzcountv.us; Meza, 

Amy@Santa Cruz County <amv.meza@santacruzcounty.us>; jessica.oltmanns@santacruzcounty.us; 

Ramstrom, Karen <kramstrom@co.shasta.ca.us>; cwoodr@co.shasta.ca.us; Goshong, Mega@Shasta 
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County <m2roshon2@co.shasta.ca.us>; Sutton-Pado, Celia <Csutton-pado@sierracounty.ca.gov>; 

Anseth, Shanna (SIERRA) <sanseth@sie1Tacounty.ca.~>; emorgan(CTJsierracountv.ca.gov; Kolpacoff, 

Stephen <skol oacoff@co.si skiyou .ca. us>; Harris, B1·enda (wco.siskivou .ca.us 

<bharris(i.ilco.siskivou.ca.us>; Davis, Shelly <sdavis@co.siskiyou.ca.us>; Varga, Kristin@siskiyou 

<k\Lill:ga@co.siskivou.ca.us>; Salvatierra, Belle@Solano County <aosalvatierra@solanocountv.c.om.>; 

Acosta, Meileen@Solano County <MD.£1..costa@SolanoCountv.com>; 

SEl\Jaramore(i.ilSolanoCountv.com; SJFuller@SolanoCountv.com; Hernandez, Emely@Sonoma County 

<emelv.hernandez<CTJsonoma-county.org>; PHi\Jurseri.ilsonoma-countv.onz; Vaishampayan, Julie 2 

<jvaishampavan@schsa.org>; Vassell, Barbara@Stanislaus County <BVassell(mschsa.org>; 

TFryerci:i.lschsa.ocg; Sanford, Denise@Stanislaus Co <dsanford(i.ilschsa.org>; Heredia, Maria 

<mheredia@co.sutter.ca.us>; adumar;;in(ruco.sutter.ca.us; Nagra, Daljinder (Sutter County) 

< DNagra@co.sutter.ca. us>; mrodriguez(cvco.sutter.ca. us; Wickenheiser, Richard 

<Richard.Wickenheiser@tchsa.net>; Schmidt, Michelle <michelle.schmidt(iiltchsa.net>; Martin, 

Kotty@Tehama County <katherina.martinCiiltchsa.net>; Hopper, Dolly <Dollv.Hopoer(iiltchsa.net>; 

Sagar, Minnie@Tehama Co <iV1innie.Sa2ar@tc:1sa.net>; sloomis(iilco.shasta.ca.us; 

cbrown(i.iltrinitvcountv.01:g; Haught, Karen <khQ.Ught@tularehhsa.org>; Kempf, Jeremy (Tulare 

County) <jrken1pf@tularehhsa.org>; Bernstein, Robert <rbernstein(iilco.tuolumne.ca.us>; Denney, 

Patty@Tuolumne <oden nevii.ilco.tuolu mne.ca.us>; Levin, Robert <Robe1·t.Levin (iilventura.org>; 

Edmondson, Hannah <Hannah.Edmondson@Ventura.01·g>; Reeder, Eva <Eva.Reecler-rwventu1·a.org>; 

Gipson, Sandra <Sanclra.Gioson(iilventura.org>; Steffy, Megan <iVlegan.Steffvlalventura.org>; 

Ornelas, Christopher <Christopher. Orne I as@ventura.org>; FAgvi n (a) ci. verno n. ca. us; 

VPetrosvanCiilci.vernon.ca.us.; Chapman, Ron <ron.chaoman(iilvolocountv.org>; Sutton, Anna@Yolo 

County <anna.sutton(ruvolocnunty.org>; .t'\cla.barros(wvolocounty.ocg; Weivoda, Kristin@Yolo County 

Health Department <kristi n.weivocla@j;Q[Q_c;_mmtv.org>; Kelsch, Katie 

<l(atie.Kelsch 1@volocou ntv.or>'>; Havdee. Dabritz (c'i)volocounty.org; Moua, Xee 

<xee. moua (iilvolocountv.org>; Rice, Homer@co.vuba.ca.us <hrice/alco.yuba.ca. us.>; 

dvorkrwco.vuba.ca.us; Vugia, Duc@CDPH<Duc.\/u,giaio.Jcdph.ca.2ov>; Jain, Seema@CDPH 

<Seema.Jain@cdph.ca.;;:ov>; Kimura, Akiko@CDPH<;11.kiko.l<imurajwcdoh.ca.gov>; Kamali, 

Amanda@CDPH<brnanda.Kamali(iilcdoh.ca.20v>; Snyder, Robert@CDPH 

<Robert.Snyder(iilcdoh.ca.~>; Yu, Alexander@CDPH</\lexander.Yu(a)cdpn.ca.g_ov>; Abe, 

Kentaro@CDPH<Kentaro.Abelalcdoh.ca.gov>; New, Sarah@CDPH <Sarah.f\Jewlalcclch ca.•i:ov>; 

Hoover, Cora@CDPH<Cora.Hoover(iilcdoh.ca.gov>; Royce, Sarah@CDPH 

<Sarah.Rovcerrucdoh.ca.s:ov>; Yen, Cynthia@CDPH <Cvnthia.Yen@cdoh.ca.::wv>; Glenn-Finer, 

Rosie@CDPH <R.osie.G!enn-Finer@cdph.ca.120v>; Murray, Erin@CDPH<Erin.1\1\urravr'Wccloh.ca.gov>; 

Bregman, Brooke@CDPH <Brooke.8regman@cdoh.ca.gQ'1>; Hacker, Jill@CDPH 

<Jill.Hacker(wcdph.ca.gov>; Ruiz, Juan@CDPH <Juan.Rui1@.c~>; Kim, Janice@CDPH 

<Janice.l<im@cdoh.ca.gov>; Siegel, Jane@CDPH <Jane.')iegelr@cclph.ca.gov>; Epson, Erin@CDPH 

<E1·in.Eoso1110Jcclph.ca.gov>; krose@sicphs.org; Mclean, Rachel@CDPH 

<Rachel.1\1\clean ro)cdoh.ca.g,Qjl>; Stockman, Lauren@CDPH <Lauren .Stockman lalcdoh .ca .gov>; 

arellano, aileen 1'W ohcl.~..r:.g <aileen.arellano@phd.sccgov.org>; f,A \Nu lalSolanoCountv.corn; 

Garrison, Jared@Glenn <.IGarrison1wcounti.Q.fglenn,net>; Weinstein, Eva (NAPA) 

<Eva. Weinstein (wcounty_ofnapa.org>; Gustafson, Erin@SBCounty 

<eri 11.gustafson t'Wdph .sbcountv.gov>; Johnston, Samantha@CDPH 

<Samantha.Joh11ston@ccloh.ca.20v>; Romero, Mike (PLACER) <mrornero1@olacer.ca.gov>; Sinel, Kim 

(Placer# 3) <ksinel0lolacer.ca.gov>; Jarry daily <robert.schec;hter@cdoh.ca.gov>; Volkman, 
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Hannah@CDPH <Hannah.Volkman @cdph.ca.gov>; rlargusa (Cilco. hum boldt.ca.us; 

smtavlor (wco .shasta .ca. us; Gordon Arakawa <Gordon .Arakawa <Cilcou ntvofmerced.com>; 

sclmoore@co.shasta.ca.us; Herrick, Robert@sutter<rherrick(wco.sutter.ca.us>; Baldwin, 

Kismet@SJCPHS <kbaldwin(Cilsjcphs.011:0:>; Morales, Maria <Maria.Morales@ventura.org>; LaRosa, 

Cecilia <Cecilia.LaRosa@ventura.om:>; Whittaker, Holly (Nevada County) 

<Hollv.Whittaker(Cilco.nevada.ca.us>; duwilson(roph.lacountv.gov; Han, George@Santa Clara County 

<George.Han@phd.sccgov.org>; Martin, Brittany@CDPH <Brittanv.Martin@cd.Q.b.~>; 

Gib.Morrow(cvsonoma-countv.org; Chai, Shua@CDPH<Shua.Chai1wcdph.ca.gov>; Brodie, 

Georgia@CalaverasCounty <gbrodie@co.calaveras.ca.us>; rvermat-Wfresnocountvca.gov; 

rvohra@fresnocountyca.gov; Mitsunaga, Tisha@CDPH<Tisha.Mitsunagarwcdoh.ca.gov>; Nagra, 

Daljinder (Sutter County) <Dl\Jag1·a(roco.sutter.ca.us>; Sandv.Henley{@santacnFcountv.us; Newel, 

Gail <Gail},Jewel{CilsantacrU7COlmtv.us>; Herrera, Jennifer@Santa Cruz County 

<jennifer.herrera@santacruzcountv.us>; Brookes, Lynn@Lake County 

<lynn.brookes@lakecountyca.2ov>; Si mon.Paul@maderacounty.com; Sisson, Aimee@Placer 

<asisson1wolacer.ca.2ov>; Chin, Donna@County of Merced <donna.chin@countvofrnerced.com>; 

John. Holguin@dph.sbcounty.gov; HarrisE@co.monterey.ca.us; Gonzales, Vivian@Cityof Pasadena 

<J!.lli.gonzales@citvofoasadena.net> 

Subject: If you get calls from family members of hospitalized passengers from the Diamond Princess 

Some of you have received calls from worried family members of people who were on the 

Diamond Princess and are now hospitalized in Japan for COVID-19. Dr. Julie Vaishampayan 

provided the following information. Family members with questions about U.S. citizens who 

were on the ship and are now hospitalized should contact the US embassy in Japan by email 

(USGShioContact@state.gov) or phone (+81) 03-3224-5000. 
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From: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 
Date: 

Wooten. Wilma 
Levin. Robert; Kathleen Harriman; Feaster, Matt (Pasadena) 
DPH-sandra.huanq: Munira.Shemsu@acgov.oro; Pan, Erica (Alameda); Oschsner. Allvson@AlamedaCo; 
Dustin .Heaton Cillacqov .ora: Brendan. Kober(illacgov .org; Rita .Shiau@acgov .orq; Robert. Brown2@acgov .ora; 
Johnson. Richard (ALPINE); Streeoer. Tim (ALPINE); Duouis, Tamara@AlpineCount; Husoen Kerr. Rita; 
Desvoiones, Liz@Amadorgov; dlittlefield@amadoroov.ora; Hernandez, Lisa (City of Berkelev); Lewis. 
Linda@Butte Countv: Thao. Marv (Butte Countv); Miller, Andrew; Kelaita, Dean; Rodriauez, Colleen; ~ 
Bu rt; bonnie .davies@countvofcolusa.com; Rios. Connie; Louise. McNitt@cchealth.org; Susan, Farley@cchealth .oro; 
Leung. Paul iCCHealthl; Sara.Sowko<Cilcchealth.org; Rehwaldt. Warren; Machado, Colleen; Bodenstab, 
Shelby@co.del-norte.ca.us; Ungeheuer. Michael (El Dorado Countyl; Orchard. Heather@EDCGOV; Mackey, 
Teresa@EIDoradoCo; christine.cifelli@edcgov.us; alicia.donhardt@edcgov.us; Williams. Nancv; Robinson, Nathan 
(El Dorado County); salsaqhbini@fresnocountyca.gov; mmorrisson@fresnocountyca.oov; 
skochkumar@fresnocountyra.gov; dluchini@fresnocountyca.gov; jprado@fresnocountyca.aov; Norton. 
Grinnell@Glenn County; ~Jelson. Marv Lou@Glenn County; mreese@countyofqlenn.net; Baird Donald; 
HPhillips@co.Humboldt.CA.US; RPrejean@co.humboldt.ca.us; KLHanson@co.humboldt.ca.us; 
edvkehouse@co.humboldt.ca.us; kkelly@co.humboldt.ca.us; Kriner, Paula; Lopez. Karla (Imperial Countvl; 
Whitney, Timothy@invo; Scott. Anna (INY01; Hernandez. Kimberly@Kern Countv; Walker. Ann@Kern County; 
kaurna@kerncounty.com; Teske. Milton; Soona. Sharon (Kings Countv); Hill. Edward@Kinqs; 
Nichole.Fisher@co.kings.ca.us; Kina. Christine@kinascountv; courtney.derenia@lakecountyca.gov; ~ 
Helen<Cillassen; Davis. Anissa; Holman, Ernily@Long Beach; Barin, Nora@Long Beach; Torres, 
Cindy@LongBeach; Prado. Belinda@Lona Beach; Balter. Sharon<Cillos Angeles County: Terashita, Dawn@LA 
County; mokim@oh.lacountv.gov; FPratt\Ciloh. lacountv .aov; pgou nder@ph. lacountv .gov; 
rciven\illoh.lacounty.gov; rreporter@oh.lacounty.gov; UHalai@ph.lacounty.gov; BHwana@oh.lacounty.gov; 
Thomas. Cole; jennifer.rnaddox@rnaderacounty.com; ipeterson@co.rnadera.ca.aov; 
rnkellar@rnaderacounty.com; sara.bosse@rnaderacountv.com; Emerson, Cicily\ruMarinCounty; 
ljohnson@rnarincounty.ora; Santora. Lisa@marincounty.org; Sergienko. Eric; Kina, Maroarita; 
rnfazio@rnariposacounty.org; Converv. Sharon; Pace. Garv@Mendocino Countv: 
Sydney. Loewen@cou ntyofrnerced . corn; Yer. Ch ang@cou n tyofrnerced. corn; Jessica.Ju arez@cou ntyofrnerced. corn; 
Parrnjit.Sahota(Oicountyofrnerced.corn; Raul.Medina@countyofrnerced.com; Schulz. Tanya; Sphar. Stacv (Modoc 
Countvl; Richert, Edward; chevenneo"sullivan@co.rnodoc.ca.us; Wheeler. Brvan; Pearce. Sandra@fvlono County; 
Boo. Thomas (MONO); Mor·eno. Edward; Michie. Krist:y; Lindsey.Terrnini@countyofnaoa.ora; 
Jennv.Vargas@countvofnapa.ora; Beth.Grant@countyofnapa.org; Cutler, Kenneth; Kev, Cindv jf\levada Countvl; 
Wilson, Cvnthia@Nevada County; Zahn, fvlatt@Oranqe Countv; Cheung, Michele !Orange # 21; Jacobs, 
Josh@Oranqe County; Meulrnan, Marc (Orange County); Goh. Yina-Yinq; Feaster. Matt (Pasadena); Diags 
Christine; Evanaelista, Sharon; Hashimoto-Raju. Lani@Pasadena Cjtv; Holland. Aoril (PLACER); 
lvanzand@placer.ca.gov; Venable. Tina rpLUMAS); Cole, Barbara (Riverside County); Kasirye Olivia; Taylor. 
Melody@Sacramento County; Mello, Lvnn@San Benito Countv; Ibrahim. Diana; Strano, Susan; 
ruchi.oancholy@dph.sbcounty.aov; McDonald. Eric; l<ao. Annie S.; Johnson. Jeffrev M.; Stoltey. Juliet CDPHl; 
Araaon. Tomas IDPH); Portnoy, Diane (DPHl; Kirn. Brian IDPHl; DuBois. Arnie IDPH); Philio. Susan IDPHI; 
Enanoria, Wayne IDPH); jmaahirang@sicohs.org; Pehl. Veronica@San Joaquin; Borenstein. Pennv; Gaiger, 
Christine (SM LUIS OBISPO); Rosen, Frederick; Sallenave. Catherine (San Mateo #1 l; Bock, Carly(illSan Mateo 
County; Geltrnaker. Matt@San Mateo Countv; Linquist. Jeanne (San Mateo Countvl; Batson, Paige@Santa 
Barbara; Kellv.Debaene@santacruzcounty.us; Meza, Arnv@Santa Cruz County: 
jessica.oltrnanns@santacruzcounty.us; Rarnstrorn, Karen; cwood@co.shasta.ca.us; Goshong, Meoa@Shasta 
Countv; Sutton-Pado. Celia; Anseth, Shanna CSIERP~4); ernorqan@sierracounty.ca.oov; Koloacoff, Stephen; 
Harris, Brenda@co.siskivou.ca.us; Davis, Shelly; Varaa. Kristimillsiskivou; Salvatierra, Belle@Solano Countv; 
Acosta. fvleileen@Solano County; SENararnore@SolanoCountv.com; SJFuller@SolanoCounty.com; Hernandez. 
Emelv@Sonorna County; PHNurse1rusonorna-county.org; Vaisharnpayan. Julie 2; Vassell. Barbara@Stanislaus 
County: TFr;er@schsa.ora; Sanford, Denise@Stanislaus Co; Heredia. Maria; adurnaran@co.sutter.ca.us; ~laqra. 
Daljinder (Sutter County'!; rnrodriguez@co.sutter.ca.us; Wickenheiser. Richard; Schmidt. Michelle; Martin, 
Kottv@Teharna County; Hoooer. Dolly; Sagar. Minnie@Tehama Co; sloomis<illco.shasta.ca.us; 
cbrown(Oltrinitycounty.org; Hauaht. Karen; Kempf, Jeremy (Tulare County); Bernstein. Robert; Dennev. 
Patty@Tuolurnne; Edmondson, Hannah; Reeder, Eva; Gipson. Sandra; Steffi. Megan; Ornelas. Christooher; 
FAgvin@ci.vernon.ca.us; VPetrosvan@ci.vernon.ca.us; Chapman, Ron; ;\nna Sutton; Ada.barros@yolocounty.org; 
Weivoda, Kristin@Yola County Health Deoartrnent; Kelsch. Katie; Haydee.Dabritz@yolocounty.org; Moua, Xee; 
Rice, Horner@co.yuba.ca.us; dyork@co.yuba.ca.us; Vuaia. Duc@CDPH; Jain. Seema@CDPH; Kimura, 
AkikololCDPH; Karnali, Arnanda@CDPH; Snyder. Robert@CDPH; Yu, Alexander@CDPH; Abe. Kentaro@CDPH; 
DPH - Sarah.New; Hoover, Cora@CDPH; Royce, Sarah@CDPH; Yen, Cvnthia@CDPH; Glenn-Finer, Rosie@CDPH; 
Murray. Erin@CDPH; Bregman. Brooke@CDPH; Hacker. Jill@CDPH; Ruiz, Juan@CDPH; Kirn, Janice@CDPH; 
Sieael. Jane@CDPH; Epson. Erin@CDPH; krose@sjcohs.ora; DPH - Rachel.Mclean; Stockman, Lauren@CDPH; 
arellana. aileen@ohd.sccoov.org; CAWu@SolanoCount1.com; Garrison, Jared@Glenn; Weinstein. Eva (NAPA); 
Gustafson, Erin@SBCounty; Johnston. SarnanthalolCDPH; Romero. Mike (PLACERl; Sine!. Kim (Placer# 31; larrv 
Qilljy; Volkman. Hannah@CDPH; rlarausa@co.hurnboldt.ca.us; srntavlor@co.shasta.ca.us; Gordon Arakawa; 
sdrnoore@co.shasta.ca.us; Herrick, Robert@sutter; Baldwin. Kisrnet@SJCPHS; Morales. Maria; LaRosa. Cecilia; 
Whittaker. Hollv (Nevada Countv); duwilsonlolph.lacountv.qov; Han. Georae@Santa Clara County; Martin. 
Brittanv@CDPH; Gib.Morrowlolsonorna-county.ora; Chai. Shua1illCDPH; Brodie. Georaia@CalaverasCountv; 
rverrna(cUfresnocountvca.oov; rvohra@fresnocountyca.oov; Mitsunaaa. Tisha@CDPH; Naara, Daliinder !Sutter 
Countvl; Sandy.Henley@santacruzcounty.us; Newel, Gail; Herrera Jennifer@Santa Cruz County; Brookes. 
Lvnn@Lake Countv; Simon.Paul@rnaderacountv.com; Sisson, Airnee@P!acer; Chin. Donna@Countv of Merced; 
John.Holquin@doh.sbcounty.gov; HarrisE@co.rnonterev.ca.us; Gonzales. Vivian@CityofPasadena 
RE: If you get calls from family members of hospitalized passengers from the Diamond Princess 
Monday, February 17, 2020 5:29:14 PM 
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This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted 
sources. 

We had information translated. You can find on our site at www.coronavirus-sd.com 

From: Levin, Robert <Robert.Levin@ventura.org> 

Sent: Monday, February 17, 2020 2:52 PM 

To: Kathleen Harriman <Kathleen.Harriman@cdph.ca.gov>; Feaster, Matt (Pasadena) 

<mfeaster@cityofpasaden a. net> 

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

RPrejean@co. humbol cit.ca. us; KLH anson@co. hum boldt.ca. us;. edykehouse@co. hum boldt.ca.us; 

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

Yer.Chang@countyofmerced.com; Jessica.Juarez@countyofmerced.com; 

Parm jit.Sahota@cou ntyofmerced .com; Rau I. Medi na@countyofmerced.co m; Schulz, Tanya 

<tanyaschulz@co.modoc.ca.us>; Sphar, Stacy (Modoc County) <stacysphar@co.modoc.ca.us>; 

Richert, Edward <EdRichert@co.modoc.ca.us>; cheyenneo'sullivan@co.modoc.ca.us; Wheeler, 

Bryan <bwheeler@mono.ca.gov>; Pearce, Sandra@Mono County <spearce@mono.ca.gov>; Boo, 

Thomas (MONO) <tboo@mono.ca.gov>; Moreno, Edward <morenoe\@co.monterey.ca.us>; Michie, 

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

Sharon <SEvangelista@cityofpasadena.net>; Hashimoto-Raju, Lani@Pasadena City <\hashimoto­

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

<Eric.McDona\d@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Wooten, Wilma <Wilma.Wooten@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Kao, Annie 

S.<Annie.Kao@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Johnson, Jeffrey M.<Jeffrey.Johnson@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Stoltey, 

Juliet@San Francisco County <juliet.stoltey@sfdph.org>; Aragon, Tomas 

<tomas.aragon@sfdph.org>; Portnoy, Diane (San Francisco# 4) <diane.portnoy@sfdph.org>; 

brian.d.kim@sfdph.org; amie.dubois@sfdph.org; Philip, Susan@SFDPH <susan.philip@sfdph.org>; 

wayne.enanoria@sfdph.org; jmaghirang@sjcphs.org; Pehl, Veronica@San Joaquin 

<vpehl@sjcphs.org>; Borenstein, Penny <pborenstein@co.slo.ca.us>; Gaiger, Christine (SAN LUIS 

OBISPO) <cgaiger@co.slo.ca.us>; Rosen, Frederick <frosen@co.slo.ca.us>; Sallenave, Catherine (San 

Mateo #1) <csal\enave@smcgov.org>; Bock, Car\y@San Mateo County <cbock@smcgov.org>; 

Geltmaker, Matt@San Mateo County <mgeltmaker@smcgov.org>; Linquist, Jeanne (San Mateo 

County) <jlinquist@smcgov.org>; Batson, Paige@Santa Barbara <paige.batson@sbcphd.org>; 

Kelly.Debaene@santacruzcounty.us; Meza, Amy@Santa Cruz County 
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<amy.meza@santacruzcounty.us>; jessica.oltmanns@santacruzcounty.us; Ramstrom, Karen 

<kramstrom@co.shasta.ca.us>; cwood@co.shasta.ca.us; Goshong, Mega@Shasta County 

<mgroshong@co.shasta.ca.us>; Sutton-Pado, Celia <Csutton-pado@sierracounty.ca.gov>; Anseth, 

Shanna (SIERRA) <sanseth@sierracounty.ca.gov>; emorgan@sierracounty.ca.gov; Kolpacoff, 

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

cbrown@trinitycounty.org; Haught, Karen <khaught@tularehhsa.org>; Kempf, Jeremy (Tulare 

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

Hannah@CDPH <Hannah.Volkman@cdph.ca.gov>; rlargusa@co.humboldt.ca. us; 

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

From: Harriman, Kathleen@CDPH<l<athleen.Harrirnan(a)cdph.ca.gov> 

Sent: Friday, February 14, 2020 5:45 PM 

To: Feaster, Matt (Pasadena) <mfeasterrw~itvofoasadena.net> 

Cc: Huang, Sandra (Alameda) <Sandra.Huang(cilacgov.org>; i\/lunira.Shemsu(a)acrnv.org; Pan, Erica 

(Alameda) <Erica.Pan(@acgov.org>; Oschsner, Allyson@AlamedaCo <AcuteCD@arnnv.org>; 

Dustin. Heaton (cU arnnv.o.cg; Brendan. l<oben@acgru1.om:; Rita.Sh ia u (ci) acgov.org; 

B..Qbert.Brnwn/reuacgov.01·g; Johnson, Richard (ALPINE) <riohnson@aloinecount\JCa.2ov>; Streeper, 

Tim (ALPINE) <tstrPeperr@alpinecountvca.gov>; Dupuis, Tamara@AlpineCount 

<tcluouis(cllaloinecountvca.gov>; Huspen Kerr, Rita <hofficer@amadonzov.org>; Desvoignes, 

Liz@Amadorgov <lclesvoi2nes@amadorgov.org>; dlittlefieldrcuamadomov.orn:; Hernandez, Lisa (City 

of Berkeley) <lihernande7r@cityofberkelev.info>; Lewis, Linda@Butte County 
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<llewis(@buttecountv.net>; Thao, Mary {Butte County) <mthao(Cilbuttecountv.net>; Miller, Andrew 

</\IV1iller@buttecountv.net>; Kelaita, Dean <dkelaita(@co.calaveras.ca.us>; Rodriguez, Colleen 

<crodriguez@co.calaveras.ca.us>; Gregory, Burt <CCHO@colusadhhs.org>; 

bonnie.davies@countvofcolusa.com; Rios, Connie <constance.riosrcvcolusadhhs ocg>; 

Louise.McNitt!Cilcchealth.org; Susan.Earley(cvcchealth.org; Leung, Paul (CCHealth) 

<Paul.Leung(cvcchealth.org>; Sara.Sowko(Cilcchealth.o_rg; Rehwaldt, Warren <wrehwaldt@co.del­

nortP.ca.us>; Machado, Colleen <Cmachado@co.del-norte.ca.us>; Bodenstab, Shelby@co.del­

norte.ca us <sbodenstab@co.del-norte.ca.us>; Ungeheuer, Michael (El Dorado County) 

<michael.ungeheuer@edcgov.us>; Orchard, Heather@EDCGOV <heather.orchard@edcgov.us>; 

Mackey, Teresa@EIDoradoCo <tecesa.mackey@edcgov.us>; christine.cifelli@edcgov.us; 

alicia.donhardt(@edcgov.us; Williams, Nancy <nancy.williams@edcgov.us>; Robinson, Nathan (El 

Dorado County) <nathan.robinson(cvedcgov.us>; salsaghbini @fresnocountyca.gIBL; 

mmocrisson @fres11ocountyca.gov; skochku m ar@fcesnocou ntvcf] .gov; d I uch in i 1cvfresnocou ntvca .gov; 

jorado@fresnocountvca.gov; Norton, Grinnell@Glenn County <GNorton@countyofglenn.net>; 

Nelson, Mary Lou@Glenn County <mnelson@countvofglenn.net>; mreese(@countvofglenn.net; 

Baird, Donald <dbairdf@co.humboldt.ca.us>; HPhillips@co.Humboldt.CA.US; 

RPrejea11@co.humboldt.ca.us; kLHanson@co.humbolclt.ca.us; edvkehouse@co.humboldt.ca.us; 

kkellv(Cilco.humboldt.ca.us; Kriner, Paula <Paulal<riner@co.imperial.ca.us>; Lopez, Karla {Imperial 

County) <karlalooe?@co.imoerial.ca.us>; Whitney, Timothy@inyo <twhitnev@inyocountv.us>; Scott, 

Anna {INYO) <ascott@invocountv.us>; Hernandez1 Kimberly@Kern County 

<hemankim(wkemcounty.com>; Walker, Ann@Kern County <walkerann@kerncountv.com>; 

kaurna@kerncounty.com; Teske, Milton <milton.teske@co.kings.ca.us>; Soong, Sharon (Kings 

County) <sharnn.soong@co.kings.ca.us>; Hill, Edward@Kings <Edward.hill@co.kiogs.ca.us>; 

f~ichole.Eisher(wco.kings.ca.us; King, Christine@kingscounty<Christine.l<ingrwco.kings.ca.us>; 

courtnev.derenia@lakecouotvca.gov; May, Helen@Lasseo <hmav@co.lassen.ca.us>; Davis, Anissa 

<Aojssa.Davis@loogbeach.gov>; Holman, Emily@Long Beach <emilv.holman@longbeach.gov>; 

Barin 1 Nora@Long Beach <nora.barin@longbeach.gmL>; Torres1 Cindy@LongBeach 

<cindv.torres(wlongbeach.gov>; Prado, Belinda@Long Beach <belinda.prado(Cillongbeach.gov>; 

Balter, Sharon@Los Angeles County <SBalter@ph.lacounty.gov>; Terashita, Dawn@LA County 

<dterashita@ph.lacountv.gQJL>; mokim@oh.lacounty.gov; EPratt@ph.lacountv.gov; 

ogounder@ph.lacounty.gIBL;rciven(wph.lacounty.gov; rrepo1·tenwoh.lacounty.gov; 

UHalai@ph.lacountv.gov; BHwaog(wph.lacounty.gov; Thomas1 Cole <Tcole@maclera-countv.com>; 

j en o ifer. maddox(w maderacou otv .com; j oete rson@co.ma dera.ca .gov; m kel la rrcv maderacou nty.com; 

sara.bosset'Wmaderacounty.com; Emerson, Cicily@MarinCounty <CEmerson(@marincouotv.org>; 

liohnson@marincounty.org; Santora, Lisa@marincountv.org <LSantora (@marincouotv.org>; 

Sergienko, Eric <esergienko@mariposacounty.org>; King, Margarita 

<margaritaki n2@marioosacounty.org>; mfa1iorw marioosacountv.012; Convery, Sharon 

<convervsrwmenclocinocountv.org>; Pace, Gary@Mendocino County 

<pace2@mendocinocounty.org>; Svdnev.I oewen!wcountvofmerced.com; 

YPr.Chao.g@countyofmerced.com; J..essica.Juarez(wcountvofrnerced.corn; 

Parm jit.Sahota (wcountvofrnerced.com; Raul. ~v'1 edina@countyofrnerced.com; Schulz, Tanya 

<tanvaschuiz(wco.modoc.ca.us.>; Sphar, Stacy (Modoc County) <stacvsohar@co.modoc.ca.us>; 

Richert, Edward <EdRichert@co.modoc.ca.us>; cheyenneo'sullivan@co.modoc.ca.us; Wheeler, 

Bryan <bwheeler<@mono.ca.2ov>; Pearce, Sandra@Mono County <soea1·ce@mooo.ca.gov>; Boo, 

Thomas {MONO) <tboo!wmono.ca.gov>; Moreno, Edward <morenoel@co.monterev.ca.u;i>; Michie, 
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Kristy <michieki@co.monte1·ev.ca .us>; Lindsey.Termini@countyofnapa.org; 

Jenny.Vargas@countvofnapa.org; Beth.Grant(wcountvofnapa.om; Cutler, Kenneth 

<Ken.Cutler@co.nevada.ca.us>; Key, Cindy (Nevada County) <cindv.kev@co.nevada.ca.us>; Wilson, 

Cynthia@Nevada County <cvnthia.wilson1roco.nPvada.ca.us>; Zahn, Matt@Orange County 

<mzahn@ochca.com>; Cheung, Michele (Orange# 2) <mcheung@ochca.com>; Jacobs, 

Josh@Orange County <jjacobs@ochca.com>; Meulman, Marc (Orange County) 

<mmeulman@ochca.com>; Goh, Ying-Ying <:;1'.goh@citvofoasacJena.net>; Feaster, Matt (Pasadena) 

<mfeaster@citvofoasadena.ne..t>; Diggs, Christine <CDiggs(rocitvofoasadena.net>; Evangelista, 

Sharon <SEvansrelista@citvofoasadena.net>; Hashimoto-Raju, Lani@Pasadena City <ihashimoto­

rai@citvofpasadena.net>; Holland, April (PLACER) <aho\land@placer.ca.srov>; 

lvanzand@piacer.ca.ggy; Venable, Tina (PLUMAS) <tinavenable(cucountvofplumas.com>; Cole, 

Barbara (Riverside County) <BCOLE\wrjvcocha.Qig>; Kasirye, Olivia <kasirveo@saccountv.net>; 

Taylor, Melody@Sacramento County <lawm1wsaccoL111tv.net>; Mello, Lynn@San Benito County 

<lmello@cosb.us>; Ibrahim, Diana <diana.lbrahim@doh.sbcountv.srov>; Strong, Susan 

<sstronsr@doh.sbcountv.gm'.>; ruchi.oancholv@doh.sbcounty.f?:ov; McDonald, Eric (San Diego 

County) <eric.mcdonald@sdcountv.ca,,g_ov>; Wooten, Wilma <Wilma.wooten (illsdcountv.ca.gm'.>; 

Kao, Annie (San Diego County) <annie kao1@sdcounty.ca.g:ov>; Johnson, Jeff (San Diego County) 

<Jeffrevjohnson@sdcount1~>; Stoltey, Ju\iet@San Francisco County 

<iuliet.stoltev@sfdph.org>; Aragon, Tomas <tomas.aragonrwsfdoh.org>; Portnoy, Diane (San 

Francisco# 4) <diane.oortnov1@sfdoh.org>; brian.d.kim(@sfdo:1.org; amie.dubois(cusfdoh.org; Philip, 

Susan@SFDPH <susan.phili ocw sfdph.ow>; wavoe.enanmia1@sfdoh.org; imaghirang@sjcphs.org; 

Pehl, Veronica@San Joaquin <ypehl@sjcohsQig>; Borenstein, Penny <oborenstein@co.slo.ca.us>; 

Gaiger, Christine (SAN LUIS OBISPO) <.(_;gaige1·@co.slo.c:QJJ2>; Rosen, Frederick 

<frosen@co.slo.ca.us>; Sallenave, Catherine (San Mateo #1) <csallena~srnq;;ov_,_mg>; Bock, 

Carly@San Mateo County <cbock(rusmcszov.org>; Geltmaker, Matt@San Mateo County 

<mgeltmakerr@smcgill!.org>; Linquist, Jeanne (San Mateo County) <jlinquistj@smrnov.org>; Batson, 

Paige@Santa Barbara <oaige.batsontwsbcohd.om>; l<ellv.Debaene@santacruzcounty.us; Meza, 

Amy@Santa Cruz County <amv.mez21@santacruzcountv.us>; ~ssica.oltmanns_@;;;aotacruzcountv.us; 

Ramstrom, Karen <kramstrom1@co.shasta.ca.us>; £:WOod@co.shasta.ca.us; Goshong, Mega@Shasta 

County <m12roshong@co.shasta.ca.U"i>; Sutton-Pado, Celia <Csutton-oador@sierracountv.ca.srov>; 

Anseth, Shanna (SIERRA) <sanseth@sierracountv.ca.srov>; emomanriilsierracountv.ca.gov; Kolpacoff, 

Stephen <skolpacoff!@co.siskivou.ca.us>; Harris, Brenda (iiico.siskiyou.ca.us 

<bharris@co.siskiyou.ca.us>; Davis, Shelly <sdavis(wco.siskivou.ca.us>; Varga, Kristin@siskiyou 

<kvargajwco.siskivou.ca.us>; Salvatierra, Bel\e@Solano County <aosalvatierra1@solanocountv.com>; 

Acosta, Meileen@Solano County <fVlDAcosta@SolanoCountv.com>; 

SrnaramorP@SolanoCounty.com; SJFu\IPr(wSolanoCounty.com; Hernandez, Emely@Sonoma County 

<.emelv.hernaode1(@sonoma-countv.om>; PHf\Jurse@soooma-countv.org; Vaishampayan, Julie 2 

<jvaishamoavao1@schsa.om>; Vassell, Barbara@Stanislaus County <B\/asse\\(cvschsa.org>; 

TFryer@schsa.org; Sanford, Denise@Stanis\aus Co <dsanford@schsa.org>; Heredia, Maria 

<i11heredia@co.sutter.ca.us>; adurnarao@co.sutter.ca.us; Nagra, Daljioder (Sutter County) 

<DNagra@co.sutter.ca. us>; rnrodri121.1P1 (iilco.sutt.or.ca.us; Wicken heiser, Richard 

<Richard.Wickenheiser@tchsa.net>; Schmidt, Michelle <rnichPlle_.schmidt<@tchsa.net>; Martin, 

Kotty@Tehama County <katherina.martinrwtcllsa.oet>; Hopper, Dolly <Doilv.Hopoer@tchsa.net>; 

Sagar, Mionie@Tehama Co <Miooi.o.Sagarrwtchsa.net>; sloomis@co.shasta.ca.us; 

cbrown@trinitycounty.org; Haught, Karen <khaught(cutularehhsa.org>; Kempf, Jeremy (Tulare 
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County) <ji-i<empf@tularehhsa.org>; Bernstein, Robert <rbernsteintwco.tuolumne.ca.us>; Denney, 

Patty@Tuolumne<odenney(mco.tuolumne.ca.us>; Levin, Robert <Robert.Levin@ventu1-a.org>; 

Edmondson, Hannah <Hannah.Edmondson1@Ventura.org>; Reeder, Eva <Eva.Reeder(ruventura.org>; 

Gipson, Sandra <Sandra.Gipson@ventura.org>; Steffy, Megan <Megan.Steffv1mventura.org>; 

Ornelas, Christopher <Christopher.Ornelas@ventura.org>; FAgvjn {wci.vernon.ca. us; 

VPetrosvan@ci.vernon.ca.us; Chapman, Ron <ron.chaoman1@volocountv.org>; Sutton, Anna@Yolo 

County <anna.sutton(cuyolocountv.org>; Ada.barros@volocountv.org; Weivoda, Kristin@Yolo County 

Health Department <kristin.weivodacwvolocounty.org>; Kelsch, Katie 

<Katie.l<e\sch@volocounty.org>; Havdee. Dabritz(myolocounty.org; Moua, Xee 

<xee.moua@volocountv.org>; Rice, Homer(ruco.vuba.ca.us<hrice@co.vuba.ca.us>; 

dvork(@co.vuba.ca.us; Vugia, Duc@CDPH <Duc.Vugia@cdph.ca.[Q1'.>; Jain, Seema@CDPH 

<Seema.Jain@cdph.ca.gov>; Kimura, Akiko@CDPH <Akiko.l<imura@cdph.ca.gov>; Kamali, 

Amanda@CDPH<Amanda.l<amaliiCDcdoh.ca.gov>; Snyder, Robert@CDPH 

<Robert.Snyder@cdph.ca.gov>; Yu, Alexander@CDPH <Alexander.Yu@cdoh.ca.gilll>; Abe, 

Kentaro@CDPH<l<entaco.Abe1wcdph.ca.gov>; New, Sarah@CDPH<Sarah.i\Jew(wcdoh.ca.gov>; 

Hoover, Cora@CDPH<Cora.Hoover(wcdph.ca.gov>; Royce, Sarah@CDPH 

<Sarah.Royce1wcc~>; Yen, Cynthia@CDPH <Cvnthia.Yen@cdph.ca.gov>; Glenn-Finer, 

Rosie@CDPH<Rosie.(i\enn-Finer(iilcdoh.ca gov>; Murray, Erin@CDPH <Ecin.Murray(Cilcdpl~>; 

Bregman, Brooke@CDPH <Brooke.Bregman(@cdph.ca.gov>; Hacker, Jill@CDPH 

<Jill.Hacker(iilcdoh.ca.gov>; Ruiz, Juan@CDPH <Juan.Ruiz@cdoh.ca.gov>; Kim, Janice@CDPH 

<Janice.l<im1wcdoh.ca.gov>; Siegel, Jane@CDPH<Jane.Siege\(rocdph.ca.gilll>; Epson, Erin@CDPH 

<Erin.Epson@cdph.ca.gov>; krose@sjcphs.o...cg; Mclean, Rachel@CDPH 

<Rachel. Mclean@cdoh.ca.gov>; Stockman, Lauren@CDPH <Lauren.Stockman@cdoh.ca.gov>; 

are\lano, ai leen (al phd.sccgov.org <aileen.arellano@phd.sccgov.org>; CA Wu (iilSo\anoCounty.com; 

Garrison, Jared@Glenn<JGa1-riso11CCT!countyofglenn.net>; Weinstein, Eva (NAPA) 

<Eva.Weinstein@countvofnaoa.org>; Gustafson, Erin@SBCounty 

<erin .gustafson (rodph.sbcou ntv.gov>; Johnston, Samantha@CDPH 

<Samantha.Johnston@cdph.ca.gilll>; Romero, Mike (PLACER) <roromero@placer.ca.§illY>; Sine\, Kim 

(Placer# 3) <ksine\@placer.ca.gov>; larry daily <robert.schechter1wcdph.ca.gov>; Volkman, 

Hannah@CDPH<Hannah.Volkman(rocdoh.ca.gov>; rlargusa@co.humboldt.ca.us; 

smtavlor(wco.shasta.ca.us; Gordon Arakawa <Gordon.Arakavva@countyofmecced.com>; 

sdmoore@co.shasta.ca.us; Herrick, Robert@sutter <rherrick@co.sutter.ca.us>; Baldwin, 

Kismet@SJCPHS <kbaldwin@sjcohs.org>; Morales, Maria <Maria.Morales(Evventura.org>; LaRosa, 

Cecilia <Cecilia.LaRosarwventura.org>; Whittaker, Holly (Nevada County) 

<Hollv.Whittaker@co.nevacla.ca.us>; duwjlson@ph.lacountv.gov; Han, George@Santa Clara County 

<Georn:e.Han@phd.sccgov.ocg>; Martin, Brittany@CDPH <Brittanv. IV1artin@cdgh.ca.gov>; 

Gib.Morrow@sonoma-count\{.org; Chai, Shua@CDPH <Shua.Chai@cdph.ca.gov>; Brodie, 

Georgia@CalaverasCounty<gbrodiecaico.calaveras.ra.us>; rverma1wfresnocountvca.w; 

rvohra(wfresnocountvca.gov; Mitsunaga, Tisha@CDPH<Tisha.Mitsuna2a1wcdoh.ca.gov>; Nagra, 

Daljinder (Sutter County) <.Q.t1.Qgra@co.sutter.ca.us>; Sandv.Henlev@santacruzcountv.us; Newel, 

Gail <Gail.Newel@santacruzcountv.us>; Herrera, Jennifer@Santa Cruz County 

<J..e.nnifer.herrera<iilsam:acrtPcount\llli>; Brookes, Lynn@Lake County 

<lvnn.brookes(w\akecountyca.gov>; Simon. Pau I (w maderacountv.com; Sisson, Aimee@P\acer 

<asisson@olacer.ca.gov>; Chin, Donna@County of Merced <donna.chin@countvofmerced.com>; 

John.Holguin@doh.sbcounty.gov; HarrisE@co.rnonterey.ca.us; Gonzales, Vivian@CityofPasadena 
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<vi vgo n za I es (ro citvofoasacl en a.net> 

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

Sharon Balter 
Harriman, Kathleen@CDPH; Levin. Robert; Feaster. Matt (Pasadena) 
DPH-sandra.huang; Munira.Shemsu@acgov.org; Pan, Erica (Alameda); Oschsner. Allvson@AlamedaCo; 
Dustin.Heaton@acgov.org; Brendan.Kober@acaov.org; Rita.Shiau@acgov.org; Robert.Brown2@acgov.org; 
Johnson. Richard CALPINE); Streeoer. 'Tlm CALPINE!; Dupuis, Tamara@AlpineCount; Husoen Kerr. Rita; 
Desvoianes, Liz@Amadorgov; dlittlefield@amadoraov.ora; Hernandez. Lisa (City of Berkeley); Lewis. 
Linda@Butte County; Thao. Marv !Butte County); Miller. Andrew; Kelaita. Dean; Rodriauez, Colleen; ~ 
Burt; bonnie.davies@countvofcolusa.com; Rios. Connie; Louise.McNitt@cchealth.org: Susan.Farley@cchealth.org; 
Leung. Paul (CCHealth); Sara.Sowko@cchealth.ora; Rehwaldt Warren; Machado. Colleen; Bodenstab, 
Shelby@co.del-norte.ca.us; Unoeheuer. Michael (El Dorado County); Orchard, Heather@EDCGOV; Mackey. 
Teresa@EIDoradoCo; christine.cifelli@edcgov.us; alicia.donhardt@edcgov.us; Williams. Nancy; Robinson, Nathan 
CEI Dorado County); salsaghbini@fresnocountyca.gov; mmorrisson@fresnocountvca.gov; 
skochkumar@fresnocountyca.gov; dluchini@fresnocountvca.gov; jorado@fresnocountyca.gov; Norton. 
Grinnell@Glenn County: Nelson. Mary Lou@Glenn County; mreese@countyofglenn.net; Baird. Donald; 
HPhillips@co.Humboldt.CA.US; RPrejean@co.humboldt.ca.us; KLHanson@co.humboldt.ca.us; 
edykehouse@co.humboldt.ca.us; kkelly@co.humboldt.ca.us; Kriner, Paula; Lopez. Karla (Imperial County); 
Whitney. 'Tlmothy@invo; Scott. Anna CINYO); Hernandez. Kimberly@Kern County; Walker, Ann@Kern County; 
kaurna@kerncountv.com; Teske. fvlilton; Soong, Sharon (Kings County); HilL Edward@Kinas; 
Nichole.Fisher@co.kinas.ca.us; King, Christjne@kinqscounty; courtney.derenia@lakecountyca.gov; Mfil'.. 
Helen\ruLassen; Davis, Anissa; Holman, Emily@Long Beach; Sarin, Nora@Lona Beach; Torres. 
Cindy@LongBeach; Prado Belinda@Long Beach; Dawn Terashita; Moon Kim; Franklin Pratt; Prabhu Gounder; 
Rachel Civen; Roshan Reporter; Umme-Aiman Halai; Bessie Hwang; Thomas. Cole; 
jennifer.maddox@maderacountv.com; jpeterson@co.madera.ca.qov; mkellar@maderacounty.com; 
sara.bosse@maderacounty.corn; Emerson, Cicilv@MarinCounty; ljohnson@marincountv.org; Santora. 
Lisa@marincounty.org; Sergienko, Eric; King, Margarita; mfazio@mariposacounty.org; Convery, Sharon; Pace. 
Gary@Mendocino Countv; Sydney.Loewen@countyofmerced.com; Yer.Chang@countyofmerced.com; 
Jessica.Ju a rez@countyofmerced.com; Parmj it. Sahota@cou ntyof!]erced. com; Raul.Medin a@co untvofmerced . com; 
Schulz. Tanya; Sohar. Stacv (Modoc County); Richert. Edward; cheyenneo"sullivan@co.modoc.ca.us; Wheeler, 
Bryan; Pearce. Sandra@Mono County; Boo, Thomas (MONO); Moreno. Edward; Michie. Kristv; 
Lindsey.Termini@countyofnapa.org; Jenny.Varoas@countyofnapa.org; Beth.Grant@countyofnaoa.org; Cutler. 
Kenneth; Key. Cindy (Mevada County); Wilson. Cynthia@Nevada County; Zahn. Matt@Orange County; Cheung. 
Michele (Orange# 2); Jacobs. Josh@Orange County; Meulman, Marc (Orange Countvl; Goh. Ying-Ying; Feaster. 
Matt (Pasadena); Diggs, Christine; Evangelista. Sharon; Hashimoto-Raju. Lani@Pasadena City; Holland, April 
(PLACER); lvanzand@olacer.ca.qov; Venable. Tina (PLUMAS); Cole. Barbara CRiverside County); Kasirve. Olivia; 
Taylor. Melody@Sacramento County; Mello, Lynn@San Benito County; Ibrahim, Diana; Strong. Susan; 
ruchi.pancholy@dph.sbcounty.oov; McDonald. Eric (San Dieao County); Wooten. Wilma; Kao. Annie (San Diego 
County); Johnson, Jeff (San Dieao County); Stoltey. Juliet (DPH); Aragon. Tomas (DPH); Portnov. Diane (DPH); 
Kim, Brian !DPH); DuBois, Amie !DPH); Philio. Susan !DPH); Enanoria. Wavne !DPH); jmaahirana@sicphs.org; 
Pehl, Veronica@San Joaquin; Borenstein, Pennv; Gaiger. Christine (SAN LUIS OBISPO); Rosen. Frederick; 
Sallenave, Catherine (San Mateo #1); Bock. Carlv@San Mateo County; Geltmaker. Matt@San Mateo Cauntv; 
Linquist. Jeanne (San Mateo Countv); Batson, Paige@Santa Barbara; Kelly.Debaene(iilsantacruzcounty.us; Meza, 
Amy@Santa Cruz Countv; jessica.oltmanns@santacruzcounty.us; Ramstrom, Karen; cwood@co.shasta.ca.us; 
Goshonq, Mega@Shasta County; Sutton-Pado. Celia; Anseth. Shanna (SIERRA); emorgan@sierracounty.ca.qov; 
Koloacoff. Steohen; Harris. Brenda@co.siskiyou.ca.us; Davis. Shelly; Varaa. Kristin@siskiyou; Salvatierra. 
Belle@Solano Countv; Acosta. MeileentiilSolano County; SENaramore@SolanoCounty.com; 
SJFuller@SolanoCounty.com; Hernandez. Emely@Sonoma Countv; PHNurse@sonoma-county.ora; 
Vaishampayan. Julie 2; Vassell, Barbara@Stanislaus Countv; TFryer@schsa.org; Sanford. Denise@Stanislaus Co; 
Heredia. Maria; adumaran@co.sutter.ca.us; Nagra, Daljinder (Sutter County): mrodriguez@co.sutter.ca.us; 
Wickenheiser. Richard; Schmidt. Michelle; Martin. Kotty@Tehama County; Hopper, Dolly; Saaar. Minnie@Tehama 
Co; sloomis@co.shasta.ca.us; cbrown@trinitycounty.org; Haught. Karen; Kemof. Jeremy (Tulare County); 
Bernstein. Robert; Denney, Patty@Tuolumne; Edmondson. Hannah@Ventura County; Reeder. Eva@Ventura; 
Gioson. Sandra@Ventura County; Steffy, Megan; Ornelas. Christopher; FAgyin@ci.vernon.ca.us; 
VPetrosvan@ci.vernon.ca.us; Chapman, Ron; Anna Sutton; Ada.barros@volocountv.ora; Weivoda, Kristin@Yolo 
County Health Department; Kelsch, Katie; Haydee.Dabritz@yolocountv.org; Moua, Xee; ~ 
Homer@co.yuba.ca.us; dyork@co.yuba.ca.us; Vugia, Duc@CDPH; Jain, Seema@CDPH; Kimura. Akiko@CDPH; 
Kamali. Amanda@CDPH; Snvder. Robert@CDPH; Yu. Alexander@CDPH; Abe. Kentaro@CDPH; DPH - Sarah.New; 
Hoover. Cora@CDPH; Royce. Sarah@CDPH; Yen. Cynthia@CDPH; Glenn-Finer, Rosie@CDPH; Murray. 
Erin@CDPH; Breaman. Brooke@CDPH; Hacker. Jill@CDPH; Ruiz. Juan@CDPH; Kim. Janice@CDPH; Siegel. 
Jane@CDPH; Eoson. Erin@CDPH; krose@sjcohs.org; DPH - Rachel.Mclean; Stockman, Lauren@CDPH; arellano. 
aileen@ohd.sccaov.org; CAWu@SolanoCountv.com; Garrison, Jared@Glenn; Weinstein, Eva (NAPA); Gustafson. 
Erin@SBCounty; Johnston. Samantha@CDPH; Romero, Mike (PLACER); Sine!. Kim (Placer# 3); Schechter. 
Robert@CDPH; Volkman. Hannah@CDPH; rlargusa@co.humboldt.ca.us; smtaylor@co.shasta.ca.us; Gordon 
Arakawa; sdmoore@co.shasta.ca.us; Herrick, Robert@sutter; Baldwin. Kismet@SJCPHS; Morales. Maria; LaRosa, 
Cecilia; Whittaker. Holly (Nevada County); Dulmini Wilson; Han, Georae@Santa Clara County; Martin. 
Brittanv@CDPH; Gib.Morrow@sonoma-county.ora; Chai, Shua@CDPH; Brodie. Georaia@CalaverasCounty; 
rverma@fresnocountyca.gov; rvohra@fresnocount:yra.gov; Mitsunaga. Tisha@CDPH; 
Sandy.Henley@santacruzcounty.us; ~Jewel. Gail; Herrera. Jennifer@Santa Cruz County; Brookes, Lynn@Lake 
County; Simon.Paul@maderacounty.com; Sisson, Aimee@Placer; Chin. Donna@County of Merced; 
John, Holguin@dph .sbcounty.qov; HarrisF@co.monterey.ca.us; Gonzales. Vivian@Citvof Pasadena 
Re: If you get calls from family members of hospitalized passengers from the Diamond Princess 
Monday, February 17, 2020 4:32:33 PM 

P2056 



This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from unt1·usted 
sources. 

We have a fair amount on our page in Chinese including a video and some fact sheets not sure 
what they are looking for. 

Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Harriman, Kathleen@CDPH <Kathleen.Harriman@cdph.ca.gov> 

Sent: Monday, February 17, 2020 3:32:57 PM 

To: Levin, Robert <robert.levin@ventura.org>; Feaster, Matt (Pasadena) 

<mfeaster@cityofpasadena.net> 

Cc: Huang, Sandra (Alameda) <Sandra.Huang@acgov.org>; Munira.Shemsu@acgov.org 

<Munira.Shemsu@acgov.org>; Pan, Erica (Alameda) <Erica.Pan@acgov.org>; Oschsner, 

Allyson@AlamedaCo <AcuteCD@acgov.org>; Dustin.Heaton@acgov.org 

<Dustin.Heaton@acgov.org>; Brendan.Kober@acgov.org <Brendan.Kober@acgov.org>; 

Rita.Shiau@acgov.org <Rita.Shiau@acgov.org>; Robert.Brown2@acgov.org 

<Robert.Brown2@acgov.org>; Johnson, Richard (ALPINE) <rjohnson@alpinecountyca.gov>; 

Streeper, Tim (ALPINE) <tstreeper@alpinecountyca.gov>; Dupuis, Tamara@AlpineCount 

<tdupuis@alpinecountyca.gov>; Huspen Kerr, Rita <hofficer@amadorgov.org>; Desvoignes, 

Liz@Amadorgov <ldesvoignes@amadorgov.org>; dlittlefield@amadorgov.org 

<dlittlefield@amadorgov.org>; Hernandez, Lisa (City of Berkeley) 

<lihernandez@cityofberkeley.info>; Lewis, Linda@Butte County <llewis@buttecounty.net>; Thao, 

Mary (Butte County) <mthao@buttecounty.net>; Miller, Andrew <AMiller@buttecounty.net>; 

Kelaita, Dean <dkelaita@co.calaveras.ca.us>; Rodriguez, Colleen <crodriguez@co.calaveras.ca.us>; 

Gregory, Burt <CCHO@colusadhhs.org>; bonnie.davies@countyofcolusa.com 

<bonnie.davies@countyofcolusa.com>; Rios, Connie <constance.rios@colusadhhs.org>; 

Louise.McNitt@cchealth.org <Louise.McNitt@cchealth.org>; Susan.Farley@cchealth.org 

<Susan.Farley@cchealth.org>; Leung, Paul (CCHealth) <Paul.Leung@cchealth.org>; 

Sara.Sowko@cchealth.org <Sara.Sowko@cchealth.org>; Rehwaldt, Warren <wrehwaldt@co.del­

norte.ca.us>; Machado, Colleen <Cmachado@co.del-norte.ca.us>; Bodenstab, Shelby@co.del­

norte.ca.us <sbodenstab@co.del-norte.ca.us>; Ungeheuer, Michael (El Dorado County) 

<michael.ungeheuer@edcgov.us>; Orchard, Heather@EDCGOV <heather.orchard@edcgov.us>; 

Mackey, Teresa@EIDoradoCo <teresa.mackey@edcgov.us>; christine.cifelli@edcgov.us 

<christine.cifelli@edcgov.us>; alicia.donhardt@edcgov.us <alicia.donhardt@edcgov.us>; Williams, 

Nancy <nancy.williams@edcgov.us>; Robinson, Nathan (El Dorado County) 

<nathan.robinson@edcgov.us>; salsaghbini@fresnocountyca.gov 

<salsagh bi ni@fresnocountyca.gov>; mmorrisson@fresnocountyca.gov 

<mmorrisson@fresnocountyca.gov>; skochkumar@fresnocountyca.gov 

<skochku mar@fresnocountyca.gov>; di uchi ni@fresnocountyca.gov <d luch in i@fresnocountyca.gov>; 

jprado@fresnocountyca.gov <jprado@fresnocountyca.gov>; Norton, Grinnell@Glenn County 

<GNorton@countyofglenn.net>; Nelson, Mary Lou@Glenn County <mnelson@countyofglenn.net>; 

mreese@countyofglenn.net <mreese@countyofglenn.net>; Baird, Donald 

<dbaird@co.humboldt.ca.us>; HPhillips@co.Humboldt.CA.US <HPhillips@co.Humboldt.CA.US>; 

RPrejean@co.humboldt.ca.us <RPrejean@co.humboldt.ca.us>; KLHanson@co.humboldt.ca.us 
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<KLHanson@co.humboldt.ca.us>; edykehouse@co.humboldt.ca.us 

<edykehouse@co.humboldt.ca.us>; kkelly@co.humboldt.ca.us <kkelly@co.humboldt.ca.us>; Kriner, 

Paula <PaulaKriner@co.imperial.ca.us>; Lopez, Karla (Imperial County) 

<karlalopez@co.imperial.ca.us>; Whitney, Timothy@inyo <twhitney@inyocounty.us>; Scott, Anna 

(INYO) <ascott@inyocounty.us>; Hernandez, Kimberly@Kern County 

<hernankim@kerncounty.com>; Walker, Ann@Kern County <walkerann@kerncounty.com>; 

kaurna@kerncounty.com <kaurna@kerncounty.com>; Teske, Milton <milton.teske@co.kings.ca.us>; 

Soong, Sharon (Kings County) <sharon.soong@co.kings.ca.us>; Hill, Edward@Kings 

<Edward.hill@co.kings.ca.us>; Nichole.Fisher@co.kings.ca.us <Nichole.Fisher@co.kings.ca.us>; King, 

Christine@kingscounty <Christine.King@co.kings.ca.us>; courtney.derenia@lakecountyca.gov 

<courtney.derenia@lakecountyca.gov>; May, Helen@Lassen <hmay@co.lassen.ca.us>; Davis, Anissa 

<Anissa.Davis@longbeach.gov>; Holman, Emily@Long Beach <emily.holman@longbeach.gov>; 

Barin, Nora@Long Beach <nora.barin@longbeach.gov>; Torres, Cindy@LongBeach 

<cindy.torres@longbeach.gov>; Prado, Belinda@Long Beach <belinda.prado@longbeach.gov>; 

Sharon Balter <SBalter@ph.lacounty.gov>; Dawn Terashita <dterashita@ph.lacounty.gov>; Moon 

Kim <mokim@ph.lacounty.gov>; Franklin Pratt <FPratt@ph.lacounty.gov>; Prabhu Gounder 

<PGounder@ph.lacounty.gov>; Rachel Civen <rciven@ph.lacounty.gov>; Roshan Reporter 

<rreporter@ph.lacounty.gov>; Umme-Aiman Halai <UHalai@ph.lacounty.gov>; Bessie Hwang 

<bhwang@ph.lacounty.gov>; Thomas, Cole <Tcole@madera-county.com>; 

jennifer.maddox@maderacounty.com <jennifer.maddox@maderacounty.com>; 

jpeterson@co.madera.ca.gov <jpeterson@co.madera.ca.gov>; mkellar@maderacounty.com 

<mkellar@maderacounty.com>; sara.bosse@maderacounty.com 

<sara.bosse@maderacounty.com>; Emerson, Cicily@MarinCounty <CEmerson@marincounty.org>; 

ljohnson@marincounty.org <ljohnson@marincounty.org>; Santora, Lisa@marincounty.org 

<LSantora@marincounty.org>; Sergienko, Eric <esergienko@mariposacounty.org>; King, Margarita 

<margaritaking@mariposacounty.org>; mfazio@mariposacounty.org 

<mfazio@mariposacounty.org>; Convery, Sharon <converys@mendocinocounty.org>; Pace, 

Gary@Mendocino County <paceg@mendocinocounty.org>; Sydney.Loewen@countyofmerced.com 

<Sydney.Loewen@countyofmerced.com>; Yer.Chang@countyofmerced.com 

<Yer.Chang@countyofmerced.com>; Jessica.Juarez@countyofmerced.com 

<Jessica.Juarez@countyofmerced.com>; Parmjit.Sahota@countyofmerced.com 

<Parmjit.Sahota@countyofmerced.com>; Rau I. Medina@countyofmerced.com 

<Raul.Medina@countyofmerced.com>; Schulz, Tanya <tanyaschulz@co.modoc.ca.us>; Sphar, Stacy 

(Modoc County) <stacysphar@co.modoc.ca.us>; Richert, Edward <EdRichert@co.modoc.ca.us>; 

cheyenneo'sullivan@co.modoc.ca.us <cheyenneo'sullivan@co.modoc.ca.us>; Wheeler, Bryan 

<bwheeler@mono.ca.gov>; Pearce, Sandra@Mono County <spearce@mono.ca.gov>; Boo, Thomas 

(MONO) <tboo@mono.ca.gov>; Moreno, Edward <morenoel@co.monterey.ca.us>; Michie, Kristy 

<mi ch iekj@co.monterey.ca.us>; Lindsey .Termi n i@cou ntyofnapa .org 

<Lindsey.Term in i@countyofnapa.org>; Jenny.Vargas@cou ntyofn apa.org 

<Jenny.Vargas@countyofnapa.org>; Beth.Grant@countyofnapa.org 

<Beth.Grant@countyofnapa.org>; Cutler, Kenneth <Ken.Cutler@co.nevada.ca.us>; Key, Cindy 

(Nevada County) <cindy.key@co.nevada.ca.us>; Wilson, Cynthia@Nevada County 

<cynthia.wilson@co.nevada.ca.us>; Zahn, Matt@Orange County <mzahn@ochca.com>; Cheung, 

Michele (Orange# 2) <mcheung@ochca.com>; Jacobs, Josh@Orange County <jjacobs@ochca.com>; 

Meulman, Marc (Orange County) <mmeulman@ochca.com>; Goh, Ying-Ying 
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<ygoh@cityofpasadena.net>; Feaster, Matt (Pasadena) <mfeaster@cityofpasadena.net>; Diggs, 

Christine <CDiggs@cityofpasadena.net>; Evangelista, Sharon <SEvangelista@cityofpasadena.net>; 

Hashimoto-Raju, Lani@Pasadena City <lhashimoto-raj@cityofpasadena.net>; Holland, April (PLACER) 

<aholland@placer.ca.gov>; lvanzand@placer.ca.gov <lvanzand@placer.ca.gov>; Venable, Tina 

(PLUMAS) <tinavenable@countyofplumas.com>; Cole, Barbara (Riverside County) 

<BCOLE@rivcocha.org>; Kasirye, Olivia <kasiryeo@saccounty.net>; Taylor, Melody@Sacramento 

County <lawm@saccounty.net>; Mello, Lynn@San Benito County <lmello@cosb.us>; Ibrahim, Diana 

<diana.lbrahim@dph.sbcounty.gov>; Strong, Susan <sstrong@dph.sbcounty.gov>; 

ruchi.pancholy@dph.sbcounty.gov <ruchi.pancholy@dph.sbcounty.gov>; McDonald, Eric (San Diego 

County) <eric.mcdonald@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Wooten, Wilma <Wilma.wooten@sdcounty.ca.gov>; 

Kao, Annie (San Diego County) <annie.kao@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Johnson, Jeff (San Diego County) 

<Jeffrey.johnson@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Stoltey, Juliet@San Francisco County 

<juliet.stoltey@sfdph.org>; Aragon, Tomas <tomas.aragon@sfdph.org>; Portnoy, Diane (San 

Francisco# 4) <diane.portnoy@sfdph.org>; brian.d.kim@sfdph.org <brian.d.kim@sfdph.org>; 

amie.dubois@sfdph.org <amie.dubois@sfdph.org>; Philip, Susan@SFDPH <susan.philip@sfdph.org>; 

wayne.enanoria@sfdph.org <wayne.enanoria@sfdph.org>; jmaghirang@sjcphs.org 

<jmaghirang@sjcphs.org>; Pehl, Veronica@San Joaquin <vpehl@sjcphs.org>; Borenstein, Penny 

<pborenstein@co.slo.ca.us>; Gaiger, Christine (SAN LUIS OBISPO) <cgaiger@co.slo.ca.us>; Rosen, 

Frederick <frosen@co.slo.ca.us>; Sallenave, Catherine (San Mateo #1) <csallenave@smcgov.org>; 

Bock, Carly@San Mateo County <cbock@smcgov.org>; Geltmaker, Matt@San Mateo County 

<mgeltmaker@smcgov.org>; Linquist, Jeanne (San Mateo County) <jlinquist@smcgov.org>; Batson, 

Paige@Santa Barbara <paige.batson@sbcphd.org>; Kelly.Debaene@santacruzcounty.us 

<Kelly.Debaene@santacruzcounty.us>; Meza, Amy@Santa Cruz County 

<amy. meza@sa ntacruzcou nty. us>; jessica .oltman ns@santacruzcounty.us 

<jessica.oltmanns@santacruzcounty.us>; Ramstrom, Karen <kramstrom@co.shasta.ca.us>; 

cwood@co.shasta.ca.us <cwood@co.shasta.ca.us>; Goshong, Mega@Shasta County 

<mgroshong@co.shasta.ca.us>; Sutton-Pado, Celia <Csutton-pado@sierracounty.ca.gov>; Anseth, 

Shanna (SIERRA) <sanseth@sierracounty.ca.gov>; emorgan@sierracounty.ca.gov 

<emorgan@sierracounty.ca.gov>; Kolpacoff, Stephen <skolpacoff@co.siskiyou.ca.us>; Harris, 

Brenda@co.siskiyou.ca.us <bharris@co.siskiyou.ca.us>; Davis, Shelly <sdavis@co.siskiyou.ca.us>; 

Varga, Kristin@siskiyou <kvarga@co.siskiyou.ca.us>; Salvatierra, Belle@Solano County 

<aosalvatierra@solanocounty.com>; Acosta, Meileen@Solano County 

<MDAcosta@SolanoCounty.com>; SENaramore@SolanoCounty.com 

<SENaramore@SolanoCounty.com>; SJFuller@SolanoCounty.com <SJFuller@SolanoCounty.com>; 

Hernandez, Emely@Sonoma County <emely.hernandez@sonoma-county.org>; PHNurse@sonoma­

county.org <PHNurse@sonoma-county.org>; Vaishampayan, Julie 2 <jvaishampayan@schsa.org>; 

Vassell, Barbara@Stanislaus County <BVassell@schsa.org>; TFryer@schsa.org <TFryer@schsa.org>; 

Sanford, Denise@Stanislaus Co <dsanford@schsa.org>; Heredia, Maria <mheredia@co.sutter.ca.us>; 

adumaran@co.sutter.ca.us <adumaran@co.sutter.ca.us>; Nagra, Daljinder (Sutter County) 

<DNagra@co.sutter.ca.us>; mrodriguez@co.sutter.ca.us <mrodriguez@co.sutter.ca.us>; 

Wickenheiser, Richard <Richard.Wickenheiser@tchsa.net>; Schmidt, Michelle 

<michelle.schmidt@tchsa.net>; Martin, Kotty@Tehama County <katherina.martin@tchsa.net>; 

Hopper, Dolly <Dolly.Hopper@tchsa.net>; Sagar, Minnie@Tehama Co <Minnie.Sagar@tchsa.net>; 

sloomis@co.shasta.ca.us <sloomis@co.shasta.ca.us>; cbrown@trinitycounty.org 

<cbrown@trinitycounty.org>; Haught, Karen <khaught@tularehhsa.org>; Kempf, Jeremy (Tulare 
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County) <jrkempf@tularehhsa.org>; Bernstein, Robert <rbernstein@co.tuolumne.ca.us>; Denney, 

Patty@Tuolumne <pdenney@co.tuolumne.ca.us>; Edmondson, Hannah@Ventura County 

<hannah.edmondson@ventura.org>; Reeder, Eva@Ventura <eva.reeder@ventura.org>; Gipson, 

Sandra@Ventura County <sandra.gipson@ventura.org>; Steffy, Megan 

<Megan.Steffy@ventura.org>; Ornelas, Christopher <Christopher.Ornelas@ventura.org>; 

FAgyin@ci.vernon.ca.us <FAgyin@ci.vernon.ca.us>; VPetrosyan@ci.vernon.ca.us 

<VPetrosyan@ci.vernon.ca.us>; Chapman, Ron <ron.chapman@yolocounty.org>; Sutton, 

Anna@Yolo County <anna.sutton@yolocounty.org>; Ada.barros@yolocounty.org 

<Ada.barros@yolocounty.org>; Weivoda, Kristin@Yolo County Health Department 

<kristin.weivoda@yolocounty.org>; Kelsch, Katie <Katie.Kelsch@yolocounty.org>; 

Haydee.Dabritz@yolocounty.org <Haydee.Dabritz@yolocounty.org>; Moua, Xee 

<xee.moua@yolocounty.org>; Rice, Homer@co.yuba.ca.us <hrice@co.yuba.ca.us>; 

dyork@co.yuba.ca.us <dyork@co.yuba.ca.us>; Vugia, Duc@CDPH <Duc.Vugia@cdph.ca.gov>; Jain, 

Seema@CDPH <Seema.Jain@cdph.ca.gov>; Kimura, Akiko@CDPH <Akiko.Kimura@cdph.ca.gov>; 

Kamali, Amanda@CDPH <Amanda.Kamali@cdph.ca.gov>; Snyder, Robert@CDPH 

<Robert.Snyder@cdph.ca.gov>; Yu, Alexander@CDPH <Alexander.Yu@cdph.ca.gov>; Abe, 

Kentaro@CDPH <Kentaro.Abe@cdph.ca.gov>; New, Sarah@CDPH <Sarah.New@cdph.ca.gov>; 

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

<Erin.Epson@cdph.ca.gov>; krose@sjcphs.org <krose@sjcphs.org>; Mclean, Rachel@CDPH 

<Rachel.Mclean@cdph.ca.gov>; Stockman, Lauren@CDPH <Lauren.Stockman@cdph.ca.gov>; 

arellano, aileen@phd.sccgov.org <aileen.arellano@phd.sccgov.org>; CAWu@SolanoCounty.com 

<CAWu@SolanoCounty.com>; Garrison, Jared@Glenn <JGarrison@countyofglenn.net>; Weinstein, 

Eva (NAPA) <Eva.Weinstein@countyofnapa.org>; Gustafson, Erin@SBCounty 

<erin.gustafson@dph.sbcounty.gov>; Johnston, Samantha@CDPH 

<Samantha.Johnston@cdph.ca.gov>; Romero, Mike (PLACER) <mromero@placer.ca.gov>; Sinel, Kim 

(Placer# 3) <ksinel@placer.ca.gov>; Schechter, Robert@CDPH <Robert.Schechter@cdph.ca.gov>; 

Volkman, Hannah@CDPH <Hannah.Volkman@cdph.ca.gov>; rlargusa@co.humboldt.ca.us 

<rlargusa@co.humboldt.ca.us>; smtaylor@co.shasta.ca.us <smtaylor@co.shasta.ca.us>; Gordon 

Arakawa <Gordon .Ara kawa@countyofmerced.com>; sdmoore@co.sh asta.ca. us 

<sdmoore@co.shasta.ca.us>; Herrick, Robert@sutter <rherrick@co.sutter.ca.us>; Baldwin, 

Kismet@SJCPHS <kbaldwin@sjcphs.org>; Morales, Maria <Maria.Morales@ventura.org>; LaRosa, 

Cecilia <Cecilia.LaRosa@ventura.org>; Whittaker, Holly (Nevada County) 

<Holly.Whittaker@co.nevada.ca.us>; Dulmini Wilson <duwilson@ph.lacounty.gov>; Han, 

George@Santa Clara County <George.Han@phd.sccgov.org>; Martin, Brittany@CDPH 

<Brittany.Martin@cdph.ca.gov>; Gib.Morrow@sonoma-county.org <Gib.Morrow@sonoma­

county.org>; Chai, Shua@CDPH <Shua.Chai@cdph.ca.gov>; Brodie, Georgia@CalaverasCounty 

<gbrodie@co.calaveras.ca.us>; rverma@fresnocountyca.gov <rverma@fresnocountyca.gov>; 

rvohra@fresnocountyca.gov <rvohra@fresnocountyca.gov>; Mitsunaga, Tisha@CDPH 

<Tisha. M itsu naga@cdph.ca .gov>; Sandy.Hen ley@santacruzcou nty. us 

<Sandy.Henley@santacruzcounty.us>; Newel, Gail <Gail.Newel@santacruzcounty.us>; Herrera, 
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Jennifer@Santa Cruz County <jennifer.herrera@santacruzcounty.us>; Brookes, Lynn@Lake County 

<lyn n .brookes@lakecountyca.gov>; Simon. Pau l@m aderacou nty.com 

<Simon.Paul@maderacounty.com>; Sisson, Aimee@Placer <asisson@placer.ca.gov>; Chin, 

Donna@County of Merced <donna.chin@countyofmerced.com>; John.Holguin@dph.sbcounty.gov 

<John.Holguin@dph.sbcounty.gov>; HarrisE@co.monterey.ca.us <HarrisE@co.monterey.ca.us>; 

Gonzales, Vivian@CityofPasadena <vivgonzales@cityofpasadena.net> 

Subject: Re: If you get calls from family members of hospitalized passengers from the Diamond 

Princess 

CAUTION: External Email. Proceed Responsibly. 
Most of the CDC pages have a button you can click on that says "other languages" (on my 
phone) or shows Chinese characters (on my computer) and if you click on it, it turns all the 
info1mation to Chinese. See: 

https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-nCo V /index.html 

From: Levin, Robert <Robert.Levin@ventura.org> 

Sent: Monday, February 17, 2020 2:52:05 PM 

To: Harriman, Kathleen@CDPH <Kathleen.Harriman@cdph.ca.gov>; Feaster, Matt (Pasadena) 

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

Liz@Amadorgov <ldesvoignes@amadorgov.org>; dlittlefleld@amadorgov.org 

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

<skoch ku mar@fresnocountyca.gov>; di uch in i@fresnocountyca.gov <di uch in i@fresnocountyca.gov>; 

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

RPrejean@co.humboldt.ca.us <RPrejean@co.humboldt.ca.us>; KLH anson@co.humboldt.ca.us 

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

<dterashita@ph.lacounty.gov>; mokim@ph.lacounty.gov <mokim@ph.lacounty.gov>; 

FPratt@ph.lacounty.gov <FPratt@ph.lacounty.gov>; pgounder@ph.lacounty.gov 

<pgounder@ph .I acou nty.gov>; rciven@ph.lacounty.gov <rciven@ph. lacounty.gov>; 

rreporter@ph.lacounty.gov <rreporter@ph.lacounty.gov>; UHalai@ph.lacounty.gov 

<UHalai@ph.lacounty.gov>; BHwang@ph.lacounty.gov <BHwang@ph.lacounty.gov>; Thomas, Cole 

<Tcole@madera-county.com>; jennifer.maddox@maderacounty.com 

<jen n if er. maddox@maderacou nty .com>; jpeterson@co.madera.ca.gov 

<jpeterson@co.madera.ca.gov>; mkellar@maderacounty.com <mkellar@maderacounty.com>; 

sara.bosse@maderacounty.com <sara.bosse@maderacounty.com>; Emerson, Cicily@MarinCounty 

<CEmerson@marincounty.org>; ljohnson@marincounty.org <ljohnson@marincounty.org>; Santora, 

Lisa@marincounty.org <LSantora@marincounty.org>; Sergienko, Eric 

<esergienko@mariposacounty.org>; King, Margarita <margaritaking@mariposacounty.org>; 

mfazio@mariposacounty.org <mfazio@mariposacounty.org>; Convery, Sharon 

<converys@mendocinocounty.org>; Pace, Gary@Mendocino County 

<paceg@mendoci nocou nty .org>; Sydney. Loewen@countyofmerced.com 

<Sydney.Loewen@countyofmerced.com>; Yer.Chang@countyofmerced.com 

<Yer.Chang@countyofmerced.com>; Jessica.Juarez@countyofmerced.com 

<Jessica.Juarez@countyofmerced.com>; Parmjit.Sahota@countyofmerced.com 

<Parmjit.Sahota@countyofmerced.com>; Raul.Medina@countyofmerced.com 

<Raul.Medina@countyofmerced.com>; Schulz, Tanya <tanyaschulz@co.modoc.ca.us>; Sphar, Stacy 

(Modoc County) <stacysphar@co.modoc.ca.us>; Richert, Edward <EdRichert@co.modoc.ca.us>; 
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cheyenneo'sullivan@co.modoc.ca. us <cheyenneo'sullivan@co.modoc.ca.us>; Wheeler, Bryan 

<bwheeler@mono.ca.gov>; Pearce, Sandra@Mono County <spearce@mono.ca.gov>; Boo, Thomas 

(MONO) <tboo@mono.ca.gov>; Moreno, Edward <morenoel@co.monterey.ca.us>; Michie, Kristy 

<m ich iekj@co. monterey .ca. us>; Lindsey.Term in i@countyofnapa.org 

<Lindsey.Term in i@cou ntyofn apa.org>; Jenny.Vargas@countyofnapa.org 

<Jenny.Va rgas@cou ntyofnapa .org>; Beth. G rant@countyofnapa.org 

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

<amy. meza@sa ntacruzcou nty. us>; jessica.oltmanns@santacruzcou nty. us 

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

Arakawa <Gordon.Arakawa@countyofmerced.com>; sdmoore@co.shasta.ca.us 
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<sdmoore@co.shasta.ca.us>; Herrick, Robert@sutter <rherrick@co.sutter.ca.us>; Baldwin, 

Kismet@SJCPHS <kbaldwin@sjcphs.org>; Morales, Maria <Maria.Morales@ventura.org>; LaRosa, 

Cecilia <Cecilia.LaRosa@ventura.org>; Whittaker, Holly (Nevada County) 

<Holly.Whittaker@co.nevada.ca. us>; duwilson@ph.lacounty.gov <duwilson@ph.lacounty.gov>; Han, 

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

<Tisha.Mitsunaga@cdph.ca.gov>; Nagra, Daljinder (Sutter County) <DNagra@co.sutter.ca.us>; 

Sandy.Henley@santacruzcounty.us <Sandy.Henley@santacruzcounty.us>; Newel, Gail 

<Gail.Newel@santacruzcounty.us>; Herrera, Jennifer@Santa Cruz County 

<jennifer.herrera@santacruzcounty.us>; Brookes, Lynn@Lake County 

<lyn n. brookes@lakecou ntyca .gov>; Simon. Pau l@maderacounty.com 

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

**[EXTERNAL MESSAGE]** FROM: Robert.Levin@ventura.org 

Only open links and attachments from known senders. Do not provide your username or 

password. To report suspicious emails, click "Report Phish" button. 
---- - ·- -- --- ---- -- - ---- -- ---

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

To: Feaster, Matt (Pasadena) <mfeaster@cityofpasadena.net> 

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

m morrisson@fresnocou ntyca .gov; skoch kumar@fresnocountyca.gov; dluchi n i@fresnocou ntyca .gov; 

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

kkelly@co.humboldt.ca.us; Kriner, Paula <PaulaKriner@co.imperial.ca.us>; Lopez, Karla (imperial 

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

Kristy <michiekj@co.monterey.ca. us>; Lindsey.Termini@countyofnapa.org; 

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

<sstrong@dph.sbcounty.gov>; ruchi.pancholy@dph.sbcounty.gov; McDonald, Eric (San Diego 

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

<frosen@co.slo.ca.us>; Sall en ave, Catherine (San Mateo #1) <csallenave@smcgov.org>; Bock, 

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

Anseth, Shanna (SIERRA) <sanseth@sierracounty.ca.gov>; emorgan@sierracounty.ca.gov; Kolpacoff, 

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

Patty@Tuolumne <pdenney@co.tuolumne.ca.us>; Levin, Robert <Robert.Levin@ventura.org>; 

Edmondson, Hannah <Hannah.Edmondson@Ventura.org>; Reeder, Eva <Eva.Reeder@ventura.org>; 

Gipson, Sandra <Sandra.Gipson@ventura.org>; Steffy, Megan <Megan.Steffy@ventura.org>; 

Ornelas, Christopher <Christopher.Ornelas@ventura.org>; FAgyin@ci.vernon.ca.us; 

VPetrosyan@ci.vernon.ca.us; Chapman, Ron <ron.chapman@yolocounty.org>; Sutton, Anna@Yolo 

County <anna.sutton@yolocounty.org>; Ada.barros@yolocounty.org; Weivoda, Kristin@Yolo County 

Health Department <kristin.weivoda@yolocounty.org>; Kelsch, Katie 

<Katie.Kelsch@yolocounty.org>; Haydee.Dabritz@yolocounty.org; Moua, Xee 

<xee.moua@yolocounty.org>; Rice, Homer@co.yuba.ca.us <hrice@co.yuba.ca.us>; 

dyork@co.yuba.ca.us; Vugia, Duc@CDPH <Duc.Vugia@cdph.ca.gov>; Jain, Seema@CDPH 

<Seema.Jain@cdph.ca.gov>; Kimura, Akiko@CDPH <Akiko.Kimura@cdph.ca.gov>; Kamali, 

Amanda@CDPH <Amanda.Kamali@cdph.ca.gov>; Snyder, Robert@CDPH 

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

(USGS.b.LpContact@state.gm) or phone (+81) 03-3224-5000. 
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From: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 
Date: 

Harriman. Kathleen@CDPH 
Levin. Robert; Feaster. Matt (Pasadena) 
DPH-sandra.huano; Munira.Shemsu@acaov.oro; Pan. Erica (Alameda l; Oschsner. Allvson@AlamedaCo; 
Dustin. Heaton (macgov .org; Brendan. Kober·@acgov.org; Rita .Shia u@acqov.org; Robert. Brown2@acqov. orq; 
Johnson. Richard (ALPI~IE); Streeoer. Tim (ALPINE); Dupuis. Tamara@AlpineCount; Huspen Kerr. Rita; 
Desvoiones. Liz@Amadorgov; dlittlefield@amadoraov.ora; Hernandez. Lisa (City of Berkeley); Lewis. 
Linda@Butte County: Thao. Mary (Butte Countyl; Miller. Andrew; Kelaita. Dean; Rodriauez. Colleen; Greaorv. 
Burt; bon n ie.davies@countyofcolusa.com; Rios. Connie; Louise.McNitt@cchea Ith. orq; Susan. Farley@cchealth .ora; 
Leung, Paul (CCHealthi; Sara.Sowko@cchealth.org; Rehwa/dt. Warren; fvlachado. Colleen; Bodenstab. 
Shelbv@co.del-norte.ca.us; Unaeheuer. Michael (El Dorado Countyl; Orchard. Heather@EDCGOV; Mackey, 
Teresa@EIDoradoCo; christine.cifel!i@edcgov.us; a!icia.donhardt@edcqov.us; Williams. Nancv; Robinson. Nathan 
(El Dorado County); salsaqhbini@fresnocountyca.aov; mmorrisson@fresnocountyca.aov; 
skochkumar@fresnocountvca.gov; dluchini<mfresnocountyca .aov; jprado@fresnocountyca.gov; Norton. 
Grinnell@Glenn County; Nelson. Mary Lou@Glenn County; mreese@countvofglenn.net; Baird. Donald; 
HPhillips@co.Humboldt.CA.US; RPrejean@co.humboldt.ca.us; KLHanson@co.humboldt.ca.us; 
edykehouse@co.humboldt.ca.us; kkellv@co.humboldt.ca.us; Kriner. Paula; Looez. Karla (Imperial County); 
Whitney. Timothy@invo; Scott. Anna (INYOl; Hernandez. Kimberly@Kern County; Walker. Ann@Kern Countv; 
kaurna@kerncounty.com; Teske. Milton; Saona. Sharon (Kings County); Hill. Edward@Kinqs; 
Nichole.Fisher@co.kinqs.ca.us; King. Christine@kinascounty; courtnev.derenia@lakecountyca.aov; )'1g.Y,. 
Helentrulassen; Davis. Anissa; Holman. Emily@Lona Beach; Barin. NoratruLona Beach; Torres, 
Cindv@LonqBeach; Prado. Be!inda@Lonq Beach; Balter. Sharon@Los Angeles County; Terashita. Dawn@LA 
County; mokim@oh.lacountv.gov; FPratt@oh.lacounty.gov; ogounder@ph.lacounty.gov; 
rciventruph.lacounty.aov; rreoortenruoh.lacounty.aov; UHalai@oh.lacounty.gov; BHwana@oh.lacounty.gov; 
Thomas. Cole; jennifer.maddox@maderacountv.com; jpeterson@ca.madera.ca.aov; 
mkellar@maderacounty.com; sara.bosse@maderacaunty.com; Emerson. Cicily@MarinCounty; 
ljohnson@marincounty.ora; Santora, Lisa@marincounty.org; Sergienko. Eric; King, Maraarita; 
mfazio@mariposacounty.org; Convery. Sharon; Pace, Gary@Mendocino County; 
Svdney. Loewen@countyofmerced.com; Yer .Chang@countyofmerced.com; Jessica .Juarez@cou ntvofmerced .com; 
Parmjit.Sahota@countyofmerced.com; Raul.fvledina@countvofmerced.com; Schulz. Tanya; Sphar. Stacy IModoc 
County); Richert, Edward; chevenneo"sul!ivan@co.modoc.ca.us; Wheeler. Bryan; Pearce. Sandra@Mono County; 
Boo, Thomas (MO~IO); Moreno. Edward; Michie, Kristy; Lindsev.Termini@countvofnapa.org; 
Jennv.Varaas@countyofnaga.org; Beth.Grant@countyofnapa.org; Cutler. Kenneth; Kev. Cindv (Nevada County); 
Wilson, Cvnthia@Nevada Cauntv; Zahn. Matt(ru0range County: Cheung, Michele (Orange # 2l; Jacobs, 
Josh@Orange County; Meulman. Marc (Orange County); Goh, Ying-Ying; Feaster, Matt (Pasadena):~ 
Christine; Evangelista, Sharon; Hashimoto-Raju. Lani@Pasadena Citv; Holland. April (PLACER); 
lvanzand@placer.ca.qov; Venable, Tina (PLUMAS); Cole. Barbara (Riverside County); Kasirve. Olivia; Taylor. 
Melodv@Sacramento County; Mello. Lynn@San Benito County; Ibrahim, Diana; Strona. Susan; 
ruchi.oancholv@doh.sbcounty.aov; McDonaid. Eric (San Dieao County); Wooten. Wilma; Kao. Annie (San Diego 
Countyl; Johnson. Jeff (San Dieao County); Stoltev. Juliet CDPHl; Aragan, Tomas CDPHl; Portnov. Diane CDPHl; 
Kim. Brian (DPHl; DuBois. Amie CDPH); Philip, Susan (DPHl; Enanoria. Wavne (DPH); jmaqhirang@sjcohs.ora; 
Pehl, Veronica@San Joaquin; Borenstein, Penny; Gaiger. Christine (SAN LUIS OBISPO); Rosen. Frederick; 
Sallenave. Catherine (San Mateo #1); Bock, Carly@San Mateo County; Geltmaker, Matt@Sao Mateo Countv; 
Linguist. Jeanne (San Mateo Countv); Batson, Paige@Santa Barbara; Kellv.Debaene@santacruzcounty.us; Meza. 
Amy@Santa Cruz Cauntv; jessica.altmanns@santacruzcounty.us; Ramstrom. Karen; cwaod@co.shasta.ca.us; 
Goshong. Meaa@Shasta County; Sutton-Pado. Celia; Anseth. Shanna (SIERRA); emorqan@sierracounty.ca.aov; 
Koloacoff Stephen; Harris, Brenda@co.siskiyou.ca.us; Davis. Shel!v; Varaa. Kristin@siskiyou; Salvatierra, 
Bel!e@Solano County; Acosta. Meileen@Solano County; SENaramore@SolanoCountv.com; 
SJFuller@SolanoCounty.com; Hernandez. Emely\ruSonoma Countv; PHNurse@sonoma-county.org; 
Vaishampavan. Julie 2; Vassell. Barbara@Stanislaus Countv; TFryer@schsa.org; Sanford, Denise@Stanislaus Co; 
Heredia. Maria; adumaran@co.sutter.ca.us; Nagra. Daliinder (Sutter Countv); mrodriquez@co.sutter.ca.us; 
Wickenheiser. Richard; Schmidt. Michelle; Martin. Kottv@Tehama County; Hoooer. Dollv; Sagar. Minnie@Tehama 
Ca; sloamis@co.shasta.ca.us; cbrown@trinitycountv.org; Haught. Karen; Kemof, Jeremy iTulare Countvl; 
Bernstein. Robert; Denney, Pattv@Tuolumne; Edmondson. Hannah@Ventura County; Reeder. Eva@Ventura; 
Gioson. Sandra@Ventura Countv: Steffv. Megan; Ornelas. Christopher; FAgyin@ci.vernon.ca.us; 
VPetrosvan@ci.vernon.ca.us; Chapman. Ron; Anna Sutton; Ada.barros@yolocounty.ora; Weivoda. Kristin@Yolo 
County Health Department; Kelsch, Katie; Haydee.Dabritz@yolocounty.ora; Moua. Xee; ~ 
Homer@co.vuba.ca.us; dyork@co.yuba.ca.us; Vugia, Duc@CDPH; Jain. Seema@CDPH; Kimura. Akiko@CDPH; 
Kamali. Amanda@CDPH; Snyder. Robert@CDPH; Yu, Alexander@CDPH; Abe, Kentaro@CDPH; DPH - Sarah.New; 
Hoover, Cora@CDPH; Royce. Sarah@CDPH; Yen. Cvnthia@CDPH; Glenn-Finer, Rosie@CDPH; Murrav. 
Erin@CDPH; Bregman, Brooke@CDPH; Hacker, Jil!@CDPH; Ruiz, Juan@CDPH; Kim, Janice@CDPH; ~ 
Jane@CDPH; Epson. EriniillCDPH; krose(rusjcohs.ora; DPH - Rachel.Mclean; Stockman. Lauren@CDPH; arellano, 
aileen@ohd.sccgov.org; CAWu@SalanoCounty.com; Garrison. Jared@Glenn; Weinstein. Eva CMAPAl; Gustafson. 
EriniillSBCountv; Johnston, Samantha@CDPH; Romero. Mike (PLACER\; Sine!. Kim (Placer# 3); Schechter, 
Robert@CDPH; Volkman. Hannah@CDPH; rlarausa@co.humboldt.ca.us; smtaylor@co.shasta.ca.us; Gordon 
Arakawa; sdmoore@co.shasta.ca.us; Herrick. Robert\rusutter; Baldwin, Kismet@SJCPHS; Morales. Maria; LaRosa. 
Cecilia; Whittaker. Holly (Nevada Countv); duwilson\ruoh.lacounty.aov; Han. George@Santa Clara County; Martin, 
Brittanv@CDPH; Gib.Marrow@sonoma-county.ora; Chai, Shua@CDPH; Brodie. Georaia@CalayerasCounty; 
rverma@fresnocountyca.gov; rvohra@fresnocountyca.gov; Mitsunaaa. Tisha\ruCDPH; 
Sandy.Henlev@santacruzcounty.us; i'levvel. Gail; Herrera. Jennifer@Santa Cruz Countv; Brookes. Lvnn@Lake 
County; Simon.Paul@maderacounty.com; Sisson, Aimee@Placer; Chin. Donna@County of Merced; 
John.Holauin@dph.sbcounty.gov; HarrisE@co.monterey.ca.us; Gonzales, Vivian@CitvofPasadena 
Re: If you get calls from family members of hospitalized passengers from the Diamond Princess 
Monday, February 17, 2020 3:33:58 PM 
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
information to Chinese. See: 

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

Rita.Shiau@acgov.org <Rita.Shiau@acgov.org>; Robert.Brown 2@acgov.org 

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

<salsaghbi n i@fresnocountyca.gov>; mmorrisson@fresnocountyca.gov 

<mmorrisson@fresnocountyca.gov>; skochkumar@fresnocountyca.gov 

<skochku mar@fresnocountyca.gov>; di uchi n i@fresnocountyca.gov <dluch in i@fresnocountyca.gov>; 

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

<Edward. hill@co.kings.ca.us>; Nichole.Fisher@co.kings.ca.us <Nichole.Fisher@co.kings.ca.us>; King, 

Christine@kingscounty <Christine.King@co.kings.ca.us>; courtney.derenia@lakecountyca.gov 

<courtney.derenia@lakecountyca.gov>; May, Helen@Lassen <hmay@co.lassen.ca.us>; Davis, Anissa 

<Anissa.Davis@longbeach.gov>; Holman, Emily@Long Beach <emily.holman@longbeach.gov>; 

Sarin, Nora@Long Beach <nora.barin@longbeach.gov>; Torres, Cindy@LongBeach 

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

<pgounder@ph.lacounty.gov>; rciven@ph.lacounty.gov <rciven@ph.lacounty.gov>; 

rreporter@ph.lacounty.gov <rreporter@ph.lacounty.gov>; UHalai@ph.lacounty.gov 

<UHalai@ph.lacounty.gov>; BHwang@ph.lacounty.gov <BHwang@ph.lacounty.gov>; Thomas, Cole 

<Tcole@madera-county.com>; jennifer.maddox@maderacounty.com 

<jen n if er. maddox@maderacounty.com>; j peterson@co.madera.ca.gov 

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

<paceg@mendocinocounty.org>; Sydney.Loewen@countyofmerced.com 

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

<m ichi ekj@co.monterey.ca .us>; Lindsey .Termin i@countyofnapa.org 

<Lindsey .Term i ni@countyofnapa.org>; Jenny. Vargas@cou ntyofna pa.org 

<Jenny. Va rgas@cou ntyofnapa .org>; Beth .Grant@countyofna pa .org 
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<Beth.Grant@countyofnapa.org>; Cutler, Kenneth <Ken.Cutler@co.nevada.ca.us>; Key, Cindy 

(Nevada County) <cindy.key@co.nevada.ca.us>; Wilson, Cynthia@Nevada County 

<cynthia.wilson@co.nevada.ca.us>; Zahn, Matt@Orange County <mzahn@ochca.com>; Cheung, 

Michele {Orange# 2) <mcheung@ochca.com>; Jacobs, Josh@Orange County <jjacobs@ochca.com>; 

Meulman, Marc {Orange County) <mmeulman@ochca.com>; Goh, Ying-Ying 

<ygoh@cityofpasadena.net>; Feaster, Matt (Pasadena) <mfeaster@cityofpasadena.net>; Diggs, 

Christine <CDiggs@cityofpasadena.net>; Evangelista, Sharon <SEvangelista@cityofpasadena.net>; 

Hashimoto-Raju, Lani@Pasadena City <lhashimoto-raj@cityofpasadena.net>; Holland, April {PLACER) 

<aholland@placer.ca.gov>; lvanzand@placer.ca.gov <lvanzand@placer.ca.gov>; Venable, Tina 

(PLUMAS) <tinavenable@countyofplumas.com>; Cole, Barbara (Riverside County) 

<BCOLE@rivcocha.org>; Kasi rye, Olivia <kasiryeo@saccounty.net>; Taylor, Melody@Sacramento 

County <lawm@saccounty.net>; Mello, Lynn@San Benito County <lmello@cosb.us>; Ibrahim, Diana 

<diana.lbrahim@dph.sbcounty.gov>; Strong, Susan <sstrong@dph.sbcounty.gov>; 

ruchi.pancholy@dph.sbcounty.gov <ruchi.pancholy@dph.sbcounty.gov>; McDonald, Eric {San Diego 

County) <eric.mcdonald@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Wooten, Wilma <Wilma.wooten@sdcounty.ca.gov>; 

Kao, Annie (San Diego County) <annie.kao@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Johnson, Jeff {San Diego County) 

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

Frederick <frosen@co.slo.ca.us>; Sal\enave, Catherine (San Mateo #1) <csallenave@smcgov.org>; 

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

<amy.meza@santacruzcounty.us>; jessica.oltmanns@santacruzcounty.us 

<jessica.oltmanns@santacruzcounty.us>; Ramstrom, Karen <kramstrom@co.shasta.ca.us>; 

cwood@co.shasta.ca.us <cwood@co.shasta.ca.us>; Goshong, Mega@Shasta County 

<mgroshong@co.shasta.ca. us>; Sutton-Pado, Celia <Csutton-pado@sierracounty.ca.gov>; Anseth, 

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

slo.omis@co.shasta.ca.us <sloomis@co.shasta.ca.us>; cbrown@trinitycounty.org 

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

<Samantha.Johnston@cdph.ca.gov>; Romero, Mike (PLACER} <mromero@placer.ca.gov>; Sinel, Kim 

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

<Holly.Whittaker@co.nevada.ca.us>; duwilson@ph.lacounty.gov <duwilson@ph.lacounty.gov>; Han, 

George@Santa Clara County <George.Han@phd.sccgov.org>; Martin, Brittany@CDPH 

<Brittany.Martin@cdph.ca.gov>; Gib.Morrow@sonoma-county.org <Gib.Morrow@sonoma-
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

<lyn n. brookes@lakecou ntyca .gov>; Simon. Pa u l@maderacou nty .com 

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

<llewis@buttecounty.net>; Thao, Mary (Butte County) <mthao@buttecounty.net>; Miller, And1-ew 

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

Mackey, Teresa@EI DoradoCo <teresa.mackey@edcgov.us>; christine.cifelli@edcgov.us; 

alicia.donhardt@edcgov.us; Williams, Nancy <nancy.williams@edcgov.us>; Robinson, Nathan (El 

Dorado County) <nathan.robinson@edcgov.us>; salsaghbini@fresnocountyca.gov; 

mmorrisson@fresriocountyca.gov; skoch kumar@fresnocountyca.gov; dluchi n i@fresnocou ntyca .gov; 

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

<Ken.Cutler@co.nevada.ca.u:S>; Key, Cindy (Nevada County) <cindy.key@co.nevada.ca.us>; Wilson, 
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

<Samantha.Johnston@cdph.ca.gov>; Romero, Mike (PLACER) <mromero@placer.ca.gov>; Sine!, Kim 

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

Gail <Gai\.Newel@santacruzcounty.us>; Herrera, Jennifer@Santa Cruz County 

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

(USGShioContact@state.s:ov) or phone (+81) 03-3224-5000. 
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From: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 
Date: 

Levin, Robert 
Kathleen Harriman; Feaster. Matt !Pasadena) 
DPH-sandra.huanq; Munira.Shemsu@acgov.org; Pan, Erica (Alameda); Oschsner. Allvson@AlamedaCo; 
Dustin. Heaton@acgov .ora; Brendan, Kober@acgov.org; Rita. Shiau@acgov.org; Robert.Brown 2@acaov.ora; 
Johnson. Richard CALPINE); Streeoer. Tim (ALPINE); Dupuis. Tamara@AlpineCount; Huspen Kerr, Rita; 
Desvoianes, Liz@Amadorqov; dlittlefield@amadorgov.ora; Hernandez, Lisa (City of Berkeley); Lewis. 
Linda@Butte County; Thao. Marv CButte County); Miller, Andrew; Kelaita. Dean; Rodriauez. Colleen; Greaort, 
Bu rt; bon nie.davies(illcountvafcolusa .com; Rios. Connie; Louise. McNitt@cchea Ith .org; Susan. Farley@cchealth, ora; 
Leung, Paul CCCHealthl; Sara.Sowko(illcchealth.org; Rehwaldt. Warren; Machado, Colleen; Bodenstab, 
Shelby@co.del-norte.ca.us; Ungeheuer. Michael (El Dorado County); Orchard. Heather@EDCGOV; Macl<ey, 
Teresa@EIDoradoCo; christine.cifelliCOledcgov.us; alicia.donhardt@edcgov.us; Williams, Nancv; Robinson, ~Jathan 
(El Dorado Countvl; salsaghbini@fresnocountyca.gov; mmorrisson@fresnocountvca.gov; 
skochkumar@fresnocountyca.aov; dluchini@fresnocountyca.gov; jprado@fresnocountvca.gov; Norton. 
Grinnell@Glenn Countv; Nelson. Marv Lou@Glenn Countv; mreese@countvofqlenn.net; Baird. Donald; 
HPhillips@co.Humboldt.CA.US; RPrejean@co.humboldt.ca.us; KLHanson@co.humboldt.ca.us; 
edykehouse@co.humboldt.ca.us; kkellv@co.humboldt.ca.us; Kriner. Paula; Lopez, Karla Cimoerial Countv); 
Whitnev, Timothv@inyo; Scott. Anna (INYO); Hernandez. Kimberlv@Kern County; Walker. Ann@Kern County; 
kaurna@kerncounty.com; Teske. Milton; Soona. Sharon (Kings County); Hill. Edward@Kinas; 
Nichole.Fisher@co.kings.ca.us; King, Christine@kingscounty; courtney.derenia@lakecountyca.oov; !::@.y,, 
Helen\mLassen; Davis, Anissa; Holman. Emily@Lonq Beach; Sarin, Nora@Lonq Beach; Torres. 
Cindy@LongBeach; Prado. Belinda@Long Beach; Balter. Sharon@Los Angeles County; Terashita. Dawn@LA 
County; mokim@oh.lacountv.gov; FPratt@oh.lacounty.gov; pgounder@oh.lacountv.gov; 
rciven@oh. lacounty.qov; rreporter@ph. lacounty .gov; UHalai@oh, lacounty. gov; BHwano@ph .lacou nty.oov; 
Thomas. Cole; jennifer.maddox@maderacountv.com; joeterson@co.madera.ca.gov; 
mkellanmmaderacounty.com; sara.bosse@maderacounty.com; Emerson. Cicilv@MarinCounty; 
ljohnson@marincounty.oro; Santora. Lisa@marincountv.org; Seraienko. Eric; King. Maroarita; 
mfazio@mariposacounty.prg; Converv. Sharon; Pace, Garv@Mendocino County; 
Sydney. Loewen@countyofmerced.com; Yer. Chanq@cou ntyafmerced. com; Jessica .Juare7@cauntvofmerced.com; 
Parmjit.Sahota@countyofmerced.com; Raul.fvledina@countyofmerced.com; Schul?, Tanya; Sphar. Stacy (Modoc 
County); Richert, Edward; cheyenneo"sullivan@co.modoc.ca.us; Wheeler. Brvan; Pearce. Sandra@fvlono County; 
Boo. Thomas iMONO); Moreno. Edward; Michie. Kristy; Lindsev.Termini@countyofnapa.org; 
Jenny.Varaas@countyofnapa.org; Beth.Grant@countyofnapa.org; Cutler. Kenneth; Kev. Cindv (Nevada Countvl; 
Wilson. Cynthia@Nevada County; Zahn, Matt<illOrange County; Cheuna, Michele (Orange # 2l; Jacobs, 
Josh@Oranae County; Meulman. Marc (Orange County); Goh. Ying-Ying; Feaster. Matt (Pasadena); QiQq:;,, 
Christine; Evangelista. Sharon; Hashimoto-Raju, Lani@Pasadena City; Holland, Aoril (PLACER); 
lvanzand@olacer.ca.aov; Venable. Tina (PLUMAS); Cole, Barbara !Riverside County); Kasirye, Olivia; Taylor, 
MelodycmSacramento County; Mello, Lynn@San Benito Countv; Ibrahim. Diana; Strong. Susan; 
ruchi.oancholv@dph.sbcounty.aov; McDonald. Eric (San Dieao County); Wooten, Wilma; Kao, Annie (San Diego 
County); Johnson. Jeff (San Diego County); Stoltev, Juliet (DPH); Aragon. Tomas CDPHl; Portnov. Diane (DPHl; 
Kim, Brian (DPH); DuBois Amie CDPH); Philip, Susan (DPH): Enanoria, Wavne (DPH); jmaghiranq@sjcphs.org; 
Pehl. Veronica@San Joaquin; Borenstein. Penny; Gaiqer, Christine !SAN LUIS OBISPO); Rosen. Frederick; 
Sallenave. Catherine (San Mateo # ll; Bock. Carly@San Mateo County; Geltmaker. fvlatt@San Mateo Countv; 
Linquist. Jeanne (San Mateo Countv); Batson, Paiqe@Santa Barbara; l<elly.Debaene@santacruzcounty.us; Meza, 
Amv@Santa Cruz Countv; jessica.oltmanns@santaquzcounty.us; Ramstrom, Karen; cwood@co.shasta.ca.us; 
Goshona, Meaa@Shasta County; Sutton-Pado. Celia; Anseth, Shanna (SIERRA); emorqan@sierracountv.ca.aov; 
Kolpacoff. Steohen; Harris, Brenda@co.siskiyou.ca.us; Davis, Shelly; Varna, Kristin@siskiyou; Salvatierra, 
Belle@Solano Countv; Acosta, Meileen@Solano County; SENaramore@SolanoCounty.com; 
SJFuller@SolanoCounty.com; Hernandez, Emelv@Sonoma County; PHNurse@sonoma-countv.org; 
Vaishamoayan. Julie 2; Vassell Barbara@Stanislaus Countv; TFryer@schsa.org; Sanford, Denise@Stanislaus Co; 
Heredia. Maria; adumaran@co.sutter.ca.us; Naqra. Daljinder (Sutter Countvl; mrodriquez@co.sutter.ca.us; 
Wickenheiser. Richard; Schmidt Michelle; Martin. Kottv@Tehama County; Hooper. Dollv; Sagar. Minnie@Tehama 
Co; sloomis@co.shasta.ca.us; cbrown@trinitycounty.org; Hauoht. Karen; Kempf. Jeremv (Tulare County); 
Bernstein, Robert; Dennev, Pattv@Tuolumne; Edmondson. Hannah; Reeder, Eva; Gipson, Sandra; Steffv. Megan; 
Ornelas, Christopher; FAgyin@ci.vernon.ca.us; VPetrosyan@ci.vernon.ca.us; Chaoman. Ron; Anna Sutton; 
Ada.barros@yolocounty.org; Weivoda. Kristin@Yolo County Health Deoartment; Kelsch, Katie; 
Haydee.Dabritz@yolocounty.org; Moua, Xee; Rice. Homer@co.yuba.ca.us; dyork@co.vuba.ca.us; Vuoia, 
Duc@CDPH; Jain. Seema@CDPH; Kimura, Akiko@CDPH; Kamali. Amanda@COPH; Snyder. Robert@CDPH; fil 
Alexander@CDPH; Abe. Kentaro@CDPH; DPH - Sarah.New; Hoover, Cora@CDPH; Royce. Sarah@CDPH; ~ 
Cynthia@CDPH; Glenn-Finer, Rosie@CDPH; Murray, Erin@CDPH; Bregman, Brooke@CDPH; Hacker, Jill@CDPH; 
Ruiz. Juan@CDPH; Kim. Janice@CDPH; Siegel. Jane@CDPH; Eoson. Erin@CDPH; krose@sicphs.ora; DPH -
Rachel.Mclean; Stockman. Lauren@CDPH; arellano aileen@ohd.sccgov.org; CAWu@SolanoCountv.com; 
Garrison. Jared@Glenn; Weinstein. Eva iNAPA); Gustafson. Erin@SBCountv; Johnston. Samantha@CDPH; 
Romero. Mike (PLACER); Sine!. Kim (Placer# 3); !il!J:v..Qgjjy; Volkman. Hannah@CDPH; 
rlarausa@co.humboldt.ca.us; smtavlor@co.shasta.ca.us; Gordon Arakawa; sdmoore@co.shasta.ca.us; Herrick, 
Robert@sutter; Baldwin, Kismet@SJCPHS; Morales, Maria; LaRosa, Cecilia; Whittaker. Holly (Nevada County); 
duwilson@oh.lacountv.gov; Han. George@Santa Clara Countv; Martin, Brittany@CDPH; Gib.Morrow@sonoma­
county.ora; Chai. Shua@CDPH; Brodie, Georaia@CalaverasCounty; rverma@fresnocountyca.gov; 
rvohra@fresnocountvca.aov; Mitsunaga. Tisha@CDPH; Naora. Daliinder (Sutter County); 
Sandy.Henlev@santacruzcounty.us; Mewel. Gail; Herrera. Jennifer@Santa Cruz County; Brookes, Lynn@Lake 
County; Simon.Paul@maderacountv.com; Sisson. Ajmee@Placer; Chin. Donna@Countv of Merced; 
John.Holauin@doh.sbcountv.gov; HarrisE@co.monterey.ca.us; Gonzales. Vivian@CityofPasadena 
RE: If you get calls from family members of hospitalized passengers from the Diamond Princess 
Monday, February 17, 2020 2:53:05 PM 
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This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted 
_sou1·ces. 

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

norte.ta.us>; Machado, Colleen <Cmachado@co.del-norte.ca.us>; Bodenstab, Shelby@co.del­

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

m morrisson@fresnocountyca.gov; skoch ku mar@fresnocountyca.gov; di uch in i@fresnocou ntyca .gov; 

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

Taylor, Melody@s·acramento County <lawm@saccounty.net>; Mello, Lynn@San Benito County 

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

P2082 



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

(Placer# 3) <ksinel@placer.ca.gov>; Jarry daily <robert.schechter@cdph.ca.gov>; Volkman, 

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

Daljinder {Sutter County) <DNagra@co.sutter.ca.us>; Sandy.Henley@santacruzcounty.us; Newel, 

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
Feaster, Matt (Pasadena) 
DPH-sandra.huano; Munira.Shemsu@acgov.org; Pan, Erica (Alameda); Oschsner. Allvson@AlamedaCo; 
Dustin.Heaton(6lacgov.orq; Brendan.Kober(6lacgov.org; Rita.Shiau@acaov.org; Robert.Brown2@acgov.ora; 
Johnson. Richard I ALPINE); Streeoer. Tim (ALPINE); Dupuis. Tamara@AloineCount; Huspen Kerr. Rita; 
Desvoianes, LizC6lAmadorqov; dlittlefield@amadoroov.ora; Hernande?, Lisa (Citv of Berkeley); Lewis. 
Linda@Butte Countv; Thao. Marv !Butte Countv); Miller. Andrew; Kelaita. Dean; Rodriauez. Colleen; Greaorv, 
Burt; bonnie,davies@countvofcolusa.com; Rios, Connie; Louise.McNitt@cchealth.org; Susan. Farley@cchealth.ora; 
Leung. Paul CCCHealthi; Sara.Sowko@cchealth.org; Rehwaldt Warren; Machado. Colleen; Bodenstab. 
Shelby@co,del-norte.ca.us; Unaeheuer. Michael CEI Dorado County); Orchard. Heather@EDCGOV; Mackev, 
Teresa@EIDoradoCo; christine.cifelli@edcgov.us; alicia.donhardt@edcoov.us; Williams. Nancy; Robinson, ~lathan 
(El Dorado Countv); salsaghbini@fresnocountyca.aov; mmorrisson@fresnocountvca.gov; 
skochkumar@fresnocountvca.gov; dluchini@fresnocountyca.gov; iprado@fresnocountyca.gov; Norton. 
Grinnell@Glenn Countv; Nelson, Mary Lou@Glenn County; mreese@countvofalenn.net; Baird Donald; 
HPhillios@co.HumboldtCA.US; RPrejean@co.humboldtca.us; KLHanson@co.humboldt.ca.us; 
edykehouse@co.humboldt.ca.us; kkelly@co.humboldt.ca.us; Kriner, Paula; Looez. Karla IImoerial County); 
Whitnev. Timothy@invo; Scott. Anna IINYO); Hernandez, Kimberly@Kern County; Walker. Ann@l<ern County; 
kaur·na@kerncounty.com; Teske, Milton; Soong, Sharon !Kings Countvl; Hill. Edward@Kings; 
Nichole.Fisher@co.kinas.ca.us; King, Christine@kinascounty; courtnev.derenia@lakecountyca.gov; Mav. 
Helern6llassen; Davis. Anissa; Holman, Emily@Lonq Beach; Barin. Nora@Long Beach; Torres, 
Cindv@LonaBeach; Prado. Belinda@Long Beach; Balter. Sharon\Ollos Anoeles County; Terashita. Dawn\OlLA 
Cou ntv; mokim@oh. lacounty .gov; FPratt@oh. lacounty.aov; ooou nder@oh. lacountv .gov; 
rciven \Oloh, lacou nty .oov; rreoorter@oh. lacou nty .gov; UHalai@ph. lacou ntv .gov; BHwanq@oh, lacounty. gov; 
Thomas, Cole; jennifer.maddox@maderacounty.com; ipeterson@co.madera.ca.gov; 
mkellar@maderacounty.com; sara.bosse@maderacounty.com; Emerson, Cicily@Mar·inCounty; 
ljohnson@marincountv.org; Santora, Lisa@marincountv.org; Serqienko. Eric; King, Maraarita; 
mfazio@mariposacountv.org; Convery. Sharon; Pace. Garv@Mendocino Countv; 
Sydney. Loewen@countvofmerced.com; Yer.Chang@cou ntyofmerced .com; Jessica .Juare7@countvofmerced, com; 
Parmjit.Sahota\rucountvofmerced.com; Raul.Medina@countyofmerced.com; Schulz. Tanya; Sohar. Stacy (Modoc 
Countvl; Richert, Edward; chevenneo"sullivan@co.modoc.ca.us; Wheeler, Bryan; Pearce, Sandra@fvlono Countv; 
Boo, Thomas (MONO); Moreno, Edward; Michie, Kristy; Lindsey.Termini@countyofnapa.org; 
Jennv.Varqas@countyofnapa.oro; Beth.Grant@count:yofnaoa.ora; Cutler. Kenneth; Kev, Cindv (Nevada County); 
Wilson, Cynthia@Nevada County; Zahn, Matt@Orange County; Cheuna, Michele (Oranae # 7); Jacobs, 
Josh@Oranae Count,<; Meulman. Marc (Orange Countvl; Goh, Ying-Ying; Feaster, Matt (Pasadena); Digos. 
Christine; Evangelista. Sharon; Hashimoto-Raju Lani@Pasadena City; Holland, Aoril (PLACER); 
lvan7and@placer.ca.aov; Venable. Tina (PLUMAS); Cole. Barbara !Riverside Countv); Kasirye, Olivia; Tavlor 
Melody@Sacr·amento County; Mello. Lynn@San Benito Countv; Ibrahim, Diana; Strono, Susan; 
ruchi.oancholy@dph.sbcounty.aov; McDonald. Eric (San Dieao County\; Wooten. Wilma; Kao. Annie (San Diego 
County\ Johnson. Jeff (San Dieao Countvl; Stoltev. Juliet (DPH); Araaon. Tomas CDPHl; Portnov. Diane CDPH!; 
Kim Brian (DPHl; DuBois. Amie (DPH): Philip, Susan !DPH); Enanoria, Wayne !DPH); jmaqhiranq\Olsjcohs.ora; 
Pehl. Veronica@San Joaquin; Borenstein. Pennv; Gaiger, Christine (SAM LUTS OBISPO); Rosen. Frederick; 
Sallenave, Catherine !San Mateo # ll; Bock. Carly@San Mateo County; Geltmaker, Matt@San Mateo Countv; 
Linquist. Jeanne (San Mateo Countv); Batson. Paige@Santa Barbara; Kelly.Debaene@santacruzcounty.us; Meza. 
Amv@Santa Cruz Countv; jessica.oltmanns@santacruzcounty.us; Ramstrom. Karen; cwood@co.shasta.ca.us; 
Goshona. fvleaa@Shasta County; Sutton-Pado. Celia; Anseth. Shanna (SIERRA); emorganCiilsierracountv.ca,aov; 
Kolpacoff, Stephen; Harris. Brenda@co.siskivou.ca.us; Davis. Shelly; Varga. Kristin@siskiyou; Salvatierra, 
Belle@Solano Countv; Acosta. Meileen@Solano County; SEMaramore@SolanoCountv.com; 
SJFuller@SolanoCountv.com; Hernandez. Emelv@Sonoma County; PHNurse@sonoma-county.org; 
Vaishamoavan, Julie?; Vassell. Barbara@Stanislaus Countv; TFryer@schsa.ora; Sanford. Denise@Stanislaus Co; 
Heredia. Maria; adumaran@co.sutter.ca.us; Naqra. Daljinder (Sutter Countv); mrodriguez@co.sutter.ca.us; 
Wickenheiser, Richard; Schmidt. Michelle; Martin, Kottv@Tehama Countv; Hopper, Dollv; Sill@r. Minnie@Tehama 
Co; sloomis@co.shasta.ca.us; cbrown@trinitycount:v.ora; Hauaht Karen; Kempf, Jeremv jTulare Countvl; 
Bernstein. Robert; Denney. Patty@Tuolumne; Levin. Robert; Edmondson. Hannah@Ventura County: Reeder. 
Eva@Ventura; Gipson, Sandra\ruVentura Countv; meaan.steffy@ventura.org; christopher.ornelas@ventura.ora; 
FAgyin@ci.vernon.ca.us; VPetrosyan@ci.vernon.ca.us; Chaoman. Ron; Anna Sutton; Ada.barros@volocounty.oro; 
Weivoda. Kristin@Yolo County Health Department; Kelsch. Katie; Havdee.Dabritz@yolocounty,ora; Moua. Xee; 
Rice. Homer@co.yuba.ca.us; dvork@co.yuba.ca.us; Vuaia. Duc@CDPH; Jain. Seema@CDPH; Kimura. 
Akiko@CDPH; Kamali. Amanda@CDPH; Snvder. Robert@CDPH; Yu, Alexander@CDPH; .4be. Kentaro@CDPH; 
DPH - Sarah.Mew; Hoover. Cora@CDPH; Rovce. Sarah@CDPH; Yen. Cvnthia@CDPH; Glenn-Finer, Rosie@CDPH; 
Murrav. Frin@CDPH; Bregman. Brooke@CDPH; Hacker. Jill@CDPH; Ruiz. Juan@CDPH; Kim, Janice@CDPH; 
SieaeL Jane@CDPH; Eoson. ErirnruCDPH; krose@sjcphs.org; DPH Rachel.Mclean; Stockman. Lauren@CDPH; 
arellano, aileen@phd.sccgov.org; CAWu@SolanoCountv.com; Garrison. Jared@Glenn; Weinstein. Eva INAPAl; 
Gustafson, Erin@SBCounty; Johnston. Samantha@CDPH; Romero. Mike IPLACERl; Sine!. Kim (Placer# 31; 
Schechter. Robert@CDPH; Volkman, Hannah@CDPH; rlarousa@co.humboldt.ca.us; smtavlonruco.shasta.ca,us; 
Gordon Arakawa; sdmoore@co.shasta.ca.us; Herrick, Robert@sutter; Baldwin, Kismet@SJCPHS; 
Maria.fvlorales(alventura.oro; Cecilia.LaRosa@ventura.ora; Whittaker. Hollv !Nevada Countv!; 
duwilson@oh.lacountv.oov; Han. George@Santa Clara Countv; Martin. BrittanvlolCDPH; Gib.fvlorrow@sonoma­
countv.org; Chai, Shua@CDPH; Brodie, Georoia@CalaverasCounty; rverma@fresnocountyca.gov; 
rvohra@fresnocountvca.gov; Mitsunaqa. Tisha@CDPH; Naqra, Daljinder (Sutter County); 
Sandv.Henlev@santacruzcounty.us; Newel. Gail; Herrera. Jennifer@Santa Cruz Countv; Brookes. Lvnn@Lake 
Counl:';; Simon.Paul@maderacountv.com; Sisson. Aimee@Placer; Chin. Donna@Countv of Merced; 
John.Holguin@dph.sbcountv.aov; HarrisE@co.monterey.ca,us; Gonzales. Vivian@CitvofPasadena 
If you get calls from family members of hospitalized passengers from the Diamond Princess 
Friday, February 14, 2020 5:46:52 PM 
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This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted 
sources. 

Some of you have received calls from worried family members of people who were on the 

Diamond Princess and are now hospitalized in Japan for COVID-19. Or. Julie Vaishampayan 

provided the following information. Family members with questions about U.S. citizens who 

were on the ship and are now hospitalized should contact the US embassy in Japan by email 

(USGShioContact@state.gov) or phone (+81) 03-3224-5000. 

P2086 



From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 

California Health Alert Network 
Aragon. Tomas (DPH) 
CAHAN Disease Notification - CDC Change in PUI Definition 
Thursday, February 13, 2020 7:33:53 PM 

CDC has made changes to their guidance for evaluation of "Persons Under 

Investigation (PUI)" for Coronavirus Disease 2019. CDC's definition of a PUI has an 

added footnote. Persons who may be infected with 2019 novel coronavirus should be 

immediately discussed with the local public health department. The new CDC 

guidance provides for consideration of testing persons who do not meet the PUI 

definition in two circumstances: 

-For severely ill individuals, testing can be considered when exposure history is 

equivocal and another etiology has not been identified. 

-For persons with travel to China within 14 days, testing can be considered at the 

discretion of public health officials for all persons with illnesses with fever and lower 

respiratory symptoms, whether or not they are hospitalized. 

https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-nCoV/hcp/clinical-criteria.html 

The California Department of Public Health has been informed that after consultation 

and agreement with the FDA, the CDC is manufacturing a replacement component of 

the test kit to better ensure quality control. The California Department of Public Health 

remains poised to start testing for 2019 novel coronavirus upon receiving those 

materials. 
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From: 
Cc: 

Feaster. Matthew 
DPH-sandra.huang; Munira.Shemsu@acoov.org; Erica.Pan@acqov.org; AcuteCD«nacgov.org; 
Dustin.Heaton@acoov.org; Brendan.Kober@acgov.org; Rita.Shiau@acgov.org; Robert.Brown2@acoov.oro; 
rjohnson@aloinecountvca.oov; tstreeper@aloinecountvca.gov; tduouis@alpinecountyca.gov; 
hofficer@amadorgov.org; ldesvoiqnes@amadoroov.org; dlittlefield@amadoroov.oro; 
LiHernandez@cityofberkelev.info; llewis@buttecountv.net; mthao@buttecounty.net; Afvliller@buttecounty.net; 
dkelaita\fuco.calaveras.ca.us; crodriguez@co.calaveras.ca.us; ccho@colusadhhs.oro; 
bonnie.davies@countyofcolusa.com; Constance.Rios@colusadhhs.org; Louise.fvlcNitt@cchealth.oro; 
Susan.Farley@cchealth.org; Paul.Leuna@cchealth.org; Sara.Sowko@cchealth.ora; wrehwaldt@co.del­
norte.ca.us; cmachado@co.del-norte.ca.us; sbodenstab\Olco.del-norte.ca.us; michael.unoeheuer@edcqov.us; 
heather.orchard@edcqov.us; teresa.mackev@edcgov.us; christine.cifelli@edcgov.us; alicia.donhardt@edcgov.us; 
nancv. williams@edcgov.us; nathan .robinson@edcoov.us; salsaghbini@fresnocountyca .aov; 
mmorrisson@fresnocountyca.oov; skochkumar@fresnocountvca.gov; dluchini@fresnocountvca.aov; 
jorado@fresnocountyca.gov; g norton@countvofglenn.net; mnelson@countvofglen n .net; 
mreese@countyofglenn.net; dbaird@co.humboldt.ca.us; HPhillios@co.Humboldt.CA.US; 
RPrejean@co. humboldt. ca. us; KLHanson@co .h umboldt.ca. us; edykehouse@co.humboldt.ca.us; 
kkellv@co.humboldt.ca.us; oaulakriner@co.imperial.ca.us; karlalooez@co.imoerial.ca.us; 
twhitney@invocounty.us; ascott@inyocountv.us; hernankim@kerncounty.com; walkerann@kerncountv.com; 
kaurna@kerncounty.com; milton.teske@co.kinas.ca.us; sharon.soong\Tuco.kinas.ca.us; 
edward.hill@co.kings.ca.us; Nichole.Fisher@co.kings.ca.us; Christine.Kino@co.kings.ca.us; 
courtney.derenia@lakecountyca.gov; hmav@co.lassen.ca.us; Anissa.Davis@lonobeach.gov; 
emilv.holman@lonobeach.gov; nora.barin@longbeach.gov; cindv.torres@longbeach.gov; 
belinda.prado@lonabeach.gov; sbalter@ph. lacountv .gov; dterashita@oh.lacounty.gov; mokim@oh. lacountv.qov; 
FPratt@ph. lacounty.qov; paounder@oh. lacou nty .aov; rciven@oh. lacountv .gov; rreporter@oh.lacounty.gov; 
UHalai@oh. lacountv .aov; BHwang@oh. lacountv .gov; tcole@madera-countv.com; 
jen nifer.maddox@maderacounty.com; jpeterson@co.madera.ca .aov; mkellar@maderacounty.com; 
sara.bosse@maderacountv.com; cemerson@marincountv.oro; ljohnson@marincounty.org; 
Isa ntora@mari n co u ntv. org; eserg ien ko@mari posacou nty. org; ma ra aritakin g@ma riposacou nty. ora; 
mfazio@marioosacounty.ora; Converys@mendocinocounty.org; paceg@mendocinocounty.org; 
Sydney. Loewen@cou ntyofmerced .com; Yer. Chana@countyofmerced.com; Jessica.Juarez@countvofmerced.com; 
Parmjit.Sahota@countvofmerced.com; Raul.Medina@countyofmerced.com; tanvaschulz@co.modoc.ca.us; 
stacysohar@co .modoc. ca. us; edrichert\ruco .modoc.ca. us; cheyenneo"sullivan@co. modoc. ca.us; 
bwheeler@mono.ca.oov; spearce@mono.ca.qov; tboo@mono.ca.qov; fvlorenoEL@co.monterey.ca.us; 
fvlichieKJ@co .monterey .ca .us; Lindsey.T ermini@countvofnapa.org; Jenny. Vargas@countyofnapa .oro; 
Beth.Grant@countyofnapa.oro; ken.cutler@co.nevada.ca.us; cindy.key@co.nevada.ca.us; 
cvnthia.wilson@co.nevada.ca.us; mzahn@ochca.com; mcheung@ochca.com; iiacobs@ochca.com; 
mmeulman(Tuochca.com; Goh. Ying-Ying; Feaster Matthew; Diqas. Christine; Evangelista. Sharon; Hashimoto­
Raju, Lani; aholland@olarer.ca.gov; lvanzand@placer.ca.gov; tinavenable@countyofolumas.com; 
bcole@rivcocha.org; kasirveo@saccoun~; lawm\rusaccountv.net; lmello@cosb.us; 
diana. ibrah im@dph .sbcou ntv .gov; sstrong@doh .sbcountv .aov; ruch i. pancholy@doh .sbcountv .gov; 
eric.mcdonald@sdcountv.ca.qov; wilma.wooten@sdcounty.ca.aov; annie.kao@sdcounty.ca.qov; 
jeffrey.johnson@sdcounty.ca.gov; Stoltey. Juliet (DPH); Aragon. Tomas CDPH); Portnov. Diane CDPH); Kim. Brian 
(DPH); DuBois. Amie (DPH'J; Philio. Susan CDPHI; Enanoria. Wayne (DPH); jmaahirang@sicohs.org; 
voehl@sicphs.ora; oborenstein@co.slo.ca. us; cqaiqer@co.slo.ca. us; FRosen@co.slo.ca.us; 
csallenave@smcgov.org; cbock@smcgov.org; mgeltmaker@smcgov.org; jlinquist@smcgov.org; 
Paige.Batson\fusbcohd.org; Kelly.Debaene@santacruzcounty.us; amy.meza@santacruzcounty.us; 
jessica .oltmanns@santacruzcounty.us; kramstrom@co.shasta.ca.us; cwood(Olco.shasta .ca. us; 
moroshong@co.shasta.ca.us; csutton-pado@sierracounty.ca.gov; sanseth@sierracounty.ca.aov; 
emorqan@sierracounty.ca .gov; skoloacoff@co .Siskiyou. ca. us; bharris@co .siskjyou. ca. us; 
sdavis@co.siskiyou.ca.us; kvaraa@co.siskivou.ca.us; aosalvatierra@solanocounty.corn; 
MDAcosta@solanocountv.com; SE~laramore@SolanoCounty.com; SJFuller@SolanoCounty.com; 
Emely.Hernandez@sonoma-counlv.org; PHNurse@sonoma-county.org; Jvaishampayan<illschsa.org; 
BVassell@schsa.org; TFrver@schsa.org; dsanford@schsa.org; rnherediatillco.sutter.ca.us; 
adurnaran@co.sutter.ca.us; dnaora@co.sutter.ca.us; mrodriauez@co.sutter.ca.us; 
rich a rd. wickenheiser@tchsa.net; rnichelle.schmidt@tchsa.net; katherina.martin@tchsa.net; 
dolly.hopoer(rutchsa.net; minnie.sagar@tchsa.net; sloomis@co.shasta.ca.us; cbrown@trinitycountv.ora; 
khauqht\rutularehhsa.oro; jrkemof@tularehhsa.org; rbernstein<ruco.tuolumne.ca.us; odennev@co.tuolumne.ca.us; 
robe rt. levin@ventura.om; Hannah .edmondson@ventura .oro; eva. reeder@ventura .oro; 
Sandra .qipson@ventu ra .ora; meaan .steffy@ventura .orq; ch;istopher.ornelas@ventura.org; 
FAqvin@ci.vernon.ca.us; VPetrosvan@ci.vernon.ca.us; ron.chapman@yolocountv.org; Anna Sutton; 
Ada. barros@volocountv.org; kristin. weivoda@yolocou ntv .org; Katie. Kelsch@volocou nty.orq; 
Haydee.Dabritz@yolocountv.org; Xee.Moua@yolocounty.org; hrice@co.vuba.ca.us; dyork@co.vuba.ca.us; 
Duc.Vugia@cdoh.ca.qov; Seema.Jain@cdoh.ca.gov; Akiko.Kimura@cdoh.ca.oov; Amanda.Kamali@cdoh.ca.gov; 
Robert. Snyder@cdoh.ca .gov; Alexander. Yu@cd ph. ca .gov; Kentaro.Abe@cdph.ca.oov; 
Kathleen.Harrirnan@cdoh.ca.aov; DPH - Sarah.Mew; Coi-a.Hoover@cdph.ca.oov; Sarah.Royce@cdph.ca.qov; 
Cynthia. Yen@cdoh.ca .aov; Rosie. Glenn-Finer@cdoh.ca .gov; Erin. Mu rray@cd oh. ca .gov; 
Brooke.Breaman@cdph.ca .gov; Jill. Hacker@cd oh. ca .gov; Juan. Ruiz@cdoh.ca .gov; Janice.Kim@cdph.ca .oov; 
Jane.Sieoel@cdoh.ca.qov; Erin.Epson@cdph.ca.aov; krose@sjcohs.oro; DPH - Rachel.Mclean; 
Lauren.Stockman@cdph.ca.aov; aileen.arellano@phd.sccoov.org; CAWu@SolanoCounty.com; 
iaarrison@countyofalen n .net; Eva. Weinstein@countyofnaoa.org; Erin .Gustafson@doh.sbcountv.gov; 
Samantha.Johnston@cdph.ca.qov; mromero@placer.ca.gov; ksinel@olacer.ca.gov; 
Robert.Schechter@cdph.ca.aov; Hannah.Volkman@cdph.ca.qov; rlargusa@co.humtioldt.ca.us; 
smtavlor@co .shasta .ca. us; qordon .arakawa@countyofmerced.com; sdmoore@co.shasta.ca.us; 
rherrick@co.sutter.ca.us; kbaldwin@sjcphs.org; Maria.Morales@ventura.org; Cecilia.LaRosa@ventura.ora; 
Hollv.1/lfhittaker@co.nevada.ca.us; duwilson@ph.lacountv.aov; George.Han@ohd.sccoov.om; 
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Subject: 

Date: 

Brittany.Martin@cdph.ca.qov; Gib.Morrow@sonoma-rounty.org; Shua.Chai@cdph.ca.gov; 
qbrodie@co.calaveras.ca.us; rverma@fresnorountyca.gov; rvohraCillfresnocountyca.qov; 
Tisha.Mitsunaqa@cdph.ca.aov; DNaqra@co.sutter.ca.us; Sandy.Henley@santacruzcounty.us; 
Gail.Newel@santacruzcounty.us; Jennifer.Herrera@santacruzcounty.us; Lynn.Brookes@lakecountvca.gov; 
Simon.Paul@maderacounty.com; asisson@placer.ca.qov; Donna.Chin@countyofmerced.com; 
John.Holquin@doh.sbcounty.aov; HarrisE@co.monterey.ca.us; Gonzales, Vivian 

PN: CAHAN HCP Conference Call Notification - Coronavirus Update Conference Call 2/18/20 
Thursday, February 13, 2020 4:35:22 PM 

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted 
sources. 

**CACDC Members: There will be another healthcar·e call at 7:45am next Tuesday. See details 

below. -Matt F.** 

From: Harriman, Kath\een@CDPH <Kathleen.Harriman@cdph.ca.gov> 

Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2020 4:25 PM 

To: Feaster, Matthew <mfeaster@cityofpasadena.net> 

Subject: FW: CAHAN HCP Conference Call Notification - Coronavirus Update Conference Call 

2/18/20 

CAUTION: This email was delivered from the Internet Do not click links or open attachments unless you know the 
content is safe. 

For CACDC. 

The California Department of Public Health, Center for Health Care Quality will 
conduct a conference call for California healthcare facilities on Tuesday, 2/18/2020 at 
7:45 AM PST to provide updates on the Coronavirus. 

Please see conference call details below. 

Participation Access Information 
Toll-free: 844-721-7239 
Access Code: 7993227 
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From: COPH CCLHO Mal box 

To: £DPH CCl HO DL; rDPH CHEAC DL• Rgbha Naveena IDPH); Cheung Michele rorange :: 2); ~ Dean Side! nner; Df':Buroh Kat@qi\healthoffocers.mg; Ennis Jgsh (Humboldt); Furst Kau:noillSan Joaruiin C:auntv• 
GJldstem David /Contra Costa); Gunzenhauser Jeffrey· Han Gearge1illSanta Clara County• Hernande~ Uz1iKounty of San Dleoo· K1nnlson M!chae!lii!SutterCounty• ~Limbos Marv Ann /Yolo); Mc1'11!1an Craig 
~ Mc/l/•tt Lo1nset!i'Countn Costa County· Mlchele Vmlich fmichele violich•Wco.saota-quz.rn us\; Morrow Gib· Newel Gail• Northroo leah1WSutten::o· Pan Erica (Alameda)• eaoasoiomenos Thea· Qlli 
dan el peddycord; Perti Tara ISanta Clara)•~; Radhakrishna Rohan /Contra Costa)• Rice Homen~co.yuba ca.us; Rosen Frederck• Sallenave Cathenne /San Mateo); Santora Usa•ii!marmcountv.oro· Sto!tey Juliet 
!.Qf'.!:il; Tav!or MelodyiWSacramento Countv• Tzyie\l On !Contra Co513); Warne Thomas /Contra Costa\; Wu Christme· Zahn Matt•iWrange County 

Subjett Please Register· CDVID 19- National Call, F-eb. 14th 

This mc~13gc is from mnsidc th< City ernJil systen1. On not op-1n links or nnachmenls from un\nLSl~ sourcc1. 

Slate:111dLo.:o!L~aders. 

Pk11.1cjoin us fora nationJl brkfing<.'al! TOJ\!ORROW. Friday. Fehniruy 14 :.ii 1:45 p.m. Eas1cm Time on tbe President's Corona\irns Tusk Fern:< (Plc11.1~ register, see link ~!ow). 1lie nnthmal briefing call will indude up&1es from the U.S. Deprulmenl of Health & HrnnJl\ 
Sen"ic1'S nnd CenW'S for Diseru;e Cm1tro) &. Pre\'e111iun (CDC) :dong 11hh our Fede ml pJr!ner'S ol Ll.S. Dcp:irtmenl afHomdJnd Se~urity. ll.S. Deparimenl ofTr.msportn1ion. o.nd the S!ale Departrsient This national briding call 11ill pn.>1·ide :in updnle from the Fder.il go\'.:mmen1 
andourongoingpnn11er;hipwhhS!Dte;111dlo.:a!j11risdidior1-• • 

• .\ddilionn!lnfonnalion 

' Yoo '-"In find mare infomrntion Md r~<oun .. •es :o.t the CDC 1Hbsi1e here ... h11ps;•1www.cdc .. gov:corona1'imsl <.hl\p5:•1urldtfenst.proofpoin1.conli\·l/url?u ht!ps-
)A_11"11w.cdc.go\'_Coronal'ims_&d DwXIF • .\g&c Lrlla?.;dJcgkbwel'CNW-IROg&r OPyiXS2LGQOl116N7FevK7W\'fES6YpHloaP5kjR30Zni\l&rn gGO\'TP9sPZ9VHgr!Xk2KXal_nr6.'iAHKtPSRuBOOEm.lw&s Oz.Z • .\q206i • .\n1f.:o)"sdOjcR2pdDJVdQ1·2a72AiJll)'NIGTE&e > 

IC\';\ll - llSA Toda~~ Our Coro11u1·inis Resp<11l-~t ls Protccti11g Amcri=u {sec full Op-Ed below) 

Briding C;lll Details 

Dnte:Friday,Fcbnia1y 14 

Time: 1:-15 p.m. Enskm Time 

Cnl!·ln \nfonnn1ion: LrNK <l111rs:lr'urldefense .. proofpoint..:onl'\'2iurl?u hnp;..3A....Jlro\e.:t2.firuye.cum_ ur!·3Fk·3D2c.:529a2-2D70b J30de·2D2c.;5 \89d .. 20Ck:c47~dc5fo2·2Dd8b9e898f&:.'ibb 7J.26u-3Dbnp:;·3A _ (!n<9. intcllor • .:orn _ ·3Fdo-3Drcgis1cr·26!·3D J. 26p-
J D901226&d 0-1MFAg&c Lrlla7ed3cgkb11ePCNW4R.Og&r OP}iXS2LOQOUJ6N7Fel'K7W\.fF.S6YpHlo.iP.'ikj830Zn1'!&m gG0\'11'9sPZ9VHgrfXl;2KXn2_ar65AHKtf'S8uBOOEmJ11&s Ci\IGpLl _ _yiy1TWXEAb1Jgm5DSx1'ldB6vHRWP-X_wTn2.'\g&e ... (l'artkipnnL~ 
win rccdve ins\nlc!ions on accessing the conforenN aft~r RSVPing co ll1e link) 

D.m:ieJolms1on.Dir.:<:1ur 

U.S. ~p:utmel!\ of Health nnd Human Senic,-s 

(202)853..0582 

!CY).[J. Our Coronal'ims R~poJJSe b Prot.:<:!ing Americnm 

USA Today 
By $(cre111ry ofStn!( !<like Pompco :md HHS Secretory • .\fox A.zw 
Fcbroar)' I!. 2020 
Linl.. to op-cd her¢ «hllp.1:11urldd~ruc.pwofpuinl.con1,v2/url?u h1lps-JA~1nn1·.u.1n1oday.com_slory_opiuion_2020_02_1 l_pompw·2D.iiar·2Dccrona\'inLS·2Dr.:spuJJS<·2Dcdc-2Dwho-2Drrolc.:ts·2D3meric:ms-
20\:o\unm_ 4712857002_&d DwMFAg&c UOa?cd3eg\..b11cPCNW4ROg&r Ol'yiXS2LGQOUl6N7Fel"l-~7WVIBS6YpHloaPjkjRJOZnl\l&m gGO\'TP9.11'Z9VHgr£\1:2KXa2_nr65AHhtl'S8uBOOEmh1&.~ 3dHu~!>eFY_lmByVQKtcmR.'\'U • ..\9NXQR2glrljlmBZ"slg&e " .. 

The first duly oftl1c foderal government i.1 lo h'<!p cw citlieru s:ifo. Since lhe United Slnl"-" first he.:ame m13rc on ~c. JO cf11hat has l"'comc known n.; the no1•cl coronavirns. Afllcrica·s publk hcal!h offidnls ha1•c dosdy monitori:d the siluntion. 11orked to undcrstnnd the \'ims 
Md!:ikenskp>tolimi1Amcricim.s'cxpo.sure1oiL 

Our I ask force is cruuring that our \\hole ofgo1·cmmenl. foyer ed. public hcal!h plan hn.s the rcsourc.>s n<C<S•llf)' lo pro1ect Americ:ms. We've treated U1c sick. Md trnccd hack their lr.l\'el hiolol)' Md conlocts to minimize tht ~p~..d oflhc viru.1. We've 11·ori;cd s11inly 10 :s..:re\ln :md 
safdy rccd1·c ,.\merican \r.i\'clcrs Muming from China. and h'1f foreign tmvelcrs 111!0 hn1•c recently visil(d !he epkcnkr oflhe ouibre;>\;. 

Consio\enl \\ilh the World HeaUh OrgnniZll!ion lntemutioirnl Heallh Regula!ions. our tnwc] r<=<lrklioJJS \HU imcntiuno.l!y devised lo compkmwl !ht Chinese gowmmcnt·s polky of isolating appro:-:imo\c!y 50 million of its own dtiZ<!OS in Hubd pro1•ince. Olhcr nations, >UCh as 
llolyondSoull1 l\orc<Lha1·c1:i.J...eniimilar111eruurcs. 

Our efforts in China 

Thus for, the United S\a\d hn.s only had 12 conJinncd en.scs of the 1•irns. We 1Hre sadden•d to ht;i.r In.st week llml m1c American. a 60.ycm-old 11cmnn in Wuhnn. China. b:l!i ditd. But we·rc u11dt1erred in our \'igil;11we to pnllect our p¢opl¢. And 11c'rc mol>iliiing re.<ourc~< oround 
!be '\orld 10 help olhcr nations fight thc db•ase, Coo. This is Amtric:m ahflJhm al its fln~L 

L<:t•s slrut with cur •IfotU fo.:uscd on 1hc country 11hcrc the 1·in1.1 first appear•d - Chinn. In the 11ords of Prcsidtnt Donald Tmmp. '\\'c'rc om ring ll>cm tremendous help." During Ilic nm week of Janu31)'. !he Cenkr.; for Discru;e Control :md Pre1«ntion m~dc :.in offer of 
n.'Uistnn~einordcr1ounde1'Stlllld\hcdlscaseo.ndhclpho\s1crre.1pun.1edfor1s. 

111• ~pmm•nl ofHcal!h nnd Human S<!r1'iccs .subs~qucnlly provided lo the WHO a lht of11or!d....:ln.ss medical profts.sionab ready lo de.ploy !heir skllls in China Md kam from China's dforts lo combat this new coronavirus. In the !:ISi week of Jnnunry. Sc.:re!ar)' A.i:ar p•~onal!y 
•!>l•nded nn offer ofhdp co Heallh MiniSler !<fa Xiaowd: S•cretary Pom(l<.'o did the umc with Chinese Stale Councilor \':mg .li~chi. We hope !h~ mission will corn menu imm~din1dy. 11httb<r hilal~ll)· or und~r the au'flk1'S oflht WHO. 

We've ulso facilitated tht d~Jil'cry' ofvn.st amounts ofm¢dical supp Iles 10 the Chin<:!;e peopk Jt1.1t la.st week. !h• Staie 0.p"'1nlen\ helped tnuupurt 17.8 tons ofrdi¢hopplies to Hub.:i. And more n.ssistnn~e 11il! continue 10 be offered - !he Unil~d S!a\es is prepared to spffid up 10 
SIOO mil!inn in e:-:isling State :md U.S. Agency for lntemRlionol Dtvelopm¢n! funds to assist China o.nd other impni:1ed coun1rics lo ~--unt:iin and combat the 1•ir11s. 

While Slill¢ mnnng~d !h¢ logistics-. lht donations lhemsch·es 11er¢ providW by Samnritan·s Pors¢, Boeing.. )nlmnountain Hcal!hcnu and The Church of JestlS Christ ofL:.it!er·dll)" Saints. 1111d~'<Xlrdinukd by a nongowmmcnto.I organization col led hl!l"•cl HOPE. Time ru1d again. 
11hen diuas1'S and disast.m; strike. !h¢ . .\mtricilll people have sl.:pped up to help d1izeru of othercuuntri~ 1\ithoul king asked. Our robtlSl charitnbk giving ond enthusiastic civil soci¢ty groups are .:hann~ling the • .\rn"fican propk'i; concern for their fellow mnn. 

Coopernlion11ithothcrna1ions 

Thtn there are America's oclions lo h~lp tb.i dtiz~ns of 01her coun1ri.:s, Nyond China. CDC stnffhas¢d in more than 60 countries are working clase)y with minislrics ofheahh nnd other hc3llh p;\Ttners, oflen in ~onjunciion 1\i!h their colfoagues nt che S1a1t ~p.mmenl :ind other 
fodtmolngendes. 

for imtance. tbe United Stutes hos mad~ coron111·iT1JS ten kits a1•nilable lo 191 qu:ililied Jnbom!ories arowid the 1-.:1rid; so for. lnbs from J6 coun1ries havt pill in orders. \Ve',·c deployed st.olflo trnln health profc~ionals in !5 hospilnls in Vietnrun. Jn }\eny:i.. health e~l',,-ns at the 
U.S. EmbMsy in ~nirobi. as par! of our Jnf,,,;tiow Dbcases Tn.sk Force .. engag;:d th~ government o!31"l)' on to re~omm(11d be5\ pr.icti~es in ai111or1 scr«:ning a11d public h(al\h. 

Our (jUiek and ~rr....,th·c ren.ction abroad is fai:ilitnled by panncr;hips thnl ,.\rnerie::t hns c;11~folly nurtured O\'(r de.:ade5 - long ""fore ehe Jn1est ou!breok. 

We Nlie1'( our actions wil! slow the tmnsmi.1.1ion of the ''irns 10 a11d 11ithin the Unhed Stat.is :md olh~r countri"5, solidify 011r ti1'S of friendship witb our allies ond p:ir\ntr.;, and help 3ave Jiws by gi\'ing us more tim( to refint prep;11edncss mea..>ur<>S ;u1d b.:ner 1mde~land the virus. 

\Ve 1111 hope tbat our concerted efforts 11 ill control the virus and cause it to subside. But the world doesn·1 n~cd to "ni1 for tha1 d.ly10 5"" how ,.\rn(rica remains a force for good throughout the globe. 
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From: 
To: 

Subject: 

CDPH CCLHO Mailbox 
CDPH CCLHO PL; CDPH CHE.AC PL; Bobba, Naveena (DPHl; Cheuna, Michele (Orange # 2); Cole, Thomas; Dean 
Sidelinger; DeBurqh, Kat@calhealthofficers.org; Ennis, Josh (Humboldt); Furst. Ka1·en@San Joaquin Countv; 
Goldstein, David (Contra Costa l; Gunzenhauser, Jeffrey; Han, Georae\rnSanta Clara Countv; Hernandez, 
LizcruCountv of San Diego; Kinnison, Michael@SutterCounty: DPH - sarah.lewis; Limbos, Marv Ann (Yolo); 
McMillan, Craia (Mendocino); McNitt, Louise@Countra Costa Countv; Michele Violich Cmichele,violich@co.santa­
cru?,ca.usl; Morrow, Gib; Newel. Gail; Northrop, Leah\rnSutterCo; Pan, Erica (Alameda); Paoasozomenos, Thea; 
DPH-daniel.peddycord; Perti. Tara !Santa Clara!; Nichole Quick; Radhakrishna, Rohan (Contra Costa); Rll& 
Homertruco.vuba.ca.us; Rosen. Frederick; Sallenave, Catherine (San Mateo!; Santora, Lisa@marincountv.oro; 
Stoltev, Juliet (DPH); Taylor, Melodv@Sacramento County; Tzvieli, Ori (Contra Costa); Warne, Thomas (Contra 
Costa!; Wu, Christine; Zahn, Matt@Oranqe County 
CAHAN HCP Conference Call Notification - Coronavirus Update Conference Call 2/18/20 

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources. 

<https://www.cdph.ca.gov/Programs/EPO/Publishinglmages/CAHAN%20LOG0%20For%20Notification%20Email%20Headers.png> 

The California Department of Public Health, Center for Health Care Quality will conduct a conference call for California healthcare facilities on 
Tuesday, 2/18/2020 at 7:45 AM PST to provide updates on the Coronavirus. 

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

Aragon, Tomas IDPHl 

Subject: 
Date: 

CAHAN HCP Conference Call Notification - Coronavirus Update Conference Call 2/18/20 

Thursday, February 13, 2020 3:06:01 PM 

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

Djamba. Yanyi@CDPH 
CDPH CCLHO DL 

Cc: Vugia. Duc@CDPH; Watt, James@CDPH; Jain. Seema@CDPH; Kramer. Vicki@CDPH; Fritz. Cu1tis@CDPH; 
Knutson. Kirsten@CDPH; Ruiz. Juan@CDPH; Djamba, .Yanyi@CDPH; Butner. Janey@CDPH 

Subject: March 27 is the New Data Close Out Deadline for 2019 cases monitored by CDPH-IDB 
Date: Thursday, February 13, 2020 2:53: 19 PM 
Attachments: IDBDiseaseList 2019 Notifiable CRFrequired.pdf 

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted 
sources. 

Dear Public Health Colleagues, 

Due to the impacts of the novel coronavirus response on CDPH Infectious Diseases Branch 
(IDB) and Local Health Department (LHD) staff, IDB is shifting the date by which all 2019 
cases of reportable diseases monitored by CDPH-IDB, as well as all reports of foodborne 
and waterborne outbreaks that occurred in 2019, must be closed out by LHDs. Please 
finish investigation, enter remaining data, and close all pending 2019 cases and outbreaks 
by Friday, March 27. The list of reportable diseases monitored by CDPH-IDB in 2019 is 
attached. 

If you have any questions or anticipate difficulties meeting this deadline, please contact the 
CDPH IDB Surveillance and Statistics Section at (916) 552-9720. 

Thank you, 

Yanyi 

Yanyi K. Djamba, Ph.D. 
Chief, Surveillance and Statistics Section 
Infectious Diseases Branch 
Division of Communicable Diseases 
Center for Infectious Diseases 
California Department of Public Health 
idb-ss:;;@_cdoh.~ 
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From: 
To: 

DPH Pheor !DPH1 
DPH-PHD-Public Health Emeraencv Preparedness and Resoonse; Ochi Ed (DPH); Vien Veronica (DPH); Stoltev Juliet (DPH); Stier David 
(DPHl; Duren James (DPH); Majeski Nick (ADM); Sanchez Melissa (DPHl; Masinde Godfred !DPH); Siador Christine (DPH); Aragon Tomas 
(DPHl; Kwono Amanda CDPH\; DPH-lntearation Steering Committee; aram.bronston@acaov.org; cdphdutvofficer@cdoh.ca.oov; DutyOfficer 
DEM (DEM); mhccsitreps&resourcerequests@cdah.ca.aov; chess@ncric.ca.gov; Padilla Cristina (DPHl; Acosta Linda \DPHl; Naser Rawan 
!DPH); Nguyen. Rita (UCSF); Van Etten Susan (DPHl; Zarate Sheilah !DPHl; Robert, .~nna (DPHl; OVADIA. AMY !DPH); Saelee. Kenpou 
CDPH); McDonald Thomas (ADM); Barbrich Krzvsztof (ADM): Enanoria Wavne (DPHl; Sanchez Melissa CUCSF); Onaoin Melissa IDPH); lliL 
Jennifer-Xuan !DPH); Paule. Gretchen (DPHl; Sefat, Cimma (DPH); Bunting Buffv (DPH); Pierce, Karen IDPH); Rodriquez, Marise !DPH); Ta. 
Melissa (DPH1; Lee Elaine (DPH); Bucklev Ken IDPH); Aguallo Daisy !DPH); Obien Elaine (DPH); Palma David (DPH); Gee Katherine 
ill£l:U; Murrell Drew (DPH); Schmidt, Jeffrev (DPH1; Grimes. John CDPHl; Louie Janice (DPH): Bacon, Oliver (UCSF); Lam, WaiMinq (DPH\; 
Maxson Latonva (DPH); Chan Curtis (DPH); Matvias Mark (DPH); Holcomb Andrew CDPH); Duty Officer EMSA@EMSA; Kirian Michelle; 
Strona Frank IDPH); Wall Meoan IDPH); Xu Jason CDPH\; Johnson Kelly (UCSF); Burke Kenneth (08!1; DuBois Amie (DPH); Lindsay 
Claire (DPH); Kaaan Rachael CDPHl; Brown Michael (DPH); Nauven Rita CDPH); Lee Elajne (UBI; Cuttler Sasha CDPH); Kashf1pour Farrah 
IDPH); Johnson Keilv (DPH); Hudson Mollie (DPH); Li Julia IDPH); Silva Elenita (DPH); Dysart Julia (DPH\; CoastalRegion@CalOES ca gov; 
Bachus Erin (DPH); Thomas Kenya (DPH); Brown Marisel (DPH); Chu Priscilla (DPH); Martin Alecia (DPH); Zulueta Maria ill!1U; 
Villanueva Allyson (DPH); Guimaraes Almir (DPH); Boraoqnoni David CDPHl; Kenvon Diana CDPHl 

Subject: SFDPH DOC COVID-19 Situation Status Report (02/13/20) 

Date: Thursday, February 13, 2020 2:04:33 PM 

SFDPH DOC nCo V Situation Status Report (02/13/20) 

Status: Yellow 
Outlook: Worsening 
Need: None 

# of Cases/Deaths 
Worldwide: 60,363 cases I 1,370 Deaths (John Hopkins CSSE, link below) 
US: 15 Cases I 0 Deaths 
CA: 8 Cases (see CDPH report below)/ 0 Deaths 
SF: 0 Cases 

Updates and Response: 

SFDPH 

Summary of actions 

• SFDPH DOC welcomes new Incident Commander Dr. Naveena Bobba. 

• SFDPH objectives have expanded to support an infrastructure for contacting and interviewing return 

travelers from China who require follow up. 

• CDPH and SFDPH are discussing collaboration on a CDC surveillance project looking at community 

transmission of COVID-19. 

• Guidance in development for "Home Health Care" workers. 

• SFDPH outpatient clinics are conducting travel screening with all patients in clinic, to broaden the ability to 

identify possible PUis or people needing follow up, including asymptomatic patients with potential for 

COVID-19 infection. 

• SFDPH Supply Unit continues to address nationwide N95 respirator shortage. Plan to order industrial 

respirator masks as an option. 

• httos: //www .sfcdco .o rg/i nfectjous-d iseases-a-to-z /coro navirus-2019-nove I- %2 0%20% 20corona virus/ 

• Public Health Laboratories are awaiting COVID-19 test replacement kits from the CDC to begin local testing. 

The replacement will provide a more effective diagnostic test component. 

• CDC reported U.S. testing data: 15 positive PUis; 347 negative PUis; 66 Pending PUis 

httos ://www.cdc.gov/coronavjrus/2019-ncov /hco/index. html 

WHO (World Health Organization)-
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• WHO published key considerations for repatriation and quarantine of travelers in relation to COVID-19-

file: I I /C:/Users/kristina%201eonoudakis/Downloads/Reoatriation Quarantine nCoV-key­

considerations HO-fina 111 Feb.cle3 ned. odf 

• WHO prepared a list of Q&A on infection prevention and control for health care workers caring for patients 

with suspected or confirmed 2019- nCoV httos://vvww.who.int/nevvs-room/q-a-detail/q-a-on-infection­

oreve ntion-a nd-contro 1-for-h ea Ith-ca re-vvo rke rs-ca rj ng-fo r -pa tie nts-with-sus oected-o r-confi rmed-2019-

• The UN activated a Crisis Management Team (CMT) to be led by WHO. The CMT includes WHO, OCHA, IMO 

(International Maritime Organization), UNICEF, ICAO, WFP, FAO, the World Bank and departments of the 

UN Secretariat The CMT will focus on the health response as well as the wider social, economic and 

developmental implications of the outbreak. httos://www.who.int/health-topics/coronavirus 

CDPH (California Department of Public Health)-

• CDPH reported 1 newly confirmed case in San Diego. 

• The 2 most recent cases in California (both in San Diego County) are individuals in the repatriation 

population and it is unknown if they are California (CA) residents. 

• CDPH reported CA testing data:" 139 persons tested" Eight confirmed cases" 111 negative results" 20 

pending results 

• CDPH return traveler data- 4, 763 return travelers with arrival from China on or after 02/03/20 from 

approximately 43 local health departments. This does not include persons from repatriation flights in 

federal quarantine. 

• CDPH stated the recent surge in number of confirmed cases is related to adoption of a new diagnosis 

classification. Hubei Province is now including clinically diagnosed cases into the number of confirmed 

cases. 

• 9 Public Health Laboratories in CA are awaiting COVID-19 test replacements from the CDC to begin local 

testing- CDPH, Sacramento, Contra Costa, San Francisco, Santa Clara, Tulare, Los Angeles, Orange and San 

Diego Counties. 

• CDPH released their guidance for schools and universities-

fi le:// /C: /LI sers/kristi na%2 Oleo noud a kis/Down loads/Coron avi rus+Col le ges+G u id a nee+ 2 11 2 0 .cleaned. odf 

Johns Hopkins Data Dashboard (real time updates, data sources- WHO, CDC, NHC, and DXY.) 
International data: 

• 60,363 confirmed cases globally 

• 59,826 confirmed cases in China 

• 1,368 deaths in China+ 2 additional deaths (Philippines and Hong Kong) 

• 474 confirmed cases outside of China across 27 countries. 

National {U.S.) data: 

• 15 to ta I confirmed cases in the U.S. 

• 2 new cases confirmed- 1 in San Diego, CA and 1 in San Antonio, TX. 

• PUis in 41 states and territories. 

https:/ /gic;anddata. ma ps.arcgis.com/a pos/opsdashboa rd/index. html#/bda 7594 7 40fd40299423467b48e9ecf6 
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

Feaster, Matthew 
DPH-sandra ,huang; Munira .Shemsu\iilacqov .ora; Erica. Pan@acoov.org; AcuteCD@acgov.org; 
Dustin. Heaton@arnov .ora; Brendan. Kober<fuacqov .org; Rita. Shiau@acaov ,oro; Robert. Brown2@acqov.org; 
rjohnson\iilalpinecountvca.gov; tstreeper@aloinecountvca.gov; tdupuis@aloinecountvca.gov; 
hofficer@amadoraov.org; ldesvoignes@amadoraov.ora; dlittlefield@amadoraov.org; 
LiHernandez@cltvofberkeley.info; llewis(albuttecountv.net; mthao@buttecountv.net; AMiller@buttecountv.net; 
dkelaitacillco.calaveras.ca.us; crodrioueztillco.calaveras.ca.us; ccho@colusadhhs.ora; 
bon n ie.davies@countyofcolusa.com; Constance. Rios@colusadhhs. ora; Louise. i'lcNitt@cchealth.org; 
Susan.Farley(alcchealth.org; Paul.Leung@cchealth.org; Sara.Sowko@cchealth.org; wrehwaldt@co.del­
norte.ca.us; cmachado@co.del-norte.ca.us; sbodenstab@co.del-norte.ca.us; michael.unaeheuer@edcoov.us; 
heather.orchard@edcgov.us; teresa.mackevcfuedcqov.us; christine.cifelli@edcgov.us; alicia.donhardt@edcoov.us; 
nancv.wil\iams@edcaov.us; nathan.robinson@edcoov.us; salsaghbini@fresnocountyca.gov; 
mmorrisson@fresnocountvca.aov; skochkumar@fresnocountvca.gov; dluchini@fresnocountyca.oov; 
iorado<iilfresnocountyca.qov; gnprton(6lcountvofalenn.net; mnelson@countvofglenn.net; 
mreese@cou ntvofglenn. net; dbaird@co. humboldt. ca. us; HPh illios@co. Humboldt. CA. US; 
RPrejean@co.humboldt.ca.us; KLHanson@co.humboldt.ca.us; edykehouse@co.humboldt.ca.us; 
kkellv@co.humboldt.ca.us; oaulakriner@co.imperial,ca.us; karlalooe7@co.imoerial.ca.us; 
twhitney(fuinvocounty.us; ascott@invocount:v.us; hernankim@kerncountv.com; walkeranrnrukerncountv.com; 
kaurna@kerncounty.com; milton.teske\fuco.kinqs.ca.us; sharon.soong@co.kinqs.ca.us; 
edward.hill@co.kinqs.ca.us; Nichole.Fisher@co.kinos.ca.us; Christine.Kinmiilco.kinos.ca.us; 
courtnev.derenia@lakecountvca.gov; hmay@co.lassen.ca.us; Anissa.Davis@lonqbeach.gov; 
ernilv.holman@lonqbeach.gov; nora.barin@lonabeach.gov; cindv.torres@longbeach.gov; 
belinda.prado@lonobeach.aov; sbalter@ph.lacountv.aov; dterashita(ruph.lacountv.gov; mokim@oh.lacountv.gov; 
FPratt@ph.lacounty.oov; paounder@ph.lacounty.gov; rciven@ph.lacountv.gov; rrepmter@oh.lacountv.gov; 
UHalai@oh .lacou ntv .aov; BHwanq<iilph .lacounty .gov; tcole@madera-cou nty .com; 
jennifer.maddox@maderacountv.com; jpeterson@co.madera.ca.oov; mkellar@maderacounty.com; 
sara.bosse@maderacounty.com; cemerson@marincountv.oro; ljohnson@marincounty.org; 
lsantora@marincountv.org; eseraienko@mariposacountv.org; maraarjtaking@mariposacounty.org; 
mfazio@marioosacounty.org; Convervs(illmendocinocounty.ora; oaceg@mendocinocounty.org; 
Sydnev. Loewen (6lcountvofmerced .com; Yer .Chang@cou ntvofrnerced .com; Jessica .Juarez@cou ntvofmerced .com; 
Parmjit.Sahota(6lcountvofmerced.com; Raul.fvledina@countvofmerced.com; tanvaschulz@co.modoc.ca.us; 
stacvsohar@co.modoc.ca.us; edrichert<iilco.modoc.ca.us; cheyenneo"sullivan@co.modoc.ca.us; 
bwheeler@mono.ca.oov; soearce@mono.ca.aov; tboo@mono.ca.qov; fvlorenoEL@co.monterey.ca.us; 
Mich ieKJ@co .monterey .ca. us; Lindsey. Termini@countvofnaoa.org; Jen nv. Varoas@countyofna oa .org; 
Beth,Grant@countvofnapa.ora; ken.cutler@co.nevada.ca.us; cindv.key@co.nevada.ca.us; 
cvnthia.wilson@co.nevada.ca.us; mzahn\ruochca.com; mcheung@ochca.com; iiacobs<iilochca.com; 
mmeulmarniilochca.com; Goh. Ying-Ying; Feaster. Matthew; Diqas. Christine; Evanoelista. Sharon; Hashimoto­
Raju, Lani; aholland@olacer.ca .gov; lvanzand@placer.ca .gov; tinavenable@countvofolumas.com; 
bcole@rivcocha ,oro; kasiryeo@saccou ntv. net; lawm1iilsaccou ntv. net; lmello@cosb.us; 
diana. ibrahim@dph .sbcou ntv.aov; sstrong@doh.sbcountv.gov; ruchi. pancholv@doh .sbcountv.aov; 
eric.mcdonald@sdcounty.ca,qov; wilma.wooten@sdcounty.ca.aov; annie.kao@sdcounty.ca.aov; 
jeffrey.iohnson\iilsdcountv.ca.aov; Stoltev, Juliet (DPHl; Araaon. Tomas (DPH); Portnov, Diane IDPHl; Kim, Brian 
IDPHl; DuBois. Amie (DPHl; Philip, Susan (DPH); Enanoria, Wavne CDPH); jmaahiranq(alsicphs.ora; 
vpehl@sjcphs.org; gborenstein@co.slo.ca.us; cgaiaer@co.slo.ca.us; FRosen@co.slo.ca.us; 
csallen ave@smcoov .orq; cbock@smcqov.org; mgeltmakenillsmcqov. ora; ilinquist@smcqov.org; 
Paiqe.Batson@sbcohd. orq; Kelly .Debaene(6lsantacruzcou ntv .us; amv .meza@santacruzcounty.us; 
jessica.oltmanns@santacruzcounty.us; kramstrom@co.shasta.ca.us; cwood@co.shasta.ca.us; 
maroshong@co .shasta .ca .us; csutton-pado<iilsierracou nty. ca .gov; sanseth cfusierracounty .ca. aov; 
emorqan@sierracounty,ca.gov; skolpacoff@co .siskivou. ca. us; bharris@co .siskivou .ca. us; 
sdavis@co.siskivou.ca.us; kvaraa@co.siskivou.ca ,us; aosalvatierra@solanocountv.com; 
fvlDAcosta@solanocountv.com; SENaramore@SolanoCountv.com; SJFuller@SolanoCountv.com; 
Emelv.Hernandez@sonoma-countv.org; PHNurse@sonoma-countv org; Jvaishamoavan@schsa.oro; 
BVassell@schsa.ora; TFrver@schsa.org; dsanford@schsa.org; mheredia(fuco.sutter.ca.us; 
adumaran@co.sutter.ca.us; dnaara@co.sulter.ca.us; mrodriauez@co.sutter.ca.us; 
richard.wickenheiser@tchsa.net; michelle.schmidt@tchsa.net; katherina.martin@tchsa.net; 
dollv.hoooer@tchsa.net; minnie.saqar@tchsa.net; sloomis@co.shasta.ca.us; cbrown<iiltrinitycountv.org; 
khauaht@tularehhsa.org; jrkemof@tularehhsa.oro; rbernstein@co.tuolumne.ca.us; Rdennev@co.tuolumne.ca.us; 
robert.levin@ventura.org; Hannah.edmondson@ventura.oro; eva.reede1·@ventura.ar0; 
Sandra.aipson@ventura.org; meaan.steffy@ventura.org; christooher.ornelas(alventura.org; 
FAgyin@ci.vernoo.ca.us; VPetrosvan@ci.vernon.ca.us; ron.chaoman@volocountv.ora; Anna Sutton; 
Ada. barros@volocountv. oro; kristin, weivoda@yolocountv.org; Katie. Kelsch@volocou nty ,ora; 
Haydee. Dabritz@volocountv.oro; Xee.fv1oua(6lyolocounty orq; hrice@co.vuba.ca. us; dvork@co.vuba.ca.us; 
Duc.Vugia@cdph.ca.qov; Seema.Jain(alcdoh.ca.gov; Akiko.Kimura@cdoh.ca.aov; Amanda.Kamali@cdph.ca.aov; 
Robert.Snvder@cdoh.ca ,gov; Alexander, Yu(6lcd ph .ca ,aov; Kentaro .Abe@cd ph .ca .gov; 
Kathleen.Harriman@cdph.ca.oov; DPH - Sarah.New; Cora.Hoover@cdoh.ca.gov; Sarah.Rovce@cdph.ca.gov; 
Cvnthia. Yen@cdph.ca .aov; Rosie.Glenn-Finer@cdph.ca .aov; Frin.Murrav@cdr.h.ca.oov; 
Brooke.Breoman@cdoh.ca.gov; Jill.Hacker@cdph.ca.gov; Juan.Rui7@cdoh.ca.oov; Janice.Kim1iilcdph,ca.oov; 
Jane.Sieqel@cdoh.ca.aov; Erin.Eosoncmcdoh.ca.oov; krose@sjcphs.oro; DPH - Rachei.fvlclean; 
Lauren .Stockma n@cdoh.ca.gov; aileen .a rellano@phd .sccaov. oro; CAWu@SolanoCountv.com; 
jqarrison@countyofalenn.net; Eva. Weinstein@count:vofnapa.org; Erin .Gustafson@d ph .sbcou ntv .oov; 
Samantha.Johnston@cdph ca.gov; mromero@placer.ca.gov; ksinel@olacer.ca.gov; 
Robert.Schechter@cdoh.ca.oov; Hannah.Volkman@cdph,ca.gov; rlargusa(alco.humboldt.ca.us; 
smtavloriiilco .shasta .ca. us; oordon .arakawaiiilcountyofmerced. com; sdmoore@co.shasta.ca.us; 
rherrick@co.sutter.ca.us; kbaldwin<iilsjcohs.org; Maria.Morales@ventura.01·q; Cecilia.LaRosa@ventura.oro; 
Hollv,vVhittaker@co.nevada.ca.us; duwilson\iiloh,lacountv.oov; Georoe.Han@ohd.sccaov.org; 
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Subject: 
Date: 
Importance: 

Brittany.Martin(rucdph.ca.aov; Gib.Morrow(rusonoma-countv.ora; Shua.Chai@cdoh.ca.qov; 
gbrodie@co.calaveras.ca.us; rverma@fresnocountvca.gov; rvohra@fresnocountvca.gov; 
Tisha.Mitsunaga@cdoh.ca.qov; DNagra@co.sutter.ca.us; Sandy.Henley@santacruzcounty.us; 
Gail.~lewel@santacruzcounty.us; Jennifer.Herrera@santacruzcounty.us; Lynn.Brookes@lakecountyca.gov; 
Simon.Paul@maderacountv.com; asisson@olacer.ca.qov; Donna.Chin@countvofmerced.com; 
John. Holqu in@dph.sbcounty.gov; HarrisE@co.monterev.ca. us 
CACDC call 2-14-20 canceled 
Thursday, February 13, 2020 7:51:28 AM 
High 

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted 
sources. 

Hello CACDC Members and Partners, 

Due to the ongoing 2019 novel coronavirus (or COVID-19) situation, we have decided to cancel 

tomorrow's CACDC meeting. I was a little torn about canceling as I do thii:ik it would be-useful to 

have a discussion about how things are going, how different programs are managing the situation, 

and sharing of best practices, but perhaps we can save that for our next meeting on March 13. 

Talk to you then and hope all is well. 

Louise 

Louise McNitt, MD, MPH 

Communicable Disease Programs 

Contra Costa Health Services 

597 Center Avenue, #200A 

Martinez, CA 94553 

(925) 313-6740 

(925) 313-6465 fax 
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From: 
To: 

Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Hanson, Jake1ruCDPH 
CDPH CCLHO DL; CDPH CHEAC DL; Bobba. Naveena (DPH); Cheung, Michele COranoe # 2); Cole, Thomas; Dean 
Sidelinoer; DeBurgh, Kat1rucalhealthofficers.oro; Ennis, Josh (Humboldt); Furst. Karen@San Joaquin County; 
Goldstein, David (Contra Costa); Gunzenhauser Jeffrey; Han, Georru;\ruSanta Clara County; Hernandez, 
Liz@Countv of San Diego; Kinnison, Michael@SutterCQill!j;y; DPH - sarah.lewis; Limbos Mary Ann (Yolo); 
McMillan. Craio (Mendocino); McNitt, Louise@Countra Costa Countv; !Vlichele Violich (michele.violich@co.santa­
cruz.ca.us); Morrow Gib; Newel. Gail; Northroo Leah1ruSutterCo; pan, Erica (Alameda!; Papasozomenos. Thea; 
DPH-daniel.peddycord; Perti. Tara (Santa Clara); Nichole Quick; Radhakrishna, Rohan (Contra Costa); Eks 
Homenruco.vuba.ca.us; Rosen. Frederick; Sallenave. Catherine (San Mateo); Santora ! isa@marincountv.ora; 
Stoltev. Juliet (DPH); Tavlor. Melody@Sacramento County; Tzvieli, Ori (Contra Costa); Warne. Thomas !Contra 
Costa\; Wu. Christine; Zahn, Matt@Oranae Countv 
CAHAN LHD Conference Call Notification - 2019-nCoV LHD Update Call Notes 2/11/20 
Thursday, February 13, 2020 6:47:29 AM 
2, 11. 20+CDPH+Hosted+ LHD+Call+Notes, odf 

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted 
sources. 

FYI 

From: California Health Alert Network <noreply@everbridge.net> 

Sent: Wednesday, February 12, 2020 4:47:56 PM 

To: Hanson, Jake@CDPH <Jake,Hanson@cdph.ca.gov> 

Subject: CAHAN LHD Conference Call Notification - 2019-nCoV LHD Update Call Notes 2/11/20 

**[EXTERW\L MESSAGEr"* FROM: noreply@everbridge.net 

Only open links and attachments from known senders. Do not provide your username or 

password. To report suspicious emails, click "Report Phish" button, 

The California Department of Public Health, Center for Infectious Diseases conducted 
a conference call for Local Health Departments on Tuesday, 2/11/2020 at 11 :00 am. 
Please see the attached pdf for call notes. 
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From: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

Walsh, Douglas (DPH) on behalf of DPH, Pheor IDPH) 
Brown, Michael (DPHl; Aldern, Gabrielle (DPHl; DPH-DOC Plans Chief; Aragon, Tomas CDPHl; Vien, Veronica 
CDPHl; Kagan, Rachael (DPHl; Padilla, Cristina IDPH); Acosta, Linda CDPH'1; Ochi, Ed CDPH); Heckman. Karen 
(DPHl; Stoltey, Juliet (DPHl; Naser, Rawan CDPHl; Stier, David CDPH); Nquyen. Rita CDPHl; Van Ftten. Susan 
CDPHl; DuBois, Amie (DPH); Zarate, Sheilah (DPHl; Rivera. Tiffany CDPHl; Robert, Anna (DPHl; OVADIA AMY 
(DPHl; Saelee. Kenoou (DPHi; Duren, James IDPH); Enanoria. Wayne IDPHl; Sanchez, Melissa IDPHl; Qna.Q.in,_ 
Melissa IDPHl; Do. Jennifer-Xuan IDPH); Walsh. Doualas (DPHl; Sefat Cimma (DPH); Leonoudakis. Kristina 
CDPH); Pierce, Karen iDPHl; Bunting. Buffy IDPHl; Ta, Melissa IDPH); Lee, Elaine (DPH); Buckley, Ken CDPHl; 
Aouallo. Daisv (DPHl; Obien. Elaine (DPHl; Kwong, Amanda CDPHl; Siador, Christine IDPHl; Holcomb, Andrew 
IDPH); Murrell. Drew (DPH); Andrew. Brent IDPHl; Bachus, Erin IDPHl; Louje, Janice CDPHl; Strona, Frank 
IDPH); DPH-FHS3@cdc.aov (CDC); Johnson. Kellv (UCSF); Cuttler. Sasha (DPH); Hudson. Mollie IDPH); 
Kashfipour, Farrah (DPHl; Chan. Curtis CDPH); Tactav. Cherrv iDPHl; .Palma. David (DPHl; Gee, Katherine 
(DPHl; Rodriguez, Marise (DPH) 
Bobba, Naveena (DPH); Simmons, Rhonda IDPHl; BrooksHouston, Louise (DPH); DutvOfficer. DEM CDEMl; 
Seymour. Rvan CDPHl; Gebala. Solomon (DPHl; Matvias, Mark IDPH); Schmidt Jeffrey IDPHl; Grimes. John 
(DPH); Colfax, Grant CDPH); Varisto, Michaela (DPHl; Matyias, Mark CDPH); Guimaraes, Almir (DPHl; Galant. 
Anastassia CDPH); Hammer. Hali CDPH); Yu, Albert CDPH); Ehrlich, Susan CDPHl; Rykowski, Maggie (DPHl 
2019-nCoV DOC All-Hands Meeting 
OPS COVID-19 IAP 2020.02.12 DRAFT.docx 

This meeting is for Command + Section Updates, situational awareness, and strategic discussion. 

UPDATE: Draft IAP OP 5 Attached 
UPDATE: NEW CONFERENCE LINE INFORMATION 

Phone: 888-278-0296 
Code: 9562480 
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From: CCSF Alert 

To: Araaon Tomas (DPH) 
Subject: 
Date: 

CCSF Situation Report- Update- COVID-19 (#9) 
Wednesday, February 12, 2020 5 58:31 PM 

Importance: High 

Situation Report - Update - cov10-19 (#9) 

Department of Emergency Management 

Division of Emergency Services 

02-12-2020 - 17:56:44 

Change Since Last Situation Report: 

Situation Update: 

• International data: 

o 45,210 confirmed cases; 44,687 cases in mainland China; 1, 116 deaths in mainland China 

o 523 confirmed cases outside of China across 27 countries/regions. (total includes 175 cases on the Diamond Princess 

cruise ship docked at Yokohama, Japan) 

• National (U.S.) data: 

o 13 total confirmed cases in the USA (7 confirmed cases in California) 

o There are no confirmed cases in San Francisco. 

o The risk of COVID-19 in California remains low. 

• There are no recommendations to cancel events. 

• https ://aisanddata .maos.a rca is .comiaoos/opsdashQQill..d/jndex. html#ibda 7 594 7 4Qid40299423467b48e9ecf6 

o NOTE: Information may vary as events and reporting are rapidly evolving. 

• We are in flu season. The San Francisco Department of Public Health (DPH) recommends that persons with symptoms 

stay home from work, school and social gatherings. Practice hand-washing precautions. It is never too late to get the 

flu vaccine. 

SFDPH Activities: 

• San Francisco Department of Public Health (DPH) engaged with San Francisco Unified School District (SFUSD) recently to 

discuss COVID-19 in school settings and to start development of a SFUSD FAQ sheet. 

• DPH is collaborating with the NICOS Chinese Health Coalition to support the Chinese Community. 

• OPH continues to monitor return travelers from China, with a goal of contact within 72 hours and is prioritizing outreach to families 

of school age children who have traveled from China. 

• DPH is working with CDPH and CDC to develop process to contact travelers who provided incorrect or insufficient locating 

information 

• DPH is focusing in on 2 major areas of work: community outreach and preparation of appropriate housing for a variety of Persons 

Under Investigation (PUI) patients. (i.e. high risk vs. medium risk PUI cases). 

• DPH Medical and Health trained staff are conducting site visits to major San Francisco hospitals (Kaiser, CPMC, ZSFG) to 

assess preparedness for potential COVID-19 patients and provide recommendations and support through collaboration. 

• DPH Department leadership are strategizing around Persons Under Investigation (PUI) and return traveler access to N95 masks, 

to ensure equity to all. 

• DPH DOC is preparing to rotate in new DOC staff and leadership, including new Incident Commander (IC) Dr. Naveena Bobba. 

Current IC (Tomas Aragon) will continue his involvement in the activation as Health Officer. 

• DPH plans to distribute CDC guidance on the re-use of N95 respirators to SF healthcare facilities and hospitals this week. 

• SFDPH is prepared to start COVID-19 testing, in line with CDC testing guidelines. Awaiting CDC approval to move forward. 

• Operations continues to identify needs for additional staff and Plans and Logistics Sections are working on these requests 

• SFDPH Public Health Lab has completed initial quality procedures to start COVID-19 testing, in line with CDC testing guidelines. 

CDC is working through some identified problems in the kits they have provided during this pre-testing work. Local testing is on 

hold until these issues can be resolved. 

P2101 



• h11m;://vvvvvv.sfcdcp.org/infectious-diseases-a-to-z/coronavirus-2019-novel-%20%20%20coronaviru'i'J_ 

Public Information· 

• The World Health Organization (WHO) has renamed Novel Coronavirus to COVID-19 and has asked others to refer to the virus in 

this manner. Public information will work to introduce this term in future materials. 

• DPH and the San Francisco Department of Emergency Management (DEM) continue to operate the Joint Information Center to 

develop and disseminate accurate, timely, relevant and accessible public information about COVID-19 (Novel Coronavirus). 

• Public Information Objectives: 

<!--[if !supportlists]-->1) <!--[endin-->Rumor Control 

<!--[if !supportlists]-->2) <!--[endin-->Engagement with the Chinese and Asian Pacific Islander community 

<!--[if !supportlists]-->3) <!-[endin-->Keeping Public Information up-to-date. 

• DPH and DEM continue to finalize announcement plans should a San Francisco resident contract COVID-19. The Office of Civic 

Engagement and Immigrant Affairs (OCEIA) translated these materials in all threshold languages. 

• The following community outreach events are planned on Thursday February 13th in Chinatown: 

o 8:45 a.m. - Joint outreach meeting with SFUSD at Gordon Lau Elementary for parents of students. 

a 11 :OO a.m. - Supervisor Peskin hosting a Dim Sum event with Chinatown leaders at New Asia. DPH and DEM will also be 

present. 

o 3:00 p.m. - First Chinese Baptist Church with the NICOS Chinese Health Coalition Disaster Preparedness Council Meeting. 

• DPH, San Francisco International Airport (SFO) and DEM conducted a conference call with Moscone Center Staff at the request 

of the City Administrator's Office. The purpose of the meeting was to provide guidance to convention and meeting planners 

having events at the Moscone Center. 

• DPH and DEM Public Information Officers (PIOs) continue to respond to media inquiries and prioritize Chinese language media. 

• 311 has received 400 inquiries on COVID-19 since January 27, 2020. 

• Updated factsheets remain available at www.sfdph.org and www.sf72.org. 

CDC Response: 

• Under the Health and Human Services (HHS) Public Health Emergency, enhanced screening continues at 11 designated 

airports. CDC reports it has conducted 32,434 screenings at these airports as of 2/10/20. 

• CDC released their guidance for EMS providers and re-use of N95 respirators. 

• CDC reported U.S. testing data: 13 positive PUis; 347 negative PUis; 60 Pending PUis https://www.cdc aov/coronavirus/20'19-

ncov/hcp/index.html 

WHO Response: 

• An international mission is being prepared to determine characteristics of the COVID-19 virus and China's public health response 

in containment of the virus. A group of international experts, with a range of specializations, will work with Chinese counterparts 

on increasing understanding of the outbreak to guide global response efforts. 

• Chinese and external expert groups are working to identify the animal source of COVID-19. Identifying the animal source will help 

prevent future outbreaks and provide critical information on the initial spread of the disease and how these viruses jump from 

animals to humans. 

CDPH Response: 

• California Department of Public Health (CDPH) released their guidance for childcare and pre-school settings: 

b.t1ps:/lwww.cdoh.ca.aov/Proarams/CID/DCDC/CDPH%20Dacumeni%20Library/Coronavirus%20daycare%20? 7 20%20Final pdf 

Resources: 

• Department of Public Health (SFDPH): https://www.sfcdco.org/infectious-diseases-a-to-zlcoronavirus-2019-novel-coronavirus/ 
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• SFDPH's Policy for return travelers: hiips://www sfcdco orgiwp-content/uploads/2020/02/lnterim-Guidance-on-l\!Jonitoring-and-

l\ilovement-for-San-F ranciscans-and-T ravel-Before-Feb-3rd-SFDPH-FI NAL-02 07 .20? 0. pdf 

• Department of Emergency Management (DEM): https://SF72 oro 

• Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC): b.ltp_~ww.,w_c.,__q_Q)Jlc.Q.LQllil_ll[i]j_:,Lz._(L1Jl.::ru:;_o_ylind_~~.tml 

• CDC Respirator Supply Strategy Guidelines: (https-//www.cdc.gov/corooavirus/2019-ncov/hcp/respirator-suoply-strateaies.html 

• World Health Organization (WHO): https://www who.int/emergencies/diseases/ncivel-corQlli3virus-20·J g 

• For operational coordination and information sharing, visit WebEOC (httos://sfvem.org) under Incident Name: 2020-01-21 2019 

nCoV. Note - WebEOC is password protected. 

Situation Summary: 

• CDC is closely monitoring an outbreak of respiratory illness caused by COVID-19 that was first detected in Wuhan City, Hubei 

Province, China and which continues to expand. 

• Chinese health officials have reported thousands of infections with COVID-19 in China, with the virus reportedly spreading from 

person-to-person in many parts of that country. 

• Infections with COVID-19, most of them associated with travel from Wuhan, also are being reported in a growing number of 

international locations, including the United States. 

DEM Contact Information: 

Duty Officer (415) 260-2591 

Watch Center Operations (415) 558-2738; operational Mon-Sun, 0600-2200 Hours 

Ema ii: d_e_ms;l.l.ll.)'9..ffk&r..@.fil9.-<L'L.J1C9 

THIS MESSAGE IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE USE OF THE INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY TO WHICH IT IS ADDRESSED AND MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION 

THAT IS PRIVILEGED OR CONFIDENTIAL, THE RECIPIENT OF THIS REPORT SHOULD BE AWARE THAT THIS REPORT MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION 

THAT IS NOT VERIFIED. 
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From: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 
Importance: 

Bronston, Aram, Eil'JS 
Lisa Vajgrt-Smith (Lisa,Vajart-Smith@cchealth.org); David Goldstein; Chris Farnitano MD 
(chrisJarnitano@cchealth.oro); Brown, John IDPH); Holcomb, Andrew CDPH); Duren, James (DPHl; Aragon, 
Tomas (DPH); Rivera, llffany (DPHl 
Bronston, Aram, EMS; EMSA Duty Officer CEMSADutvOfficer@EMSA,CA.GOVl; CDPH 
lmhccsitreos&resourcerequests@cdph,ca.gov); CDPH Dutv Officer (CDPHdutvofficer@cdph,ca,qov); 
CoastalRegion@CalOES.ca,qov; Brad Gates CBrad.Gates@emsa.ca.oovl; KMangano; doctormartyl@gmail.com 
RR# XSF-20200211-001 HID Ambulance Txf from UCSF to XBE, 
Wednesday, February 12, 2020 5:00:58 PM 
2020-02-11 nCoV RR-XSF-20200211-001.odf 
High 

This message is from outside the City email system, Do not open links or attachments from untrusted 
sources. 

Good evening, 

Attached, please find the completed RR# XSF-20200211-001, for the HID ambulance and crew, from 

Contra Costa, to transport COVI D-19 patients to their home in San Benito. 

I have included the MHOACs from both counties, as well as the MHOAC from San Benito (final 

destination of patients). I have also included the Health Officers from all three OAs, and the 

appropriate Duty Officers, for transparency and efficiency. 

Please maintain these documents, for your internal tracking and reimbursements (as needed). 

Thank you all, for your hard work and collaboration, to effectively complete this transfer. 

Very respectfully, 

Aram 

Aram L, Bronston EMT-P 

EMS Coordinator/RDMHS Region II 

Alameda County Health Care Services Agency 

1000 San Leandro Blvd., Ste#200 

San Leandro, CA 94577 

Aram.bronstoo1wacgov.org 

510/618-2033 office 

510/421-9340 cell 

8816-32623882 iridium (emergency only) 

htto://ems.acgov.orn/Rf)MHS-R2_ (Resource & Reference Site) 
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From: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 
Date: 

CDC IMS State Coordination Task Force (SCTF) Ooerations 
CDC IMS State Coordination Task Force (SCTFl Lead; EOC Reoort (CDC); Anaell. Sonia Y@CDPH; Morrow. Scott 
iCDC smcgov.oro'i; Fen·er. Barbara@LA.Countv; Araaon. Tomas (DPH); Hellerstedt. John (CDC dshs.texas.qov); 
Phillip.huang@dallascountv.org; vtaneja@TarrantCounty.com; Garv.Anthone@nebraska.gov; Wiesman. John 
(CDC doh.wa.gov); pattv.haves@kingcountv.gov; kathleen.toomev@doh.aa.gov; Zucker. Howard (CDC 
health.ny.aovl; Layton. Marci (CDC health.nyc.qovl; Judith.Persichilli@doh.ni.aov; Naozi.Ezike@illinois.gov; 
Arwady, Allison AA (CDC citvofchicaao.oral; bruce.s.anderson@doh.hawaii.gov; norm.oliver@vdh.virainia.gov; 
KhaldunJ@michiaan.aov; Watt. James (CDC cdph.ca.qovl; CSallenave@smcaov.org; Balter. Sharon (CDC 
oh.lacounty.govl; Stoltey. Juliet CDPHl; Gaul. Linda (CDC dshs.state.tx.us); Wendy.Chuna@dallascountv.ora; 
Jones. Russ (CDC tarrantcountv.coml; Safranek. Thomas <NE> (CDC nebraska.qovl; Lindquist. Scott SL CCDC 
doh.wa.qov); Duchin. Jeff (CDC kinqcountv.qovl; Drenzek. Cherie (CDC dph.ga.aovl; Blog. Debra (CDC 
health.ny.gov); Tan. Christina CT (CDC doh.ni.gov); Layden. Jennifer (CDC illinois.qov); 
sarah.murrav@citvofchicaqo.ora; sarah.oark@doh.hawaii.gov; lilian.peake@vdh.virqinia.aov; 
Lyoncallos<rumichiaan.aov; Hawkins. Eric (CDC isdh.in.aov); McCormick. Dave (CDC isdh.in.gov); Susan Fanelli; 
tricia.Blocher@cdoh.ca.aov; Stella Fogleman; Jeff.hoogheem<rudshs.state.t<.us; 
Michelle.Petriatis@dshs.texas.aov; eric.seraeant1Cilnebraska.qov; Halvorson. Clark CCDC doh.wa.qov); Minarcine. 
Scott; Primeau. Michael J (HEAL TH); phillip.hurst@troooers.nv.aov; bmaldin@health.nyc.gov; 
Dana.johnson@doh.ni.qov; Keturah.Tracy@illinois.gov; Winfred.Rawls@illinois.gov; Christooher Shields; 
judv. kern@doh. hawaii .oov; tsantos@honolulu.gov; bob.mauskaof@vdh. virainia .gov; macq ueenm@michiga n .gov; 
Scott. Linda (DHHSl; mlvtle@isdh.in.gov; dutvofficer@cdph.ca.qov; asambol@unmc.edu; 
brian.hiatt@doh .wa.qov; Hariinder.Ghuman@dph.ga .aov; kirsten .st.aeorqe@health .ny.qov; Rakeman, Jennifer 
JR (CDC health.nvc.gov); thomas.kirn@doh.ni.qov; matt.charles@illinois.aov; PacillL Massimo (CDC 
citvofchicago.ora); remedios.gose@doh.hawaii.aov; latoya.oriffin-thomas@dgs.virqinia.gov; 
shahs@michiqan.aov; malazier@isdh.in.aov; Hutton. Brad J (HEALTHl; kbox@isdh.in,gov; Cohen. Nicole iNickvl 
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DGMO); Weber. Angela (CDC/NIOSH/OD); Avchen. Rachel (CDC/DDPHSIS/CPR/DSLRl; 
Hamilton. Janet (CDC cste,orql; Peart. Jordan (CDC cste.orql; Shah, Ohara (CDC cste.orql; Butler, Jay C. 
(CDC/DDID/OD); Dreyzehner, John (CDC/DDPHSIS/CPR/ODl; Williams. Ian (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DF\IVEDl; 
Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCOO/OD); Bowman. Thomas (05/ASPR/EMMOl; Weir. Charles (OS/ASPR/IO); Maoles, 
David L. (CDC/DDPHSIS/CPR/DEOl; CDC IMS State Coordination Task Force ISCTFl Policy & Comm; CDC IMS 
State Coordination Task Force (SCTFl Partner Share; CDC IMS State Coordination Task Force (SCTF) MCCM LNO; 
CDC IMS State Coordination Task Force (SCTF) GMTF LNO; CDC IMS State Coordination Task Force (SCTFl TF 
Coordinations TM; Smith. paul W. (CDC/DDID/MCEZID/OD); Kemble. Sarah. MD; Lichtenstein. Meredith (CDC 
cste.org); Krider Sar·ah; Kay, Meaaan K. (CDC kinqcounty.qov); Worsham. Dennis; CDC IMS State Coordination 
Task Force (SCTF) Proa Services Unit; CDC IMS State Coordination Task Force (SCTF) Eval & Analysis 
Montero, Jose (CDC/DDPHSIS/CSTLTS/OD); Reynolds. Steven L. CCDC/DDPHSIS/CSTLTS/ODl; fvloulia. Danielle L. 
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) (CTRl; Sunshine Brittanv J. (CDC/DDID/NCE7ID/DPEil; Pillai. Satish K. 
(CDC/DDID/~ICEZID/DPEil; Patel, Anita !CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD\; CDC IMS 2019 NCOV Response MCCM TF; CDC 
IMS Worker Safetv Health NIOSH; CDC IMS State Coordination Task Force ISCTF) EPI LNO 
Re: CDC Returning Traveler Discussion for F11 Jurisdictions 
Wednesday, February 12, 2020 4:47:20 PM 

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted 
sources. 

Greetings, 

In the event of an emergency and you need to reach out to CDC after hours, please call the 

Emergency Operations Center (EOC) at 770-488-7100. 

Additionally, you can email questions to preparedness@cdc.gov 

Division of State and Local Readiness (DSLR 

CDC State Coordination Task Force (SCTF) - Operations 

eocsctfoos@cdc.gov 

From: CDC IMS State Coordination Task Force (SCTF) Operations 
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Sent: Monday, February 10, 2020 9:20 AM 

To: CDC IMS State Coordination Task Force (SCTF) Lead <eocsctflead@cdc.gov>; EOC Report (CDC) 

<eocreport@cdc.gov>; Angell, Sonia Y@CDPH <Sonia.Angell@cdph.ca.gov>; Morrow, Scott (CDC 

smcgov.org) <smorrow@smcgov.org>; Ferrer, Barbara@LACounty <BFerrer@ph.lacounty.gov>; 

Aragon, Tomas MD, DrPH (CDC sfdph.org) <tomas.aragon@sfdph.org>; Hellerstedt, John (CDC 

dshs.texas.gov) <John.Hellerstedt@dshs.texas.gov>; Phillip.huang@dallascounty.org 

<Phillip.huang@dallascounty.org>; vtaneja@TarrantCounty.com <vtaneja@TarrantCounty.com>; 

Gary.Anthone@nebraska.gov <Gary.Anthone@nebraska.gov>; Wiesman, John (CDC doh.wa.gov) 

<jmwiesman@doh.wa.gov>; patty.hayes@kingcounty.gov <patty.hayes@kingcounty.gov>; 

kathleen.toomey@dph.ga.gov <kathleen.toomey@dph.ga.gov>; Zucker, Howard (CDC health.ny.gov) 

<howar·d.zucker@health.ny.gov>; Layton, Marci (CDC health.nyc.gov) <mlayton@health.nyc.gov>; 

Judith.Persichilli@doh.nj.gov <Judith.Persichilli@doh.nj.gov>; Ngozi.Ezike@illinois.gov 

<Ngozi.Ezike@illinois.gov>; Arwady, Allison AA (CDC cityofchicago.org) 

<al Ii son. arwady@cityofchicago.org>; bruce.s.a nderson@doh. hawai i .gov 

<bruce .s.anderson@doh. hawai i .gov>; no r·m.oliver@vdh. virgin ia.gov 

<norm.oliver@vdh.virginia.gov>; KhaldunJ@michigan.gov <KhaldunJ@michigan.gov>; Watt, James 

(CDC cdph.ca.gov) <James.Watt@cdph.ca.gov>; CSallenave@smcgov.org 

<CSallenave@smcgov.org>; Balter, Sharon (CDC ph.lacounty.gov) <sbalter@ph.lacounty.gov>; 

juliet.stoltey@sfdph.org <juliet.stoltey@sfdph.org>; Gaul, Linda (CDC dshs.state.tx.us) 

<linda .gau l@dshs.state .tx. us>; Wendy .Chu ng@dal lascou nty.org <Wendy. Chu ng@dallascounty.org>; 

Jones, Russ (CDC tarrantcounty.com) <rwjones@tarrantcounty.com>; Safranek, Thomas <NE> (CDC 

nebraska.gov) <tom.safranek@nebraska.gov>; Lindquist, Scott SL (CDC doh.wa.gov) 

<scott.lindquist@doh.wa.gov>; Duchin, Jeff (CDC kingcounty.gov) <jeff.duchin@kingcounty.gov>; 

Drenzek, Cherie (CDC dph.ga.gov) <cherie.drenzek@dph.ga.gov>; Blog, Debra (CDC health.ny.gov) 

<debra.blog@health.ny.gov>; Tan, Christina CT (CDC doh.nj.gov) <christina.tan@doh.nj.gov>; 

Layden, Jennifer (CDC illinois.gov) <jennifer.layden@illinois.gov>; sarah.murray@cityofchicago.org 

<sarah.murray@cityofchicago.org>; sarah.park@doh.hawaii.gov <sarah.park@doh.hawaii.gov>; 

lilian.peake@vdh.virginia.gov <lilian.peake@vdh.virginia.gov>; Lyoncallos@michigan.gov 

<Lyoncallos@michigan.gov>; Hawkins, Eric (CDC isdh.in.gov) <ehawkins@isdh.in.gov>; McCormick, 

Dave (CDC isdh.in.gov) <DMcCormick@isdh.IN.gov>; Susan Fanelli <susan.fanelli@cdph.ca.gov>; 

tricia.Blocher@cdph.ca.gov <tricia.Blocher@cdph.ca.gov>; Stella Fogleman 

<sfogleman@ph. I acou nty.gov>; jeff. hoogheem@dshs.state.tx.us <jeff .hoogh eem@dshs.state. tx. us>; 

Michel le. Petriatis@dshs.texas.gov <Michelle. Petriatis@dshs.texas.gov>; 

eric.sergeant@nebraska.gov <eric.sergeant@nebraska.gov>; Halvorson, Clark (CDC doh.wa.gov) 

<Clark.Halvorson@DOH.WA.GOV>; Minarcine, Scott <Scott.Minarcine@dph.ga.gov>; Primeau, 

Michael J (HEALTH) <michael.primeau@health.ny.gov>; phillip.hurst@troopers.ny.gov 

<phillip.hurst@troopers.ny.gov>; bmaldin@health.nyc.gov <bmaldin@health.nyc.gov>; 

Dana.johnson@doh.nj.gov <Dana.johnson@doh.nj.gov>; Keturah.Tracy@illinois.gov 

<Keturah.Tracy@illinois.gov>; Winfred.Rawls@illinois.gov <Winfred.Rawls@illinois.gov>; Christopher 

Shields <Christopher.Shields@cityofchicago.org>; judy.kern@doh.hawaii.gov 

<judy.kern@doh.hawaii.gov>; tsantos@honolulu.gov <tsantos@honolulu.gov>; 

bob.mauskapf@vdh.virginia.gov <bob.mauskapf@vdh.virginia.gov>; macqueenm@michigan.gov 

<macqueenm@michigan.gov>; Scott, Linda (DHHS) <ScottL12@michigan.gov>; mlytle@isdh.in.gov 

<mlytle@isdh.in.gov>; dutyofficer@cdph.ca.gov <dutyofficer@cdph.ca.gov>; asambol@unmc.edu 

<asambol@unmc.edu>; brian .hiatt@doh.wa.gov <brian.hiatt@doh.wa.gov>; 
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H arj in der .G hum an@dph.ga.gov <H arjinder .Ghuman@dph.ga .gov>; ki rsten .st.george@health.ny.gov 

<kirsten.st.george@health.ny.gov>; Rakeman, Jennifer JR (CDC health.nyc.gov) 

<jrakeman@health.nyc.gov>; thomas.kirn@doh .nj .gov <thomas.kirn@doh.nj.gov>; 

matt.charles@illinois.gov <matt.charles@illinois.gov>; Pacilli, Massimo (CDC cityofchicago.org) 

<massimo.pacilli@cityofchicago.org>; remedios.gose@doh.hawaii.gov 

<remedios.gose@doh.hawaii.gov>; latoya.griffin-thomas@dgs.virginia.gov <latoya.griffin­

thomas@dgs.virginia.gov>; shahs@michigan.gov <shahs@michigan.gov>; mglazier@isdh.in.gov 

<mglazier@isdh.in.gov>; Hutton, Brad J (HEALTH) <brad.hutton@health.ny.gov>; kbox@isdh.in.gov 

<kbox@isdh.in.gov>; Cohen, Nicole (Nicky) (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DGMQ) <heil@cdc.gov>; Weber, 

Angela (CDC/NIOSH/OD) <amwl@cdc.gov>; Avchen, Rachel (CDC/DDPHSIS/CPR/DSLR) 

<rja5@cdc.gov>; Hamilton, Janet (CDC cste.org) <jhamilton@cste.org>; Peart, Jordan (CDC cste.org) 

<jpeart@cste.org>; Shah, Ohara (CDC cste.org) <dshah@cste.org>; Butler, Jay C. (CDC/DDID/OD) 

<jcb3@cdc.gov>; Dreyzehner, John (CDC/DDPHSIS/CPR/OD) <PWN3@cdc.gov>; Williams, Ian 

(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DFWED) <iaw3@cdc.gov>; Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCOO/OD) <sob8@cdc.gov>; 

Bowman, Thomas (OS/ASPR/EMMO) <Thomas.Bowman@hhs.gov>; Weir, Charles (OS/ASPR/10) 

<Charles.Weir@hhs.gov>; Maples, David L. (CDC/DDPHSIS/CPR/DEO) <idrO@cdc.gov>; CDC IMS 

State Coordination Task Force (SCTF) Policy & Comm <eocsctfpolcomm@cdc.gov>; CDC IMS State 

Coordination Task Force (SCTF) Partner Share <eocevent124@cdc.gov>; CDC IMS State Coordination 

Task Force (SCTF) MCCM LNO <eocsctfmccmlno@cdc.gov>; CDC IMS State Coordination Task Force 

(SCTF) GMTF LNO <eocsctflno@cdc.gov>; CDC IMS State Coordination Task Force (SCTF) TF 

Coordinations TM <eocsctftfcoord@cdc.gov>; Smith, Paul W. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/OD) 

<iyp7@cdc.gov>; Kemble, Sarah, MD <sarah.kemble@doh.hawaii.gov>; Lichtenstein, Meredith (CDC 

cste.org) <mlichtenstein@cste.org>; Krider, Sarah <Sarah.Krider@kingcounty.gov>; Kay, Meagan K. 

(CDC kingcounty.gov) <meagan.kay@kingcounty.gov>; Worsham, Dennis 

<Dennis.Worsham@kingcounty.gov>; CDC IMS State Coordination Task Force (SCTF) Prog Services 

Unit <eocsctfpsu@cdc.gov>; CDC IMS State Coordination Task Force (SCTF) Eval & Analysis 

<eocsctfem u@cdc.gov> 

Cc: Montero, Jose (CDC/DDPHSIS/CSTLTS/OD) <znn3@cdc.gov>; Reynolds, Steven L. 

(CDC/DDPHSIS/CSTLTS/OD) <slr6@cdc.gov>; Moulia, Danielle L. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) (CTR) 

<wwe8@cdc.gov>; Sunshine, Brittany J. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI) <ymz6@cdc.gov>; Pillai, Satish K. 

(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI) <vig8@cdc.gov>; Patel, Anita (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <bopl@cdc.gov>; 

CDC IMS 2019 NCOV Response MCCM TF <eocevent208@cdc.gov>; CDC IMS Worker Safety Health 

NIOSH <eocwsh@cdc.gov>; CDC IMS State Coordination Task Force (SCTF) EPI LNO 

<eocevent114@cdc.gov> 

Subject: CDC Returning Traveler Discussion for Fll Jurisdictions 

When: Wednesday, February 12, 2020 3:00 PM-4:00 PM. 

Where: Bridgeline: 1(888)455-7719 Passcode: 5108469 or Bldg. 213rd Floor 3025B 

CDC Returning Traveler Discussion for F11 Jurisdictions 
CDC's 2019 Novel Coronavirus (2019-nCoV) response team will host a call from 3 
p.m. to 4 p.m. EST for the duration of this week, to discuss plans for returning 
travelers within the eleven funneling jurisdictions, status reports and concerns. Feel 
free to include your state epidemiologist, preparedness director, state/city emergency 

. management official, and other core team members. 

Bridgeline: 1 (888)455-7719 
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Passcode:5108469 
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From: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 
Importance: 

CDC IMS State Coordination Task Force CSCTF) Operations 
CDC IMS State Coordination Task Force (SCTF) Lead; EOC Report (CDC); Angell. Sonia Y@CDPH; Morrow. Scott 
!CDC smcgov.orql; Ferrer. Barbara@LACountv; Araoon. Tomas (DPH); Hellerstedt. John (CDC dshs.texas.qovl; 
Phillio.huang@dallascounty.ora; vtanejaCcilTarrantCountv.com; Gar1.Anthone@nebraska.gov; Wiesman. John 
(CDC doh.wa.qov); pattv.haves@kinqcountv.gov; kathleen.toomev@doh.qa.qov; Zucker. Howard (CDC 
health.ny.govl; Layton. Marci (CDC health.nvc.govl; Judith.Persichilli1Cildoh.nj.oov; Nqozi.Ezike@illinois.gov; 
Arwadv. Allison AA (CDC citvofchicaao.oro); bruce.s.anderson@doh.hawaii.gov; norm.oliver@vdh.virainia.gov; 
KhaldunJ@michiaan.gov; Watt James (CDC cdph.ca.aovl; CSallenave@smcaov.ora; Balter, Sharon (CDC 
ph.lacounty.aovl; Stoltey. Juliet cnPH); Gaul. Linda (CDC dshs.state.tx.us); Wendy.Chunq@dallascounty.ora; 
Jones. Russ (CDC tarrantcounty.coml; Safranek, Thomas <NE> (CDC nebraska.gov): Lindquist. Scott SL (CDC 
doh.wa.gov); Duchin. Jeff (CDC kinqcountv.govl; Drenzek. Cherie (CDC clph.ga.aov); Bloa. Debra (CD<;; 
health.ny.gov); Tan. Christina CT (CDC doh.ni.aovl; Lavden. Jennifer (CDC illinois.qovl; 
sarah.murrav@citvofchicaao.org; sarah.park<iildoh.hawaii.qov; lilian.oeake@vdh.virginia.oov; 
Lvoncallos\iilmichioan.qov; Hawkins. Eric (CDC isdh.in.aovl; McCormick. Dave (CDC isdh.in.gov): Susan Fanelli; 
tricia.Blocher@cdph.ca.qov; Stella Fogleman; jeff.hooqheem\iildshs.state.tx.us; 
Michelle.Petriatis@dshs.texas.gov; eric.seraeant@nebraska.gov; Halvorson. Clark (CDC doh.wa.gov); Minarcine. 
Scott; Primeau. Michael J IHEALTHl; phillip.hurst@troooers.ny.oov; bmaldin@health.nyc.gov; 
Dana .johnson@doh. nj .gov; Keturah .Tracy@illinois.aov; Winfred .Rawls@illinois.gov; Christopher Shields; 
judy.kern@doh.hawaii.gov; tsantos@honolulu.oov; bob.mauskaof@vdh.viroinia.oov; macgueenm@michiqan.gov; 
Scott, Linda (DHHS1; mlvtle@isdh.in.gov; dutyofficer@cdph.ca.gov; asambol@unmc.edu; 
brian. hiatt@doh. wa .gov; Ha riinder.Ghuman@d ph .qa .gov; kirsten. st.qeorqe@health .ny .gov; Rakeman, Jennifer 
JR (CDC health.nvc.oov); thomas.kirn<iildoh.nj.oov; matt.charles@illinois.gov; Pacilli. Massimo (CDC 
citvofchicaqo.ora); remedios.gose1Cildoh.hawaii.qov; latoya.qriffin-thomas@dgs.virqinia.gov; 
shahs@michioan.oov; mqlazier@isdh.in.oov; Hutton, Brad J (HEALTH); kbox@isdh.in.qov; Cohen. Nicole (Micky) 
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DGMO); Weber. Angela (CDC/NIOSH/OD); Avchen. Rachel ICDC/DDPHSIS/CPR/DSLR); 
Hamilton, Janet !CDC cste.oro); Peart. Jordan ICDC cste.ora); Shah. Dhara (CDC cste.01·q); Butler. Jay C. 
(CDC/DDID/OD); Dreyzehner. John ICDC/DDPHSIS/CPR/ODl; Williams. ian (CDC/DD!D/NCEZID/DFWEDl; 
Beraer Sherri iCDC/OCOO/ODl; Bowman. Thomas (OS/ASPR/EMM02; Weir. Charles (OS/ASPR/IO); Maoles, 
David L. (CDC/DDPHSIS/CPR/DEOl; CDC IMS State Coordination Task Force CSCTF) Policy & Comm; CDC IMS 
State Coordination Task Force (SCTF) Partner Share; CDC IMS State Coordination Task Force (SCTFl MCCM LNO; 
CDC IMS State Coordination Task Force (SCTFl GMTF LNO; CDC IMS State Coordination Task Force ISCTF) TF 
Coordinations TM; Smith, Paul IN. (CDC/DDID/NCEZ!D/OD); Kemble. Sarah, MD; Lichtenstein. Meredith (CDC 
cste.org); Krider, Sarah; Kay, Meagan K. (CDC kinqcounty.oov); Worsham. Dennis; CDC IMS State Coordination 
Task Force ISCTF) Prog Services Unit; CDC IMS State Coordination Task Force (SCTF) Eval & Analvsis 
Montero. Jose ICDC/DDPHSIS/CSTLTS/OD); Reynolds. Steven L. (CDC/DDPHSIS/CSTLTS/ODl; Moulia. Danielle L. 
CCDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) (CTR); Sunshine. Brittany J. ICDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPE!l; Pillai. Satish K. 
(CDC/DDID/MCEZID/DPEil; Patel Anita iCDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD); CDC IMS 2019 NCOV Response MCCM TF; CDC 
IMS Worker Safety Health NIOSH; CDC IMS State Coordination Task Force (SCTF) EPI U~O 
Canceled: CDC Returning Traveler Discussion for Fil Jurisdictions 
High 

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources. 

CANCELLED Per today's discussion. We will reconvene on Friday, February 14, 2020. Please send any questions to preparedness@cdc.gov 
<mailto:preparedness@cdc.gov>. 

CDC Returning Traveler Discussion for F 11 Jurisdictions 

CDC's 2019 Novel Coronavirus (2019-nCoV) response team will host a call from 3 p.m. to 4 p.m. EST for the duration of this week, to discuss plans 
for returning travelers within the eleven funneling jurisdictions, status reports and concerns. Feel free to include your state epidemiologist, 
preparedness director, state/city emergency management official, and other core team members. 

Bridgeline: 1(888)455-7719 

Passcode: 5108469 
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